IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,
IN AND FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

State of Florida, ex rel., the
Department of Financial Services of
the State of Florida,

Relator,
v. ~ CASE NO:

Universal Health Care, Inc.,

Respondent
/

THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES® APPLICATION FOR
ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE, INJUNCTION, AND NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

FOR PURPOSES OF LIQUIDATION

The Florida Department of Financial Services (hereinafter “Department”) hereby applies
to this Court pursuant to Sections 631.031 and 631.061, Florida Statutes, for the entry of an
Order to Show Cause, Injunction, and Notice of Automatic Stay on the appointment of the
Department as Receiver of Universal Health Care, Inc. (“Respondent” or “UHC”) for purposes
of liquidation. In support of its Application, the Department states:

1. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 631.021(1), Florida Statutes, and
venue is proper pursuant to Section 631.021(2), Florida Statutes.

2. Respondent is a corporation authorized pursuant to the Florida Insurance Code to
transact business in the State of Florida as a health maintenance organization (“HMO”) since
2003. Respondent’s principal place of business is located at 100 Central Avenue, Suite 200, St.
Petersburg, Florida. As of January, 2013, UHC provided health care coverage to approximately
105,000 Medicare and Medicaid members and at least one commercial subscriber.

3. Universal Health Care Group, Inc. (UHCG) is the sole owner of UHC, and

Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc. (“UHCIC”), an insurance company. UHCG



also owns American Managed Care (“AMC”) which is the management company and third party
administrator for UHC and UHCIC. AMC employs the corporate officers and the majority of the
employees of both UHC and UHCIC. UHCG, UHC and UHCIC have identical corporate
officers.

4, Section 631.021(3), Florida Statutes, provides that a delinquency proceeding
pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, constitutes the sole and exclusive method of
liquidating, rehabilitating, reorganizing, or conserving a Florida domiciled insurer.

5. Sections 631.031 and 631.061, Florida Statutes, empower the Department to
apply to this Court for an order directing it to liquidate a domestic insurer upon the existence of
any of the grounds specified in Sections 631.051 and 631.061, Florida Statutes, Further, Section
631.025(2), Florida Statutes, authorizes the Department to initiate delinquency proceedings
against any insurer if the statutory grounds are present as to that insurer.

6. Pursuant to Section 631.031(1), Florida Statutes, by letter dated February 1, 2013,
Kevin McCarty, Commissioner of the Office of Insurance Regulation, advised Florida’s Chief
Financial Officer, Jeff Atwater, that the Office of Insurance Regulation (“the Office”) concluded
grounds existed for the initiation of delinquency proceedings against Respondent. A copy of the
letter is attached as Exhibit “A.”

7. Based on the documentation received from the Office, the Department has
determined that grounds for Respondent’s liquidation exist pursuani to Section 631.061(1),
Florida Statutes, in that Respondent is or is about to become insolvent. The basis for that

determination is summarized as follows:



A. On February 1, 2013, UHC filed its Monthly Statement as of December 31, 2012
with the Office (attached as Exhibit “B”). The Monthly Statement reflects that UHC is presently
insolvent, as its total capital and surplus is stated to be ($29,182,403).

B. On January 15, 2013, UHC requested that the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid
Services (“CMS”) allow the company to implement enrollment capacity limits on UHC’s HMO
contract. On January 17, 2013, UHC again requested that CMS allow the company to implement
enrollment capacity limits. By its own admission, UHC stated that the reason for this request is
that the company “has reason to believe that Universal is financially impaired.” See Exhibit “C”,
email from UHC’s Chief Compliance Officer to CMS.

C. Some of UHC’s assets, as reported on previously filed financial statements, have
been materially overstated, which would require adjustments to UHC’s statutory financial
statements causing UHC to be in worsé financial condition than its previously filed financial
statements make it appear, including but not limited to the Medicare Risk Adjustment Receivable
(“MRA”), which was overstated by approximately $10-15 million. See Exhibit “D”, Affidavit of
Toma L. Wilkerson, Director of Life & Health Financial Oversight, Office of Insurance
Regulation, with attachments.

D. UHC’s 2011 audited financial statement reflected a qualified opinion indicatiﬁg
that UHC had not recorded the claim reserve number of the auditor. (Exhibit “E”) Subsequent to
receiving the audit, the Office required UHC to file an independent actuarial certification with its
June 30, 2012 financial statement. The actuarial statement indicated that UHC was under
reserved by $35,834,447. Such adjustment would have made UHC insolvent; however, UHC
recorded multiple receivables on its first amended June 30, 2012, statement, which were not on

the original June 30, 2012, statement. These receivables were used to offset the reserve



adjustment which enabled the company to meet its surplus requirements. The Office determined
that many of these receivables were not valid receivables ét the time recorded. On December 6,
2012, UHC again amended the June 30, 2012, financial statement to reflect that it was impaired
by $2,187,550.

8. In addition, the Department has determined that grounds for Respondent’s
Hquidation exist under Section 631.051(3), Florida Statutes, in that Respondent is found by the
Department to be in such condition, as to render its further transaction of insurance hazardous to
its policyholders, creditors, stockholders, or the public. The basis for this determination is
summarized as follows:

A. During 2012, UHCG entered into a credit agreement with BankUnited for a total
of $60 million. On three separate occasions since October 29, 2012, BankUnited notified UHCG
of certain events of default. These events include allegations that the financial statements
provided at the time the Credit Agreement was entered into were incorrect, false, and/or
misleading. Copies of the three letters from BankUnited to UHCG, are attached collectively as
Composite Exhibit “F.” The letters note misstatements in the financial statements that had been
subsequently “corrected” following the closing, such as changing the previously disclosed net
income from over $10 million to a net loss of $29 million, and EBITDA decreasing from a profit
of over $16 million to a loss of $46 million.

B. There has been frequent turnover in the position of UHC;S Chief Financial
Officer. UHC has had five Chief Financial Officers within a period of six years. UHC was
without a Chief Financial Officer between May 2011 and October 2012.

C. The Report on Significant Deficiencies in Internal Controls that accompanied the

2011 audited financial statements included a list of issues that the auditor considered material



weaknesses involving internal control over financial reporting, including but not limited to
lacking processes to improve tracking of claim overpayments and processes to ensure that
premiums and other health care receivables are recognized correctly as they are earned. (Exhibit
“G™)

D. The claim system is compromised and attempts to convert to a new claim system
have been unsuccessful. (Exhibit “H”)

E. Further, although UHCG, the parent company of UHC, has entered into a Letter
Agreement with America’s 1% Choice Holdings of Florida, LLC, for the purchase of UHCG and
all its affiliated health plans, including UHC, completion of the transaction detailed within the
letter agreement is subject to governmental and regulatory approval. Obtaining regulatory
approval is unlikely, given the reluctance of America’s 1** Choice Holdings of Florida, Inc. to
assume the liabilities, as well as the assets, of UHCG. A copy of the Letter Agreement is
attached as Exhibit “I. *

10. Section 631.041(1), Florida Statutes, provides that the Department’s Application
for an Order to Show Cause operates as an automatic stay of certain actions. Notice of the
automatic stay should be contained within the Order to Show Cause. However, the Court Order
should provide that regulatory actions against Respondent by any regulatory body shall not be
stayed. Section 631.041(3) and 63.041(4), Florida Statutes, authorize this Court to enter certain
injunctions to preserve the remaining assets of the insurer.

11. It is in the best interest of Respondent, its creditors, its insureds and the public
that the relief requested in this Application be granted.

12. Due to the time sensitive nature of the filing of this Petition and the imperative

need for uninterrupted healthcare coverage of the Respondent’s estimated 105,000 current



members, the Department requests that this Court set the appropriate hearing as expeditiously as
possible to avoid further delay.

WHEREFORE, the Florida Department of Financial Services respectfully moves this
Court for an Order:

A. Directing Respondent to appear before this Court on a short day certain and show
good cause, if any, as to why the Department should not be appointed Receiver of Respondent
for purposes of liquidation under the provisions of Chapter 631, Florida Statutes.

B. Requiring Respondent to file a written response along with any defenses it may
have to the Department’s allegations no later than twenty (20) days after the service of any Order
to Show Cause issued by this Court and at least fifteen (15) days prior to hearing,

C. Directing that in order to protect the interests of policyholders, creditors, and the
public generally, pending the adjudication of this matter and to protect and preserve the assets,
books, and records of Respondent pending hearing on the Department’s application pursuant to
Section 631.041(3) and 631.041(4), Florida Statutes, all persons, firms, corporations,
associations and Respondent’s affiliates as defined by Section 631.011, Florida Statutes, and all
other persons or entities within the jurisdiction of this Court, including, but not limited to,
Respondent and its officers, directors, stockholders, trustees, members, agents, and employees be
enjoined and restrained from removing, destroying, or otherwise disposing of any documents,
books, records, including electronic records or assets of Respondent (or pertaining to
Respondent), from doing, through acts of commission or omission, or permitting to be done any
action which might waste or otherwise dispose of the books, records, and assets of, or directly or
indirectly relating to, the Respondent; from denying the Department access to the books, records,

and assets of, or directly or indirectly relating to, the Respondent; from in any manner interfering



with the Department or the conduct of these proceedings, from the removal, concealment or
other disposition of the property, books, records, and accounts of, or directly or indirectly
relating to, the Respondent; from commencement or prosecution of any actions against the
Respondent, or the obtaining of preferences, judgments, writs of attachment or execution against
Respondent or its property or assets, However, regulatory actions against Respondent by any
regulatory body should not be stayed or enjoined;

D. Directing the Department be given authorization to conduct, at its discretion, an
investigation authorized by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, of Respondent and its affiliates, as
defined above, to uncover and make fully available to the Court the true state of Respondent’s
financial affairs. In furtherance of this investigation, Respondent and its parent corporation, its
subsidiaries and affiliates, should be required to make all books, documents, accounts, records,
and affairs, which either belong to or pertain to the Respondent, wherever located, available for
full, free and unhindered inspection and examination by the Department during normal business
hours (8:00a.m. to 5:.00p.m.) Monday through Friday, from the date of this Order. This
investigation should include a full complete examination of any and all reviews, compilations,
audits or any other work of whatever nature performed by any accounting firm to include all
work papers, on behalf of, related to or in any way connected with respondent, its affiliates
and/or Respondent’s corporate structure and affiliations. Respondent and its affiliates should be
ordered and enjoined to cooperate with the Department to the fullest extent required by Section
631.391, Florida Statutes. Such cooperation should include, but not be limited to, the taking of
oral testimony under oath of Respondent’s officers, directors, managers, trustees, agents,
adjusters, employees, or independent contractor of Respondent and its affiliates and any other

person who possesses any executive authority over, or who exercises any control over, any



segment of the affairs of Respondent in both their official, representative and individual
capacities and the production of all documents that are calculated to disclose the true state of
Respondent’s affairs.

E. Directing that any officer, director, manager, trustee, agent, accountants, adjuster,
employee, or independent contractor of Respondent and any other person who possesses any
executive authority over, or who exercises any control over, any segment of the affairs of
Respondent to fully cooperate with the Department as required by Section 631.391, Florida
Statutes, and as set out in the preceding paragraph.

F. Directing that the failure of Respondent and its affiliates and all cher 15ersons or
entities within the jurisdiction of this Court, to cooperate with the Department’s investigations as
required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, and that failure to comply with any Order to Show

Cause issued by this Court shall result in the immediate entry of an order of liquidation.

G. Giving notice of the automatic stay provisions of Section 631.041(1), Florida
Statutes.
H. Directing the Officers and Directors of Respondent to comply with the provisions

of Section 626.9541(1)(w), Florida Statutes; and

L. Granting such other relief as the Court deems appropniate.

AND FURTHER, at hearing or on consent of Respondent, if this Court determines that a
receiver should be appointed, the Department moves this Court for entry of an Order of
Liquidation. A sample Liquidation Order that the Department may potentially request be entered

at the conclusion of the Show Cause proceedings is attached to this Application as Exhibit “J”.

H
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED on this day 4/ TH o Fetronry 2013,
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FINANCIAL SERVICES

COMMISSION
RICK SCOT'T
GOVERNOR
OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION CHIER FINANGIAL OFFICER
PAM BONDI
ATTORNEY GENERAL
KEVIN M, MCCARTY ADAM PUTNAM
COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER. OF
AGRICULTURE
February 1, 2013
The Honorable Jeff Atwater Via Email
Chief Financial Officer
Department of Financial Services
The Capitol, PL-11

Tallahassee, FL 32399
Re: Universal Health Care, Inc.
Dear Chief Financial Officer Atwater:

Please be advised that the Office of Insurance Regulation (hereinafter referred to as the “Office’)
has determined that one or more grounds exist for the initiation of delinquency proceedings,
pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, against Universal Health Care, Inc. (hereinafter
referred to as "UHC"), and that delinquency proceedings must be initiated. UHC is a health-
maintenance organization licensed in the State of Florida, and cumrently services Medicare,
Medicaid, Long-Term Care Diversion, and an individual commercial member. As specified in
Section 631,051, Florida Statutes, the grounds that allow a petition for an order appointing the
Department of Financial Services (hereinafter referred to as the “Department”) as receiver
include:

(1)  The HMO is impaired or insolvent.

The Office finds for the reasons set forth in the attached documents that UHC is
impeired or insolvent.

(2) The HMOQ is found by the Office to be in such condition or is using or has been
subject to such methods or practices in the conduct of its business, as to render its
further transaction of insurance presently or prospectively hazardous to its
policyholders, creditors, stockholders, or the public;

UHC’s impairment or insolvency poses a serious danger to the financial safety of
the policyholders, subscribers, claimants, creditors and citizens of the State of
Florida.

Wy
KEVIN M. McCARTY * COMMISSIONER
200 BAST GAINES STREBET * TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0305 ¢ (850) 413-5914 - FaAX (850) 486-3334
WEBSITE: WWW.FLOIR.COM *+ EMAIL: KEVIN.MCCARTY@FLOIR COM

EXHIBIT “A” wer




Chief Financial Officer Jeff Atwater
February 1,2013
Page 2

(3) The HMO has been the victim of embezzlement, wrongful sequestration,
conversion, diversion, or encumbering of its assets; forgery or fraud affecting it;
or other illegal conduct in, by, or with respect to it, which if established would
threaten its solvency; or that the Office has reasonable cause to so believe any of
the foregoing has occurred or may occur; :

The Office has concluded, for the reasons set forth in the attached documents, that
UHC has fraudulently overstated some of UHC’s assets as reported on previously
filed financial statements,

The Office has determined that UHC is currently impaired, insolvent, or about to become
insolvent. As such, I am advising you of that determination so that delinquency proceedings can
be initiated by the Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation. The following documents are
attached in support of such determination:

Exhibit 1 — Affidavit of Toma Wilkerson, Director Life & Health Financial Oversight,
with Exhibits.

As always, the Office stands ready to provide any additional information or assistance the
Department needs in order for this matter to proceed as expeditiously as possible. Thank you for
your attention to this matter.

Sincerely

7

evin M. McCarty
Commissioner

cc: PK Jameson, General Counsel
Department of Financial Services

Sha’Ron James, Division Directbr
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
Department of Financial Services
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1000 Y100 0 O 0
QUARTERLY STATEMENT

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 1
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE : 1

Universal Health Care, Inc.

NAIC Group Code 4081 . 4001 NAIC Company Code 11574 Employer's ID Number 05-0528708
(Curment Period) (Prior Period) -
Organized under the Laws of Florida , State of Domicile or Port of Entry Florida !
Country of Domicile United States I
Licensed as business type:  Life, Accident & Health [ ] Proparty/Casuatty | ] Hespltal, Medical & Dental Service or Inde:rnnity [1
Dental Service Corporation [ ] Vialon Service Corporation{ |  Health Maintenance Qrganization [ X ]
. Other] ] . " I8 HMO, Federally Qualified? Yes [X ] No [1
Incorporated/Qrganized C7/30/2002 Commancad Business 00/01/2002
Statitory Home Office 100 Central Avenue, Suite 200 . s &t. Patergburg, FL 33701 i
- i {Stroet snd Humbar) [Chty or Town, Stztn #na Zip Code) |
Main Admini ive Offica 100 Central Avenue, Suite 200 SL Petersbury, FL 33701 T27-822-3446
. . {Strewt wnd Humber) {CHy or Town, Stats and Zip Code) (Area Code) (Telephons Numbar)
Mail Addresa 100 Central Avenus, Suits 200 . 5t Patersburg, FL 33701
(Streat and Number or B,0. Bax) {Chy or Town, Stals and Zip Code) ;
Primary Location of Books and Records 100 Central Avenue, Syite 200 5t. Patersburg, FL 33701 T27-456-6517
{Stroat and Humbar) (CHy or Towun, Stete and Zip Coda) {Area Cods) (Telaphone Numbar)
Internet Web Site Address www.univhe.com
Statutory Statement Contact Marla C Zevallos 727-458-6560
{Hams) {Area Gode) (Talaphone Nufnbet} (Exisnsian)
mzevallos@univhe.com 727-328-0036 .
(E-mall Address) . (FAX Numbar) ]
OFFICERS ﬂ
Neme . Title Name Tie
Akshay M. Desai MD, MPH . Prosident, CEQ Sandip |. Patal , _CAO, General Cz:nunsel,i Secretary
Deepak Desai . Chlef & Officer Steven J. Schaefar , Treagurer | R
OTHER OFFICERS N
Jeff Ludy N Chief Markelng Officar |
|
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES |
Akshay M. Dasai MD, MPH Deepak Desal Sesma Desai |
|
|
1
State of Florida, 1
55
County ot Pinellas,

Tha officers of this mporting antity baing duly swom, ench depose and say that they am the desaibed oMoars of said raporting entity, and that on the reparting) perind atatsd
abova, afl of the harein described sasats were tha sbsalute property of tha said reporting #ntity, free and claar from any liens or claims thareon, axespt as harsin mmd and that
this statamant, togethar with ralated axhiohs, schedulas and axplanations tharaln contalned, ennexed or referrad 1o, Is a full and trus stetement of all the | and liabilties
and of the condition and affairs of the sald reporting entity as of the reporting period stamd above, and of its income and deductions therefrom for the perod d, and have
bean completad In accordance with the NAIC Annual Statemant instructions and Accounting Practices and Procadures manual excapt to the extent that: (1} shla lerw may
dlﬂer or, (2) the siate ruies or rugulaﬂons requirs differences in repoding not relxed to aceounting practies and procedures, accordng to the best of l.henr information,

ledge and baliaf, respecively, Furth the scope of this attestation by the dascrbed officers alse includes the ralated comesponding electronic filing with the NAIC,
whun required, that |s an exact :.q:ly {sxcapt for formatting differences due io electronic filing) of the enclosed statement. The electronic filing may be requesbed by varous
_reguletors In llau of or in addition (o the enclased statamernt.

Ao o iw

Akshay W Cesan, WD Alec Mahmood
CEQ, President- Chief Financial Officer -;
a. Is this an original fAling? Yos | il 1wl ]
Subacrlbed gnd gwom 1o betore me this b. ¥ no: ) |
day of February, 2013 1. State the amendment nurmbar |

2. Dale flled

( hDE Tj/ U.ﬂua %M’le_  3.Number of pages attached I E—




STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 OF THE Univaersal Health Care, Inc.

ASSETS

Currant Statamant Data | 4
1 2 3 i
Dacamber 31
Nat Admitied Azsetn Prior Year Net
Agsots NonsgmittedAssets |  {(Cols. 1-2) | Admitied Assels
1. Bonds 238,804 238,894 1,505,678
2. Stocks:
2.1 Preferred stocks D ! 0
2.2 Common stocks 0 2,030,520
3. Morgage loana on real eatate:
3.1 Firgl ligng ] ]
3.2 Other than first lisns 0 ]
4. Resl astats:
4.1 Propartiea occuplad by the company {less i
H 9,398,544 462,269 8,936,255 ‘ 9,263,188
4.2 Propentiaa haid for the producion of income |
less $ encumb ) S ‘ 0
4.3 Propestlas hald for sals (leas I
... ancumbrancas) il | o
8,633,249 ), \
cash squivelents (3 D} i
and short-tenm investmants (§ ....._......23,847,508 ) 32,660,757 32,880,757 72,041,962
8. Conlract ians (Ingluding § lum notes). i) 1]
7. Derivativea ] : i
8. Other Investad assats D ] i 0
8. Recslvables for securities D ! ;. i}
0. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets. ] ! |
11. Aggregate wrtte-ins for investad azsets ] ] 0 ! i
12. Subtotals, cash and investad assats (Lines 1 to 11) 42,318,105 462,288 41,855,816 ! 84,041,348
13. Title planta leas $ ..o ccccvoeroeeCharged off (for THis Insurers | ’
only) : -~ a
14, Inveamant income dus and accrued 12,408 12,498 | 9,160
15. Pramiuma and conskierations: |
16.1 Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in the courss of |
collection i} L il
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents” balances and installments booked but :
doferred and not yet dua (incuding $ ' samad :
but promiurms) o ! It
18.3 Accrued retrospective pramiums. 16,783, 6¢1 16,783,691 1‘ 10,254,670
16. Reinsurance: |
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinsursrs 41,282 47,282 il i 1,580,423
16.2 Funds hald by of c tted with rel d cor I i] ! D
16.3 Other amounts recaivable under reinsurance contract ] ]
17, Amounts receivable releting 1o uninsured plans 819,788 819,788 J i]
18.1 Current faderal and forelgn incoma tax reccverable and intsrest thereon ] 1 2,836,018
18.2 Net daferred tax asset AT KR E— 11,243,686 0 5,058,482
18. Guaranty funds recetvable or on deposit 0 ! b
20. Electronic deta procassing equipmant and scfh 0 L i)
21. Fumiture and squipment, including health care delivery aseets | .
] ) 2,647 484 2,647,484 ] : I}
22. Nat adjusiment in assets and lahbilles dua to fareign exch ratas 1 I )]
21, Recalvables from parent, subsidiariss and affilates 12,031,358 | 12,031,358 ) ! b
24, Health care (§ ... — ) and ather amounts raceivable. 2,186,445 2,180,446 0 2,635,282
25, Apgregate write-ins for other than § =d assels 2,601,051 o], 803,265 797,786 506,353
26, Total sssets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and H
Protected Call Accounts (Linsa 12 to 25), 90,738,389 30,468,810 60,280 579 107,921,736
27. From Saparmte Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected ‘
Cell & t: . . 1 i}
L_28. Totai {Lines 28 and 27) 90,738,389 30,462,810 60,268,578 ‘107,921.736
DETAILE OF WRITE-INS ‘
1101. }
1102, ‘
1103 1
1198, Summary of ramalninﬁ write-ins for Line 11 from flow page b I 0 ; i}
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) {Line 11 above} ] 0 o ! ]
2504. Depesils for clain ob!igation 2,031,008 1,934,123 797,786 L. 80,353
2602 Accounts Recaivable. ABB 977 468,977 b ; i]
2503, Prepaid Expense. 100, 165 100,165 0 ]
2568. Summary of remaining write-ns for Line 25 from overflow page 0 . 0 0 : 0
2568. _Totals (Lines 2501 th 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above 2,601,051 1,503,265 767,788 608,353




STATEMENT AS QF DECEMBER 31, 2012 OF THE Universal Haalth Care, inc. !

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Perlod Prior Year
i z 3 T4
Covared Lincovered Total . Total
1. Cleims unpaid (less Insurenca caded), 80,638,802 50,630,802 183,615,540
2. Acorued medical incantive pool and borus amounts ] i )
3. Unpaid claims adjustmant sxponsss 831,134 834,134 | .749,009
4. Aggregeta heslth policy reserves including the llability of ‘
H for madical logs ratio rebata per the Public Healih ;
Sarvice Act ] i i
5. Aggragate life policy resarves ] . 0
6. Propertyicasualiy d premium reserve 9 } 0
7. Agaregets heslth claim reserves I | ]
8. Premi fved in ads 114,776 . 114,716 | 1]
6. Genersi axpenses due or accrued . 1,797,140 1,797,140 ! 4,584,275
10.1 Cument fedaral and foralgn Incoma tex payable and Interast thareon (induding .
L on rasitzed gains (osses)) ! . i ; i
10.2 Net deforrad tax Nabilty. B ! o
11. Ceded minsursnce pramiums payab ! . ] ! 0
12." Amounts withhetd or retafned for the account of others 1,025,162 1,026,182 ..583.6%2
13. Remitances and items not allocated 0 ! i
14, Borrowed monay {including $ ..o CUTENE) AN . |
Inierest ereon $ ..o (INCIUGIRGY '
5 current) o : 9
15. Amounts due to parent, subsidlaries and affiiates 341,011 341,011 ‘ ]
16. Derivathy R i ! i}
17, Payabla for securities ] ‘ ]
18. Payabia for rilas landing 1] ‘ 0
19. Funds held undar reinsurance treeties (wWith & ..o ‘
avthortzed rei undls unauthorizad reinsurars). I} ‘ 0
20. Reinsuranca in unauthorized cc ! ) - 1]
21. Netadjustments in assets and labillies dus to foreign exchangs rates V] ! a
22, Liabifity for amounts held under uninsured plans 2,213,878 ) 2,213,978 ! 2,856,141
23, Aggregale write-ing for othar liablitles (induding$ —..ooveveeeeaaae !
surrent} 2,489,059 ] 2,489,059 ....1,650 656
24, Totsl linblives {Linea 1 to 23) : 80,451,982 il 89,451,582 ! 94,035,233
25. Aggregale wiite-ina for special surpius funds 20X, 300X o . I n
28. Common caphal stock . YO, XXX kal] ! 318
27, Prefarred caphtal stock XX, O, i 0
28 Grosa paid In and contributed surplus 00 00X 1,640,664 L_11,640,664
26, Surplus notes e XX 3,750,000 3,750,000
30.  Aggragate wiite-ing for other than special surplua funds XXX X0( ] ‘ 0
31, Unassigred funds (aurplus) YOOC bred (44,573,403} ~{1,508,497)
" 32, Lesa tremsury stack, at cost :
AZ4 e sneeeenew. ShBIBS cOmMMON {value included In Line 26 !
5 y XK XK | ]
Ca22 - nnghares prefarred (value incluged in Line 27 !
3 ) 200K XK g ]
33. Totel capital and surpiua (Linea 25 to 31 minug Line 32) XK XK. {29,182,403) 113,882,503
34. Totai llabilties, capital anc aurplus {Lines 24 and 33} 00X 200 60,269,579 107,821,736
DETALLA OF WRITEAHS ‘ ' {
2301, Accrued R 2,474,807 2,474,607 1 545,847
2302, Accrues Fian To Plan Payable. 14,452 4,452 ... ! 5,009
2303. |
2388, Summary of remaining writa-ina for Ling 23 from overfiow pags ] 0 I} i 0
2399, Totais (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2308) (Ling 23 above) 2,489 059 2 2,488 059 . 1,650, 656
2501, peed XXX_l :
2502, XX XK i
2503, XXX 200( :
2588, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 26 from overfiow page b's o o e d ] : 0
2500, Totals {Linas 2501 throuph 3503 plus 2568) (Line 25 above) YOO XX il |- 0
 3001. . beod 0 T
3002, poed 300K 1
003, XXX .. 00K ;
3088. Summary of remaining wrile-ing for Lina 30 from overfiow page 3004, 200K, )] J 0
3088. _Totals (Lines 3004 through 3003 plus 3088) {Line 30 above) MK 0 ] 0




STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Prier Year Ended
Current Year To Date Prior Year To Date l?ecamhar a3
1 2 3 ! 4
§ Uncovarad Total Total L Total
1. Member Months Yo% 1,392,351 886,052 |....._.1,164,161
. Net premium income (induding 5 nan-health premium incoms). 3O0L 585 117,911 | .. AD1, 374,747 1 547,065,033
3. Change In unsamed premium reserves and reserve for rate credhs bl SOV 1 S D
4. Fea-for-gervica (netof § --medical axpsnses) XXX 0 ; o
5. Risk revenue XXX 0 ‘ i3
8. Aggregate write-ing for other health care relaled revenues IO I 0 ‘ It}
7. Aggregete wiite-ns for othar non-heafth revenues b ool 0 2,004,807 ‘ i]
8. Total revenues (Lines 2 1o 7) 300K 695,117,811 |........ 403,379,254 | _........547 065,083
Hosgital and Medical: '
9, HospitsVmedical banefi 522,174,619 [ ___ 261,581,338 376,602,160
10. Othar profesalonal sendces 10,857,724 | 1,722,849
11.  Outside referal 1]
12. Emergency reom and out-of-area 42,564,045 25,438,867
3. P fption drugs 76,739,645 |.......... 44,075,008
14. Aggregate write-Ing for othar hospital and medical i] ) i]
15. Incentive pool, withhold adjusiments and bonus . 0
16. Subtotal (Linas D to 15) 0 1men.n 552,336,039 |.......... 343,718,182 |
Leas:
17. Net reinsurenca racoverties i}
18, Total hospital and madical (Lines 16 minus 17} 0N 552,336,932 |....__.343,718,182
18, Non-heaith claims (net). 0
20. Claima ad) expensas, including § cost rent 82,125 81,674
1. General administrative expenses. 89,995,512 |...... ..54,011,351 }
22. increase in resarves for Ife and accident and health contracta (inctuding
| — - YN R TR g Y ] i W
23. Totel undarwniting deductions (Linea 18 through 22) 0 ... 42,414,570 |..._.. 3097 811,407 563,786,311
24. Netunderwrlting gain or (lcas} (Lines & minua 23) SOOHK. (47,296 689)|.......5,567 B4 1._.....(6,731,278)
25. Netinvestment income samed 1,643,451 347,257 ;
26. Met realized capital gains (losses) lees capital gains tax of 5. 70,210 1,012,748 | 1,623,057
27. et investment gains {loeses} {Linss 25 plus 26) 0 1,913,661 1,360,066 i /3,862,614
28. Met gain or (lces) from egents' or premium balances charged off [(amount recovarad I
$ e ercesncenenes) {8TOUDE chaged off § b ofl_. i}
20, Apgrogate write-ins for other incoma or expanses. ] i) 0 ]
30. Netincome cr {loss) after capltel gains tax and before &l other fedaral income teaxes
(Uines 24 plus 27 plua 28 plus 2§) OO, (45,382,958) 5,427,853 r.—[ 2,868, 664)
31, Federal and forelgn income taxes incurred XL 2,414,051 ) {800,054},
32. . Nstingome (ioas) (Lines 30 minug 31} 2000 {45,382 998) 4.513.802 ] | (1,968 610)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS j
D601. %30 :
0B0Z. ... 00 |
0803, e XOOC
0698. Summary of mmaining write-ins for Line & from averflow page XXX 0 I ! 0
0800. Totals {Lines 0601 through 0803 plus DBYB) (Line & above} X0 g G ! 0
0701, Fent Revenue 00 2,004,507 |} o
1 N 0 |
0703, .. 300X, !
0798. 8 y of ining write~Ins for Lina 7 from ovarfiow page 200X, 0 )] ] 1]
0799, Totals (Lines 0701 through 0703 pius 0798) (Line 7 above) pred 0 2,004, 507 | [
1401. ) ‘ 3
1402, ‘
1403. \
1488, Summary of remaining wiite-ns for Line 14 from overfiow page 0 0 0 . g
1488, Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1495) (Line 14 aboye) 0 0 of ¢
2001. i
2902, :
2009, !
2088, Summary of remalning wiite-Ins for Line 20 from overfiow paga ] g 0 ! 0
2980. Totets (Lines 2001 through 2903 plus 2698} (Line 29 above) a ) o] ! 0




STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1 2 3
PrforYeur
Current Year Pricr Year Ended
To Date To Date December 31

| |

CAPITAL & SBURPLLUS ACCOUNT 1

. I

i
33,  Capltal and surplus prior reporting year. 13,882,503 33,146,108 : 33,146,108

34, Netincome or (Joeg) frown Line 32 (45,382,508} 4,513,802 ‘ (1,968,6100)

33 Changain valuation basls of aggregate policy and claim resarves D ]
38, Change In net unreallzed capltz| gains (loasse) 1888 capiie) geina ax of 82,326 112,204 L. 166, 709)
37. Changa in nat unrealized foreign exchange caphtal gain or {loss) ] ! i}
38. Change in nat defarred (ncome tax ] : 7,705,840
38, Change in nonadmited assets 2,255,767 {1,630,882) !"'74.334,135)
40.  Change in unaythorized reinsurance i i) ‘ (]
41, Changa in treasury stack i} 1 ¢

|
42. Change in surplus r!ohu 0 i} i I}
43. Cumylative effect of changas In accounting principles ] D

44. Capltal Changes: :
44,1 Paid In o ! 0
422 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend) 0 ' 0
44.3 Traneferred to surplus 0 ; i}

45, Surplus adjustments; !

i
45,1 Pald in 0 ! ]
45.2 Transfermed 1o capltal {Stock Dividend) I ] ; 0
45.3 Transforred from capitel o : B
48, Dhvidends to stockholdars D ; I}
47.  Aggregate wrilesns for galns or (lasses) In surplus il D l ]
48, HNet chnn‘ge in capial and surplus (Lines 34 o 47) (43,084 ,906) 2,995,014 {19,263 ,605)
48, Capital and surpius end of reporting period (Line 33 plus 48) (29,182 403) 36,142,122 ! 13,882 503 |

DETAILS OF WRITE-IN2 i

4701, !

4702, 1

4703, ‘;
4798, Summerylof remalning write-ins for Line 47 from overflow page i) i i (t]
4709.  Tolpls (Lines 4701 throuph 4703 plus 4758) (Line 47 sbove) 1] )] I [i]




STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

CASH FLOW

1 2 3
Cument Year Prior Year Prioi' Year Ended
ToData ToDate Decembar 33
Cash fram Operations. ) |
1. Prem ligcted net of ra 588,703,666 434,322,125 |57 532,740
2 Net inwi income 1,985,513 1,007 431 i....d,029,988
/3. Miscel & Income — )] 2,004,507 ! -0
4. Total (Lines 1 to 3) 690,682, 179 437,234,063 | 530,562,737
4. Benefi and loss reiated pay 532,426,866 335,070,206 ... 448,745, 762
8. Net tranefers n Sapamts Accounts, Segregeted A and Protected Cell Accounts. 0 i D
7. Commisal p peld and egg write-Ins for d 94,244,698 51,102,901 v.r..86,113,855
8, Dividends pald to policyholders a \ 1]
9. Federsl and formign incama taxes pald (recovered) netof $ .....oooooeeeoeoeeee........ 1A 0N capltal L
pains (loasas) (2,670,219) {591,879) 718,831
10, Total (Unes 5 through 8) 724,104, 345 385,581,228 | 5i4,578.568
11. Net cash from oparetians (Ling # minus LI 0 o....eeceoerieeemmae s ssscmsssossarcssasessores s seecssese smeses {33,415, 166) 51,752,838 i 15,084,168
Cash from Investments
12, Procesds from investmants sold, matured or repald:
12.1 Bonds 1,262,360 28,278,187 34,607,047
12.2 Stocks 1,984,385 0 I
12.3 Morigage loans )] 0 o
12.4 Raal astate .0 20,000 I )]
12.5 Othar investad assats ] 0 . i
12.8 Net gsing or {loages) on cash, cash squhvalents and short-term investment 51,787 0 I
12.7 Miscellaneous procesds 406,223 1] 0
12.8 Tatal investmeant proceeds (Lines 12.1 ta 12.7) 3,684,745 26,268 187 34,607,047
13. Caost of investments acqulred {long-term only):
13.1 Bends 56,318 3,657,141 9,857,742
13.2 Stocks 0 1,238,455 2.126,240.
13.3 Mortgage lcans ] 0 1]
13.4 Real astata ] al.. 0
13.5 Gther invested assets 0 a : 0
13.8 Miscallaneous applications 0 1 ! 85,374
13.7 Total investments acquired (Lines 13.1 to 13.6) 66,318 10,806 197 ¢ 11,881,356
14, Net Incraasa {or dacrensa) In contract laans and pi notes 0 i 2 i 2]
15. Nat cash from investments (Lina 12.8 minus Line 13.7 and Line 14) 3,628 427 18,401,990 | 22,725,691
Gash from Fi ing and Misceil 5 :
6. Cash provided (epplied): i
18,1 Surplus notes. capital notes 0 o ; ]
16,2 Capital and pald In surplus, less measury stook. p i} 1 a
18.3 Borrowed funds : I a ! ]
16.4 Net deposits an dapasit-typa contracts and other insurance liabillfes 0 ‘ h}
18.5 Dividends to stoc ] 0 : )]
8.8 Othar cash provided (applisd) {5,574 466) 193 683 (415,388}
17. Mat cash from financing and miscallansous sources (Line 18.1 through Line 16.4 minus Line 16.5
plus Line 16.8). {8,574, 456] 193 693 (415, 348) |
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUNVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18, Net changa In cash, cash aquivalents and short-term Investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) {38, 361,205) 10,348,518 38,204,412
19. Cash, cash squivalenis and short-term investments: I X
18.1 Baginning of yaar. : 72,041,562 33,747,480 33,747 400
19.2 End of paciod {Line 18 plus Lina 19.1) 32,680,757 104,006, 008 72,041,962
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EALTHCARE | Y HossloHico Health Cre™

100 Tentral Avenue, Sulte 200, St Patéisburg, AL 33701 - phone1-866-600-484A2 ». fux 10ZFH22-U556 » web.wwwsurvheicom
Janvery 185, 2013

Mg Shirtey Fuguay

Aeceunt Manager

Hiparfroent of Health & Human Services , 7 o

Centers forMedicare & Medicald Serylees R

84 Forgyth:8t.,.8ulte 4720 R |
- Atlints, Georgla 20303-8908 _ C

Rex  Universal Heaith Care mstranes Company, (ne.
Gortratt Mo HBDGE, HAB26 and HedRe
Univéersal Health-Care, e
Contract N HEAD4:
Reguest to Sppdify Plan Capaelity Limit

TAAE M. Fuquay:

Jnlta jetter to the Centers for Medicare and Medicald {*CMBY) dated January 13, 2013, Unlversal Heaith
Cara Braup (*dniversal”) requests toimplemant plan capadity limits for Universal Insurance Company;
Ine: {FUHEICY) and Universal Health:Care, Int. {FURCY) in keeplng with:the provisions stated at #2 CFR g
#22:60:(B] (2§,(8). Universal expectstha this-capacity teif will-ensure thatneither URCIS g UHC il '
aeaspt ARy New enraliments turlng the effective pariod of themgarity limis,

This declslon partalng to: UHCIC™S Network PRES (Contract No. HB098), Non-Netwark PEFS (Gontraet Ne.
HE82N)and ERO {Contramt No. HEORE) ard UHC'S HVIO sontrart (Comtrach No. HEZ04),

BrrapTfeally Universal would ket specify the following cagadity Tmits pae contract:

HEYNe - 14,108 '

HoBA— 20,650

HE0R6.~ 3,705

H5404~ S815%

Fleats note that specified glan limlty are hased on the plan's rurrent marabership eneolled eoflenmay E
18,2013,

EXHIBIT
EXHIBIT “C”




Fleass also vabe that this declsTon dows NOT affect the sulnidiatiosof Mutversal Health Care Groug e,
Eniversal HMO of Texas, ing. and Universal Health Care of Navady, Ing,

lf you hiave any guistions or nead addithnal infarmmation, plﬁm o mot hasltate T contact Franesiye
Tratenun, Chif Complinnca Eiflecrat 7474886588 vrat. fratroan Bunivhe.canm,

t: M
Akatigy Dagal, WD, MPH
Pregident & CEQ

e FLOfMcaofinsurinte Regulation
Elarlase Gwans Convers for Medltare sivd Medicald Sarvlbas (CMS/CRY

endl
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From: Wilkerson, Toma

Sent; Thursday, January 17, 2013 4:40 PM

To: Schoenecker, Catharine; Threadgill, Dennis; lohns, Paul; Struk, Christopher; Reglat,
' valerle; Davls, Heather; Kennedy, Ray; Davis, LaTasha; Davis, Rebecca

Subject: Fw: Universal's Request - Enroliment Capacity Limits

Categories: UHC

From: Francoise Trotman [mallto: FTrotman@univhe.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 04:12 PM
To: Fuquay, Shirley (CMS/CMHPQ) (SHIRLEY.FUQUAY@cms.hhs.qov) <SHIRLEY. FUQUAY@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Witkerson, Toma; Akshay Desal M.D., M.P.H. <adesai@univhc.com:>; _nlitchell@aggt@;ggy_gg_
<mjtchell@sostrategy .com>

Subject: Re: Universal's Request - Enroliment Capacity Limits

Ms. Fuguay,

On January 15, 2013 Universal Health Care ("UHC") requested that CMS allow the plan to implement enroliment
capacity limits on the following contracts: H8090, H5820, H5096 and H5404. The Universal management team is
requesting that CMS assist with expediting its decision, The company has assessed its financial acumen and has
reason to believe that Universal is financially impaired. We believe that expediting this matter allows the
company, CMS and the State-to protect our existing members and avoid risk to any new Medicare beneficiaries
through continued enrollment.

Thank you,

Francoise Trotman
Chief Compliance Officer

UNIVERSAL..

Haaith Care Group
Universal Health Care
100 Central Avenue, Suite 200
St. Petersburg, FL 33701
Office: 727-456-6585
Fax: 727-329-0745

FTrotman@univhc.com
hitp://www.univhc.com

DISCLAIMER: This email message along with any attachment(s) are for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Information contained in this message may be private and confidential. Any unauthorized
reviewing, usage, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email, please contact sender via reply email and destroy all copies of message and attachment(s).

EXHIBIT

| C

file://TATLHIS\SHMO\HMOS\UHC\AE on\Fw Universal's Reques... 1/30/2013



AFFIDAVIT OF TOMA L. WILKERSON

"BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Toma L.
Wilkerson, Director of Life & Health Financial Oversight, Office of Insurance
Regulation, who after being duly sworn, deposes and says: ' '

1. I, Toma L. Wilkerson, am over the age of eighteen (18), sui juris, and [ am.
competent to testify to and have personal knowledge of the facts contained herein.

2. I, Toma L. Wilkerson, currently hold the position of Director with Life &
Health Financial Oversight, Office of Insurance Regulation (hereinafter referred to as the
“Office”). 1 graduated from the University of West Florida in 1995 with a Bachelor of
Science degree in Management. I have been employed by the Office for approximately
15 years.

3. Universal Health Care Group, Inc. (“UHCG") is the sole owner of
Universal Health Care, Inc. (“UHC”) an HMO, and Universal Health Care Insurance
Company, Inc. (“UHCIC”), an insurance company. UHCG also owns American
Managed Care (*AMC”) which is the management company and third party
administrator for UHC and UHCIC. AMC employs the corporate officers and the
majority of the employees of both UHC and UHCIC. UHC and UHCIC have identical
corporate officers.

-4, UHC was licensed on February 3, 2003, in the State of Florida as a health
maintenance organization and was authorized to write Medicare and Medicaid HMO
products and Commercial Coverage (large group only). Since licensure, UHC has been
authorized to write Long-Term Care Diversion, Healthy Kids, and Individual
Commercial. UHC currently scrvices Medicare, Medicaid, Long—Term Care Diversion,
and an individual commercial member.

5.  The Office has determined that grounds exist for the Department of
Financial Services (hereinafter referred to as the “Department™) to petition for an order,
under Section 631.051(1), (3), and (13) Florida Statutes, directing the Department to
initiate delinquency proceedings against UHC. The basis for this determination is

- summarized as follows:

() VUHC is currently in such condition as to render its further
transaction of insurance presently hazardous to its policyholders, creditors, stockholders,
and the public.

(b) On January 14, 2013, the Office received a copy of UHCG’s

Management Presentation, which was presented by the management of UHCG to

EXHIBIT “D”



potential buyers of UHC and UHCIC. This presentation shows, by its own admission,
that UHC is insolvent by $12.6 million as of December 2012, (Exhibit A).

(¢) On January 15, 2013, UHC requested that CMS allow the company
to implement enrollment capacity limits on UHC’s HMO contract (Contract No. H5404). -
(Exhibit B). On January 17, 2013, UHC again requested that CMS allow the company to
implement enrollment capacity limits, and requested that the decision be expedited. By
its own admission, UHC stated that the reason for this request is that the company “has
reason to believe that Universal is financially impaired.” (Exhibit C).

~ (d) The Office has concluded that some of UHC’s assets, as reported on
previously filed financial statements, have been materially overstated, which would
require adjustments to UHC’s statutory financial statements causing UHC to be in worse
financial condition than its filed financial statements make it appear.

i. The Office has concluded that the Medicare Risk Adjustment
Receivable (“MRA”) reported by the company is inaccurate and
shows UHC to be much healthier than it actually is.

1. The Office suspected that the MRA receivable amount
that UHC was reporting was not accurate. The Office
retained Kirsha Consulting, Inc. to provide an estimate of
the MRA receivable. On December 18, 2012, Kirsha
Consulting, Inc. reported a projection for December 31,
2012, of $10,764,280 for the two UHC contracts (Contract
No. H5404 and H5429). (Exhibit D). As of September
30, 2012, UHC has booked a MRA receivable of
$25,092,258. Because of this discrepancy, the Office
began questioning UHC about the validity of the amount
booked.

2. The Office’s exam has determined that UHC management
has instructed individuals with UHC to inflate the MRA
receivable with no justification. '

3. The Office’s exam has determined that UHC’s MRA
accruals were improperly calculated, resulting in MRA
receivables being substantially inflated. The Office has
concluded that management was aware of the error and
did not want the matter discussed.

4. The Office’s exam has determined of UHC that the MRA
reccivable has been improperly allocated between UHC
and UHCIC causing the actual amount of the receivable to
be greatly misstated. It has been reported that
management  directed  individuals to  allocate

approximately $25 million of the MRA receivable to



6.

ii.

UHC, even though only approximately $9 million could
be justified. ‘

UHC’s 2011 audited financial statement reflected a qualified
opinion indicating that UHC had not recorded the claim reserve
number of the auditor. (Exhibit E) Subsequent to receiving the
audit, the Office required UHC to file an independent actuarial
certification with its June 30, 2012 financial statement, The.
actuarial statement indicated that UHC was under reserved by
$35,834,447. Such adjustment would have made UHC insolvent;
however, UHC recorded multiple receivables on its first amended
June 30, 2012, statement, which were not on the original June 30, .
2012, statement. These receivables were used to offset the
reserve adjustment which enabled the company to meet its
surplus requirements. The Office has determined that many of
these receivables were not valid receivables at the time recorded.
On December 6, 2012, UHC again amended the June 30, 2012,
financial statement to reflect that it was impaired by $2,187,550
as calculated pursuant to Section 641.225, F.8. (Exhibits F, G,
and H). '

() UHC has a pattern of mismanagement, which has resulted in UHC
operating in such a condition as to render its further transaction of insurance hazardous to
its policyholders, creditors, stockholders, and the public.

i.

il

iii.

There has been frequent turnover in the position of Chief
Financial Officer. UHC has had five Chief Financial Officers
within a period of six years. UHC was without a Chief Financial
Officer between May 2011 and October 2012,

The Report on Significant Deficiencies in Internal Controls that
accompanied the 2011 audited financial statements included a list
of issues that the auditor considered material weakness involving
internal control over financial reporting, (Exhibit I).

The claim system is compromised and attempts to convert to a
new claim system have been unsuccessful. (Exhibit J).

UHC has been given a reasonable amount of time to improve its financial
condition. Multiple companies have initialized due diligence for acquiring the company
and a deal has not been finalized. The most recent termination of negotiations indicates -
that the company needs in excess of $30 million. (Exhibit K).




7. Based on the above admissions from UHC and other conclusions of the
Office, the Office has determined that UHC is impaired or insolvent, is in an unsound
financial condition, and is in such a condition and is using such methods and practices as
to render its further transaction of insurance hazardous to it policyholders, creditors,
stockholders, or the public. Thus, grounds for issuing an Order for entry into
receivership exist under Sections 631.051(1), (3), and (13), Florida Statutes.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

e e

Toma L. Wilkerson, Director
Life & Health Financial Oversight
Office of Insurance Regulation

STATE OF %;i ﬁ do
COUNTY OF O

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me thisﬁ_\ii day of@mg,ﬂgzgs,
by _Jonna {51 Kerso as Difecior ¢S AW Figuelal Sigls
(name of person) ' (type of authority
... €.g. officer, trustee attorney in fact)
for  FLOIR
(company name)

Ay

. ey o ‘.ﬁ;ﬁbmmissioned
Name of Notary)

Personally Known_  /_OR Produced Identification

Type of Identification Produced
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WM Cautionary Statement:
. Except for the historical information contained in the presentation to be -
made, there are matters discussed here that are forward-looking -
statements within the meaning of the Safe Harbor provisions of the us
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Although Universal Health
Care Group, Inc. (“UHCG” or the “Company”) believes that the
expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements are reasonable
at this time, no assurance can be given that such expectations will prove
to have been correct. These statements, including those given during the
question and answer part of this presentation, are therefore only
predictions and actual events or results may differ materially. You are
cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward-looking
statements. Universal Health Care Group, Inc. does not undertake any
obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statements discussed in'_
this presentation, whether as a result of new information, future-events or
otherwise. |
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1. Company Overview
2. Benefit Changes
3. Segment Overview

* Medicare HMO

* Medicare PFFS

* Medicaid
. * Nursing Home Diversion
4, Operational Improvements and Potential Synergies
5. Financial Overview
6. Appendices
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Name

Title
_

Background

M ——

A.K. Desai, MD, MPH

Founder, Chairman & CEO

Administrator (“TPA”})

More than 20 years in managed care and gerontology
Successful management of multiple global contracts through an
MSO serving the greater Tampa Bay Area

Deepak Desai

Chief Strategy Officer

Board Member of Universal since July 2006
Consultant to Universal since inception of the company in 2002
Former President and CEQ of GlobaiEnglish Corporation, Silicon

Valley

Took Hong Kong based Asiacontent.com public as CFO on

NASDAQ in April 2000

Michael P. Holohan

Chief Operating Officer

Over 20 years of business, operations, finance and {T
experience; including start-up of PDP and PFFS business at

WellCare

Operational expertise through process standardization, business
integration, centralization initiatives supply chain-optimization

and implementation

Alec Mahmood

Chief Financial Officer

Over 20 years of executive-level financial and operational
experience within the health care industry

Most recently served as CFO for HealthMarkets, Inc.
Prior to HealthMarkets, served as CFO and COO of

Healthcare USA

Founded Universal in 2002 as an HMO, as well as a Third-Party
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* Growth in membership

« Member-centric operations focused
on delivering positive outcomes

» Robust retention strategy to enhance
member tenure and create brand
ambassadors

Experience Hassle
Free Healthcare

bn:_mcmﬂmsﬁm
m.._.mi 3m3_um_.m:_u :.o:._ H.\N_«, mﬁ end of NoH_.
to 194K at the end of 2012 - Growth of 13%

CTM count was 126 in Q4 2012-(0.34 per
1,000) vs. 147 in Q4 2011 ( 0:45 per 1,000 )

» Care Management initiatives Eﬂnoﬂ
containment and MLR management

* Improvement in MRA risk scores

Effective Medical
Management

Reduction in MLR from 93.3% in 2011 to
88.3% in 2012

Increase in MRA mneqmm of 8% ...from0.92
(initial 2012) to 1.00 (final 2012}

 Organizational goal to achieve SG&A of
low teens

T T

_ « Process refinements to drive long-term
cost efficiency and enhance profitability

S R B T S s S

Excluding one-time costs of $10 miltion {IT

implémentation and-Network Development),
S;G&A for 2012.is 11.1% of Revenue, down
from 12.2% of revenue in 2011
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Leading provider of managed care
services with a sufte of network-
based products for Medicare
Advantage (MA), Medicaid and the
state of Florida’s Nursing Home
Diversion populations

HMO operations in FL, TX and NV and
as of 2012 licensed to offer PFFS/PPO
products in nineteen states and the [ Medicare Advantage only

District of Columbia [} Medicare Advantage 2012 lcensed h
"] Medicare Advantage and Medicaid

. Medicare A
The Company’s coordinated care Advantage Medicaid
. I
plans (“CCPs”) are highly foeused on Membership as
membership growth while effectively m_w\,wm o %0 64 154
(states) Washington DC (includes DC)
Eﬁwuﬂwa:n $1,017 $200 $1,247%

*Total includes $28miltion of nursing home diversion revenues and
$2million of investment income. .
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2002 - 2005

2006 - 2010

N

e

2011 - 2012

Founding

Growth and ‘_mﬁusmwo___.

Scale and Diversification

Foundedin 2002 in
St. Petersburg, Florida
Mid-2003: Medicare
enrcliment began
2004: Received

NCQA accreditation

2005: Medicaid enroliment began

2007: Received NCQA

accreditation with Commendation

2007: Began offering PFFS, “Any,
Any, Any Plan”

2009: Named among the Top 6
Medicare Plans in Florida by US
News and World Report

2010: Added HMO-POS product
in Texas

All. membership growth has been
strictly crganic

2011: Received NCQA.
accreditation with Commendation
2011: Added HMO-POS & PPO
_u_m:m in Nevada

2011; Expanded into six new _u_“_“m
states for a total of 20 States plus
District of Columbia

2011: Added HMO in Georgia
2012: Began oifering a
national PPO




Shared Services

St. Petersburg -

*  Executive Management
« Care Management

*  Customer Service

*  Sales and _S.qumz:m

*  Operations and IT

*  Finance and Accounting

»  Compliance, __.mmm_» HR

» Sales

»  Network Administration

«  Redundant Operational Departments

«  100-Seat Call Center in Jackson,
Mississippi

T AT T s
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* Company has been increasingly focused on network-based products and has

made significant progress to build out network capabilities

: Primary Care
Network {as 1/1/2013) Physicians Hospitals Facilities Specialists
Florida HMO 2,758 130 1,822 7,298
Texas HMO 1,029 94 469 2,803
Nevada HMO 83 6 a3 299
Medicaid 1,726 111 1,675 5,499
PFFS/ PPO 18,649 847 6,300 42,655
Total 24,245 1,188 10,349 58,554
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Network Building

« Over $15 million spent in the last three years for network expansion
* Footprint in 20 States plus D.C.

Information Technology

+  Significant investments in aperational technology

« Launched several applications to enhance member experience

Product Expansion
» Expanded Dual Eligibles and C-SNP in Texas and C-SNP in Nevada
»  Potential Medicaid expansion pending capital investments

« Continuing to build robust networks for PFFS and National PPO

- Human Resources

- « Recent experienced Senior Management hires

"« Clear commitment to talent management, leadership development and building a culture of
accountability

+ Votedas one of the Top Places to Work in 2011 & 2012 in the Large Company Category in Tampa
Bay

L S N
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"Group Consolidated "+ “Company has made sighificant ‘operational
2011 2012E 2013E 2014E 2015E improvements:

Revenue $1,105 $1,398 51,247 51,364 $1,514 ~ Continue to improve MRA scores —went

% Growth 83.9% 26.5% {10.8%) 9.4% 11.0% from 76K charts reviewed in 2011 to over
Medical Expenses 1,031 1,235 1,079 1175 1,305 400K charts in 2012

EMLR 93.3% 88.3% 86.5% 86.1% 56.2% - Increased Utilization review
Gross Profit 73 163 168 139 209 .

% Margin 7% 11.7% 12.5% 13.9% 12.8% - Increased claims payment accuracy
SGRA 135 166 127 133 145 - Significant re-<contracting with our key

"% of Revenue 12.2% 11.9% 10.2% 9.5% 9.6% providersincluding Bay Care, and HCA.
Adj. EBITDA (61} (3) -4 56 64 - Reductions in SG&A costs (as a percentage

% Morgin (5.5%) (0.2%) 3.3% 4.1% 4.2% of revenue: 2011 - 12.2%; 2012 - 11.9%;

2013 - 10.2%)
+ Opportunities.exist for an increased presence in
the growing government health care sector
- Preparation for upcoming Florida:Medicaid
RFP : .

~  Positioning for future dual-eligible
opportunities
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(S in millions)

$1,500
$1,398

$1,200 - 3 |
‘ ($237)

$900 -

5600

$300 -

50

2012E Enroliment FMPM Business 2013E
Revenue Mix./ Revenue
O...:m_.”S :

L inchioes investrient income: net of fees; of S2.3mm.
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Medical Costs

{S in miflions) (% in mifiions)

$1,500 5200

$1,235

$1,200 - $160 1

$1,079

(5116)
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« Objective: Focus on profitable membership

« Approach: Benefits changes based on MLR analysis by county and number of
competing plans in each county

« Focused on high value business for the future (SNP's and Duals)

et i et 2 B e e e o

- Results: Changes in benefit design for 2013 that includes a uz_wEEB charged, |
benefits reduction, increased co-pay and co-insurance h
i

25 LINIVERSAL _
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" Benefit Changes Between 2011 — 2013 (UHC — FL HMO)

UHC 2011 _ 2012 2013
: . $75 — $96.40 reduction $75-596.40 reduction $0 or $99.90 reduction
Mﬂmmu N“_w..o_“”.._:.. ) ~ inmost plans in most plans in most plans
{Reduction/Premiums $106.74 costof benefit .|  $124.97 cast of benefit $62.60 cost of benefit

npatient Hospital Cost Sharing $50/day, days 1 -5 or $150/day, | $75/day, days 1-5 or $175/day, $50/day, days 1 -5 or $75/day,

days 1 - 10 in most plans days 1 — 10 in most plans days 1—5 in most plans
utpatient Hospital Cost Sharing $100- 5200 $100 - $200 20% coinsurance in most plans
. ] $0 PCP $0 PCP $0 PCP
PCP/Specialist Cost Sharing $15 - $30 Specialist $15 - $30 Specialist $10- $20 Specialist
. $0 - $4 generics S0 — $8 generics S0 generics
_vun D Cost Sharing $20- $69 brands $20 - $75 brands $15 —~ $60 brands

INew Benefits/ o - ~ OTC in SNPs; Readmission
Wim_m_.:m:mzo: of Benefits Added V/T benefit with $5k limit Eliminated V/T benefit prevention benefit in most plans

e-plans with Convert Diabetes C-SNP MA-Only plan eliminated;
INew Plans/Elimination of Plans . .u to multi-condition C-SNP. Premier consolidated |
: additional cash back . . . . I
e-plans eliminated with Masterpiece i

»  The average Part B premium reduction cost has changed from $124.97 to $62.60 — cost
benefit to the Company of $62.37

«  Outpatient Hospital cost sharing moved from co-pays to coinsurance

EE n.o:m_ _um_._mﬁ ts such as: readmission E‘mcmsn_o: and OTC will help drive down Inpatient
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| UHCIC 2011 2012 2013
N _ R
.. $0 reduction; 50579
‘3: B Premium $20- 360 _wh“_.m.o: in most $0 reduction in most plans in plan premium
Reduction/Premiums $2.10 benefit cost $39.42 weighted
$41.53 benefit cost average premium
__=ummm_._n Hospital Cost Sharing $268/day, days 1—6 $268/day, days 1-6 $322/day - $395/day, days 1 -5
o_._numn_a_.._w Hospital 25% — 30% coinsurance 30% coinsurance 30% coinsurance*
Cost Sharing
- . $15 PCP $15PCP $20 PCP
__v CP/Specialist Cost Sharing $40 Specialist $40 Specialist $50 Speialist
_ . $4 - $15 generics $6 — $15 generics $6 - $15 generics
Part D Cost Sharing $45 — $80 brands $45 — $85 brands $45 - $95 brands-
Dental included Dental included _um.: tal msn.__._nom
q Hearing included Hearing included Hearing, Vision, and
. |Supplemental Benefits m.m. n ude mm. ' m ine Gym not included
Vision included Vision included . .
Gym included Gym not included Hearing and Vision can be
purchased for $19 premium
; SR . - Platinum plans eliminated. UHCIC PPO split into
,m _zmi Plans/Elimination of Plans |e-plans with additional cash back UHCIC PPO plans created two service areas

»  The average Part B premium reduction has changed from costing $41.53 to the plan to charging $39.42 premium tothe
member - a net gain to Company of $80.95

Inpatient Hospital co-pays increased to drive down inpatient utilization

Removal of supplemental benefits reduces rebate needed to offer supplemental benefits

. Split out UHEIC PPO into two service areas, one with a higher premium that includes AZ, DC, MD, NV, SC, and UT

1 *includes additional outpatient services not included:in prior years such as cardiac rehab, PT, OT, ST, Diagnostic Radiology, and

E: vﬂgmamwmmmﬂﬁmm ‘
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2013
2012 Increase in 2013 2013 Member Plan
PMPM Bid Member Premium (and
CMS Revenue MRA score Supplemental 2013 Plan
Revenue from CMS increase Premium) Revenue.
PFFS $723 |x 4.9% X 3.0% + S35 = S816 |
\PPO S761 | x 6.7% X 3.0% + S22 = S857
UHC HMO | ¢841 |x| 02% |x| 4.0% |+ $2 = | 4877

¢  UHCIC increases by 12. mﬁa primarily due to nsm:mmm in the bid, addition 9« a plan
premium, and increase in- MRA scores

«  UHC revenue increases by 4.3%, primarily due to MRA:score increases (as Part B
reduction is eliminated in many plans) |




de ot S s Ll ok SR g

T

2011 2012 2013
JUHC IMRA PMPM $38.10 57190 $78.01
Rev PMPM $ 787.11 $ 840.86 $877.2
MRA/Rev % 4.8% 8.6% 8.9%
MRA Risk Score 0.99) 1.10 1.14
|
UHCIC  |[MRA PMPM $35.83 $53.21 $58.57
Rev PMPM $ 706.36 $ 725.22 $819.88
MRA/Rev % 5.1% 7.3% 7.1%
IMRA Risk Score 084 0.93 0.97

» Great intensity and effort for MRA in 2012
» Even with significant new members in 2012, we ‘were able to improve the :mr

scores significantly
* . We expect this effort to no:c::m in 2013

i
3
]
;

2 UNIVERSAL _

HEALTHCARE




21 P HEALTHCARE




B Segment Overview
3 Medicare HMO

HEALTHCARE
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Market Entry Strategy

« Enter the market with a non-network PFFS plan

 Build a network and offer a network PPO

« Transition PPO into HMO and provide additional Medicaid Qmm::m

Market Objective
- Establish deeper relationships with IPAs, MSO providers to establish
global risk contracts

3y Bt ish 5 i Bl jiazps gttt iy

23
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Three States with active HMO membership
» Florida with 41,058 members in 36 counties
* Texas with 4,540 members in 8 counties
e Nevada with 360 members in Clark County

« HMO license in Georgia which is inactive

Deep ﬁaﬁmamﬂ and MSO relationships
«  Florida HMO has been in operation since 2002

e 65% of Florida HMO members in MSO/IPA risk relationships. Maj
in Global Risk arrangements

* Increasing Texas membership in risk relationships (65%)

24
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County # of Members County # of Members
Polk 4,179 Clay 523
Pinellas 3,969 Lee 464
Manatee 3,496 Seminole 298
Pasco 3,444 Alachua 257
Hillsborough 3,317 Putnam 197
Brevard 3,025 Leon 178
Sarasota 2,640 Sumter 173
Hernando 2,483 Collier 164
Duval 2,266 Lake 148
St. Lucie 1,892 Okeechobee 125
Charlotte 1,468 Gadsden 69
Palm Beach 1,441 Madison 69
Volusia 1,244 Miami-Dade 54
Citrus 800 Wakulla 33
Osceola 717 Jefferson 26
Orange 679 Franklin 11
Marion 645 Liberty 7
Broward 4
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Out of the ~45,000 HMO members ~19,300 or 43% are C- mz_... / D-SNP (44% of Florida membership
is C-SNP/D-SNP)
»  We offer several C-SNP plans in Florida
- Diabetes, CHF, CAD
- COPD
- Dementia

| FL-Hs404

Broward 145

Citrus 220 Colfin

Clay 235 Dallas
Dade 3 Denton
Duval 942 Galveston
Hemando 1,006 s
Hillsborough 1,323 Harris
Manstes 1243 Montgomery
Marion 347 Tarrant
Miami-Dade 3 Grand Total
. Orange 258
= Oscecla .

Palm Beach
Pasco
Pinellas
Polk
Saint Lucie
Sarasota
Seminole
- Stilucie

© St. Lucie

I
;

 TX - H6642

 NV-H6705




Our current Dual membership is

- 2,560 in Florida
- 245in Texas

membership, we have HMO membership as well

FL - H5404
Dade
Duval 265
Hemando 157
Hillsborough 44
Manatee 196
Miami-Dade 4
Palm Beach 130
Pasco 297
Pineltas 455
Polk 438
Sarasota 78
Grand Total 2,560

) ‘Besx@r

«  Florida has Medicaid and Medicare overlap; All 15 counties in which we have Medicaid

Bad e S g s

Collin

Dallas
Derton
Galveston
Harris
Montgomery
Tarrant
Grand Total
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To date the mc,mﬁmm(_ has cmm: to grow
our footprint and extend the scale of
the business

Expanded into 20 states

Provides reach and scale to
compete effectively

Offering choice and flexibility to
members is key to success

Pioneers when offered the Any,

Any, Any product in 2007
*  With the CMS requirement for building
networks in cértain counties (primarily
i urban ), the Company has created
networks in 121 counties and laid the
foundation for a business with more
depth

The logical extension after building the
networks was to offer a PPO product in
those counties, which the no_:_um:< did

in 2012

There is a compelling case for a Non-
Network. PFFS product in rural areas,
where such-a product gives good value
vis-s-vis a Med supp product

In places where the Company has buiit

the network, the logical-next step.is to
build HMOs, provide more MA choice

and eventually enter ﬁ:m Medicaid

market




Universal
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Three Products
. Network Private Fee for Service (PFFS)
. Non-Network Private Fee for Service (PFFS)

. National PPO

National Footprint — 43,051 members in 19 states
. Network Private Fee for Service (PFFS) — 1/1/13 membership 15,828 in 16 states

. Non-Network Private Fee for Service (PFFS) -~ 1/1/13 membership 24,466 in 19 states

. National PPO — 1/1/13 membership 2,257 in 16 states

30




Network Foo !._3 |
Network Nationa! |
State PFFS Counties PPO Counties Total -
Arizona 864 2 11 1 875
District of Columbia 10 1 5 1 15
Florida 2,088 30 797 19 2,885
Georgia 3,348 10 227 6 3,575
Louisiana 68 6 36 6 104 -
Maryland 500 7 86 5 586 -
Missouri 13 3 48 3 61
North Carolina 86 4 134 4 220
Nevada 1,778 2 194 2 1,972
New York 2 1 6 1 _ w
Ohio 28 6 142 7 170
Pennsylvania 519 16 221 15 740
South Carolina 3,526 8 3 3 3,529 .
Texas 1,635 15 379 11 2,014 .
Utah 1,296 5 11 3 1,307
Virginia 67 5 457 4 524
Total 15,828 121 2757 91

31
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. Since networks have already been created in 121 counties in
16 states for this product, there is an opportunity to create an
HMO and offer MA as well as Medicaid. This qmn_c__,mm |
regulatory capital

. wm.__mﬂ.o:mium are already in place and can be leveraged.

We have spent about 515 million in-the p 1mm~ three years to
build these networks on our own vmtﬂ.

32
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- In rural areas where CMS has not required us to buiid
networks, we offer a great value for seniors

. Often their choice is traditional Medicare with an additional
Medicare Supplement product that costs between $150-200
per month

- Does not cover Part D, which is an additional $50 per
month _

Even with charging a premium, we can be very competitive
and offer great value

+  Since providers are deemed we pay 100% of Medicare
allowable rates; we also have lower costs compared to about
105% in our Network product

33




. The PPO product is very appealing to seniors who are used to
the choice and flexibility that they are used to in-employer
plans |

. We have leveraged our Network PFFS business to offer this
National PPO product

. Same co-pay for in- and out-of-network results in a
competitive advantage and a less.expensive option for the
company

iz sy s e it s s i s i gy
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mxm:,.u_wmm Qo _.__so no::m..m.o: Ovvaﬁ::i
Our established PFFS/PMO network can be translated into an HMO network and to |,
serve Kma_nmqm m__m_v_mm across our Hw mn_o_n_o:m_ mﬂmﬁmm .

Georgiat®

Dq_wo_,_m

534,519 Chatham 357 i) 27.5% 40,405
Pima 15 40 44.7% 173,473 Clayton 168 34 31.1% 26,389
Cabb 327 26.3% 78,365
Columbia 79 21.8% 16,417
DeKalb 418 40 31.0% 81,508
Fulton , 516 43 29.1% 107,822
Gwinnett 515 26.8% 74,262
Henry 226 43 27.7% 24,155
Newton 0 25.5%. 14,146
Richmend 211 29.7% 31,698
. Rockdale 160 21 28.4% 12,108
; Tt 2 22 0% 6,807
w Union 0 4 20.7% 6,572
3
g _.oc_m_mzm
w _u_u_um_znioé PPO MA Midicars
m Bossier 0 6 13:3% 17,206
- Caddo 4 6 15.7% 43,920
East Baton Rouge 50 3 34.9% 62,222
Lafayetts 4 8 8.8% 29,766
Ouachita. o 10 15.4% 24,783
Rapides 1 7 11.5% 24,836

.m... u. . mno.d_a. Igoﬁﬁmahw in lnnmwsnchm:nwsnn%m
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i Our established PFFS/PMO network can be translated into an HMO network and to |
serve Medicare eligibles across our 13 additional states _

. ._&mmmo:l I ...z.m.__a< %\EmmZ:mﬁo: DC

District Of Columbia

North hm_‘o::m

PFFS ,za;a& uno MA Medicare

o

Franklin 7

Guiford 9 18 38.6% 78,168 Hamitton 3
Mecklenburg 64 59 20.0% 107,418 Lucas ) . 7 33 25.6%

Vance 13 % 45.9% 30,598 Mahoring N

4

Montgormery
Stark

.

36
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i Examples of HMO Conversion Opportunity (contd) |
M Our established PFFS/PMO network can be translated into an HMO network and to |

serve Medicare eligibles across our 13 additional states

Pennsylvania : South Carolina
PFFS (Network)  PPO MA  Medicare o " - PFFS (Network) ' PPO
25 61.4% 240513 Aiken
30 64.6% 38,833 Beaufort 300 13.5% 37,729
73,643

113,670 m”wxgmq 338
56.2% 34,572 rleston

640
544
48,782 Orangeburg o .,
26.9% 94 881 Pickens 44 24 278% 2122
388
458

3

Allegheny
Beaver
Berks

Bucks

Butier
Carbon
Dauphin
Delaware
Erie

Lehigh
Luzeme
Mercer
Northampton
Phitadelphia
Schuylkili
Washington
Westmoretland

N2 O
8y
*

O
8
&

oo
5o
W o
®R

I
~
8
#

52,228 Spartanburg
63,974
69,826
43.3% 26,301

25.0% 57,503
236,173
25.9% 33,141

61.2% 45,572
65.2% 81,492

York

R
2

co-nmOothoopdoo~
©
2

-
@
W w S wo
s
i

PEFS{Network)  PPO MA Medicare

Caunt

£BI% 10632 Chésterfield
7 35.1% 31,626 Fairfax
24 40.3% 113,127 Henrico
3 41.5% agqe7  ehmond Cy

32.3% 28,658

i L o e
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Managed Medical Assistance :<=<_£ will replace current FL 2012 — 2015
Medicaid contract

State going to reform program model in all areas

Florida will no longer manage care of Medicaid recipients (i.e., Medipass or
“fee-for-service”); state will auto-assign all non-chooser eligibles to MCO’s

All MCO’s, PSN’s, and ACO’s required to submit RFP for Medicaid beyond 2015
(contract will be 5 years)

Only a select number of MCQO’s, PSN’s, and ACO’s will be selected to contract
with state; # of selected MCO’s will be based on eligible _wou:_mco: Q_" region

Universal Medicaid Strategy

) ZmaﬁaﬁEmm..mxnmmammg_,mmnamﬂa”.&mﬂxm place post Florida:Managed Medical

Bid on regions 4 — 11 {majority of state) upon release of ITN in January 2013,
with award announced in June 2013

Anticipated membership is 130,000 members by 2014 (Assuming 2 regions
awarded)

PESUNIVERSAL |
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Two Medicaid Components En:_: [Regfan 2]
Florida: it .

» Medicaid Managed Care

* Nursing Home Diversion

Number Counties

L
1 Escambia, Okaloosa, Santa Rosa, and Walton

2 Bay, Calhoun, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jackson, Jefferson,
Leon, Liberty, Madison, Taylor, Wakulla, and Washington

3 Alachua, Bradford, Citrus, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton,
Hernando, Lafayette, Lake, Levy, Marion, Putnam, Sumter, Suwannee,
and Union

Baker, Clay, Duval, Flagler, Nassau, Saint Johns, and Volusia

4
5 Pasco and Pinellas

6 Hardee, Highlands, Hillsborough, Manatee, and Polk _H_ Nursing Home Diversion
7 Brevard, Orange, Osceola, and Seminole _H_ Medicaid Managed Care
8

9

Charlotte, Collier, DeSoto, Glades, Hendry, Lee, and Sarasota h
Indian River, Martin, Okeechobee, Palm Beach, and _H_ Bot
Saint Lucie

10 Broward

11 Miamie-Dade and Monroe

TR
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Medicaid Covered Universal Expanded

Programs Description Services Benefits
Reform “Pilot” * No FL state Medicaid * Physician Services * \Vision Services
{(Medipass) « Qutpatient Hospital « Hearing Services
« Participate in MCO or PSN Services + Adult Comprehensive
required + Inpatient Hospital Dental
» Enhanced Benefit Rewards mm_.snmm * Pediatric
+ Counties: _ ) MH“M.%& Drug Comprehensive Dental
i .
- ﬂci_ , mhmrma Clay, Nassau - Family Planning Services . M._.n _._g.._mﬁ__n_:m and
(Region . « Laband X-Ray Services upphes .
- Broward {Region 10} « Home Health Care ’ ._.Bzmno_._mzoz
+ Durable Medical
Equipment
* Immunizations
: , *  Weallness i
* Podiatry |
“ » Dermatology m
* Chiropractor “
Total Enrolled % CHG. Total % CHG.
1/1/2013%Y | Prev. Mo. Prev. Mo. | 12/31/2011{ Prev.Yn
10,911 11,003 -0.84% 11,292 -3.4%
8,671 8,527 1.59% 7,971 8.8%
19,582 19,530 0.27% 19,263 1.7%




Non-
Medicaid Covered | Universal Expanded
Programs Description Services Benefits
i - -
Non-Reform *  FL state Medicaid program + Physician Services * Vision Services
option (Medipass). Members | « Qutpatient Hospital « Hearing Services
are auto-assigned to MCOs, Services « Adult Basic Dental
but can opt-out to Medipass « Inpatient Hospital «  OTC Medicine and
* In all other counties than Services Supplies
reform * Prescribed Drug
Services New Expanded Benefits as
«  Transportation of 1/1/2013
+ Family Planning Services | » Hearing Aid Benefit,
= Lab and X-Ray Services annual if medically
*+ Home Health Care necessary
« Durable Medical * Nutritional Supplement
Equipment »  Circumcision {(upto 12
« Immunizations weeks old)
*  Wellness
* Pediatric Basic Dental
* Podiatry
» Dermatology
* Chiropractor

R S PR Ty v e 21
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Total Enrolled % CHG. Total % CHG.

County Area TANF Totat SSI | Total 1/1/13 | Prev. Mo. | Prev.Mo. |12/31/2011| Prev. Yr.
DADE 11 2,674 484 3,158 3,173 -0.47% 3,615 -12.6%
GADSDEN 0z 602 144 746 730 2.19% 787 -5.2%
HERNANDO 03 2,136 411 2,547 2,600 -2.04% 2,584 -1.4%
HILLSBEOROUGH 06 7,870 1,144 9,014 8,824 2.15% 7,324 23.1%
JEFFERSON 02 95 23 118 117 0.85% 165. -28.5%
LEON 02 2,134 393 2,527 2,506 0.84% 2,510 0.7%
MANATEE 06 3,166 387 3,553 3,497 1.60% 3,114 14.1%
PALM BEACH 09 4,820 1,037 5,857 5,867 -0.17% 5,622 4.13%
PASCO 05 2,215 422 . 3,237 3,202 1.09% 2,942 10.0%
PINELLAS Q5 5,166 857 6,023 5,971 0.87% 4,935 22.1%
POLK 06 3,413 639 4,052 4,089 -0.90% 4,060 0.2%
SARASOTA 08 3,555 578 4,133 4,203 -1.67% 4,192 1.4%
St. Lucie 09 S7 15 112 7 NA 0 NA
WAKULLA 02 260 32 292 287 1.74% 330 -11.5%
Total 38,803 6,566 45,369 45,073 0.66% 42,180 7.6%
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| Nursing Home Diversion

e The Program is a Florida Medicaid waiver program administered by the
Department of Elder Affairs (DOEA)

« The Diversion program diverts people from unnecessary early placement in
nursing homes by maintaining H:mB in their own. home or an Assisted Living

Facility (ALF)

« The program brings services to the individual, coordinated by Diversion Case
Managers in conjunction with the member’s PCP and family

* Some of the services this program @ offers are; case management, com panion,.
homemaker, emergency response systems, fa 3__< training, home. delivered
meals, and assisted living services




Diversion Foo

&
s

Nursing Home Diversion Program

e Contracted with Florida to manage
Diversion members since 2004

1,500 members statewide as of
12/1/2012 - 6th among Plans
participating in program

«  Operating in 40 counties statewide o
[___; Diversion Counties

— Expanded into 16 of those
countiesin 2012

« Dedicated company-wide FTEs — 32
- Est. staffing costs: $1.5M

G AL rergsn )
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Programs

Diversion

Medicaid Covered Services

Universal Expanded Benefits

S

Adult Companion

Adult Day Care

Assisted Living

Case Management

Chore Services

Consumable Medical Supplies
Coordination of Acute Care Services
Emergency Response Systems
Environmental Adaptation

Escort Services

Family Training )
Financial Assessment and Risk Reduction
Home Delivered Meals

Home Maker Services

Nursing Facility

Nutritional Assessments and Risk
Reduction

Occupational Therapy

Personal Care

Physical Therapy

Respiratory Therapy

Respite Care

Selected Prescribed Drug Services

= Vision Services
+ Hearing Services
* Dental Services

«  $25 monthly flex reimbursement
= Transportation

T —————————

L
3
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o
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Speech Therapy

are
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m vq _mm:ﬁm_ Synergy Overv
[ We believe that a total mmﬁamﬂmn_ synergies of $82.7 million across SG&A efficiencies and MLR
improvements are achievable in the existing cost structure

SG&A Costs (S in millions)

Segment -] Gross Opportunity H - ﬂmmlnﬂmu:o:i
Support Department $16.9 . Mmﬂ_ﬂzwm““ﬂmmh_w anmmmﬁ?m services, provider operations, finance
Executives $11.9 «  Rationalization of headcount for directors and above
Vendor Costs $13.0 - 50% of total vendor related costs
Other Costs $5.0 .
Marketing Costs $11.0
Total SG&A Costs $57.8 *  Represents 45% of existing SG&A costs

Potential MLR Savings ($ in millions) |

Segment Gross Opportunity Description :

i s s |
Total Opportunity ($ in millions)
Total $82.7
Additionally, the Company has NOLs of nm__uuﬁxmamﬁm_«_mm?wm.3_:_6:. that-can be used to offset future income

2 UNIVE “@Q _
Im>_.._.Inbxm ree Heajth Care
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KWP and Increased mmnqo.. mm!.a in N@HN
; Intenise focus on retrospective chart reviews
. Team of in-house people (25) retrieves and codes charts
- MSO partners retrieve. & code charts
- Several vendors retrieve: & code charts
- Robust in-house Q.C. system to ensure that all HCCs are valid and well documented
- Expect a 95% quality performance
- Vendors, such as CENSEQ, perform prospective chart reviews
+  Increased number of chart reviews driving MRA revenue improvements

T B s S L S

Period ‘ 2011 II.-IImolu..._NII i
Total Members (with at Jeast one month’s claims 115,064 155,000
Unique members for whom charts pulled . 57,651 124,000
% of Total 48% 80% |
Total Charts Pulled 73,750 207,182 |
Charts pulled per member 1.28 24
MRA Revenue $20.5 MM $74.5 MM
% of Total Revenue 2.2% 6.0%
Incremental Revenue $45 MM
Incremental Costs $4 MM
Zx» mm<m:_._m per chart

i 1 _ i u.r .r nnunn...wuw..u..‘..u..




2012 Risk Sc

ores | |

_“
B
NEW to MBRS
New New 2012 | 2012 2012
RAF
PLAN _ﬂ._m_wm w,% Enrollees JMM%H Enroll gu_\,_ﬂ:m INITIAL [MID YEAR nﬂﬁm.m FINAL nw._..>zmm
Membership} RAF | . RAF RAF RAF
% in DCP
FLHMO |49982] 71 3,902 8% 060 | 27,401 | 1.03 1.07 4% 1.10 7%
FLPPO | 969 | 72 40 4% 057 | 798 057 | o097 0% 0.99 2%
Non-
Network |45,273| 70 3,588 8% 063 | 22082 | o082 | 087 6% 0.95 16%
PEFS
T™XHMO | 4231 | 69 363 9% 060 | 2044 | 077 | o083 8% 091 | . 18%
NVHMO | 314 | 68 41 13% | 060 | 105 086 | 072 | -16% | 075 | -13%
Netw ]
v_“mm} 23101| 71 1,639 7% 059 | 17471 | 086 | o084 2% 0.90 5%
— .
zun._uﬂm 2604 | 68 325 12% | 062 | N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
\..h..../
| Total [126,474] 70 9,898 8% | o061 | 70801 | 092 | 094 2% | {100 | 8%
3 N
| S —
i Opportunity to Improve |
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-Star YoY Recap

to be
measured

to be
measured

to be
measured

to be
measured

data available

2012 2013
Contract Part C PartD Overall Part C PartD Overall
. H5096 {PPO) Plan too new Plan too new Plan too new Plan too new Not enough Plan too new
to be to be to be to be data available to be
measured measured measured measured measured
H5404 {(HMO) 3.0 2.5 3.0 2.5{12.88) 2.5 (4.25) 2.5
FL
H5429 {PPO} 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.0{2.88) 2.5{3.4} 25
H5820 (PFFS) 25 2.5 2.5 2.5 (21.48) 2.5 {13.75} 2.5
HE6642 (HMO) | Not enough 20 Not Enough 2.0(18.75) 2.0(0.5) 2.0
™ data available Data Available
2 H6705 {HMO) Pian too new Not enough Plan too new Not enough 2.5(5.88) Not encugh
W Nevada to be data available to be data available data available
m measured measured
w H8098 {PFFS) Plan too new Plan too new Plan too new 2.5 (19.63} 2.0(8.63) 2.5
E tobe to be to be
i measured measured measured
H5096 (PPO) Plan too new Plan too new Pian too new Plan too new Not enough Plan too new

to be
measured

1. Low Performing Plan for three consecutive yeors having three stars or lower.

2 ..&.“?%n 3&& 8 reach Ew.uogmﬁﬁw
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[Received 1 to 2.5 Star] — Areas of Opportunity

{Admin, HEDIS and PDE )

. Internal kaﬂ.:ﬁﬁmﬂo:...ﬁiﬂmﬂe:m_
Measures — Controlled by UHC (such as
Foreign Language and TTY/TDD Interpreter
Availability, CTMs)

» HEDIS/Medical Claims Data Measures —
Robust Data-Driven Interventions (Member
and Provider Behavior)

+ PDE/Medication Claims Data Measures —
Interventions to ensure Medication
Adherence (Member and Provider Behavior)

S P AT IR LS DRl T
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[Received 4 Star] — Member Experience
nm:ﬂo:.nm".,nm ﬂmbz_um\IOm mcm.<m<&

:am care 5m< :mmnma

Customer Service (HMO and PFFS) — Feit that
they were getting the information they need
when they call

Overall Rating of Health Care Quality (HMO
and PFFS) — Rated their overall quality 7.0 or
higher out of ten

Getting Information from Drug Plan — Feit
they were getting the information or help
they need. (PFFS)

Getting Needed: ﬂ_.mmn:_:_o: Drugs — Felt it
was.easy to get thie presetibed medicines

Rating of Drug w_m.a_?mz_grlmmﬁma. their
overal! quality 7.0 or higher out of ten

T e S




.f- s o T,

.25 >!u«o_mn= ._.mw_.mm.nm m:a_ >w__amm_m

Quality Improvement Model

» Implemented a company-wide strategy to ¢
{How to implement Across The Enterprise)

increase ratings to 3-Star by June 2013 and
4-Star by 2014

* Newteam (2012) focuses on identifying and
driving Quality Improvements via a
comprehensive quality improvement program
(47 Projects, 181 Deliverables) that
- OQutlines the process, systems and people

infrastructure requirements necessary to
deliver higher quality of care and services to
our members; aligns with Quality
Improvement Model approach; includes
industry best practice initiatives to help
increase 5-Star performance;-ensures cross-
functional and vertical 5-Star awareness-and . ncqm:ﬂ:\ appealing up to four measures’ ammmn

2013 Med wnm_qm_\m.‘mﬁ_‘.w.mﬂo:mawamas_ (Using
NCGA >nn«mn itation)

ownership | on incorrect data and
« Built strong provider networks consisting of over _.Ncpulmowﬁ — Medicare HMO/POS- Deemed
10,000+ physicians including 5,000 primary care Status
physicians - L. ubunmm*m are:across m: nosz.mnnm m-a Eo:E

a1 e
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W {5 in millians)

Overview

Membership

$2,000

194,446 193,287
177,558 Lo

240,000

172,420

180,000

124,916

120,000

16
- $512 mm mmm:..

580

$2,000
820% B82.6% 80.7% B1.0% $60

$1,500 540
: 520 -
3 $1,000 $0
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| 2012 & 2013 Comparison
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2 _”:m end of Ja :cmé N@Hw a nm!ﬂm* injection of ~545 million would solve current mxnmﬂma

- statutory capital needs

Dec Mar

$ Millions 2012 2013
UHC
Statutory Surplus (512.6) (511.6) ($10.6) $16.4
Capital Injected - - 25.0 -
Surplus After Injection (12.6) (11.6) 14.4 16.4
Required Surplus 17.1 17.0 17.0 17.0
(Shortfall) / Excess (29.7) (28.6) (2.6) (0.6)
UHCIC

- [Statutory Surplus $18.1 $19.1 $20.1 $41.1 |

Capital Injected - - .20.0 -
Surplus After Injection 18.1 19.1 40.1 41.1
Required Surplus 18.5 12.3 12.3 40.0
(Shortfall) / Excess (0.4) 6.8 27.8 1.1

A.mNu..mv
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O..mmuz_ummﬁ_@:mm__nrmln_

« Dr. AK. Desai — 72.6% Ownership
« Dr. 2. Zachariah - 19.0%

» Other holders - 5.5%

» Mgmt.Option Pool—

1 )
Universal Health Care I+ $38.6mm drawn under Secured m
Group,Inc.  }-------e- ,. Credit Facility “
{UHCG/2006) ! « $1.0mm related party note w
~$45mm Regulatory Capital Shortfall ki
[ _ ) * _
Universal Health Universal Health nu.d _ American Managed _ Universal HMO | _ Universal Health Care
Care, Inc. Insurance Company, Inc. Care, LLC . of Texas, Inc iy of Nevada, Inc "
Florida : Horida Florida _ . ) P
; UHC/2010 UHC/2011 E
{UHC/2002) _ (UHCIC/2006) | (AMC/2004) ‘ {UKc/2010) (UHC/2011) |-
! y, T
+ FLHMO/PPO * PFFS Plan * Third-Party + UHC/TX * UHO/NE |
« Point of Service Plan Administration *  HMO Product(s) -« HMO Product(s)

(Florida)

*  Medicatd — U-First

* Long-Term Care
Community Diversion
Program

idiate st
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m Emsmmmn_ Care n@:.tma_mm.w.wwa as a % of Revenue
As of 12/31/2005 As of 12/31/2011 -
Debt as Debtas |
% of % of

S Millions Revenues| Debt [Revenue Revenues|{ Debt [Revenue
ICigna 16,684 1,338 8% 21,998 5,094 239

HealthSpring * 85 188 22% 3,139) 626 20%4

Icoventry 6,611 770 12% 12,186 1,81 15%

Centene 1,505 93| 6% 5,340 348 7%
Molina 1,650 160  10% 4,769 218 594
|Average 27,306 2,549 9% 47428 8,104 174
- |* Data as of 12/31/2010 =
| [Universal Fiscal 2012 1,398 39 wﬁ .

+  All the companies have grown significantly
=  We have the ability to change benefits every year and provider contracts on an engoing basis

*  Scale and'Barriers to entry Create’ m.:a.:.:ﬁm businesses
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$ Millions | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015
Revenue 866 | 512 | 616 | 601 |1,105 [1,398 |1,247 | 1,364 |1,514
MMM_H._W 710 | 423 | 497 | 487 |1,031 |1,235 [1,079 | 1,175 [1,305
S,G&A 92 70 83 | 8 | 135 | 166 | 127 | 133 | 145

[EBITDA 64 | 19 36 29 | (61) (3) 41 | 56 64




Forecast
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$ Millions

UHCIC

Revenue S

625.0

UHC

Texas

Nevada

Group |
Consolidated m

722.0

48.0

3.0

- 1,398.0

Med Exp S

573.0

621.5

38.0

2.5

1,235.0

Gross Margin §

52.0

100.5

10.0

0.5

163.0

S,G&A S

60.0

97.2

8.0

0.8

166.0

EBITDA S

(8.0)

3.3

2.0

(0.3)

(3.0)

MLR %

91.7%

86.1%

79.2%

83.3%

88.3%

Admin %

9.6%

13.5%

16.7%

26.7%

11.9%

EBITDA %

(1.3%)

0.5%

4.2%

(10.0%)

(0.2%)

e LA e gt




Group
S Millions UHCIC UHC Texas Nevada nozmo_mnmﬂmm.
Revenue $11 $464.0 $726.5 $50.0 45 | $1,247.00 |
Med Exp $ 404.0 628.5 42.6 3.9 1,079.0
Gross Margin 5 60.0 98.0 7.4 0.6 166.0
S,G&A S 43.4 78.0 5.0 0.6 127.0
EBITDA $ 16.6 20.0 2.4 - 41.010
MLR % 87.1% 86.5% 85.2% 86.7% 86.7%
Admin % 9.4% 10.7% 10.0% 13.3% 10.2%
EBITDA % 3.6% 2.8% 4.8% 0.0% 3.1%
T
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verall 5-Star YOY Comparison

H5404 (HMO)} — Part C

4.0 3-8

3.0 3.0 30 30 3.0 . 3.0
3.0
2.0
1.0
0.0 _
Administratie (22%) CAHPS (16%) HOS (16%) HEDIS (46%)  Owerall (100%)
m 2012 STAR m2013 STAR 2014 STAR (Intemal Metric)

YOY Summary: Held constant with Admin/Operations, CAHPS, and HOS measures. HEDIS was impacted by inability to file hybrid measures per
NCQA, in particular for chart dependent measures such as Controlling Blood Pressure (CBP)-and Body Mass Index (BM1).

Adminisirative (22%) CAHFS (16%) HOS (16%) HEDIS (46%) Onverall (100%)
® 2012 STAR B 2013 STAR 82014 STAR (Intemnal WMetric)
YOY Summary: Admin/Operations measures increased due to lower CTMs and better YOY performance for TTY/TDD and Foreigh Interpreter

availability, held constant with- CAHPS measures. Increases HOS due to better:survey results on Fall Prevention and increase in Physical Activity. The
HEDIS decrease was due to removal of the measure Access to Primary Care Visits in 2013, where we had a 4 STAR with 3'1.5 weight.




i

. Overall 5

H5404 (HMO) — Part D — All Measures

4.0 3:6 3-5- ‘
3.0 3.0

3.0
2.0
1.0
0.0

Administrative (38%) CAHPS (17%) PDE (45%) . Overall (100%)
m 2012 STAR E2013 STAR 12014 STAR (Intemal Metric}

Summary: Held constant with Admin/Operations, CAHPS, and HOS measures. HEDIS> was impacted by inability to file hybrid measures per NCQA,
in particular for chart dependent measures such as Controiling Blood Pressure (CBP) and Body Mass index {BMI).

H5820 (PFFS) - Part D — All Measures

40 35—35

3.0
2.0
1.0

Administrative (38%) CAHPS (17%) " PDE {45%) Owverall (100%)
W 2012 STAR m2013 STAR & 2014 STAR (Intemnal Metric)
Summary: Held constant with all Admin/Operations, CAHPS, and PDE-measures with a slight overall increase YOY, but-ngt-enough to meet the

threshold to the next star. “ B S o : o




v RSAL I Experience

iy i«ﬁ ::'{q"ggﬁ LYHGE ARE | Y HossleFres Helth Core®

100 Central Avenue, Suite 200 St. Ratsrshurg, PL 33701 + phpne 1-866-690-4B42 » fiix 12274022-8586 « b wwsurivhie.com;

January 15, 2013

M, Shirtey Fuguay
Acctmant Mariger
Vuprrimignit of Health B Human Sarvices
GentersforMadicare & Muadicaid Services
81 Forsyth 8t 8ulte- 4720

. Atlante, Georgla 30303-8908

Ras  Univatsdl Rasith Cars nsuranas Somparty; iney
coiitraet oy HEUSE, HAE20: andd Ho006
Univarsa) Heaith-Cate, .
Contrant M HEA04
Reruase to spiclfy Plan Capueity Limit

DS M. Fuquay:

{nItg letter to the Canters for Medicare and Medicatd [*CMS*) dated January 14, 2009, Unlversal Health
Care Graup (Mdniversal’) raquests todmplement plan capadity limits for tUniversal Insurance Campany,
Tne: {FUHEICY) and Universal HuatthCare, Inc. (FUBCY) In keeping with:the provislons stated at #Z CFR
#22:60: (b} (25,(8). Universal expectsithet this capacity Mmif will gnspre that:nalther UHCIE nor YHE will
goaept any new snrallments:furing the effective parior of the capasity Wi,

This siecision pertalng to UHLICS Network PFFS (Cunlract No. HBOYEL Mon-Netwark PRFS {Gontract Nu.
HE8%) and PRO {Contract Mo, HE0D6) amd UHCS HVIO contract (Cordract No. HE404),

Spapifeally Uriversat would ke i specify the following capadity Ihoits ger contrant:

HOguE - 14,106 '

5820 20,650

HENRG - 2,705

HEAM- 38198

Pleass note that specified plan livixs are based onthe plan's surrsnt mambership snrolledax bf Januay A

EXHIBIT

B




Pleasa also nobe thet this dacislon dows NOT affect the sobsidlstiosof Unfvarsal Haalth Care Grougs e,
Uiniversal HMO of Texas, tng. aind Universal Health Cara uf Navada, Ing,

!f yizwhave any gugstionsr naad additiondl infararation, plea.sn do not hasttate th tontact Frahedize
Tratmun, CHisf-Complignes Qffiserat 737-458:6588 orat fruroanfunivhe.com.

Slngerely, ,

Aty Dezal, M.D,, MBH
President & CEL

€6 HOfflce of lisurance Begulation
Claittase Ciwans Carters for Metloara and Medicald Servibas {CMS/Cn)

engl
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From: Wilkerson, Toma

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 4:4Q PM

To: Schoenecker, Catharine; Threadgill, Dennis; Johns, Paul; Struk, Christopher; Reglat,
' Valerie; Davis, Heather; Kennedy, Ray; Davis, LaTasha; Davis, Rebecca

Subject: fw: Unlversal's Request - Enrollment Capacity Limits

Categorles: UHC

From: Francoise Trotman [mallto:FTrotman@univhe.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 04:12 PM
To: Fuguay, Shirley (CMS/CMHPO) (SHIRLEY.FUQUAY@cms.hhs.gov} <SHIRLEY. FUQUAY@gmg hhs.gov>

Cc Wilkerson, Toma; Akshay Desal M.D., M.P.H. <adesai@univhc.com>; mihchel tr.
I@sostr Lom>

Subject Re: Universal's Request - Enroliment Capacity Limits

Ms. Fuguay,

On January 15, 2013 Universal Health Care (“UHC"} requested that CMS allow the plan to implement enrollment
capacity Jimits on the following contracts: H8090, H5820, H5096 and H5404. The Universal management team is
requesting that CMS$ assist with expediting its decision. The company has assessed its financial acumen and has
reason to believe that Universal is financially impaired. We belleve that expediting this matter allows the
company, CMS$ and the State to protect our existing members and avoid risk to anv new Medicare beneficiaries
through continued enroliment.

Thank you,

Francolse Trotman
Chief Compliance Officer

LINIVER.SAL..

Health Cara Group

Universal Health Care

100 Central Avenue, Suite 200

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Office: 727-456-6585

Fax: 727-3258-0745

FTrotman@univhe.com

http:{/www.univhc.com

DISCLAIMER: This email message along with any attachment(s) are for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Information contained in this message may be private and confidential, Any unauthorized
reviewing, usage, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email, please contact sender via reply email and destroy all copies of message and attachment(s),

EXHIBIT

G
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Categories:

FYl

Witkerson, Toma

Tuesday, December 18, 2012 12:57 PM

Johns, Paul; Struk, Christopher

Davis, LaTasha; Reglat, Valerie; Kennedy, Ray; Davis, Rebecca

FW: Universal Medicare Risk Adjusted Premiums

UHC

Page 1 of 6
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From: Kirk Shanks [maitto:KIrkS@KirkShanks.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 10:53 AM
To: Wilkerson, Toma
Cc: Tan, Richard

Subject: RE: Universal Medicare Risk Adjusted Premiums

Toma,

‘T’ve taken a quick look at the table you sent to me for the MA recelvable and
noticed a few things (see the table below).

1. The Texas and Nevada contracts are included in that file (H6642 and H67@5)
2. There are a some lines that had a “RA Factor Type Code” of NULL. It appears

these are hospice members and should not be risk scored at all.

3. There are members with a “RA Factor Type Code” of SE or ED. These are Chronlc
SNP new enrollees and ESRD new enrollees that are only risk scored based on

their age.
RA
PAYMENT | PLAN | FACTOR | ESTIMATED

YEAR iD TYPE VALUE - Kirsha Est
2012 | H5096 C $103,923 $103,923
2012 | H5096 i $610 $610
2012 | H5404 $124,914 S0
2012 | H5404 C $9,129,099 | $9,129,099
2012 | H5404 c2 $142,825 $142,825
2012 | H5404 D $1,172,256 | $1,172,256
2012 | H5404 ED $43,882 50
2012 | H5404 I $19,464 $19,464
2012 | H5404 5E $2,971,338 50
2012 | H5429 $3,851 50
2012 | H5429 C $262,810 $262,810
2012 | H5429 C2 $11,971 $11,971
2012 | H5429 D $25,855 $25,855
2012 | H5820_ ). ... | —-.%$315,283 $0
2012 | H5820 C $19,797,629 | $19,797,629 EXHIBIT
2012 | H5820 C2 $117,985 $117,985

dicar...
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. 2012'| H5820 D $1,066,200 | $1,066,200
2012 | H5820 ED $43,543 $0
2012 | H5820 I $112,341 $112,341
2012 | H6642 $5,436 50
2012 | H6642 C $2,102,358 50
2012 | H6642 c2 $1,213 S0
2012 | H6642 D $151,654 S0
2012 | H6642 SE $581,810 $0
2012 | H6705 C $59,103 50
2012 | H6705 D $17,081 50
2012 | H8098 $266,330 50
2012 | H8038 C $9,263,181 |  $9,263,181
2012 | H8098 C2 $207,135 $207,135
2012 | H8098 D 51,247,663 | 51,247,663
2012 | H8098 ED $31,359 $0
2012 | H8098 | $108,858 $108,858

Total: $49,508,958 | $42,789,804

New contact information:

Kirk L. Shanks
Kirsha Consulting, Inc.

125 TownPark Drive

Suite 300

Kennesaw, GA 38144
770.377.1142

KirkS@KirshaConsulting.com

www. KirshaConsulting. com

Page 2 of 6

From: Wilkerson, Torma [mailto:Tome.Wilkerson@floir.com]
Seant: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 6:17 AM

To: kirks@kirshaconsulting.com

Subject: FW: Unlversal Medicare Risk Adjusted Premiums

FY!

From: Alec Mahmood [mailto:AMahmood@univhe.com]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 3:37 PM

To: Wilkerson, Toma

Cc: jblack@merid-consulting.com; Tan, Richard

Subject: Re: Universal Medicare Risk Adjusted Premiums

| will look into it. | know they were a little hesitant to
but they said they would definitely look at their reports and work with them on their data.

speak directly about our number since they don't book it

file:/TATLHIS\SHMO\HMOs\UHC\Affidavit of Toma L. Wiikerson\FW Universal Medicar... 1/30/2013
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Alec

K. Alec Mahmood
(817) 917-6422

On Dec 17, 2012, at 3:25 PM, "Wilkerson, Toma" <Toma.Wilkerson@floir.com> wrote:

Alec,

We are getting some push back on HRP discussing their work directly with Kirsha without UHC
participation. See highlight below. Any idea what the problem might be? Seems like it would be a
great first step for the two to simply have a discussion. Thanks - Toma

From: Kirk Shanks [mailto; KirkS@KirkShanks.com]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 12:38 PM

To: 'Price, Pam'

Cc: Wilkerson, Toma; Tan, Richard

Subject: RE: Universal Medicare Risk Adjusted Premiums

Pam,

I am trying to discern what is contained in the number that UNIVHC is
reporting to the state of Florida for the risk adjusted premiums. They
are reporting approximately $50,000,000 and are basing it on HRP reports.

My guestions are:

1. Are these amounts based solely on risk adjusted premium
adjustments? If not, what else is included and what are the
amounts?

2. Are these amounts based only on the 2012 plan year?

3. Do these amounts contain adjustments for the Nevada (H6785) and
Texas (H6642) plans?

Thank you,
New contact information:

<imaged02.jpg>

Kirk L. Shanks

Kirsha Consulting, Inc.
125 TownPark Drive

Suite 300

Kennesaw, GA 30144
779.377.1142
KirkS@KirshaConsulting.com
www.KirshaConsulting.com

From: Price, Pam [mailto; pam.price@veriskhealth.com)
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 9:55 PM

To: Kirk Shanks

‘Good morning, Kirk. As | mentioned in my email last week, my management team has not

file:/1\TLHIS\UMOVHMOS\UHC\A ffidavit of Toma L. Wilkersom\FW Universal Medicar,.. 1/30/2013

Subject:-RE: Universal Medicare-Risk Adjusted- PrEMIUMS -~ - —mrom o



Page 4 of 6

authorized me to talk with you without Universal Health Care on the call . However, we are
happy to respond to any written questions you may have. Please feel free to send me your
questions and | will respond quickly. | know you are eager to complete your analysls.

Thank you,
Pamela Price

- Senior Healthcare Consultant _
Verisk Health — Revenue Integrity Division
P. 804.201,4034 C, 804,928.7454 W. www.veriskhealth.com
6802 Paragon Place, Suite 500, Richmond, VA 23230
<image003.Jpg>

From: Kirk Shanks [mallto:KirkS@KirkShanks.com]

Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2012 2:22 AM

To: Price, Pam

Subject: Re: Universal Madicare Risk Adjusted Premiums
Pam,

I'm sorry, but 1 am unavailable during the afternoon. I can call you any morning {including
weekends) between 8 and 11 AM ET.

| am currently traveling and my availability for calls is limited to the early mornings.
Kirk L. Shanks

On Dec 15, 2012, at 3:59 AM, "Price, Pam" <pam.price@veriskhealth.'com> wrote:

Good afternoon Kirk,

| have received written authorization from Alec Mahmood to discuss Universal Health
Care business. | see that you suggest 8am on Saturday for thls meeting. | would
prefer to talk at 5pm today, rather than on Saturday, if that is acceptable to you.

Thank you,

Pamela Price

Senior Healthcare Consultant

Verisk Health — Revenue |ntegrity Division

P. 804.201.4034 C. 804.928.7454 W. www.veriskhealth.com
6802 Paragon Place, Smte 500, Richmond, VA 23230
<image002 Jjpe>

From: Wilkerson, Toma [mailto:Toma.Wilkerson@flolr.com) e

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 2:17 PM
To: Price, Pam; Kirk Shanks; AMahmogd@univhc.com
Cc: Tan, Richard; Liberty Clearwater (lclearwater@univhe.com)

file://I\TLHIS\HMO\HMOS\UHC\A ffidavit of Toma L. Wilkerson\FW Universal Medicar,.. 1/30/2013




Subject: RE: Universal Medicare Risk Adjusted Premiums

Alec,

Please see the e-mails. It does not appear that Universal has provided approval for
Kirsha to work directly with HRP to resolve the discrepancies. Can you please
expedite this process? Thanks- Toma

From: Price, Pam [mailto: pam.price@ver|skhealth.com]

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 2:13 PM

To: Kirk Shanks

Cc: Wilkerson, Toma; Tan, Richard; Price, Pam; Liberty Clearwater

(lclearwater@univhec.com)
Subject: RE: Universal Medicare Risk Adjusted Premiums

Good afternocon Kirk,

Thank you for your email. 1 have escalated this request to my leadership team, who
has advised that | may participate in a phone cail between Kirsha Consulting and
Universal Health Care at Universal Health Care’s request. | am not authorized,
however, to meet with you separately to discuss Universal Health Care business. Can
you please place a meeting request through Universal Health Care?

Thank you,

Pamela Price

Senior Healthcare Consultant

Verisk Health — Revenue Integrity Division

P. 804.201.4034 C. 804.928.7454 W. www.veriskhealth.com
6802 Paragon Place, Suite 500, Richmond, VA 23230
<image002 jpg>

From: Kirk Shanks [maltw:Kirk@KirkShanks.com]
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 12:53 PM

To: Price, Pam

Cc: 'Wilkerson, Toma'; Tan, Richard

Subject: Universal Medicare Risk Adjusted Premiums

pPamela,

I have been asked to contact you to discuss the Medicare risk
adjusted premiums being reported to the state of Florida by
Universal Health Care and Universal Health Care Insurance
Company. I was hoping you and I could have a high level
discussion about our two reports (Health Risk Partners and
Kirsha Consulting). I want to make sure that we are comparing
apples to apples before we start digging too deep into the

Page Sof 6

dat_,a,;,_,_‘.._.__._.__..._._..... - i . —————

Would 8 AM ET tomorrow work for you? I know it’s a Saturday,

file:/TATLHISSHMOHMOs\UHC\Affidavit of Toma L. Wilkerson\FW Universal Medicar.,,
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but I’m sure both of our clients would like to have this matter
cleared up as quickly as. possible.

Thank you,
New contact information:

<imageded.jpg>

Kirk L. Shanks

Kirsha Consulting, Inc.
125 TownPark Drive
Suite 3¢

Kennesaw, GA 30144
770.377.1142

KirkS@KirshaConsulting. com
www . KirshaConsulting.com

DISCLAIMER: This email message along with any attachment(s) are for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Information contained in this message may be private and confidential. Any unauthorized
reviewing, usage, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email, please contact sender via reply email and destroy all copies of message and attachment(s).

J
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

The Board of Directors
Universal Health Care Group, Inc,

We have audited the accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets of Universal Health Care, Inc.
(the Company) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statutory-basis statements of
income, changes in capital and surplus, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not
engaged to perform an audit of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Our
audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

As described in Note 6 to the financial statements, the Company recognizes a liability for
_medical claims incurred but not paid (“medical claims payable™) at each balance shect date. At
December 31, 2011, the Company had recognized a liability for medical claims payable-of
approximately $69,300,000. Additionally, the Company- recognized a liability for accrued
pharmacy claims payable of approximately $2,000,000 at December 31, 2011 that is classified in
accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets. The
total liability for medical claims payable and accrued pharmacy claims payable was
approximately $71,300,000 at December 31, 2011. Through March 31, 2012, the Company paid
medical and pharmacy claims totaling approximately $71,500,000 for medical services rendered
and pharmaceuticals provided to its members prior to December 31, 2011. The Company’s
historical claims experience does not provide reasonable assurance that all medical and
pharmacy claims payable are paid within three months of the close of the Company’s fiscal year.
Accordingly, we believe that the Company’s liability for medical and pharmacy claims payable
at December 31, 2011 is understated. Based on the results of our audit procedures, we believe
that the Company’s liability for medical and pharmacy claimns payable at December 31, 2011
ranges from approximately $78,400,000 to $79,600,000, as compared to the amounts recognized

1204-1349523
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As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Company presents its financial statements
in conformity with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Florida
Department of Financial Services, Office of Insurance Regulation, which practices differ from
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The variances between such practices and U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles also are described in Note 1. The effects on the
financial statements of these variances are not reasonably determinable but are presumed to
be material.

In our opinion, because of the effects of the matter described in the immediately preceding
paragraph of our report, the financial statements referred to above do not present fairly, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the financial position of
Universal Health Care, Inc. at December 31, 2011 and 2010, or the results of its operations or its
cash flows for the years then ended.

However, in our opinion, except for the effects of the understatement of the Company’s liability
for medical and pharmacy claims payable at December 31, 2011 as discussed in the third
paragraph of our report that begins on page 1, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in a!l material respects, the financial position of Universal Health Care, Inc. at.
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years
then ended, in conformity with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of
Florida Department of Financial Services, Office of Insurance Regulation.

St ¢ MLLP‘

April 12, 2012

1204-1349923
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Balance Shects — Statutory-Basis

Admitted assets
Admitted assets:
Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments
Due from financial services institution
Invesiments in bonds
Investments in equity securities
Deposits - Florida Department of Financial Services
Investments in real estate
Premiums and other health care receivables
Medical deposits and other current assets
Due from affiliates
" Deferred tax assets
Total admitted assets

Liabilities and capital and surplus
Liabilities:
Medical claims payable
Uneatned premiums
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued loss-adjustment expense
Due to affiliates
Total liabilities

Capital and surplus:
Common stock, $0.0000025 par value; 400,000,000
shares authorized; 126,250,000 shares
issued and outstanding
Gross paid-in and contributed surplus
Unassigned surplus
Surplus note payable, rejated party
Total capital and surplus
Total liabilities and capital and surplus

December 31

2011

20140

$ 61,162,504 3 24,699,141

10,579,458 8,748,349
1,505,678 24,154,907
2,030,520 -
300,000 300,000
9,263,188 9,609,677
10,254,671 5,374,734
5,231,217 167,265
g 1,675,611
5,765,935 2,451,118
$ 106,093,171 _$ 77,780,802
$ 69,308,699 $ 25,050,000
- ~ 13,791,024
9,674,684 4,939,316
749,009 306,651
714,946 547,703
80,447,338 44,634,694
316 316
11,640,684 11,640,684
10,254,833 17,755,108
3,750,000 3,750,000
25,645,833 33,146,108

$ 106,093.171 _$ 77,780,802

See accompanying notes.



Universal Health Care, Inc.

Statements of Income — Statutory-Basis

Revenues:
Medicare — Title XVIII, net of Part B reimbursement
Medicaid premiums
Other premiums revenue
Net investment income
Total revenues

Operating expenses:
Medical expenses
Pharmacy expenses
Change in medical claims payable
Total medical services
General and administrative expenses
Total operating expenses
Income before income taxes and net realized capital gains
Income tax expense
Net income before net realized capital gains
Realized capital gains, net of taxes of $873,954 and $57,462

in 2011 and 2010, respectively
Net income

Year Ended December 31
2011 2010
$ 371,786,009 § 190,248,723
156,586,818 127,725,227
18,692,205 20,935,386
2,239,558 1,701,557
549,304,590 340,610,893 -
366,881,475 241,509,476
58,462,027 37,980,807
44,258,699 (1,810,000}
469,602,201 277,680,283
70,674,145 50,468.753
540,276,346 328,149,036
9,028,244 12,461,857
1,564,034 4,417,693
7,464,210 8,044,164
1,623,057 106,715

See accompanying notes.

3 2,087,267 § 8,150,879
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows ~ Statutory-Basis

Operating activities:
Premiums and revenues collected, net of Part B
reimbursement
Claims and loss-adjustment expense paid
General and administrative expenses
Net investment income ‘
Net cash flows provided by operating activities

Investing activities:
Cost of investments in bonds purchased
Cost of investments in common stock purchased
Proceeds from the sale of investments -
Cost of property and equipment purchased
Cost of investment in real estate
Medical deposits paid
Medical deposits refunded
Change in due from financial services institution
Net cash flows provided by (used in) investing activities

Financing activities:
Payment on surplus note payable, related parties
Change in due to/from affiliates

Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term
investments at beginning of year

Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term
investments at end of year

Year Ended December 31

2011

2010

$ 527,718,763 § 342,302,616

(447,594,265)  (279,490,283)
(67,995,753)  (53,269,573)
3,029,988 2,113,060
15,158,733 11,655,820
(9,657,741)  (11,728,679)
(2,128,238) -
34,607,048 17,827,455
(804,690) (1,631,487
- (9,827,963)
(264,496)  (1,372,174)
2,750 1,612,174
(1,831,109)  (1,342,936)
19,923,524 (6,463,610
—  (3,000,000)
1,381,106  (4,252,398)
1,381,106 (7,252,39%)
36,463,363 (2,060,188)
24,699,141 26,759,329

See accompanying nofes.

$ 61,162,504 $ 24699141



Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements -- Statutory-Basis

December 31, 2011

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation
Organization

Universal Health Care, Inc. (the Company) is a Florida domiciled health maintenance
organization and a wholly owned subsidiary of Universal Health Care Group, Inc. (Group). The
Company was incorporated in 2002 and formed for the purpose of promoting and operating &
health maintenance organization (HMQ). The Company commenced revenue-generating
activities in August 2003. During 2006, Group was formed pursuant to a merger, whereby
ownership of the Company was transferred from the existing stockholders to Group in exchange
for an ownership interest in Group., Accordingly, Group became the sole stockhoider of the
Company at that time.

The Company has two contracts with the Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) to provide health care services to Medicare enrollees in
various counties in Florida, CMS awarded the Company the contracts for the period beginning
July 1,2003 and ending December 31, 2004, and has renewed the contracts through
December 31, 2012. The coniracts provide for annual extensions subject to agreement and
approval by both parties. The Company also has contracts with the Agency for Health Care
Administration ({AHCA) and the Floride Department of Elder Affairs (DEA) to provide health
care services to Medicaid and Diversion enrollees in various counties in Florida.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying statutory-basis financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
the statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Florida Department of
Financial Services, Office of Insurance Regulation (OIR), which practices differ from U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The more significant variances from GAAP
are as follows:

Investments: Investments in bonds are reported at amortized cost or fair value based on their
National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) rating. For GAAP, such fixed-
maturity investments would be designated at purchase as held-to-maturity, trading, or
available for sale. Held-to-maturity fixed investments would be reported at amortized cost,
and trading and available-for-sale fixed-maturity investments would be reported at fair value
with unrealized gains and losses reported in operations for those designated as trading and as a
separate component of other comprehensive income for those designated as available-for-sale.

1204-1349923 7



Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation (continued)

Fair value for statutory purposes is based on the prices published by the Securities Valuation
Office of the NAIC (SVD), if available, whereas fair value for GAAP is based on quoted
market prices.

All single-class and multi-class mortgage-backed/asset-backed securities (e.g., CMOs) are
adjusted for the effects of changes in prepayment assumptions on the related accretion of
discount or amortization of premium of such securities using either the retrospective or
prospective methods. If it is determined that a decline in fair value is other-than-temporary,
the cost basis of the security is written down to the undiscounted estimated future cash flows.
For GAAP purposes, all securities, purchased or retained, that represent beneficial interests
in securitized assets (e.g., CMO, CBO, CDO, CLO, MBS, and ABS securities), other than
high-quality securities, are adjusted using the prospective method when there is a change in
estimated future cash flows. If it is determined that a decline in fair value is other-than-
temporary, the cost basis of the security is written down to fair value. If high-credit-quality
securities are adjusted, the retrospective method is used.

Nonadmitted assets: Certain assets designated as “nonadmitted,” principally furniture and
equipment, certain deferred tax assets, and other assets not specifically identified as an
admitted asset with the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, are excluded
from the accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets and are charged directly to unassigned
surplus. Under GAAP, such assets would be included in the balance sheets to the extent that
those assets are not impaired. The balances of nonadmitted assets are as follows:

December 31
2011 2010
Pharmacy rebates receivable $ 1,675508 § 1,000,198
Net deferred tax asset 3,294,051 1,170,920
Furniture and equipment 2,360,461 1,612,930
Accounts receivable 18,862,977 785,562
Prepaid expenses 76,591 397,408
Deposits 641,391 446,927
Investments in bonds - 100,000
Amounts due from related parties 2,838,244 2,376,497
Total : $.29,749,223 § 7,890,442

1204-1349923 8



Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued)

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation (continued)

Surplus notes payable: Notes payable issued bjf the Company to related parties are classified
es capital and surplus on a statutory-basis, if approved by the OIR. Under GAAP, such notes
payable are recorded as liabilities (see Note 8).

Deferred income taxes: Deferred tax assets are limited to: (1) the amount of federal income
taxes paid in prior years that can be recovered through loss carrybacks for existing temporary
differences that reverse by the end of the subsequent calendar year, plus (2) the lesser of the
remaining gross deferred tax assets expected to be realized within one year of the balance
sheet date or 10% of net worth, excluding any net deferred tax assets, electronic data
processing (EDP) equipment and operating software, and any net positive goodwill, plus
(3) the amount of remaining gross deferred tax assets that can be offset against existing gross
deferred tax liabilities. Any remaining deferred tax assets are nonadmitted. Deferred taxes do
not include amounts for state taxes. Under GAAP, state income taxes are included in the
computation of deferred taxes, a deferred tax asset is recorded for the amount of gross
deferred tax assets expected to be realized in all future years, and a valuation allowance is
established for deferred tax assets not realizable.

Statement of cash flows: Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments in the statement
of cash flows represent cash balances and investments with initial maturities of one year or
less. Under GAAP, the corresponding caption includes cash balances and investments with
initial maturities of three months or less.

The effects of the foregoing variances from GAAP on the accompanying statutory-basis financial
statements have not been determined, but are presumed to be material.

1204-1349923 9






Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Significant accounting practices are as follows:
Investments in Bonds and Securities

Investments in bonds, securities, cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments are stated at
values prescribed by the NAIC, as follows:

Investments in bonds and securities are reported at amortized cost or fair value based on their
NAIC rating. Bonds not backed by other loans are principally stated at amortized cost using
the interest method. Investments in equity securities are stated at fair value.

+ Single-class and multi-class mortgage-backed/asset-backed securities are valued at amortized
cost using the interest method, including anticipated prepayments. Prepayment assumptions
are obtained from dealer surveys or internal or third-party estimates and are based on the
current interest rate and economic environment. The prospective adjustment method is used
to value all such securities.

Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments include cash balances and investments
that are liquid and mature in one year or less when purchased, including funds maintained
under statutory requirements (deposits), and consist of money market funds and bank bonds
registered with the NAIC.

Realized capital gains and losses are determined using the specific-identification basis. Changes
in the admitted asset carrying amounts of bonds, mortgage loans, and common and
nonredeemable preferred stocks are credited or charged directly to unassigned surplus.

The fair value of an asset is the amount at which that asset could be bought or sold in a current
transaction between willing parties, that is, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The fair
value of a liability is the amount at which that liability could be settled in a current transaction
between willing parties, that is, other than in a forced or liquidation settlement.

Fair values are based on quoted market prices when available. When quoted market prices are
not available, fair value is generally estimated using discounted cash flow analyses,
incorporating current market inputs for similar financial instruments with comparable terms and
credit quality. In instances where there is little or no market activity for the same or similar
instruments, the Company estimates fair value using methods, models, and assumptions that
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

management believes market participants would use to determine a current transaction price.
These valuation techniques involve some level of management estimation and judgment, which
becomes significant with increasingly complex instruments or pricing models. Where
appropriate, adjustments are included to reflect the risk inherent in a particular methodology,
model, or input used.

Financial assets carried at fair value are classified, for disclosure purposes, based on a hierarchy
defined by the Fair Value Measuremenis Disclosure Topic of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board’s Accounting Standards Codification. The hierarchy gives the highest ranking
to fair values determined using unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
and liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest ranking to fair values determined using methodologies
and models with unobservable inputs (Level 3). An asset’s or a liability’s classification is based
on the lowest level input that is significant to its measurement. :

The levels of the fair value hierarchy are as foilows:

Level 1— Values are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active
markets accessible at the measurement date,

Level 2— Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,
quoted prices ftom those willing to trade in markets that are not active, or other inputs that
are observable or can be cortoborated by market data for the term of the instrument, Such
inputs include market interest rates and volatilities, spreads, and yield curves,

Level 3 — Certain inputs are unobservable (supported by little or no market activity) and
significant to the fair value measurement. Unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s best
estimate of what hypothetical market participants would use to determine a transaction price
for the asset or liability at the reporting date.

At December 31, 2011, the Company’s investments in equity securities are classified as Level 1
instruments, At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company’s investments in bonds are classified
as Level 2 instruments.
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments in Real Estate

Investments in real estate represent a building that is occupied by the Company and meets the
criteria for recognition of an admitted asset. Investments in real estate are recorded at cost, less
accumulated depreciation. Depreciation expense is calculated using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful life of the building — 30 years, Depreciation expense is included as an offset
to net investment income in the accompanying statutory-basis statements of income.

Rental revenue related to the Company’s own occupancy of the building and occupancy of the
building by American Managed Care, LLC {(AMC), a related company, is included in net
investtnent- income in the accompanying statutory-basis statements of income. Rent was
determined based on arm’s-length rent transactions of similar commercial properties. Rental
expense related to the Company’s own occupancy of the building is included in general and
administrative expenses in the accompanying statutory-basis statements of income (see Note 8).
Maintenance and repairs costs are charged to expense during the period incurred. Major
improvements that extend the life of the building are capitalized and the useful life is adjusted as
necessary. :

The investment in real estate and other property and equipment are reviewed for impairment
whenever facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable, The
fair value is determined based on estimates of future cash flows, market value of similar assets, if
available, or independent appraisals, if required. If the carrying amount of the asset is not
recoverable, an impairment loss is recognized for the difference between the carrying amount
and fair value of the asset. If the assets are determined to be recoverable and the useful lives are
shorter than originally estimated, the net book value of the asset is depreciated over the newly
determined remaining useful lives. The Company believes that no impairment existed at
December 31, 2011; therefore, no impairment loss was recorded for the year then ended.

Risk-Sharing Receivables and Payables

Risk-sharing receivables and payables are billed or refunded in accordance with the risk-sharing
agreement contractual provisions. To the extent a risk-sharing receivable meets the setoff
conditions provided by Statement of Statutory Accounting Principle (SSAP) No. 64 and the right
of offset is supported by the contractual agreement, the receivable may be offset against payables
to the provider for known claims (i.e., excluding incurred but not reported claims). As of
December 31, 2011, there were no risk-share receivables offset against payables. Evaluation
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

of the collectibility of risk-sharing receivables is made periodically. If, in accordance with SSAP
No. 5, it is probable the balance is uncollectible, any uncollectible receivable is written off and
charged to income in the period the determination is made.

Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements

Pursuant to Section 641.225(1) of Florida Statutes, the Company is required to maintain a
minimum surplus in an amount that is the greater of $1,500,000, or 10.0% of total liabilities, or
2.0% percent of total annualized premiums. Additionally, according to a Consent Order filed
with the OIR on September 25, 2008, the Company must maintain a minimum surplus in an
amount that is greater than 120% of the statutory requirement. As of December 31, 2011, the
Company’s capital and surplus of $25,645,833 exceeded the $13,129,561 minimum level
prescribed by Consent Order and the Florida Statutes by $12,516,272 (hereinafter referred to as
the “excess minimum capital and surplus level”). '

- Recognition of Premium Revenue and Medical Expenses

The Company may receive premiums in advance of providing services. However, the Company
recognizes premium revenue during the period in which the Company is obligated to provide
services to its members. Premiums are billed monthly for coverage in the following month and
are recognized as revenue in the month for which insurance coverage is provided. Accordingly,
the portion of premiurns applicable to future periods is recorded as unearned premiums.

The Company reconciles the membership for its Medicare, Medicaid, and Diversion plans in its
administrative system to the enrollment data provided by CMS, AHCA, and DEA (collectively,
the Agencies). There are timing differences between the addition of a member to the Company’s
administrative system end the approval, or accretion, of the member by the Agencies.
Additionally, the monthly payments from the Agencies include adjusiments to reflect changes in
membership as a result of retroactive terminations, additions, or other changes. Current period
membership, net premiums, and claims expense are adjusted to reflect retroactive changes in
membership. ‘

Premium and other receivables consist of premiums due from federal and state agencies and
members, based on enrolled membership and other related health care plan receivabies. On an
ongoing basis, management estimates the amount of premjum billings that may not be fully
collectible, based on historical trends and other factors. Amounts deemed uncollectible are
written off against premium revenue in the period the determination is made.
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continuned)

Medical expenses consist of claim payments, capitation payments, and pharmacy costs, net of
rebates, as well as estimates of future payments of claims provided for services rendered prior to
the end of the reporting period. Capitation payments represent monthly contractual fees
disbursed to physicians and other providers who are fesponsible for providing medical care to
members. Pharmacy costs (including Medicare Part D costs) represent payments for members®
prescription drug benefits, net of rebates from drug manufacturers. Rebates are recognized when
the rebates are earned according to the contractual arrangements with the respective vendors.

Premiums the Company pays to reinsurers are reported as medical expenses and related -
reinsurance recoveries are reported as reductions of medical expenses.

Medical claims liability represents the Company’s payment responsibility for services that have
been rendered by medical service providers to members. These costs have not been settled as of
the balance sheet dates, The liability consists of medical claims reported by the medical service
providers, as well as an actuarially determined estimate of claims that have been incurred but not
* yet reported (IBNR) by the medical service providers.

Due to the numerous factors influencing this liability, the Company develops estimates based
upon generally accepted actuarial projection methodologies using claim submission and payment
patterns and cost trends. Deviations, whether positive or negative, between actual experience and
estimates used to establish the liability are recorded in the period of claim payment on a
consistent basis. The Company continually monitors the reasonableness of the assumptions used
in prior estimates by comparison with actual claim patterns and considers this information in
future estimates.

Medical -and other benefits paid can also be significantly impacted by outcomes from court
decisions, interpretations by regulatory authorities, and legislative changes involving health care
matters. As a result, amounts ultimately paid may differ from initial estimates that did not
consider such outcomes, interpretations, and changes.

Medicare Plans

CMS uses risk-adjusted rates per member to determine the monthly payments to the Company’s
Medicare plans. CMS has implemented a risk-adjustment model, which apportions premiums-
paid according to health diagnoses. The risk-adjustment model uses health-status indicators, or
risk scores, to improve the accuracy of payment. The CMS risk-adjustment model pays more for
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Universal Health.Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

members with increasing health severity. Under thig risk-adjustment methodology, diagnosis
data from inpatient and ambulatory treatment settings are used by CMS to calculate the risk-
adjusted premium payment to the Medijcare plans, The monthly risk-adjusted premium per
member is determined by CMS based on normalized risk scores of each member from the prior
year. Annually, CMS provides the updated risk scores to the Company and revises premium rates
Prospectively, beginning with the July remittance for current plan year mémbers. CMS will also
calculate the retroactive adjustments to premium related to the revised risk scores for the current
year for current plan year members and for the prior year for prior plan year members,

Al health benefit organizations must capture, collect, and submit the necessary diagnosis code
information to CMS within prescribed deadlines, Accordingly, the Company collects, captures,
and .submits the necessary and available diagnosis data to CMS within prescribed deadlines for

Risk scores are updated annually by CMS, and the Company reconciles the data to estimated
amounts recorded by the Company with any adjustments recorded in premijum revenye.

the Company for some or all of the LIS members’ monthly premiym. The CMS payment is
dependent upon a member’s income level, which is determined by the Social Security
Administration. Low-income premium is recognized over the contract period and reported ag
premium revenue, Additionally, for qualifying LIS members, CMS will reimburse the Company
for all or a portion of the LIS member’s deductible, coinsurance, and Co-payment amounts aboye
the out-of-pocket threshold for low-income beneficiaries. Low-income cost-sharing subsidies are
paid by CMS prospectively as a fixed amount per member per month, and are determined based
upon the plan year bid submitted to CMS. After the close of the annual plan year, CMS
reconciles actual experience to low-income cost-sharing subsidies paid to the plan and any
differences are settled between CMS and the Company. :
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

The Company also receives payments from CMS for catastrophic reinsurance for members of its
Medicare plans. CMS reimburses the Company for 80% of the drug costs afier a member reaches
his or her out-of-pocket catastrophic threshold through a catastrophic reinsurance subsidy.
Catastrophic reinsurance subsidies are paid by CMS prospectively as a fixed amount per member
per month, and are determined based upon the plan year bid submitted to CMS. After the close
of the annual plan year, CMS reconciles actual experience compared to catastrophic reinsurance

subsidies paid to the Company and any differences are setiled between CMS and the Company,

Effective January 1, 2011, CMS began providing the Medicare Coverage Gap Discount Program,
where CMS provides monthly prospective payments for pharmaceutical manufacturer discounts
made available to members, The prospective discount payments are determined based upon the

Low-income cost-sharing; catastrophic reinsurance subsidies and coverage gap discount
subsidies represent funding from CMS for which the Company assumes no risk and amounts
received from CMS are reported net of payments of the actual prescription drug costs related to
the low-income cost-sharing, catastrophic reinsurance and coverage gap discounts in the
accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets. The Company does not recognize premium
revenue or medical claims expense for these activities,

Premiums from CMS for members of Medicare plans with Part D benefits are subject to risk
corridor provisions. The CMS risk corridor calculation compares the target amount of
prescription drug costs (limited to costs under the standard Coverage as defined by CMS) less
rebates in the Company’s annual plan bid (target amount) to actual experience. Variances of
more than 5% above the target amount will result in CMS making additional payments to the
Company, and variances of more than 5% below the target amount will require the Company to
refund to CMS a portion of the premiums received. Risk corridor payments due to or from CMS
are estimated throughout the year and are recognized as adjustments to premium revenues and
due and unpaid premiums. This estimate requires the Company to consider factors that mdy not
be certain, including membership, risk scores, prescription drug events, and rebates, After the
close of the annual plan year, CMS reconciles actual experience to the target amount and any
differences are settled between CMS and the Company.
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Medicare Part D activity resulted in a payable to CMS of $2,856,141 at December 31, 2011,
which is included in accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying statutory-basis
balance sheet. Such activity resulted in a receivable from CMS of $861,325 at December 31,
2010, which is included premiums and other health care receivables in the accompanying
statutory-basis balance sheet. Actual amounts of Medicare Part D related assets and liabilities
could differ materially from amounts recorded.

Accrued Loss-Adjustment Expense

Claim processing expenses for unpaid claims, including claims incurred but not yet reported, are
accrued based on estimated expenses hecessary to process such claims. Claims processing
expense are included in general and administrative expenses in the accompanying statutory-basis
statements of income.

Advertising Expense

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,
the Company incurred $632,044 and $892,505, respectively, of advertising expense. -

Income Taxes

On September 27, 2007, the Company elected to memorialize its tax-sharing arrangement by
participating in an Intercompany Tax-Sharing Agreement (the Agreement) with Group,
Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc. (UHCIC), and AMC, UHCIC and AMC are
entities wholly owned by Group. Beginning with the 2007 tax year, Group has filed a
consolidated federal tax return that includes the operations of the Company, Group, UHCIC, and
AMC. On May 27, 2009, the Agreement was amended to include participation by Universal
HMO of Texas, Inc. (UHMOT). UHMOT was incorporated during the year ended December 3 1,
2009, and is wholly owned by Group. The Company obtained final approval of the amended
Agreement from the OIR in October 2009. On July 27, 2010, the Agreement was amended to
include participation by Universal Health Care of Nevada, Inc. (UHCNV). UHCNV was
incorporated during the year ended December 31, 2010, and is wholly owned by Group. The
Company obtained final approval of the amended Agreement from the OIR in March 2011,
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Under terms of the Agreement, each company shall be responsible for and shall reimburse Group
for its separately calculated share of the consolidated tax benefit or expense. Further, per the
Agreement, each company shall pay promptly to Group, on a quarterly basis not later than the
due date for the estimated quarterly payment of taxes, its share of such payment, estimated in the
same manner as specified above. Any final adjustments to payments shall be made following the
preparation of the consolidated federal income tax return.,

Use of Estimates

The presentation of the financial statements in conformity with statutory accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Significant
accounts that are largely determined based on management’s estimates arid assumptions include
incurred but not reported claims and accrued pharmacy reimbursement due to CMS, which are
included in medica! claims payable and accounts payable and accrued expenses, respectively;
premiums receivable due from CMS related to retro-premium adjustments and risk-sharing
adjustments; and unallocated premiums received from CMS included in unearned premium.
Actual results could differ from those estimates, and those differences could be material. Such
estimates and assumptions could change in the future as more information becomes known,
which could impact the amounts reported herein.

Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with current year presentation.
Such reclassifications had no effect on capital and surplus or net income.

3. Invested Assets

Included in cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
is $4,333,972 and $3,953,216, respectively, of minimum deposits required to be maintained
under contracts with certain health care agencies.

At December 31, 2011 and 2019, cash and investments with an admitted-asset value of $300,000
were on deposit with state insurance departments to satisfy regulatory requirements and are
included in deposits — Florida Department of Financial Services in the accompanying statutory-
basis balance sheets.
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to F inancial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

3. Invested Assets (continued)

The Company entered into a sweep repurchase agreement with a financial services institution to
increase its return on invested assets. The transactions involve the transfer of excess cash to a
tegulated financial institution that is collateralized by securities. On the next business day, the

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the amounts outstanding under repurchase agreement of
$10,579,458 and $8,748,349, respectively, are classified as due from financial services
institution in the accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets, At December 31, 2011 and 2010,
securities with a fair market value of approximately $10,791,000 and $8,923,000, respectively,
were held as collateral under this agreement.

The carrying value and fair value of investments in bonds and equity securities at December 3 1,
2011, are summarized as follows:

Gross Grosy
Unrenlized Unreallzed Fair
Cnrr!lng Value Gaina Losses Value
Morigage-backed and asset-

backed securities $ 152367 L 4412 ¥ 1,605 $ 55514
Cotporaie debt sccurities 233311 1,222 - 234,533
Bank honds 720,800 490 220 720,270
Equity securitien 2,128,238 585 98,303 2,030,520
Total bonds and equity securities $ 3633916 $ 6,709 g lﬂ._lgL ] 3‘540!497

The carrying value and fair value of investments in bonds at December 31, 2010, are
summarized as follows:

Gross Gross
Uarealized Unreatized Fair
Carrying Value _Gaina Losees Value
L1.S. govenment and agencies ] 6100023 § 336,246 % 13,088 § 6,432,18)
States, territories, and possessions and political
suiwdivisions 9,300,447 78,889 150,051 9,229,285
Mortgaga-backed and asset- ,
backed securities 5241979 188,764 62 $.430,68]
Corporate debt securitics 2,503,458 71,926 n 2,581,162
Bank bonds 1,000,000 4372 —
Tolal bonds $.—— 24154907 § ——— 686,197°% 163423 § 24,677,681
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

3. Invested Assets (continued)

The following table shows gross unrealized losses and fair values of bonds and equity securities,
aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a
continuous unrealized loss position at December 31, 2011.

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total

Gross Gross Gross
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

Morigage-backed and asset-

backed securities 192,649 1,608 - - 192.649 1,605
Bank bonds 239,780 220 - — 239,780 220
Equity securilies 2,030,520 98,303 - - 2,030,520 98,303

$ 24629498 100,128 $ - 3 —$ 2462,9498% 100,128

The Company reviews its investment securities at least quarterly to determine if an other-than-
temporary impairment is present, based on certain quantitative and qualitative factors, The
primary factors considered in evaluating whether a decline in value is other-than-temporary
include (a) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been or is expected to be
less than cost or amortized cost, (b) the financial condition, credit rating, and near-term prospects
of the issuer, (c) whether the debtor is current on contractually obligated interest and principal
payments, and (d) the intent and ability of the Company to retain the investment for a period of
time sufficient to allow for recovery. In addition, the Company compares the carrying amount of
securities with potential other-than-temporary impairment with undiscounted anticipated cash
flows on the security. There is no impairment unless the undiscounted anticipated cash flows are
less than the carrying amount,

Each quarter, during this analysis, the Company asserts its intent and ability to retain until
recovery those securities judged to be temporarily impaired. Once identified, the Company will
- only authorize the sale of these securities based on criteria that relate to events that could not
have been foreseen. Examples of the criteria include, but are not limited to, the deterioration in
the issuer’s creditworthiness, a change in regulatory requirements, or a major business
combination or major disposition.
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

3. Invested Assets (continued)

Based on that analysis, management makes a judgment as to whether the loss is other-than-
temporary. If the loss is other-than-temporary, an impairment charge is recorded within net
realized cepital pains (losses) in the statutory-basis statements of income in the period the
determination is made. The Company has reviewed its investment portfolio and there were no
other-than-temporary impairments during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010.

A summary of the amortized cost and fair value of the Company’s investments in bonds and
equity securities at December 31, 2011, by contractual maturity, is as follows:

Carrying Fair
: Value Value

Years to maturity:
" Oneor less $ 480,000 § 479,924

After one through five 473,311 474,879
Mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities 552,367 555,174
Equity securities 2,128,238 2,030,520
Total $ 3,633,916 $ 3,540,497

The expected maturities in the foregoing table may differ from the contractual maturities because
certain borrowers have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment
penalties.

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, there were no bonds or marketable securities carried at market
value because their NAIC rating required a reduction in carrying value (market value lower than
amortized cost).

In May 2010, the Company purchased, with cash, the commercial condominium units in the
building previously leased by AMC from an unrelated third party. As part of the transaction, the
lease held by AMC was terminated. The cost of the building of $9,807,992, net of accumulated
amottization of $544,804, is included in investments in real estate in the accompanying
statutory-basis balance sheet. Depreciation expense related to the building was $343,453 and
$218,286 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

3. Invested Assets (continued)

Major categories of net investment income are summarized as follows:

Year Ended December 31
2011 2010
Income:
Cash, cash equivalents, and short term investments $ 63,419 § 83,818
Bonds 638,239 747,584
Real estate rent revenue 2,672,676 1,731,492
Total investment income 3,374,334 2,562,894
Investment expenses (81,261) (67,192)
Rea) estate invesiment expenses (710,062) (575,85%9)
Real estate depreciation (343,453)  (218,286)
Total investment expenses {1,134,776) (861,337)
Net investment income - 8§ 2239558 § 1,701,557

All accrued investment income was included in admitted assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Gross gains of $2,497,054 and $178,177 were realized on sales of investments during the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Gross losses of $43 and $14,000 were realized
from the sales of investments during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

4, Fair Values

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the fzir value
of financial instruments in the accompanying financial statements and notes thereto:

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short Term Investments: The carrying amounts reported in the
accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets for these financial instruments approximate
their fair values.

Investments: Fair values for investment securities are based on unit prices published by the
SVO or, in the absence of SVO published unit prices or when amortized cost is used by the
SVO as the unit price, quoted market prices by other third-party organizations, where
available. For certain mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities, inputs used in the
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

3. Invested Assefs (continued)

Major categories of net investment income are summarized as follows:

Year Ended December 31
2011 2010
Income:
Cash, cash equivalents, and short term investments $ 63,419 § 83,818
Bonds 638,239 747,584
Real estate rent revenue 2,672,676 1,731,492
Total investment income 3,374,334 2,562,894
Investment expenses (81,261) (67,192)
Real estate investment expenses (710,062) (575,859)
Real estate depreciation (343,453) (218,286)
Total investment expenses (1,134,776) (861,337)
Net investment income - $ 2,239,558 $ 1,701,557

All accrued investment income was included in admitted assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Gross gains of $2,497,054 and $178,177 were realized on sales of investments during the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Gross losses of $43 and $14,000 were realized
from the sales of investments during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

4. Fair Values

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the fair value
of financial instruments in the accompanying financial statements and notes thereto:

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short Term Investments: The carrying amounts reported in the
accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets for these financial instruments approximate
their fair values.

Investments: Fair values for investment securities are based on unit prices published by the
SVO or, in the absence of SVO published unit prices or when amortized cost is used by the
SVO as the unit price, quoted market prices by other third-party organizations, where
available. For certain mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities, inputs used in the
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

4. Fair Values (continued)

determination of fair value include, but are not limited to, reported trades, benchmark yields,
issuer spreads, bids, offers, and/or estimated cash flows and prepayments speeds. Based on
the typical trading volumes and the lack of quoted market prices for certain fixed-maturities,
third-party pricing services will normally derive the security prices through recent reported
trades for identical or similar securities, making adjustments through the reporting date based
upon available market observable information as outlined above. If there are no recent
reported trades, the third-party pricing services may use matrix or model processes to
develop a security price where future cash flow expectations are developed based upon
collateral performance and discounted at an estimated market rate. Included in the pricing for
mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities are estimates of the rate of future prepayments
of principal over the remaining life of the securities. Such estimates are derived based on the
characteristics of the undertying structure and prepayment speeds previously experienced at
the interest rate levels projected for the underlying collateral. Actual prepayment experience
may vary from these estimates,

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis: Financial assets measured at
fair value on a recurring basis would include actively traded public and private equity
securities. Fair values of equity securities reported in this category are provided by external
sources. The fair value of equity securities held by the Company at December 31, 2011, was
$2,030,520. The Company did not have any financial assets measured at fair value on a
recurring basis at December 31, 2010.

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis: Certain financial assets
are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis, such as certain fixed-income securities
valued at cost, that are other-than-temporarily impaired or designated as an NAIC Level 6
security by the SVO during the reporting period and recorded at fair value on the
accompanying statutory-basis balance sheet. The Company does not have any financial assets
measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis at December 31,2011 and 2010.

Due from Affiliates and Due to Affiliates: The carrying amounts reported in the
accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets approximate the fair value of amounts due to
and due from affitiates due to the short-term settlement of those amounts.
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Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

4, Fair Values (continued)

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s admitted financial instruments are

as follows:

Financial assets:

Cash, cash equivalents, and
short-term investments

Due from financial services
institution

Investments in bonds

Investments in equity securities

Deposits — Florida Department of
Financial Services

Due from affiliates

Financial liabilities:
Due to affiliates

5. Risk-Sharing Reccivable

December 31, 2011 December 31, 2010
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

$ 61,162,504 § 61,162,504 $ 24,699,141 $ 24,699,141

10,579,458
1,505,678
2,030,520

300,000

$ 714946 §

10,579,458
1,509,977
2,030,520

300,000

714,946 $ 547,703 %

8,748,349
24,154,907

300,000
1,675,611

8,748,349
24,677,681

300,000
1,675,611

547,703

The admitted risk-sharing receivable as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, was $1,009,880 and $0,

respectively.
. Actual
Risk-Sharing  Rbsk-Sharing Rlnk- Actual Rish-  Actual Risk- Actual
Recelvableas  Kecolvable as Shnring Sharing Sharing Ruk-
Evpluntion Eatimated Eatimated Risk- Rizk- A L A t A [l Sharing
Perlad and Reported  and Reported Sharing Sharing Collected Collected Collceted Amounts
Culendar Yeur in the futhe Recelvable Receivable In Year First Year Second Year  Collecred -
Yenr Ending Prlor Year Current Year Inveiced Net Invelced Invoiced Subsequent Subsequent All Qther
ae11 o011 $ - $1,009.830 % - $ LMD S -
2012 - - - - - -
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

6. Medical Claims Payable and Accrued Loss-Adjustment Expense

. The liability for medical claims payable as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, was $69,308,699
and $25,050,000, respectively. The liabilities include claims received and in process, as well as
. management’s estimate of the cost of claims incurred but not reported totaling $37,639,796 and
$31,668,903, respectively, for 2011 and totaling $9,079,877 and $15,970,123, respectively, for
2010. The liability for accrued toss-adjustment expense as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, was
$749,009 and $306,651, respectively.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of medical
- ¢claims payable:

Year Ended December 31
2011 2010
Medical claims payable at beginning of year $ 25,050,000 $ 26,860,000
Add provision for claims related to: '
The current vear 468,756,955 280,183,828
Prior years 845,246 (2,503,545)

Total benefits paid or provided during the current year __ 469,602,201 277,680,283
Deduct payments for claims related to:

The current year 399,704,725 254,953,828
Prior years 25,638,777 24,536,455
Total benefits paid 425,343,502 279,490,283
Medical claims payable at end of year $ 69,308,699 $ 25,050,000

The provision for claims incurred but not yet reported is actuarially determined based on
historical claims payment experience, current enrollment, member statistics, and other statistics.
This liability is subject to the impact of changes in claim severity and frequency, as well as
numerous other factors. The liability for medical claims payable also includes management’s
best estimate for amounts due to providers for disputed and denied claims. These accruals are
continually monitored and reviewed and as settlements are made or accruals adjusted,
differences are reftected in current operations. Accounts payable and accrued expenses includes
an accrual for unpaid pharmacy claims of approximately $2,000,000 at December 31, 2011.
Through March 31, 2012, the Company paid medical and pharmacy claims of approximately
$71,500,000 related to member benefits through December 31, 2011, an overage of
approximately $200,000 as compared to the liability at December 31, 2011. Management
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements -- Statutory-Basis (continued)

6. Medical Claims Payable and Accrued Loss-Adjustment Expense (continued)

believes that the recorded liability is adequate, but the variance between the estimate and the
ultimate net cost of settling this liability could be material. However, management does not

believe that such variance would exceed its excess minimum capital and surplus level of
$12,516,272.

7. Income Taxes

The Company adopted SSAP No. 10R, Income Taxes, which was effective beginning January 1,
2009. The application of SSAP No. 10R requires the Company to evaluate the recoverability of
deferred tax assets and to establish a valuation allowance if necessary to reduce the deferred tax
asset to an amount that is more likely than not to be realized. Considerable judgment is required
in determining whether a valuation allowance is necessary and, if so, the amount of such
valuation allowance. In evaluating the need for valuation allowance, the Company considers
many factors, including: (1) the nature of the deferred tax assets and liabilities; (2) whether they
are ordinary or capital; (3) the timing of their reversal; (4) taxable income in prior carryback
years, as well as projected taxable earnings exclusive of reversing temporary differences and
carryforwards; (5) the length of time that carryovers can be utilized; (6) unique tax rules that
would impact the utilization of the defetred tax assets; and (7) any tax planning strategies that the
Company would employ to prevent a tax benefit from expiring unused.

Management has determined that recorded deferred tax assets are fully realizable and has
concluded that no valuation allowance is required at December 31, 2011, There have been no
changes in circumstances which would cause the assessment of realizability of recognized
deferred tax assets to change.

The components of deferred tax assets are as follows:

Decomber 31, 2011 Detember 31, 20010 Change
m @ i) ) ® ) ) ® o
(Cal 1412) Col 4 +8) Coll-4) (Cl-3) {(Cd7+8)
Ornlinary Capitel Tatal Ondinary Chpital Total Ondinary Capital Tatal

{a) Groas defbrved tw ety S P0ISTES 3 I § H085M6 5§ 2SEBA 5§ 33000 § 35008 3 SAMMMT 8 99 3 S437048
{4} Stalutory vehuation allpwance

adjusmment - - - - ~ - - - -
(e} Adjusted gros defersed

tax oot {410} 9,035,188 34,01 9,059,988 3,587,038 35,000 3,622,008 3438, M7 [y ] 437,948
{d) Deberred wax dinbalities = = - - - = = = -
(&) Sulrotel (net deferred

tax wssae) (lex1d) 9,028,785 34,201 9,050,936 3,587,038 35000 3,622,038 5438, M7 (vl 3431848
(h  Deferred tancassets nanadmitted 3,259,850 34,201 3294081 1,134,920 35,000 1,170,930 3,123,900 9% 131
(8) Neat sdmitied deforred

nx moeta (16-10) $ 5748588 8 = _§ 5365958 § 11451!“! 5 ~ 8 2450118 3 3314317 $ — 3 3314817
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

7. Income Taxes (continued)

The amount of admitted gross deferred tax assets under each component of SSAP No. 10R is as
follows:

Decamber 31, 2011 Decomber 31, 2010 Change
(1) @ 3) (L] ) ) (u] ®) L]
{Col 141} (Cal 4+3) {Coll-4) (Col2-5) (Col7+0)
Ordinary __ Capltsl Total Ordinary _ Capital ‘Toial Ordinary _ Capltal Tatel
Admission cafeulatlon
components — SSAP 10R,
paragraphs 10.a,, 10.b.,
and Lihe,
(%) Pamagraph 10a. - 5 5765935 § - 5 TES9¥ £ 1451118 S8 - 8§ 245L118 5 MM481T S - § 334517
{b) Pamgraph 10.b. (the Jesser
pamgraph of 10.b.i. and
10,b,i5, below) - - - - - - . - - -
{c) Pumgraph 10.bi. - - - - - - . - - -
{d) Pamgmph 10b.ii, 1,987,990 -~ 1L987,990 3,069,499 - 3069499 - (1,081,309 - (1,081,509)
(5) Puragraph 10.c. - — ~ - — - - - - it
(O Total (4a + b + 4c) S_5,765,938 -5 5765935 $ 145,118 8 S 248118 5 3314817 -3 3314817
SSAP 10R, paragraphsa 10.5,,
1¢.b., and 10.c, .
(2) Admitted deferved tax assets $ 5,768,938 § - S 5765935 % 2451118 % - § 245,118 §$5891304 § ~ § 3314817
(b} Admitied assets NIA NA 104,093,171 N/A NA 77,780 802 8311,36%
e} Adjusied smtulery swplue® NiA N/A 19,879,808 WA WA 30,594,990 (10,815,092)
(d) Tolal adjusied capitl
from DTAs . 5,785,918 - 5,765,534 1451,118 - 1451118 891,304 - 34417

* A3 reporicd on e swtutory balance sheet for the most recently filed statement with the domicilinry state commissioner adjusted In accordance with SSAP
No, 10R, paragraph 10.hi,

Pursuant to SSAP No. 10R, paragraph 10.d, the Company is not subject to risk-based capital
(RBC) requirements and, thus, is not eligible to admit a higher amount of adjusted gross deferred
tax assets as calculated in Paragraph 10.e. As a result, the Company had no admitted deferred tax
assets resulting from SSAP No. 10R, paragraph 10.e.

The Company had no admitted deferred tax assets resulting from tax planning strategies.
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

7. Income Taxes (contihued)

The components of incurred income taxes are as follows:

) @ 3

Year Ended December 31  (Col 1-2)

2011 2010 Change
(a) Federal $ 1,564,034 § 4,417,693 $ (2,853,659)
(b) Foreign - — — -
(c) Subtotal 1,564,034 4,417,693  (2,853,659)
(d) Federal income tax on net capital gains 873,954 57,462 816,492
(e) Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards - - -
(f) Other - - —

(g) Federal and foreign income ,

taxes incurred $ 2,437,988 § 4,475,155 § (2,037,167)
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

7. Income Taxes (continued)

The components of deferred tax assets are as follows:

) @) 3)
December 31 (Col 1-2)
2011 2010 Change

. (a) Ordinary: ‘
1. Discounting of unpaid losses $ - § 164,380 $ (164,380)
2. Unearned premium reserve - 965,372 (965,372)
3. Depreciable fixed assets 556,861 470,920 85,941
4. Compe

1204-1349923
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

7. Income Taxes (continued)

The Company’s federal income taxes incurred differs from the amount that would be obtained by
applying the statutory federal income tax rate of 35% to pretax net income for the year ended
December 31, 2011, for the following reasons:

Effective Tax

Amount Rate (%)
Provision computed at statutory rate $ 4,184,892 35.0%
Change in nonadmitted assets (6,907.478) (57.8)
Nontaxable investment income (92,983) (0.8)
Nondeductible expense 5,246 0.0
State taxes (151,053) (1.4)
Other (4,383) 0.0
Totals $ (2,965,759)  (25.0%)
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred ' $ 1,564,034 13.1%
Realized capital gains (losses) tax 873,954 7.3
Change in deferred income taxes (5,403,747) (45.4)

$ (2,965,759) _ (25.0%)

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, no operating loss or tax credit carryforwards were available for
tax purposes.

At December 31, 2011, the amount of federal income taxes that is available for recoupment in
the event of future net losses is:

Year Ordinary Capital Total

2010 $ 4119767 $ 56313 $ 4,176,080
2011 ' 1,688,076 856,475 2,544,551

$ 5,807,843 $ 912,788 § 6,720,631

The Company had an intercompany tax balance due to Group of $714,946 as of December 31,
2011, and the Company had an intercompany tax balance due from Group of $1,675,611 as of
December 31, 2010 (see Note 8).
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

7. Income Taxes (continued)

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company did not record any gross unrecognized tax
benefits. The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in
income tax expense when incurred. No interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits
were incurred for the years ended December 31, 201t and 2010, or accrued as of those dates.

In the normal course of business, the Company is subject to examination by federa! and state
income tax authorities. During 2010, an amended 2008 consolidated federal income tax return
was filed requesting a federal tax refund of $2,250,855. This request prompted an audit by the
Internal Revenue Service which was concluded in 2011 and a refund of $2,250,855 was issued.
The consolidated federal income tax returns for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,
are still open for federal income tax examination. The Company is not currently under any
federal or state income tax examinations. Although the statute of limitations can vary by state, in
general, years prior to 2008 are closed for state income tax examination.

8. Related-Party and Affiliated Transactions
A summary of transactions between the Company and affiliated companies is as follows:
Surplus Note Payable, Related Party

On December 29, 2006, the Company received cash proceeds for a surplus note payable issued
to Group amounting to $18,750,000. The terms of the note payable specify that principal and
interest on the note are payable only upon the prior approval from OIR. The note payable bears
interest at 5% per annum upon OIR approval. Any repayment of the principal or of any interest
accrued is subordinate to the prior payment in full of all other liabilities of the Company, and no
payment of any kind shall be made until all claims of subscribers or general creditors of the
Company have been paid or otherwise discharged. The Company has not pledged any assets or
other collateral to support the repayment of the note. The liquidation preference to the
Company’s common shareholders is paid in accordance with Florida Statute 631.271.

On September 26, 2008 and December 22, 2009, respectively, the Company made principal
payments of $10,000,000 and $2,000,000 to Group. The Company made an additional principal
payment to Group of $3,000,000 on July 15, 2010. During the period covered by these financial
statements, the Company has not received approval from the OIR; therefore, the Company has
not recorded accrued interest totaling $2,640,124 and $2,452,624 at December 31, 2011 and
2019, respectively.
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

8. Related-Party and Afilliated Transactions (continued)
Other Relationships

The Company has a management agreement with AMC, which automatically renews on an
annual basis, whereby AMC provides supervisory and management services, performs specific
functions, and contracts services to and performs certain payroll functions for the Company.
Effective January 1, 2011, as compensation for services rendered, the Company shall pay AMC a
percentage of total collected premiums on a monthly basis. The amount shall vary, as mutually
agreed between AMC and the Company, but under no circumstance shall the percentage of
collected premiums paid to AMC exceed 8.5%, without obtaining prior approval from the FL
OIR. Further, no amounts paid by the Company shall result in the Company being out of
compliance with the minimum statutory requirements of the Florida Statutes, Fee percentages
incurred under this agreement approximated 7.7% and 8.5% for the years ended December 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively. Expenses incurred under this agreement totaled $41,834,345 and
$28,849,900 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Additionally, AMC
allocated certain expenses directly to the Company. Aliocated expenses include selling and
marketing, telesales, grievance and appeals, compliance, Medicare risk-adjustment and executive
costs. Allocated costs totaled $10,276,044 and $3,058,146 for the years ended December 31,

2011 and 2010, respectively.

The Company pays for and is reimbursed by AMC, UHCIC, UHMOT, UHCNV, and Group for
certain expenditures. These affiliates also pay for certain expenditures on behalf of the Company
and are reimbursed by the Company. These transactions resulted in & net payable to affiliates as
follows:

December 31
2011 2010
AMC $ - $ 530,159
UHCIC - -
UHMOT - 17,544
UHCNV - -
Group 714,946

$ 714946 $§ 547,703

The December 31, 2011 and 2010, amounts above were included in due to affiliates in the
accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets.
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Universal Health Care, Inc,

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

8. Related-Party and Affiliated Transactions (continued)

During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company paid, and was reimbursed,
for income taxes in accordance with the Intercompany Tax-Sharing Agreement. At
December 31, 2011, $714,946 remained unreimbursed to Group and was included as amounts
due to affiliates in the accompanying statutory-basis balance sheet. At December 31, 2010,
$1,675,611 remained unreimbursed from Group and was included as amounts due from affiliates
in admitted assets in the accompanying statutory-basis balance sheet. The Company adopted an
intercompany transactions policy on November I, 2009, which establishes prompt cash
settlement of intercompany balances that meet the criteria for admitted assets (see Note 1).

During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company paid for and was reimbursed
by AMC, UHCIC, UHMOT, and UHCNYV for certain expenditures. At December 31, 2011,
$1,564,501, $30,744, and $1,242,999 remained unreimbursed from AMC, UHCIC, and
UHMOT, respectively. The net amounts due from affiliates of $2,838,244 were included in
nonadmitted assets at December 31, 2011. At December 31, 2010, $476,230 and $267 remained
unreimbursed from UHCIC and UHCNY, respectively. In a previous year, the Company paid,
and was reimbursed, advances to Group. At December 31, 2010, a net balance of $1,900,000
remained unreimbursed from Group. The net amounts due from affiliates of $2,376,497 were
included in nonadmitted assets at December 31, 2010 (see Note 1).

During the year ended December 31, 2011, AMC paid the Company $2,140,526 for rent
associated with its occupancy of the Company’s building.

In addition, the Company maintains a provider agreement with American Family & Geriatric
Care (AFGC), which is owned 100% by a majority shareholder of Group. Amounts paid to
AFGC under the provider agreement totaled $1,899,998 and $1,862,732 for the years ended
December 31,2011 and 2010, respectively.

9, Concentrations of Credit Risk and Revenues
Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short-Term Investments

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk
consist principalty of cash and money market accounts. The Company maintains its cash and
money market accounts in several different financial institutions, each of which is insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. The Company has invested more than
$250,000 in each of the financial institutions with whom it maintains depository relationships.
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

9, Concentrations of Credit Risk and Revenues (continued)
Revenue

The Company received 68% and 56% of its revenue from the Medicare program for the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, under contracts that have been renewed
through December 31, 2011. The Company received 28% and 37% of its revenue from the
Medicaid program for the years ended December31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, under
contracts that have been renewed through December 31, 2011. The loss of these contracts or
significant changes in the programs as a result of legislative action, including reduction of
premium payments to the Company, or increases in member benefits without corresponding
increases in premiums to the Company, may have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.

10. Employee Benefit Plan

The Company’s employees are cligible to participate in a 401(k) plan sponsored by AFGC (the
Plan). The Plan was established for the benefit of substantially all of the employees of AFGC
and related affiliates who have completed one year of service. Under the terms of the Plan,
employees may contribute up to 15% of their gross earnings, subject to IRS limitations, The
Company matches up to 4% of employees’ contributions as follows: 100% of the first 3% of
gross earnings and 50% of the next 2% of gross earnings. The Company’s matching
contributions to the Plan were $34,874 and $13,730 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively.

11. Commitments and Contingencies
Regulatory

The Company is subject to extensive federal and state health care and insurance regulations

designed primarily to protect enroliees, particularly with respect to government-sponsored
enrollees. Such regulations govern many aspects of the Company’s business affairs and typically
empower state agencies to review management agrecments with health care plans for, among
other things, reasonableness of charges. Among the other areas regulated by federal and state law
are licensure requirements, premium rate increases, new product offerings, procedures for quality
assurance, and the financial condition, including cash reserve requirements. Legislation
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

11. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

mandating managed care for Medicare and Medicaid recipients is ofien subject to change and
may not initially be accompanied by administrative rules and guidelines. Changes in federal or
state governmental regulation could affect the Company’s operations, cash flows, and business
prospects. There can be no assurances that the Company will maintain federal qualifications or
state licensure.

By Consent Order filed with the OIR on December 21, 2007 (Consent Order), the Company
agreed to take the corrective actions set forth therein. Under the terms of the Consent Order, the
Company agreed to file monthly financial statements for 24 months, correct any significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses within 45 days of receipt of notice of such deficiencies, and
reimburse the State of Florida for its examination expenses. Currently, the Company remains in
full compliance with the Consent Order and has no restrictions on its ability to market new
business. Effective January 1, 2010, the Company is no longer required to file monthly financial
statements with the OIR. There can be no assurances that the Company will maintain compliance
with the Consent Order.

Reinsurance

In 2011, the Company entered into two separate reinsurance agreements with HCC Life
Insurance Company (HCC Life) and HM Life Insurance Company (HM Life} to reduce the risk
of loss that may arise from excessive medical claims. These agreements do not relieve the
Company fiom its obligations to its members. Failure on the part of HCC Life and HM Life to
honor their obligations could result in losses to the Company.

Under the terms of the first agreement to reinsure Commercial HMO, Medicare HMO, and
Medicare PPO members, effective from January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011, HCC Life
reinsures a percentage of eligible expenses, as defined, that exceeds the applicable attachment
point, as defined, at the rates of $3.03 and $0.51 (per member per month) for Commercial HMO
and Medicare HMO/PPO, respectively. The lifetime maximum reimbursement per individual
stated in the agreement is $2,000,000,

Under the terms of the second agreement to reinsure Medicaid members, effective January 1,
2011 through December 31, 2011, HM Life reinsures a percentage of eligible expenses, as
defined, that exceeds the $200,000 attachment point at the rate of $1.06 per member per month.
The lifetime maximum reimbursement per individual stated in the agreement is $2,000,000.
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

11. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

In 2010, the Company entered into two separate reinsurance agreements with HCC Life
Insurance Company (HCC Life) and HM Life Insurance Company (HM Life} to reduce the risk
of loss that may arise from excessive medical claims. These agreements do not relieve the
Company from its obligations to its members. Failure on the part of HCC Life and HM Life to
honor their obligations could result in losses to the Company.

Under the terms of the first agreement to reinsure Commercial HMO, Medicare HMO, and
Medicare PPQ members, effective from January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010, HCC Life
reinsures a percentage of eligible expenses, as defined, that exceeds the applicable attachment
point, as defined, at the rates of $2.76 and $0.57 (per member per month) for Commercial HMO
and Medicare HMO/PPO, respectively. The lifetime maximum reimbursement per individual
stated in the agreement is $2,000,000.

Under the terms of the second agreement to reinsure Medicaid members, effective January 1,
2010 through December 31, 2010, HM Life reinsures a percentage of eligible expenses, as
defined, that exceeds the $250,000 attachment point at the rate of $0.72 per member per month.
The lifetime maximum reimbursement per individual stated in the agreement is $2,000,000.

During the years ended December3l, 2011 and 2010, respectively, premiums paid for
reinsurance amounted to $354,375 and $227,212.

Litigation

In the normal course of its operations, the Company is engaged in various litigation, none of
which is currently considered material to the Company’s results of operations. Where
appropriate, the Company has accrued the anticipated costs of loss or scttlement of such
litigation in the accompanying statutory-basis financial statements, in accordance with statutory
accounting principles. .

12. Subsequent Events
On April 6, 2012, Group enlered into a $60,000,000 senior revolving line of credit, which placed
additional minimum statutory capital requirements on its subsidiaries, including the Company.

Group pledged 100% of its equity interest in the Company as security under the credit revolver.

Subsequent events have been evaluated by management through April 12, 2012, the date that the
financial statements were available for issuance.
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants
on Supplementary Information

The Board of Directors
Universal Health Care Group, Inc.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the statutory-basis financial
statements as 8 whole. The accompanying supplemental investment disclosures are presented to
comply with the National Association of Insurance Commissioners' Annual Statement
Instructions and the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual and for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
statutory-basis financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in our audit of the statutory-basis financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the statutory-basis financial statements as a whole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Company and state insurance
departments to whose jurisdiction the Company is subject and is not intended to be and should

not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
SEant ¥ MLLP

April 12,2012
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Supplemental Schedule of Investment Risk Interrogatories

December 31, 2011

Investment Risks Interrogatories

1. Universal Health Care Inc.’s (the Company) total admitted assets, as reported on page three
of the Company’s Annual Statement for the year ended December 31, 2011, is $106,093,171.

2. Following are the 10 largest exposures to a single issuer/borrower/investment, excluding
(i) U.S. government, U.S. government agency securities, and those U.S. government money
market funds listed in the Appendix to the SVO Practices and Procedures Manual as exempt,
(ii) property occupied by the Company, and (iii) policy loans.

Percentage
of Total
. Description of Admitted
Issuer Exposure Amount Assets
a. Bank of Carolinas NC Bank Bonds $ 240,000 0.2%
b. CIT BK Salt Lake City UT Bank Bonds 240,000 0.2
¢. Beal Bank Plano TX Bank Bonds 240,000 0.2
d. USAmeriBank Largo FL Bank Bonds 240,000 0.2
e. Nissan Auto Recv TALF MBS/ABS 101,938 0.1
f. GE Cap CCMT TALF MBS/ABS 100,848 0.1
g. FHLMC PC MBS/ABS 34,551 0.0
“h. Chrysler Fin Auto TALF MBS/ABS 30,525 0.0

38



Universal Health Care, Inc.

Supplemental Schedule of Investment Risks Interrogatories (continued)

Investment Risks Interrogatories (continued)

3, The Company’s total admitted assets held in bonds and equity securities, by NAIC rating,
are:

Bonds Preferred Stocks
Percentage ' Percentage
of Total of Total
NAIC Admitted NAIC Admitted
Rating Amount Assets Rating Amount Assets
NAIC-1 $ 63,014,750 59.4% P/RP-1 $ - %
NAIC-2 - — P/RP-2 - -
NAIC-3 - — P/RP-3 - -
NAIC-4 - - P/RP-4 - -
NAIC-5 - - P/RP-5 - -
NAIC-6 - - P/RP-6 - -
$ 63,014,750 59.4% [ — 0,

4. Assets held in foreign investments with contractual sales restrictions are less than 2.5% of the
Company’s total admitted assets.

5. Assets held in Canadian investments are less than 2.5% of the Company’s total admitted
assets.

6. Assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions are less than 2.5% of the
Company's total admitted assets.

7. Assets held in equity interest are less than 2.5% of the Company’s total admitted assets.

8. Assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities are less than 2.5% of the Company’s
total admitted assets.

9. Assets held in general partnership interest are less than 2.5% of the Company’s total admitted
assets.

10. Mortgage loans reported in Schedule B are less than 2.5% of the Company’s total admitted
assets.
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Universal Health Care, Inc.

Supplemental Schedule of Investment Risks Interrogatories (continued)

Investment Risks Interrogatories (continued)

.

12.

13.

14,

15.

‘Assets held in each of the five largest investments in one parcel or group of contiguous

parcels of real estate reported in Schedule A are less than 2.5% of the Company’s total
admitted assets. :

The Company had $10,579,458 in cash and equivalents at December 31, 2011, included in

-admitted assets that is subject to overnight repurchase agreements. The Company had no

other admitted assets subject to securities lending (excluding assets held as collateral for such
transaction), repurchase agreements, reverse repurchase agreements, dollar repurchase
agreements, or dollar reverse repurchase agreements during the year ended December 31,
2011, : .

The Company had no warrants not attached to other financial instruments, options, caps, and
floors at December 31, 2011.

'i'he Company had no potential exposure for collars, swaps, and forwards at any time during
the year ended December 31, 201 1. :

The Company had no potential exposure for futures contracts at any time during the year
ended December 31, 2011.

16. The Company had no investments included in the write-ins for the invested assets category

included on the accompanying summary investment schedule at December 31, 2011.
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 0, 2612 OF THE Universal Health Care, inc.
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, inc.
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univeran! Heaith Cars, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Heaith Cars, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Curreni Yoor
ToOsis
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STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 20, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

CASH FLOW
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ToOgls Yo [sin Dicsetmber 31
Cash from Opralions. '
1. Pramiuce tols i T2 551 51 05.1% 521,552 19
2. Hatir 21,69 A5 500 5,029,900
LT [} 1,%%6.3%
4. Toi! {tines 1103} 375,200 420 18,470 5%
5. Iunlmhnnhbdmm 54 073,080 10,000 204 [ ... —.M8 T45, 751
6. Nel trmafors 1o ¥ hed Accourts and F d Cell AGOURM. ] ']
7. Commissions, expanast paid and sgpreqels writs-ins lor d -3, %8095 34,114,007 55,490,984
2. tovidends padl o pabcyhold [] [\
0. Fadersl ana loreigr pad [ Hyosto! § iax on cepitel . .
pains {loease). 5,593 786 2 41 541,205
10. Tolul {Lines 5 Twough ¥) Mg 53,061 M, [] 567
11. Hel cash fom operations {Lina 4 minus Line 10} 25,814,450 0,5 3 15,584,170
Cash from investments
12, Proameds from irvssiments sokd, matured or repeid:
42.1 Borxdd 433,008 2,525,191 54,807,047
122 Socks 0 0 I}
12.3 Morigape loans 3 ] [}
124 Hosl esiste 0 20,000 p
12.5 Oshe ssaris (1) IS | P — S
428 Net gaina or floeid) O Cah, tash s e whout & irents {17} o '
12.7 Mcalianeous proceetd ] a [}
128 Tou| s 0nos 12110 12.7) E X% WO |
13, Cout of fwesknenis aoquind (ong-bemm only): .
13.1 Borde [] 9,362 %2 9,657,742
132 Slocks 3,002,000 ] 2,138,240
13.3 Modgegi loans p i o
134 Resl anlate 0 [ p
13.5 Othee ol nasols [ o [
13,5 Miscollanecus spp ] 1
unaunnmmmtumu.unu) 3,010,470 332,58
14 M for s} i contract lene and promium nokes []
1. u—nmm(uuiumnmmv-dmm
Cash om F g s s &
10. Cash 4 {appbeds:
16.9 Surpus notes, capital noles
Mmuﬂwﬂhmmmdﬂﬂ
18.3 Bomowed fus
16,4 Nal deposils on depnait-ype cortracks snd olher i [
18.5 Ohidands to siotkholders p
165 Olher cavh rovided (applied) 2,000,148
7. nummﬂmmmwmw.immlummtu
pios Line 10.8) 2,n€r ™
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERW INYEBTMENTS
18. mnmmmwmwanu , plus Lines 5 and 17} ﬁ!ﬂ a
169, Cush, cash acu L
19.1 Bagianing ol y T2,041,502
] 19,2 Bndt ot pesiod {Ling 18 plus Line 19.1} 97 258




rZEG B2 § 99 20 S o ﬁ.lallﬁlp.la!iulll.i-wiu&!

ST s Y TE - o TTY %%%4
. g Y D592 MONIG MO W0 LIRS Ky R O L)
. [ Ikﬂi'lai_alnpc h ]
wasE |2 AW v Y e L R
o VS e Apeptyedald i
T uu:ni...T.l.. )
wETE | ET AT 'y BB Jsgii._ -
[T I3 (-3 T e
=T W o R TR 0|
K6z ZE WE a5 _Iﬂ..l
33 7 i .3 G )
sra ®ree — 408" . A
PO S AT KOG JUONE 9L
% 9 o0 [] (75 Iﬂiﬂhﬂ_mﬁl
0 |I|’._§|d|
MBORNE P
-y .72 USE g . '8 AIOPUNG. £
 — ore 'y g T o mwoRd
g 89T " ' ' S0 ) i0ud b
20 PUN PRI D
O PR PN WS W | O L) . R [
‘ aneent WAX L Seeiopiar) aspe ] o L]
%
o s —~—17

i ? ) r e 5
NOLLVZI LN GNY INSWTIOMNNST "SWHNINTId 210 g3
“qu) ‘SIBD ESH FERIOANN SHL 40 TI0T 108 INNE 40 SV INIWILVIS ‘ ,




- A R - S —z el oy
< A— 0 o - - S oL
X 3 300K ek o
m.. m: _ﬁu lﬂw 00 .nuR 00X
[T ) I3 wwm W't T3
g . — [ - T :
w
"
. ] {poniode) puacat Sumt)
ﬂl-lﬂﬂ

: cuotono._ n _u..-w vﬂton_ﬂm_ SNNOd DZ( G TOHHLIM “100d SALLNIONI ONV D-(n—z: SHNIVID |

gigsga ZTIZ 'Of ANAC S0 SV ININILVYLS




g_mwg E.Sd ﬁﬂqﬂ .u—.ns-ﬂ - mmﬂa g-ub.mm - i ‘%
— : e ey G R e H_-.l n
e —
P — prpmsse L R
1
' 1
EmIa— T M | R | e "2 L 6 0 | WU IO LT L]
i
-y 40
i
sracg— | wmE | e BT HSEEW WUE'R , .I.I.Eﬂ.!
AR s RrEE e 1 e T T2 A i!u__-e.
o o pp——CT
— - T
]
i
— — MnG RPN
— — e inul.wllll.wit_l.no 1
5, 0P Iﬂﬂﬂldﬂﬂllﬂmllﬂﬂl X ] —Wawaoen
3% 9% o, Jopd PaLT TUND) 1980 pasiou tumg | 0 3 Asour o
Reon PO I " Pl WA ) I PN PHTED
WD P A w0 ©
ey DO . .
) T AT RANO 10 R — T T
Ao | -]

L
SONVUNSNEY 30 TEN-UVAL BOTSd-GIVANN SRNTID 40 SISATYNY

LIEUHX3 INSW1SIANI NV ONILRMAYIANA

DUy ‘areD EREH fERIeAtA L 30 ZHE 08 INNC 4O SV INGWALVIS




STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univaraal Hn.llh Care, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Universs] Health Care Inc.
Notes to Financiat Statements for the quarter ended June 30, 2012

1A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

Tho sccompanying siantory-baris financial yistemants kave been prepared in conformity with the statutory sccounting practices
proacribed or permitted by the State ofFloﬁdaDepum:uofF'minlSuviou,Oﬂ’koofImurm Regulation (OTK), which
pncdmﬁﬂqﬁmu.s.gmmﬂyumﬁdmmmwm.

Proscribed statutary accornling practices includs a variaty of publications of the National Association of Insurance Cominingionors
(NAIC), a5 well as stata Inws, regulstions, and genecs] administrative rules. Permittod statutory accounting practices evcompass all
accoualing practices not so prescribed. The Company hss no penuitiod stetutory acconating practicss. The more significant
variancos from GAAF are as follows:

hwumn-m:InvwhnmhinbonduuempmmdﬂnmmfuedwnmfnirvﬂuehaudmﬂmirﬂnﬁmﬂAnuchﬁmof
Insorance Commissicners (NAIC) miing. Fox GAAP, much fixed matusity jnvestmenis wonld be demignated st purchase ag
held-to-usatusity, trading, or svailsble for sala Held-to-maturity fined investmenis would ba roported at amortized cost,
and imding, and svailable-for-sale fixed-ruatwrity investments would be seporied at fair valus with unrcalized gains and -
lmrepw‘ledinopunﬁmformnmdmimmdundinganduamwwomdmhamwmﬁmm
for those designated ns wvailablo-for-sale.

FairvaluoﬁrmmmypmpoiuilbawdmthaplimwﬂhhdbyﬁoSmﬁﬁuVahaﬁmOﬂke of the NAIC (SVO), if
availabls, wheress fiir value for GAAP is based on quoted market pricas.

All single-class and multi-clase morigago-backed/asset-backed securities (08 CMOy) are adjusted for o effocts of
chmaui.nptqnym!mmn;nionlmouhldmuimofﬁmlwmﬁnﬁmdpmminmofmdxmiﬁu
uaingoiﬂ;udnmkupecﬁwwpmmeﬂivemﬂmds.lfithdﬂnmimdﬂﬂndﬂinfu.irvnhhaisn&gmh.n.
wmpmy.Illﬂcnlthliuoflhsqecuﬁlyh“ﬁmndommthcunﬁ:tnmuduﬁmladﬁ;mﬂlhﬂwm.FwGMP
pmpm.ﬂmﬁﬁm.pnﬁu:d'wmhﬂhtwmwhmhhmiﬁudm(ag,m,CBO_
CDO, CLO, MBS, and ABS securiticn), oty than high-quality securities, ar adjustod wring the prospective method when
ﬁmiuachnpinusti'mﬂadﬁlmulhﬂm.lﬁliﬂdﬂonnhaddnuduﬁneinﬂlirwluailmhu-dnn-unpmy_m
cost basis of the security is written down to fair waloe. IF high-cradit-quality secunities are adjustal, the retraspactive
incthod is used.

Non-cdmitted assets: Certain avscls designated na “non-admitted,” principally furaitute end oquipmecnt, cortain deforrod
tnm.mdnﬂlunmnoltpcdﬁul!yidmﬁﬁadasmcdnﬁﬁuulm’hlham Accounting Practices and
Wm.mmﬂedﬁm&uompmyhgmhlw-bnﬁshhwﬁuﬁuﬂmw&mlym
umipﬂlmplm.UMHGAAP.m:hueuwnnldbehnhdodindmbahnu-hub&oﬂmuﬁqﬂmﬂnunnhm
not inzpaired. The balsnces of non-admitbed assets aro ax follows:

M Admitted Assets June 30, 2012 December 31, 2001

Pharmacy rebate recelvable ] 1,428 384 L] 1,675,508
Deterred Tax Astet 2,204,051 8,204,054
Fumiture and equigment 2,574,085 2560481
Arcounts receivable 18,934,994 18852918
Prepaid expames 61473 76,501
Depotits LI 681,591
rvestment in bonds - -
Amounts due from related parties _uasr 2,838,244

: Total Kon Admitted Assets 9 27,505,108 [] ”I’“E

&mlummmﬂcﬂmmbhhuwdbyﬂw(:uumylnmhhdpnﬁelmclmiﬁeduupihhndruﬂuma
nummm.ﬁumovdbymumumm.mhmuwm“mdduhhﬂh(uaNualS).

Daferred incame taxes: Defemed tun assets are limited to: (1) the ammunt of foderal incoms taxes paid m prior years that
can be recovered through Yosa canry backs For exiating temporry difforencos that severse by e end of the wwhsequent
calendar yeas, pius (2) the leases of the romnining groes deferrad tax amets expected o be realized within onc year of the
wmmaumlmammmmmymmmmmmmmmw
and operating voftware, and any net positive goodwill, plus (3) the amoumt of remaining gross deferred tax assets that can
be offact against cxisting gross dafemred tax Liabilities. Any semnining defemed tax assets are non-sduntbed. Deferred tancs
3o pot includs mmounts for sato taxes, Under GAAP, sfate incomo taxes mo included in the computation of defesred tnxes,
nMmedtuumilmddfwlhommofﬁqummmw«lmbﬂlﬂhﬂhl“lutu'oyn-:,mdc
valuation allowance is sxtablished for defered tax assets pot realizable .

Statemant qf coxh fiows: Cash, cash equivalents, and shost-term investments in e statement of cash Bows represent cach
balances and investments with initial maurities of ons year or less. Under GAAP, the corresponding caption includes cash
‘balances snd invostments with initial matimitics of three months or los. ’

"l‘lnaﬁmﬂmmm&mGMPmﬁanWmmw-hﬁ'wmmmhm
determined_ bt are presumed to be material.

B.

m'wﬁon‘of‘h-imndnl-'mm"irwnﬁmmiwwillrmmmy-mmﬁngpﬁmﬁdu-mqtﬁu-mnmﬂn-h-mnh
oﬁmuﬁwwﬁwhhl&dnwﬂmudmmdﬁﬂiﬁunﬂﬁdwdwﬁimﬂmﬂhﬂiﬁun
mmwﬁmmmﬂmdhmmmwmmmmuwmmm
are largoly detenmined based on menagemant’s satimatcs sod aysumplions include inonmed bot not reported claims and scoyoed
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STATEMENT AS OF JUKE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ﬂnmﬁmhmlhmcm.wﬁﬁmhhmuﬂhm&uldmwpblﬂpmnimmivnbhduaﬁ’omms
selated fo reiro-premium adjustments and risk-eharing adjustments; and unallocated premiwms received from CMS included in
unremed pronmium. Actusl results could diffor from fhose estimates. and those differences could bo material Such ewtimates and
agsumptions conld change in the future as more information beconies known, which could impact the smounts reporicd herein.

. .

Universal Heahth Care, Inc (the “Company™) i » Florids domiciled health maintenance organizstion and a wholly comed
subsidiary of Universal Health Care Group, Inc. (Group™). Tho Company wes incorporated in 2002 snd formed for the pauposa of
promoting and operating a healih maintenance orgasization { HMO™): The Company commenced rovame generating activities in
August 2003. .

'll\oCompmyhufowuonhchwiﬂnhnDepumtofHullhdemSuﬁgu.GumfuMuﬁmmdMlﬂSeﬂim
{"ﬂwﬂqmtmm")Asen:yherﬂnGnMnﬂﬁ-mﬁmandlhnDapmmtofﬂduAﬁhmmmM&mmﬁmm
Madicare, Medicaid end Divarsion enrollest in various countics in Florida. These contracts accoumted for 99% of the Company™s
-mvmuinmu.mnmmmmacmwmemmmkrmepﬁodhﬁmiughlyl.2003mdmdin¢Da:mh«
31, 2004 aod has renewed the contracts tirough Dacember 31, 2012 The contracts paovide for annual extensioas subject to
agreement and approval by both parties.

1. Shen-Term Invesiments

. Cuh.culuquinlmn_mddnn-m‘mi.nvelmmllin:lndeud;hlmmdimonmmhwhichmﬁmﬁdndmminmu
year or leas when puschased, including funds maintained under Matulory requirements {deposits), and consiat of monoy market
and certificates of deposit fonds registered with the NAIC.

Bonds
Invuhnmhinbondlmn:pu'ledntnmii:dculmﬁkvdmhmdmth&rﬂﬂcm.Bmd.lnotblckedb‘yoﬂxu'hms
are principally stated at amortized cost nsing the interest method.

Realized capital gains nod Iodses are determined using tho specific identification basis. Changoa in o sdmitted aiset carmying
amouty .of bonds, mortgage loans, and coummmon and sonrsdeemable prefeared stocks arc credited or chargad direcfly 1o
nnassigned surplus.

mtﬁ'vdwofmunth'ﬂaemtutwﬁdl Mmt;mﬂhhm@tunﬂhlwmndhbﬁwmnwiﬂiq
parties, that is, ofhes than in a farced or Hquidation tale. The fair valuc of s lisbility iz the mmonn at which that linbility could
bosetiled in a cument transactipn between willing parties, that iz, other than in n forced of liquidation sstticment.

[-'lirvuluumhnquuotedm&dwimwhmmﬂnbh%mqumdmﬂmwimmmmihua.ﬁitnluh
genemlly eatinated using discounted cash flow analyses, incorporating cument marked inputs for ximilar financial instruments
with comparabis terms and credit quality. ku instances whero theo i little or no market activity for the same of similar
hmmhmmwuﬁmnuﬁ:whauingmmwhmdMWﬂmmmmhﬁqut
'puﬁcipmhwddmlodmmiﬂnlcmim&mpdm.ﬂnuwhnﬁmhdmiqw involve some level of management
estimation and judgment, which becones rignificant with increasingly complex instruments or pricing models. Where
lpprulililw.udju.lhnﬂlllminduddtotdle:tdmriskinhueminlpnrﬁmh:mcdmdnlogy.mndplwiwmmd

Financial axsots carried at-fuir valuo are classified, for disclosurs purposcs, based on a hiarrchy definod by the Fair Valve
WMme@kdheFﬂ:ﬂMﬂWM\MhW&Mﬁm
ASC}.NMMBHMMmﬁ:mWMWmﬂﬁMthmmnﬁu’
wentical assets and Linbilitics (Level l)uulﬂwluwwmkin;b&irmluudmmhaduingmeﬂwdohdumdmdnhv&m
um\nuvablui:pul(l.mnﬂ).Anl.wet'lorllinbilirflclluiﬁcntinilhmdonﬂulnmlwaliqmthntiln';niﬁuﬂlniu
meagurament. .
Tha lovels of the fair valub hierarchy are as follows:
Level I - Valucs are nondjusted quoted prices for identical angets and lisbilities in active markets accessible at the
meangcmont date.
L-MJ-Inpuhindudeq\nhdptimﬁnnimihamwﬁnﬁﬂi:linuﬁwmm,quddpiouﬁmlhnuwilﬁng'w
trade in markets that are pot active, uoﬁnhpumnmnbmdﬂnucmhmwwwmmmom
 of the instrimicnt. Such inputs inchudo market interest rutes and volstilitias, spronds, and yield curves.
Icw!.!-Cuuhiwuuuoumhmubb(nmdbylhﬂewmmﬂumhdty)mdﬁpiﬁcmmﬂwﬁhm
measurement. Unobservable imputs reflect the Company's best setimate of what bypothetical market participants would use
0 dotenmine & tranenaction price for the asset or Hability st the ceporting date. .

At Juns 30, 2012, the Company’s investments in bonds ars. classified a3 Level 2 inatnumonts and its investnioats in socks am
clagsified ns Level | instroments.

Compoo Stocks

Invastments in common stocks are designated as available fior sale and sre reported m fair value with urssalized gainy or lossos
reported uct of taxes in othes chuugss in capital and surplus.

4. Prefeared Stocks
NA

5. Monpage Loans on Renl Eatate; :

Single-clans and Tooitclow norgage-backnd/aer-backed securitiss arsvatued at amastived cost wing the inkerest mudbsd
Mﬁgmﬁhﬁdmym.hmymlmpﬁmmﬁmd&mduhmmww«ﬁw
nﬁmnb-lnd.mbmdmthwm:mmudmnicmvhomtmmwﬁwudjmﬁﬂﬂmdhuﬂlo
value all such scurities.
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STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Anticipated Investment Income 2 o RELICITTCY

mmmny:mmmmmmofmmmmmmpmmmm
period in which the Comprny is obligated to provide servicts 1o its membert, Premivms are billed monthly for coverge in the
MMMnemMumbmm&hMmmmphmwdhﬂy,&a‘

scior 4

portion of premiums applicable to future periods is included in the accompanying statutory-baxis balance sheots as preaniums,

veceivod in advance.

Ll '-‘.-JE‘.;L“ RS 10N oGO O] = I-J.‘ 'L"; LA '
Claim processing capenacs for tmpaid ¢lai , inchuding claims incurred but not yet reporicd, are accrued based on estinuaied
expenses necossary to process yuch clrima

Cagitalizat Jicy/Predefiged threshold .
Purvuml to ion 641.225(1) of Flosida Starutes, the Company is required to maintain a mininuay muphus in an amount that
ix the groater of $1,500,000, or 10.0% of toial linbilitics, of 2.0% percent of total annualized precdums. Additionally, acconding
'klamenlO:ﬂarﬁledwilhlhemmwﬁ.sz.MCmml'mm:mmmhmw
ﬂmilgutwﬂnnlmoflhznlutul.uquuim:un.Asome'.W.IIJlZ,dw(!mnpnny'-uﬁulmdmhnoﬂﬂ.?lﬁ.ﬁB
exceeded tho § 16,631,115 minimwm level prescribed by Consent Order and the Florids Statutes by $18,283.948.

Preceription Dimg Expense and Pharmacy Rebates Receivabls ' ‘
TheComny‘andimphmuffupuuipﬁmdmgbmm;mduﬂmbofﬂwmdmmmmxwapmm
to individpaly aligible for benefits under Pant A or Panl B. As wuch, the Company reccivos addilionsl preasivm and cost
reimbursement componanis as deacribed below. '

Fuqnlifyin;luw—inommhuorus.munbmofﬂum&mAdvmuumMmlihncmmyfwmmnw
entire LIS metnhen’ monzhly premium. The CMS payment is dependent npon a mombes's income Level, which is dstormined
wmwwqmmmmmhmmmmmmmwnm
revene, Additicually, for qualifying LIS menbees, CMS will reimburso the Company for all o a portion of the LIS mamber's
daductible, coinsurance, and co-payment amoumns sbove the cut-ofpocket Gueahold for low-income bonoficinsies. Low-
inmmanm-ulluinglubdﬂiumpidbyCMS,pqeﬂiulyaiaﬁmdmumtpunmhnpernmﬁ.uﬂmdﬂumhad
hwdupunmphnymbﬂnbuiuedw,ms.Aﬂulhndaaofﬁanplmm,CMSrmdhmdmqimh
luw-i;mmnm-hnin]mbdﬁaapﬂdmmcplmnulmydiﬁewmmludedmmwmdﬂwmmy.

mM-MMmWMMhWMMMMﬂWWM.M
uimbu:thompmyﬁrW%otﬁmdmgcomaﬁarlnmhnMuhismhﬁoul-o!’-pnchlcnhmwhi:ﬂnuhnld
&muﬂaumuopﬁcﬁmmmmbﬁ@.&lmopﬁ:mﬂnm%mpﬁwcmmnbunw
amoun! por member per month, aud are determined based upon the plan year bid submitted to CMS. After the close of the
mﬂphm.%mcﬂuﬂmﬁmmﬂmm@kdmmnbﬁuﬁdhh%nym
my differonces am retiled botween CMS and the Company.

Eﬁndivahmn:yl.mll.mswnmwﬂuhMMCmﬁmmﬁmmmmﬁm
wonthly protpeclive psyments for phannaceutical mamufoctmer discounts made available to members. The prospective
ll.im.ntpaymllm&h@dhﬂmhﬂmmwm&mwplmsmbmwmmphn
mﬂthnﬂuwhghphym.msmmnmﬂmmdlhﬁmdmmwmrmw
ﬂmplnnmtoﬂwwﬂofummlmnmlﬁ:mdiwmumdemﬂnblnmmhphnmnnﬂmm!lmunduh
program.

M-Mcmmmﬂummmmmmmmwwﬁmcm
10 risk mod amounis received from CMS are reparted net of payments of the acal prescription drug costs related to the low-
mmmwummhmwmmmmmmmmw
nwmiupmnhmmmuurmﬂh’gpl:hinumfuﬁlwﬁ\ity.

Promivmys from CMS for members of Medicare plans with P21t T benafits are subject to risk comidor provisions. The CMS risk
mﬂuulmhﬁwmmpnmhlmmdpmipﬁmhumuaimidmmumtbuwmu
deﬁnndl:y‘CMS)knmhuhmw:mdplmbﬁ(wnamt)wamﬂmuim.vmdmm
Sﬂnbovallnommmmwiﬂmﬂlhﬂdsmﬁulddiﬁmdpaymknﬂu&m.mdmofmmsu
ummmmmﬁnmmmcmmnﬁnamms.mmoﬂ-mmmmm
mememmummdemmmduthWm
due and unpaid precmioms. This celomate requites the Company to copsider factors that may oot bo carain, including

merbaraliip ",_ﬁﬁ_“m’f_]lﬂmp__'_ﬁn?ﬁﬁ_g_iﬁiﬁdﬁﬁﬁ_m i the <lows of thils mnual plia e, CMS reeoncilss achial
caperience 10 the target smount and any differences are setilad batween CMS and the Company.
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STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univeraal Haalth Care, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Meadicars Pt D activity resulted in a paysble from CMS of $6,110,231 at Tuno 30, 2012, which i included in the lishility for
avrounts hald under unirured plens in the accompanying stanttory-bavis balance sheat. Actual maounts of Medicare Past D xolated
aveets and lisbilities could differ materially from amounte recorded.

2. Agcounting Changes snd Corrections of Erfors
NA -

3. Business Combinaticns and Goodwill
NA

4. Discogtisned Ogerafions
NA

5. Investnents
A-D. WA =
E Repurchase Agroements and/or Securities Lending Trausactions:
MCmyMMnmpmnmwm:ﬁpmhlmmﬂknmeinmmhw
assers. The transactions ipvolve the transfer of emcess cash 10 a rogulsted financisl institotion that is collateralized by
seowThies. Onhnmbnimndny,hmnfmndmb.dmgwilhminlmﬂlmiﬂtanlfﬂlﬂlbaqkhdlaCm:pmy
and the collsteratized socwitios are retunod. maﬂwwm:eqﬁmthhmwdfunm
bocrowingy. 'IhCmmymmiruhtnalhﬁnn.umhiuobﬂinedumﬂniuﬂmmﬁdﬁthﬂmdwhﬂmﬁﬂlyﬂn{
the cop of purchasing replacemant asesta  As of June 30, 2012, amounts ontstanding undar repurchase agreements of
-$3.984, 708 are classified my cosh in the accompanying atstemont of avsets. As of June 30, 2012, secuzities with a fair market
value of approximately $4,064,000 were held ax collateral under this agreement.

F-G.NA

06.302012 1231.3011 ; Clangs
LY 1 2 3 4 s ) 7 ] ]
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NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30,2012 OF THE Universal Haalth Care, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univeraal Heatth Care, inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A-C Alloumlndinglhuudmmmwmmdbym.mwmmhuhgmhmdhh&nof
Delaware wilh aperations based in Florida. On Febroary 14, 2011, Group entered into 8 $37,500.000 term-losn and a 52,500,000
. unfundcdwvolviucmditugmemmtOnApril&Mll&uwmhmnsw.m.mmmdﬁuﬁudﬁedit,ﬂu
. pmcae&muedmpuy-oﬁ‘ﬂmtum—lunlndmvidafmmyuddiﬁmlnﬁlﬁmmmwmymﬁulmquirm for ita
subsidinrics, including UHC.-Group pledged 100% of it equity interest in UHCIC as secryity uader the arodit revolver.

Swrplos notes payable, related party:
Dnlingm,ﬂu(}mpmyrweivadcuhwnmdshmﬁnwﬂpqﬁhwh&mmﬂumﬂ&?ﬂ.m(mm
13). TMm;ofﬂnmtumnhlupecifydmﬁmipnlmdemonnluisp-yubleoulyupmﬂupﬁuw!ﬁmﬂ
OIR. Mmtupqynblabmrinmuuli%petumupmﬂomwml On Septeanber 26, 2008, the Cempany paid down
lbeplindpll‘lo.m,owwiﬂ:FLO]]llmnvnl.TheCompmypniddwwnﬂmNmeﬂ.mManDembun.mwiﬁR
OIR approval. On July 14, 2010 with FL. OIR Approva), the Company made 2 $3.000,000 payment o the noe. During the periods
covered by these financial statements, the Company has not received approval to pay for mtesect from the FL OIR: therefore, the
Company bas uot recorded sccrued interest folaking $2,733,874 at June 30, 2012

Othar relationships:
Tlm(',‘mwhumnngunmtmmlwiﬂu\muiunhlmged&mlI.C(AMC).whichnﬂmlliuﬂymmonmmuﬂ
hﬂ.whnhAMCpmuumﬁmymdmmm,wﬁmwiﬁcﬂmﬁouMmuMMaM
perfornw certain payroll functions for the Company. AMC is owned 1005 by Group. Effoctive January 1, 2011, for compensation
hmﬁmmdued,ﬂw&mmylhallwymcnpumhgeoﬂﬁnlmllutodprmﬁm:mnmﬂyhﬁn. The amount shall
nty.ummnﬂylpwdbotwmmcMmaComw.mmdumcﬁummaMummmofmhddm
paid to AMC exceed 8.5%, withowt obtaining prior spproval from the FI. OIR. -Further, no amounts paid by the Company shal}
mlultinhmmwufcmhmﬁmmmmmuﬁhﬂuﬂm. Pexceninge foes
were 7.7% foc 201 land 8 5% for xix monthe ended Juria 30, 2012. Expenscs incunred nndar this agreement totnled $27,430,000 for
the six mronths ended June 30, 2012

m&wmd:mmﬁmm“umdhym&mmmmbym. Apwwmts teceived by the
Company totaled $1,336,338 for the quarter ended June 30, 2012

D.haﬂﬁmtorhnlbove-mcedmmgmmmcﬂnmﬂimﬁrﬂtaCmmympddbymdmimbmedm
AMC, Universal Health Cure Insurance Company., Inc. (UHCIC), Universal Health Care of Nevada, Inc. (UHCNV), and Universal
HMOnfTun.Im.m,mmlﬂnlﬁwdﬁmmmmm:miumﬁmmwbym”
wullll(imnpimlf.ﬁaCmydwﬂﬁﬁvmdhrdmbwﬂbymClC.lﬂmm.UHMmdewm
oxpenditores. At June 30, 2012, the Company owed $39 and 12 from UAMOT and UHCNV and wus cwed $17.478 and $100,849
ﬁnmUHClCandAMCmpmtiwly,Minhmchsiﬁedunqunﬁmdmhmﬁommmin&ammim
Statement of Aszets. wmuﬂumwmnrmw-mwmmwmmm
paymiat to ba made withio 30 days. ’ ,

E. N/A ,

F. MCmplwhsammmwmmc,Mlmmmmaumnicbuh whereby AMC provides
W‘MWWQWW&WMMIﬂWNMWMMMW
for tha Company, AMC is cwned 100% by Group. ’
Inlddiﬁnn.mcampwmhuiuupwﬁdummmmmdmﬁmﬂy&Guimiccue(AFGC).whi:hi:nwudlm
by & majarity of shareholder of Group. Amointe paid to AFGC undar the provider agreament for the six monthe ended June 30,
2012 were $1,047,110. ‘

G -L NA

Under the Compeny's tex sharing agrecment, $517.501, inchued in current fodoval and foreign income tax receivable in tho
nnmmunyi.ngSummtofmlhﬁliﬁu,c_lpihlmd&nplm,ildneﬁmﬁm:pwlhnﬁmpmyudwiﬂhmledpn
terms of the misrcampany transactions policy.

13.

tristion

K Tl ng LhM ':'\,v
250,000 ahares isvusd

..\'.'! 1304 \I‘I‘. :]‘ [SROCIR '.l\l.‘.l:l'
1. UHC has 400,000,000 authornized, §
2.N/A ‘
S.Priwwﬂhuddbyﬂommdmﬁninumrdnpdmmhm“plm.

4 N/A .
S.Wil:hﬁolimiuﬁmnf(!)nbuw.Immmmidmﬂmdmﬁnwtbnofmwnﬁum“yhpddu
andmary dividends to stockholders.

LAl

and outstending as of Juns 30, 2012.

5 NIK e A et ot e e A A8 S i e
T.N/A

8. NA

. NA
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STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10, The portion of unassigned finds (surplus) represcntod or roduced by cumulative unroalized gains and losses of $-81 990,
11. Please seo table us follows:

Par Valoe
Inteest | (Face Amount | Cemying Value

| Mok | 12092006 | 0% | $16756,000 42,750,000

12-13. N/A

20, Frir Value Measurements
NA

© 21, Onher Itezay

A-C.NA

D. Inchuded in cash, cash equivalants and short tem mvestments at June 30, 2012 is $4,732,202 of miniumn deposits required
- tp be maintained under contracts with certain heafih care agencies.
E-G.NA

22. Events Subsoquent
NA -

10.7

Pharmacy Rebetes
Quarier Estimated Rx |Rx Rebates |Actual Actual Aciual
. Rebates ay az Billed or [Rehates ates Rebates
Reportedon  |Otherwise [Received Received  |Received
Financial onfirmed |within$0  |within 91 te |More Tham
Statemaents days of 180 days of 1180 days
-~ |Billing Billing Aftar Billing
3V009[$ 667329 8 667329 § 1s . {5 66230900
673012009 693220) 693220 - - m.n;n‘
930/2009 726079 126079 e - 72601
—_1J31/2009] 781,301 781301 _. . ] 781,301 — —
[ 3/in00 596,983 596,985 - . 596,085
6AV010;  1,120,068] 1,120,068 - 1019385 683
973072010 864,779| 864,779 - 864.779 i



STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

123172000] 1,006988] 1006988 6,790 760,676 239,520
33172011 1.222.7118 1,222,718 -[ L2218 -
6/30:2011 1,183,657 1,383,657 169.969 . 1.032.248 181,440
9302051 . 1,229,259 1,229,259 - 1,008,223 211,034
1273172011 1464474 1464474 - 891,157 573317
33172002 1495572 1,495,572 - 1.495.515‘ -
632012 3,208,342 32083421 1779958 -I
Risk Share Raceivables
Cnbeodar | Evabution | RbkSharing | WikSharing | WifcSharing |iiskSharing [ AetmaiRick [ ActwalRick { ActuadRisk | ActaiRisk
Yesr | Pericd Year | Recslvabloas | Recehvabloss | Recelvable | Hecelvablo |  Sharing Sharing Sharing Shuring
Enling |Esthmatedinthe] Esfimated Invaleed Notlavolced |  Amounts Amounts Amyupty Amnounts
Frior year Currext Yar Collectrdin | Collected first |  Collevted Collected -
Year Inveiced __‘Yur i l:l-llYT‘r Al Other
2012 2001|  § 17,566,191 1 16,400,953 $ 13.008 441 .
o] K § 1,165,036 XKK oy 0K K o oK
2011 2011 000 T16400055]  $164009%5
2012 XK $ 17365150 X X0t X AKX XX% XK
29. Pasticipating Policies
N/A
30. Promium Deficiency Reserves
NIA

31. Anticipaled Satvage and Subrogation

N/A
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.
GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL
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cenead to mxist 24 & rosslt of the marped or corschdation.

1 z 3
Hamg o Erthy__ MAIC Comgnoy Qorle | Silste.nf Docicko

1 ha meporiing entily I ndjecl io & | chiding thind-party simini siraloee) ing peneral agoniis), etomey-n-
fmt?, or abmilar sgroament, havo thore boen sy signiicant changas regarding the tarms of the agreemant of principals IWoNed? vo.—. —
W yos, sfiach an axplsnation.
Sinte o of what dete b : ofthe rapariing ently wes made 0f i being made
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Have sl of Bw within the financial 1 eport basn compliad wihT

Has this reporting endily i any Ceviificalss of Authadly, Siaenwtd of rogheirations [nciading corporaie regleirsiion, i appl cable)

mwmh“mﬂdﬂqﬂ“hmﬁuwﬂ?
1 yos, give Al Informalion:

Byt company a subsidiary of @ bark hiding compeny regatated by ta Feders! Reserve Board?.

Hrewponas i 8.1 hjﬂ.mmumdhﬂh—tm [

1% ho compamy slitlelnd with ora Of Mmoce banke, Svifts or secuies Rma?.

H ronpmame o 83 h_mmﬂhﬁhmmwtﬂgm wials of tha wsln office) of sy alffkeles reguistod by &
mmmuwmmunrﬁnn—nmm;hmdhmdhmmth
Depasi ?mnmmmmumwmm]umhmmlm

Y E) Ko x|
™) Mol
wi] %
Yes [ ] Mo x|
T[] (K

Yo [T ®[X] I

1219912007

082072007

1271872007

Yes (1] o] ma(]
s ll] () W{]

Yo l) wig

Yo [ ] Mo ix)

Y [T o (X)

1"



[ A]

ai

22

L]

.
M

0.5
0.2
14
12

12.
17

RIA mummmmmnmw-uﬂn

ATATEMENT AS OF JUNE 39, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
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) mmmmu‘ﬁiﬁ-hmmmummhmm and
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STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Uinivarsal Health Care, Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

18 Exuiuding kema in Schadule E .. Fad 3 — Spacief Depoalls, uﬂgmmmmwmmhmm
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mﬂhnmﬂlmw-mmrhﬂmhmmm1 Il - Ganaral Exasniration
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Y idl M (]
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BTATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - HEALTH
1 Gpormng Percanisges
1.1 ABH ko percent, 82.7 %
1.2 ASH coml porcent 90 %
uuﬂq;ump-ﬂnmumm 3
2.1 Do yeu sctan  cusiodian bor hasith aavings is?, Yos X
2.2 1 ye, pleaan provide e amount of cusidial fnds heid ae of Iha reperting dute
2.3 D you ¢ sk 30 adminiatrator for health Savings sttounty?. Yo ] fhiy

24 W yes, pleman pervide s balance of ine Aunide adinisisred &3 of s aporing dato
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STATEMENT AB OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universa! Hoalth Care, Inc.
SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Cusrent Year Lo Dats - Allocatud bry Slates snd Tersitories

1 Diract Business Oniy
3
2 3 ] Fadent! [ T [} 9
- Emgioped
Healh | Lite & Aoty
Actident & Benels | Pramiums & |  Propertyl Tolal
Aclie Hoelth Hiadicars Meaal Program Ohar Catually | ' Coluvws | Daposit-Type
Siston, Ei¢. Statue | Peomioms | Thievwl | WieXIK | Pogniume |Sonsibestiors| Pramiums | 2 Though? | Conlech |
1 AL 0
| I TS R | { 0
1. Amona AZ 0
. Ak AR ]
5. Calbloma cA ]
8. Colormdo co 8
7. Conetiet er P
a DE D
e Dt ] 0
10. Rorkia FL 1 1,178 | _M7.9%.740 | .93, 50,0641 348 481, 557
" BA []
1. Howmll___ - 1.
13 Kuho 0 p
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10. towe T} o
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o BT —— Y ]
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E T R— L]
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Y. Okahoma. ... 0K 0
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41. South Carolinn sC '3
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54. Puarto Rien PR L
55, WLS. Vigin leand v P
S5, Novihom Marians iiande... .. MP p
SJ. Canads. N ]
8. Aggregeis ohor slien .. OT | _XXL 1] 1] a 1] (1] ] (1] ]
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STATEMENT A3 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univeraal Health Care, inc.

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

That ToNOUAND SLDDIIBNN Fapors ere regquired o be flad as parl of your siatemeni Sing. Howavsy, in e ovent That your company doss Mot transol T fype of bu eineose

Tor which ha symdal roport must be fied, your rssponss of KO W the apeelie inkarapaiony will be acceptod infieu of g & “NONE" repart and » bar code will be pinted below.
I1iha supgisment is required of your company but Is not being Tied for whaiover resson enler § EE EXPLANATION and provids an explanation foliowing e inferegatony
Quitians. -

~—BESPONIE
%, Willho Wadicars Pert © Cyrvorage Supplement be fled with ( etats of domicle urd Tre A with irle slaloment? ——
Explanstion:
1.
DOar Code:

O
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STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal qulth Care, Inc.
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION

Raal Eslate
1 2
Prlor Year Endiod
Yowr To Daceenber
t MMM-“ odd eamying vahse, Decembar 31 of prior year LR 10,105,898
2
2.3 Achusl mat sl lime of )
22 Asdions] iInvesimant neads allar arquisiion 1]
3 Curram yeir Shangs in 9
J onin floss) ot . i
5. Dedudt iy D
8 1oummmmmmmm 0
T. Dexduct curmond yaar's ofher Than temponary inpamant 20,000
8 Duduct cument year's di T 43 454
1y mmmnﬁunumﬂmmmmoa«mnl 9,510 403 9,742 242
10. Dedus okl nonadmitiad amounts .—AN,T72 479,254
n ataad ol 3 ¥ winus Line 10) 9,000,721 9,783,189 ;
. Loans
1 2
Prior Year Ercded
Yow ToOaia | ____Octemberdf |
;: mﬂmmmmm,r 31 ot prior'y ] _. 0
a Iz
2.1 Acuel coat stlime of scquiation D
2.2 AdSMonal made afler atquiei i ]
3 Capltized detemed intevsst snd o, ... oo sooreeeo [1]
pryriyy . !
B Urnaeizad valuste [1]
il galn (oas}on d 1]
T. Oedust k - D
4 Deduct of ard Trteneak poinks snd d . 0
1& rnummmmmmmmmum Il g
mmmmmmupww
11. Book aecrued inforest st end of curmnt paviod (LIes 14263+44548-7-
$+5-10) ] [}
12. Yotsl vakuth [}
1 {Une 11 plus Ling 12), [ [}
14 Dadud 1t nonsdmitod ' P [
L_15. Statement walus gf erd of current periar (Line 13 minus Line 14) [] [
Formy Aunsets
1 2
Prior Year Erdled
. Yaar To Dels Daconber 31
1. Bookiagueied eamylng valus, Decesrka 31 of prior yesr. (] ]
1 Coatol syuired:
29 Actual vast 81 time of 0
2.2 AdSSonal inwmslvmnl made after scquisition ... ... )
3 Copisized defermsd interset and olh 1]
&, i of -
L e {decroabe). i}
6. Tolsl gen (Woes) on diap n
7. Dadud smounts recelved on disposal :
B. of p o dep i
§. Tkl forsion exchangs chinge: ki boo vl []
10. Oaduct curent year's ofher than termporary impskividnl recogrized []
14, Boolfedjusied carmying valua st snd of curent perod (Lines 1+2+3ed+5+8-7-8+5-10) ¥'] []
2. Mﬂhﬂmﬁ | i)
13._Sistpen g of & 1 MFA] '] ]
Bonda std Stochs
1 2
Pt Year Ended
: Your To Data Detembet 1
1. valua of bonds and Deveribar 31 ot 3,550,198 | 24,250,907
2 Cott e i s o o P 001,500 11,705,981
A Aber 5,715
4 .19 )fiam_;}g;
5. Tokal gein (loas) oo o
6 Deduct cansidenstion for bonde end stocka d ot 491,006 My o
7. Dechuct amorization of premium, 2,212 20 24
[ tﬂmmmhmmﬂ- p
9. Dedurt surrant year's olher than Impainmeni 0
1D. Bock/sdiusiod tarrying velue al snd of cusrant peviod {Uinos 1+243+4+5-8-T+8-B), 5,001, 147 199 1
4. Dedudt iotal nonadmifisd amounts, o | ]
‘W 5,081,007 3.5%.100
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF YHE Universal Health Care, Inc.

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1

Bhart-Tesm Enveatmants
1 2 3 4 s
Paid for Acered
Bock/Adjusied Inimreat Cobacied Irterel
Carying Value Parvake Actusl Cost Your Ty Osly Your Ta Duby
100009 05,084 108 HNK 38,004 108 24,050
SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION
Short-Term Investmants
: 2
Prior Yaar
Yaar To Date Dacambaer 3
1. Bool/adusied eanying valve, Decomber 31 af pror you. 1,509,071 78,909, 7268
2. Costolshordem pired 2,99 522 01,525 60
3. Accral of dieco ]
4. Linroaized valuation inersass (decronse). ]
5, Total gain (loss) P on n
8. Dadud d On dieponei ST AN A .. e, 005, 790
7. Demua [ ]
8, Tolsl forvign exchrange change in bock/adjueted carrying value, 1]
. Dedhat cment ywars Shar then temporary g rkzed : b
10 Book/adusled caryng vaiss ot end of curort porad (Lines 112+3e4+5-6-7+8.9) o dsl 51,509,071
" arittect amv . 9
and of oot

10 minus Line 11

5103



STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univeraal Health Care, Inc.

Schedute DB - Part A - Verification

- NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Verification

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 2

NONE

Schedule DB - Verification

NONE

Schedule E ~ Verification

NONE

Schedule A - Part 2

NONE

Schedule A - Part 3

NONE

Schedule B - Part 2

NONE

Schedule B - Part 3

NONE

Schedule BA - Part 2

NONE

$104, S108, 5108, SI07, SI08, E01, E02, E03



STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Untveraal Heaith Care, Inc.

Schedule BA - Part 3

NONE
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.
SCHEDULE D -PART 3
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Cars, Inc.

Schedule DB - Part A - Section 1
Schedufe DB - Part B - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part D

NONE

Schedule DL - Part 1

NONE

Schedule DL - Part 2

NONE

E08, EQ7, E08, E08, E10



STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

mlm End IIIM Blm s
1 2 E] [] Book Balancs at End of Each 1]
Sonth
Amounl of
Inimread
Rocetved
Rals Duaing
af Cumant
Dopotory Coge_intwest | quaner [+
I TRT, 1 T
TP, P it
JAP, R, it
"0 T, R |
U - VAR, FL -] Fii g
HS;I%BIMIL.__J‘_H. 4! ¥i) E
e SN OF
PO IRACIAL SERY WS 2.9 5.7 fog
O waoos 15 T TUal) lo' sy e Sunbory
. Tty I Xt X 414 500,001 L
A - iR — R BN
= T — T O A T ﬁ
ﬁ ] e LR VRN S
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O 00 00 0
QUARTERLY STATEMENT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2012
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRE OF THE

Universal Health Care, Inc.

NAIC Group Code L]
"

Organtzed urder the Laws of Flarkla -

, 4081

NAIC Gompany Cods 11574 Employers I Numbor____ 05-0528708

— State of Domicile or Port of By Flarida

Country of Domicle

Uniled Statas

Licensed me business lypa:  Lifs, Acoldant & Health [ ]
Dental Service Corporation | ]

. Other [ ]
IncorporatedOugantmd 073012002

PropertyfCasualty [ ]
‘islon Service Corpocation [ )

C A Buxl

Heapits), Medical & Dariiaf Gervics or indemnity [ ]

Health Maltienance Organization [ |

s HMD, Fadoraily Qualifiad? Yea[ ] No[ ]
08012002

SBtatutory Home Offioer

Main Administraiive Ofce

Internat Web Siis Address

100 Central Avenue, Sufts 200

T (Ghwatendbambed o %

100 Central Avenuas, Sulie 200 St. Petersburg, FL 33701 TIT-822-3448
ety ——Wﬁﬁzﬁr— “{howe ooy (T sasivne W]~
Ml Add 100 Conksl Avanue, Sulta 200
Twat o Womber ot B0 B0l

Primary Looation of Bonks and Records 100 conlrnl Avonua Bults 200 St Potambu

. St Pate L 33701

St. Pehllb FL 33701

T27-468-6517
ammmm “{Ares Code) (Telephona Numbe)
www.unlvho.com

Siatulory Biatemant Cantact
mIeve vhe.oom

Mairia C Zevalios

%M D.lll' MO, MPH Pna\da
Daeai

et Ludy

___ Akshay M. Dese| MD, MPH
Cano) MoAlbter

CEO Sandip 1. Patel )

Chief Marketing Officer

OFFICERS
Neme Tile

m GFO Steven J. Schaafer .

OTHER OFFICERS
o MichesiHoichen® ____ Chief

rating OMoar

DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES
Daspek Dnel

John Adhla

Gegma Dosal

Siate of Florida

County of Pinslias.
The offfosrs of

this reporting antily being duly swom, aach depose and sey that they ara the descibad officars of sald roporlhnmw and thel on the rposting pevdod stated

above, 8l of the hamin deacribed mmumm mwum-w.;.m-w fmand t.lurrmm II'IL or talms tharan, sxcept aa hemin stated, snd st
a

This statemant, with relebed axhibits,

full and true stalomant of 8 the sessta wnd blitiea

hd of the condfilan and sifairg of tha WMW“J"‘“‘M”M m-m.mdmmm-mmmmanmmmmmm.-mm
and Accounting Paclioss

bean compleled In acoondanc with the

difier; pr, (2) that stsie rukes of reguiations reqolte didferenoey In reperting not wiated
hmlhd'nm i bellad, retpectivaly. Furthamons, Humpaoﬂﬂum-hunnhyhdmammmmduhm

wmmwmihmmmu (1) stabe low may
] i and p o the basl of their infarmation,
mmmmhwc

whan rquired, that s an axact copy {except for formatiing differences due to alsctronic Ming) of the enclosed atstement. The slecironic fing may be rquisind by vatous

regutirions ky New of or In addition o the enciosed stxismant.

Decpebiee.

s Ak 035
n ; Bendlp I Patel Duplk Dol
CEO, Prosidant Secretary, CAQ, Genanal Counasl C80, Interim GFO
a. s fhis an original filing? W Jk{x]
Bubsoribad mnd swom o bafore me this B [fne:
: day of sn::hmhar. 2012 1. Steto the amsndment number 1
2. Dafe Blad

LREATY KaEnnl
& I:mm mun:.u
°""'-I hi-lv"l'."u

Sondeg Through Nationd Netary Asan

3. Number of pages altachad
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 QF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

ASSETS

cunmau_gnmnm 4
1 ] 3
Decambar 31
Nat Adeitind Acssta | Prior Yaar Nat
woll N Monaditied Apsals | (Cols. 1-2) |
1. fonds 1,004,400 1,004,400 | _.1,505,878
2. Sincke
2.1 Prafeerad stocks ] 0
2.2 Cormmon siocke 5,058,717 5,058,717 | 2,000,520
& Morigage bans bn ral avials:
3.1 First Mana ] 1]
2.2 Otws than firsi liens n 'y
4. Fasl natats:
4,1 Proparios cooupled by the compery
s o gnoumb u). R 670,403 A0 9,009,721 9,263, 188
42 Prop hald for tha prodesclion of incame
(2. 1] b [}
4.3 Propertias (it tor sale (lees
3 — ) 5 0 0
6 cashig ... 8 rEg), .
i tod 1] oy
e ehoaterm b i (B 88,084,108 ). 67,258,500 7,250,000 |__..__..T2,041,082
2. Conlael ioane (nchxiing § notas).. » o
7. Carvatives b [
8. Uther inveeled sssats i} D 0
2. R bing for veourtiiss B )
0. Sscurties lending relvestod l aksate 1] [1]
11. Aggregate wite-ne for inveated aasets n ] ] i)
12. Guliataie, cosh and invested wisels (Lines 1 o 11} 112,808,300 dfo, e 112407528 | B4,845,30
13, Ti% phunts s § charged off (for Thia i
only). : i} o
14, (nvestmant Inooma dus and d 2,284 8,284 9,160
18, Premiume and conskfaretions:
15.4 Unonliacind preniumy and agenty’ balkircas in the courss of
Raci D f
48,2 Deformed pramiuma, sgenis’ bataross ond inslalimants beekad but
deferrad and not yat due § "3 ] samad
Butunbilsd premiome) ] D
15,3 Accrued e pramiums. 23,847,154 24,847,156 L 10,254 610
18. Rslnsursnce:
181 Amounts e from ol 32,319 A2, L] 1,000,422
8.2 Funda hald by or deposited wih retneyred ] ]
16.3 Cther jvabls under p p
17. ts receivibls relafag to uninsured pine 0 p
8.1 Currmint figoral and forein inooma tax rscovacable and Interest therdon,_| ... 8,604,230 8,6M,238 2,158,002
14200 o aanat 13,787 46 3,284,051 ATy 5.85,05
10. Guamnly hinds recelvable or on duposkt 9 e
20 Elweiranic data p lag squipmant and safty [ ]
21, Fumiie and aquipmant, inoluding health cars delivary asssta
I B, 2,603,314 2,503,314 B 0
2% Nt acjustmant in a3sets and Ylobitias dus to foreign rates ] o
23. Roosivab'es from parend, subsidiaies snd aiffaies 118,327 18,35 D n
24 Hestthoars (3 .. 5,840,004 )and cther U 20,881,873 14,231,609 8,848,034 2,035,282
25, Aggregeh witlo-ina for other ran sty 1,315,550 08,196 508,364 1B0B, 353
29, Totel sesets exciuding Separwia Accounts, Sogregels Acqourts and B ’
Protested Call Accourty (Lines 12 io 25) 183,498,364 | 2,650,978 1,830 306 103,252,063 |
Z7. From Sapan's e, Sogrageted Acoounts snd F d
ol Accsunis, D [
20. Tota) and 27} 189,488,384 21,858 679 161,838,305 108,252,083
DRTANLS OF WRITE-NS
Hol.
102
oS,
1108, Summary of remaning wrie-ira for Line 11 from overfiow page 9 ] ) ]
1108, _Tolaly {Lines 1401 Swroigh 1103 plus 1198) (ine 11 shova) 0 0 0 []
2501, Deposits for claim obligation 1,57, 14 -B41,380 508,354 506,353
2502, Acconts Receivabl 5,083 583 (] 0
2603, Prepald Bpensi 51,673 51,813 D ]
2898, Bummary of ramaining witke-ins for Line 25 from page n 0 0 D
2500, Totshe 1 theouph 2609 plus sbove) 1,315,580 09,196 508,354 608,363 |




STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE_UnIVanal Health Care, Inc.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS
T Curpard Pariod Fifor Yast
1 2 ] 4
Covarsd  Upcovesed Total Tots}
1. Chaims unpaid (ess 3 i oadod).— ... 88 633,850 89,636,850 78,768,689
2, wmimuﬂwmm-mm 4] n
A Unpebl ciaime sdiusimant axpanies 562,542 552,642 149,008
4 Aggragats hasith policy ressrves inaluding the fablTy of
| J— ... i medicel ioss rabio mbate per the Public Health!
Benvoa Act : ‘: T e ] o
& Aggragete e poloy fesirves D ]
8. Propartyfoasveity unsamed pranhum reseive. ] 1]
1. Agacegete hesith chiim B 1]
8. Prommu racabed [n odh 41,38,51 41,198,654
B Conanal eNpansss g of scctued 4,235 569 4,235,560 4,584 276
10,1 Gurran fedarsl mid foraipn Inoome tax perpble wnd Inlscext therson (nchuding
H - Tead gk 0 p
102 Nt defamed tax tablly. [ 0
11, Coded dums prynbls ] ]
12, Amounts withheld o retalned for e sccount of othera 582,5% 582,438 503,512
13, Recrittancos snd N not alooated o o
14, B 4 monoy finchding § curmanf} snd
[RrPereE TPV EY — - T
3 oument) [1] f
16. A ta due Io purant, subsldiadas and wifllisies 5 3] i}
16. Dervathy i 9 )
17. Peysbla for securiies D 1]
8, Puyntis for scurties lending ] ]
18, PFungs heid under retnsumnce bwaties (wih B ..o
vtaad 1 s thoctzed ) B )
20. Reine ™ unauthartzed companies ] i
21, Net sdjsiments in'essate srd Labiltien due to larign achange rates D )
22, LiahlMy for amounts hokl undar wninsurad plans 5,110,231 | B, 110,21 2,865, 141
23, Aggregate wiite-ine for other Rebiilies {inciuding 5
curent) 1,563,200 1} 1,663,280 1,650,656
24, Tolal Eabikiea (Lines 1 to 20 344 078,417 ] 44,079 81T | B7 102,982
25, Aggrgate wra-ns for 3pschil surplua Rinds N DO, 0 ]
28, Common caplal atock I K. 3OO A1 18
27, Prafered capiial stock 0K, 000 1}
28, Grosa paid Inwnd 0 surplus X0 JOCK, 1,840,604 | ... 11,640,684
K. Sumius notos 3OOK 2004, 3,750,000 |........... 3,750,000
" 30, Aggregats wils-Ina for oiher then spscial aipius funds KK, 00X {] p
3. Unasalgred Runds (suspiue) 0L 200K 2,367,900 5,078,811
32, Less Heasury s1OCK, ot ooyt
324 shaiee 1 {vatus Incluced b Line 28
s } X00L OO0 i]
22 shaces preferred (velus included (n Ling 27
s o) X0 004 p
|93, Tolal caphisi snd surplus (Linos 26 b 31 i Live 32) K, JORK,. 17,768,908 4,080,811
M. | 8l [Lines 24 and 39) WK XK 181,898, 103,252 063 |
DETAILE OF WRITBNS * ’
2301, Aporusd Ry 1,562,000 1,562,000 1,848,647
2302, Accrusd Plen To Plan Fayshle, 1,20 1,280 5,009
2303,
2306, Bummary of remaining write-la for Ling 23 from avediow pega ] 0 ] p
2009, Totshs 2001 h 2304 plus 28 Ina 23 1,563,260 [] 18852000 1,650,668 |
2801, 20X, 2000
2502, 200 3000
200. KX, 30K,
2568, Bummary of recralning witte-ine for Line 26 from overliow page b 41 300K 1] (]
266, _Tota'a (Linss 2501 th 25l 0K XK 0
m1- 300 200K,
3002, - e d XX,
3003, e L JORK.
3008, Burrnary of ramainig wiite-ina Tor L Y fraim ciiiew Poge . P+ L+ i v ¢ b 0 ] —
3009, _Toteks (Links 3001 3088 3D o) 200 X0 9 [



.BTATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univarsal Health Cara, Inc,

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Prior Year Bndey
Gurant Yasr To Date PriocYear ToDote|  Decamber 34
T 7 T 7
Unoovered Yotal _Tola] Tolst
1. Mamber Morihe O, Bbd 318 582,902 1,484,191
. 2. Net premium incoms (inclucing 3 nan-haith p ' XXX, 0,481,557 | 263,780,017 | 547,085,003
2. Change [n uneemed pramium ressrves and resarve for rate oedits b o i) 1]
4. Fos-foraurvios (nal of § madica e X0, n ]
8. Risk ) - 00K, 0 )]
0. Agmragete wiis-Ins for othar haskh oame mlaied 200 D i} 0
7. Aguragets wile-ins or othar non-hamth rvanuss SO0K, 0 1,335,339 0
8. Tote! pevenuss (Linea 210 7) XX, MG, 481 567 | __... 265, 106,296 ... 547,065,033
Hoapltul mad Medlin!:" .
9, Hospitatimedical benefite 256,441,608 160,064,600 | 360,745,319
0. Char p sarvices 4,738,707 7 753,978 16,289,467
1. Oulside ref ] 0
12. Emamengy mom s aut-of 21,251,008 18,081,078 L 33,556,388
1% Pl ion druga , 41,010,200 | __ 32,040,972 | ___ 58,482,027
14, Aggregate wiite-ins for sthas hospital and medieal D ] o 0
15, incantiva poal, withhald ady ond bonus amaunie. o o
18, Subloted (Linea ¥ 1o 18) 0 | 322,468,512 [....... 225,546,509 |_.... ATT 052,201
Lasy:
AT Nt ] S |

18, Tolal hospitel and medioal (Linas 18 minus 17)

=

18, Non-hesith claims (rat).

| 322,461,512 |.......225,548, 969 |......A77,052, 201

- ] 9
20. Ciglpw ach penses, inchuding § . toxt (186,467) o7 168 2,35
axpanass,
2. o | admvnisireBive axp AL, 100,390 35,402,818 £9,822,087
22, Increasa in ressives for He end acirlam and hesith contracty (inciding
| J——————— ") YT Y] i} 0
23, Total undacwiiing deductions {Linsa 18 teough 22) 0| 363,356,436 | 281,040,578 1 547 310,508
24, Not undenwriting gain oe (048) (Lines 8 mbus 23) 00 (16,672 ,878) 4,050,679 {251,5963)
25. Mot [nvestment (ncome ssmad 741,732 20,81 2,28 667
25, Nat reakeed capital gain (oassa) lew ouphed guine tax of § (17 8,651 1,629,067
Z7.  Nefinvastmant gainy (lossas} (Linss 25 plua 26) ] 74,715 28,1321 2,082,614
20, Nt galn or (Joss) from agenis’ or premium bak hangad off [{amount
5 H harged off § n ] a
28, Aggregate wiite-ing for other ncome oF sipBNes ] 0 j] ]
0. N.&Jm:m?x:aml%nmwbmmuuanMMMu Yoo (15,122,109 ey 011,081
at. Fedare! and forefgn ncoms taxes incumed 3000 ol . A M340T| {900,058
32. Nettnpome (loss) {Links 30 minuy $1) e {16,132, 2,664,404 4,511,108
DATAILS OF WRITE-HS :
o801, .. : 0,
o802, .. XK,
0803, ; XXX,
0068, Bunmary of remaining wrlie=ine for Line & fom overiow paps YOO, P B o
| 0690. Voials tLinas 0801 Seough Q803 pllie 0698) (Ling 8 above) X o g ]
o701, Real Reverua SO0 1,338,338 ]
oo . s+ d
a7, 300
0764, Bumamary of remalning witke-ing for Line 7 from averdiow pega XK 0 0 )}
0709, _Totak 0701 0703 piua 0758) {Ling 7 above! 200 _90 1,30, 5% 0
1404, i - ‘
02, .
1408,
1496, Surminary of remalning write-ina for Line 14 fom cvarfiow page [ 0 [ 9
1480, Totsls 1401 h 440 plon 1408) {Line 14 [ 0 0 0
2001.
w02
2903,
2868, B y of remaining wike-ine for Line 20 from averfiow page ] » [ ]
2008, Tosls 2001 Z005A plus 290K) (Line 20 above [} 0 [ [




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Heaith Cars, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
) 7 F] )
Priar Year
e | Teose | cemvss |
CAPITAL & SURPLUB ACCOUNT
33.  Coplisl and s prior repotiing year. 2,068,600 | 33,105,108 | ... 39, 148, 108
34, MetIncoms of (loas) from Line 22 (18,132,183 2 854,404 A.51%,105
L G-mh.v-Mnhnhd-mwhuddﬂ_n l 0 D
38, Change In net unvesitzad capiial gatne (loases) loss capitel palng tex of § 16,728 105,448 (168 ,708)
37, Changa inngt uarmsiized faralgn exchange copliabafn-or (e} # n
38, Changs In net delarsixd Moome b : 4,718,428 D 6,437 548
8, mmnwﬂn-du;m . 8,009,248 733,983 | ...[21,868,781)
40.  Changs Inunsviharizad ringursnce - ] ] )]
41, Change in rossury stook 0 0
£2. Changa hnuphus noles 0 -0 0
Qo affect of changas In miing | ] 0
a4, Coptal Changes:
441 Paidin ) )
44.2 Tranafutred Srom surphus (Stock Divkiond) 2 »
l A4.3 Tmnatatred 10 surplus ] ']
8. Sllrpl‘ml.ﬂu'lmlllh
} 45.1 Pakdin 0 8
40,2 Trarwtamed i caphal {Btock Dividant) o a p
45.3 Transterrsd from capital s 0
- 48, Dividands jo slockhokdi 0 D
4T, Aggragals wtedn fi geine or (loasss) In aurpa - D o o
48, Ml change In onpltel and surpls fLinks 34 to 47) (3,310,781) 3,500,808 12,076,437
|48, Cphelund surlos and o aportyg perod (ine 33 ph 48) **7 > 17,756, 08 wpp | 21006
DETALS OF WRITEIND
a1, I
.
4708,
4768, Bummary of remadning witte-Ina for Line 47 fom cvarfimw pegs b o 0
4700, _Totaia (iwe 6701 tvouph 4708 pis 4768) (ine 47 sbove) 0 0 0




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Haalth Care, Inc.

CASH FLOW

19.2 End of pariod (Line 18 pius Line 19.1)

1 . 2 3
Currant Year Prior Year Prior Yesr Endud
To Data Dycamber 31
Cash from Operaliang
1. P collscted net of relr 374,287 64 57,035,832 |.............527 532,740
2. Nt invesiment inoome ] 446,500 3,029,668
A ! Inearme 1] 1,336,338 0
4. Towl (Lines 1 o ¥) 375,208 420 258,318 — 530 562,737
5. Banafit and loxs releted paymant 04,073,000 | 21,000,284 [ 0,745,781
0. Ned trenefum to Ssparsie Accounts, Segragated A is and Prolasted Call Acomunis '] 0
‘:: wagummmm 38,105,008 -'!-l.'illl.ﬂl'; 85,480,881
e -
B Federal snd foreXgn income tates pald | d) natof § Aenc on cepitsl
guina {lossas) §.488 877 [1.4] ,mﬂ 341,806
10. Total (Lines & bough B} .........x 348,534,983 24,229,000 834,578,567
1. bt cash from opastions (Line 4 minus Lina 10} 25,874 467 14,584,570 16,984,170
B Cash from Invastmania
12 Procaacy from (nvsstments sokd, mslured o repakd:
12.1 Bonds : 3,008 | ....238 78| . _ 607 047
122 Biock ] ]
12.3 Morigsge loars i) 0 D
124 Renl stiats D 20,000 0
V2.5 Qthr iveaisd assals 0 0 D
12.0 Nat gaina or (Josssa) on oesh, 0ash syuivalants and shart{aem investmenis {in [ ] 1]
127 M proosede _0 S [
- 2.8 Totel Investment proceads (Lines 12.1 to 12.7) 402,000 2,345,734 34,607,047
13. Cost of investmanty scquind (Iong-tanm oniv):
131 Bonds. ] 9,362,392 £,851 742
11.2 Stocks 3,001,559 ] 2,128,200
13,3 Marigage loans 1] o ]
13.4 Resl sstate 1] 1] ]
" 135 Other} [t ] ] D
38 M app 8,400 1 - 85 374
13,7 Total irvaestmants acquind fLices 13.1 & 13.6) 3,010,468 9,362,389 ii.uL1 367
4.  Wet Incrasse (or decrease) In coniract loana snd premium notes 0 ¢
15, ot cash from |rveetments fline 128 minue Line 13.7 and Line 14) {2,817 480) 17,016,662 22,725 8
Cash from Pinancing and Bscallanes ue Sources
8. Cash provided (appited):
181 Surplus notes, oaaits! noiss ] a o
16.2 Capiisl and pald In surptus, lass irsasury slock D ] [
3B d funde I ] n
10.4 Mat dapoaits on depoal raots and other Babilities [} 0
16.5 Dividends to slockhold | 0 b
16.8 Othar sash prwided (Aopiad) 2,057,750 213,901 {418,305}
17. Nat financing and mé 16.1 Swouph Lina 18.4 minug Lina 18.8
P Lo oy Lo o . . 2,087 760 213,908 {415 388)
RECONCILIATION OF GABH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18. Nt change in cash, cash squivelants snd shart-wm investmants (Lins 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) 25,244, T T,701,%08 38,204 472
10, Cash, oush squivalents and short-infm investment:
15.1 Boginning cof yaat, 72,041,962 JATA | 3,747,400
51,268,860 41,539,200 12,041,982 |
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universel Health Cars, nc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Univereal Heslth Care Inc. .
Notns to Pinancial Statementa for the quarter ended June 30, 2012

1A, Summiry of Significant Accounting Policies.

The accompanying statutory-basis finanolal sirtements have been propered in conformity with the statatory sccounting practices
pregeribed or permitted by tho State of Florids Department of Pinsnciel Services, Office of Inmurance Regulation (OIR), which
practices differ from U.S. generally accepted accounting principies (GAAP).

Prescribed statutory acoounting practices includes a variety of publications of the National Association of Insarance Commissioners
(NAIC), a9 well 82 state laws, regulations, and genersl adminigtrative rulos. Fermitted stanrtory scoounting practices encomprage all
aocounting practices not 4o proscribed. The Company hes no pennitted statutory accounting practices. The more slgniflcant
variances from GAAP are es follows:

Frvastments: Investments In bonds ero veported at smortized cost ot fair value based om thetr National Association of
Insurance Commirsionem (NATC) mting, For GAAP, such fixed mmuity iovestments would be deaignated at purchase as
held-to-matarity, trading, or available for sala. Held-to-maturity fixed investments would be roported at amortized cost,
and trading and aveilable-for-gale fixed-maturity investments would be reported at fhir value with unrealized gelng and
{osees Teported in operations for those designated aa trading and a2 & separate component of other cumpruhunuvu income
for thogs dulgrmed u availeble-for-gsale.

Fair value for statatory purpoges is beged on tho prices published by the Securitics Valuation Offics of the NAIC (SVQ), if
aveilable, whareas falr valus for GAAP is based on quoted market pricss.

All single-cless and mmulti-ciasa mortgage-backsd/assat-hacked securitios (e.g., CMOs) ard adfusted for the cffects of
changes in prepayment essumptions on the related accretion of discoont ot amortization of premium of such securities
wing cither the refrospective or prospective mefhods. If it is determined thet a deoline in fair vatus is other-than-
temporary, the cost basis of tho security iz written down to the undiscourited estimiated futnre cash flows, For GAAP
purposes, il sacuritles, purchaged or retained, that represent beneficial interests in securitized assots (0.5, CMO, CBO,
CDO, CLO, MBS, and ABS securities), other than high-quality securities, are adjusted using the prospestive mothod when
llmoiuchmmcinuﬂmﬂed future cash flows. If it is determined that a decline in fair value is other-than-temparary, the
oot basis of the sccurity le written down to fadr value, T high-credit-quality securities are adjusied, the retrogpective
method is uaed.

Non-admitted gssefs: Certaln assews degigmated ss."non-admitted,” principally fumiture and equipment, cortain deferred
tax assets, and other sssets not specificslly identified as an admitted asset with the NAIC Accounting Practioes and
Procedures Mannal, are excluded from the accompanying siatutory-basis balance sheets and ero charged directly to

unassigned surplos. Under GAAP, such assets would be included in the balancs sheets to the extent thet those assets ars -

not impaired. The balances of non-admitted easets are as follows:

Mon Admittad Aspats June 30, 1012 Dacarbar 31, 2011

Pharmacy rebate recsivable $ 1,024,884 H 1,675,508
Duferred Tex Assat 3,284,058 3,284,051
Fumiture andd squipmant 974,086 1,360,461
Atxounts raceivabla 13,141,856 18,862,978
Prapald epenis ELE73 76551
Daposits 501,351 641391
Invertmant in bonds : - -
Amourds due from ralatad partles 118337 2,898,244

Tatal'Non Admitted Assats 3 11,655 978 [ 19,749,223

Surplus notes payabls: Noteg payable issued by the Compeny to related pasties are classifiad ag capital and surphus on s
stattory-basis, if approved by the OIR. Under QAAP, such notes payshla are recorded as Liabilitios (see Note 13).

Deferred income tares: Deferred tax assets arn limited to: (1) the amoun of fiederal income taxes paid in prior yoary that
can bo recovared through loss carry backs for existing temporary differences (hat reverse by the end of the subssquent
calendar year, plus (2) the leager of the remaining gross dofirred tex assets expected to be realized within cme year of the
balance sheet date or 10% of net worth excluding any net defamed tax assets, alectronic data proceming (EDF) equipment
and operating software, and any net positive goodwill, plus (3) the mmount of remaining gross defiared tax assets that can
he offkot against existing gross deferred tax lisbilies, Any remmnh‘lg deferred tax agsets are non-sdmitted, Daferred taxes
do not inclde amounts for state taxss. Under GAAP, state income taxes are included in the computation nf daferred taxes,
a doferred tax asset is recorded for the mmount of gross deforred tax susets expected to be realizad in all fidture years, and 6
valuation allowance g established for deferred tax assets not realizable.

Staremenmt of cash flows: Cash, cash oqu.wnl.cnt.a and short-term investments in tho stalement of cash flows ropresent cagh

balances and investments with initial maturities of one year or less. Under GAAP, the carmsponding ception inoludes cagh
balances and investments with initial maturitiss of thres montha or lees.

The effects of the foregoing veriances from GAAP on the acoompanying stafutcry-besie financial statzments have not been
determined, but are presurned to be material.

B.

Use of Bt .
The presentation_of_the. financinl_statements in sonformity-with -atatutory. sccounting. principles. requires . management -to-make
estimaten and essumptions that affect reported amounts of sssets and liabilitiss and disclosures of contingent assets and Liabilities ot
the date of the financial staternents and the reparted revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Significant accounts that
are lazgely datermined basad on management's estimetes and assumptions inclade incurred but not reported claima and eccrued

-t
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Unliversal Health Cara, inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

pharmary reimbursement due to CMS, which are both included in medics] claims payable; premiums receivable dua from CMS
related to rotro-promitrd. adjustoents and risk-sharing adjustments; and unallocated premiums recsived from CMS jnoluded in
unearncd premium. Aotual resulig could differ from those estimates, and thoso differences could ho materia!. Such estimstes and
assummptions eovld change in the fifure eg mere information beconas known, which could impact fhe amouats teporied herein.

cC

Universal Health Care; Tnc. {tha- "Company™) is 8 Florida domiciled health malatenance organizstion and a wholly owned
subsidlary of Unfvereat Health Care Group, Inc. (“Gronp™). Tho Company was fucorporated in 2002 and formed for the purpone of
promoting end operating a health maintenance organization (*HMO™). The Company commeanced revenue gonerating activitios in
August 2003,

The Compeany hes four contraots with tha Depattment of Health and Human Servioes, Centers for Medicars and Madicald Services
("tho Departmont™) Agenoy for Health Care Administration snd the Departmant of Elijer Affeirs t provido bealth cars sorvices to
Medicare, Medicaid and Diversion enrolless in varions connties in Florlds. Thess contracts accountsd for 59% of the Company's
revenues in 2012. The Department awarded the Company the contracts for the perlod boginning July 1, 2003 and ending Docamber
31, 2004 and has renewad the contmots throngh Dscember 31, 2012. The contracts provide for annual extengions subject to
agreement and appraval by both parties.

1. Shett-Term Jnvestments
Cash, cash equlvalents, and short-torm imvestments Inolude cash balances and investrosnts which are liquid and mafure in ane

year or lesa when purchased, including funds maintained under statutary requirements (deponits), and consist of money markst
80¢ certificatss of deposit fimds regletered with the NAIC,

2. Bonts
Investrenta in bonds are reported at amortized cost or fhir value based on their NAIC rating. Bonds not backed by other loans
are principally stated st amortized cost using the intereat method.

Realized capital gaing and Jozscs are determined sing the specific identification basis. Changes in the admived asset carrying
amounts of bonde, morigage loavs, and oammon and nonredesmablo proferred stocks ate eredited or charged dirsctly to
unassigned surplus.

The fair valus of an agset ig the smount &l which that asset could be bought or esld in a owrrent transaction betweon willing
partiea, thet iy, other than in & forocd or liquidation ssle. The fair vahio of & lisbility ig the ameunt at which that Liebility could
be settled in e ourrent transsction betwoen willing parties, that is, other than in  forced or liquidation settlement.

Feir vatues s based on quoted market prices when available. When quoted market prices aro not available, fiir valus is
generally estimated ueing discounted cash flow analyzes, incorporsting current market inputa for similar financlel instruments
with compareble terms and credit quality. [n instances whers there is litds or no market sotivity for the smme or similar
instrumments, the Company ostimates. fiir valuc. using methods, models, and sssumgrions Ghat management believes market
participants would use to determins a current tranasction price, Thess valuation techniques involvs sote level of managesment
estimation and judgment, which beccmes sigmificant with intreazingly complex instruments or pricing modols, Where
appeopriate, adjustments are included 10 refleot the risk inherent in a particular methodology, model or input used.

Finanoiel asaets carried at fair value are elassificd, for dieclosure purposes, based on & hlerarchy dofined by the Pair Value
Measurements Dinclosure Topic of the Financial Accounting Standards Bosrd's Accounting Stendards Codification (FASB
ASC). The hierarchy gives the highest ranking o fair values determined uzing unadjusted quoted prices in ective merkets for
identical agesty snd linbilitiag (Lavcl 1) and the lowest ranking to fair valuss determined uaing methodologies and models with
unobwservable inputs (Level 3). An asset's or a liahility's olassification is based on the lowest level input that {5 significant to it
measaremnent.

The lavels of the fair valus hierarchy are as follows:
Level I' - Valuss are unadjusted quoted prces for identical masets and lLisbilitles in active markets accessihle a1 the
measurement date,
Level 3 - Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or Lisbilities in active markets, quoted prices feam those willing to
trads in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can be cormoborated by market date for the term
of the instrument. Such inputs inctude market interest rateg and volatilities, epreada, and yisld curves.
Level 3 - Certain inputs are unobscrvahle (supported hy little or no market actlvity) and significant to tha fair value
meagurement. Unobservable inputs reflect the Company's best estimato of what hypothetical market participants would usc
to determine a transaction price for the asset or [iability at the reporting dats.

At hao 30, 2012, tho Company’s investments in bonds are classifled as Leve] 2 instruments and #ts investments in stocks are
classificd as Level 1 instruments, o
Common Stocks
Investmenty In cormmen stocks are designated as available for aale and are mported at fair value with unreslizad gains or losses
reported net of taxes in other charges in capital and surphis. .
4. Prmfemed Stock | .

NA ) - -

Morigage Loans on Regl Eatate . o
Single-class. and xulti-class. snortgage-backed/ssset-backed- securitics-are- valued-af- amortized- cost using-the metest msthizd =~~~ """

including anticipated prepayments. Prepayment assumptlons ays cbhined from dealer surveys or intemal or third-party
estimates and are based on the current intersst rate and sconomic onvironment, The prospective adjustment method is used to
value all such gecuritics.
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univeraal Health Care, Inc,

..... -'NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TheCompuny genmlly roceiveu pmmumn in advansc of providing eervices, and recognizes premium revenus dnnng the
period in which the Compaay 1z obligated to provide servioes fo its members. Premiums are billed monthly for coverage in the
fnllomng raonth and are recopnized as rovenus in the month for which ingurance toverage is provided. Accordingly, tho

portion of premiume applicable 1o fikore perlods is inchuded in the accompamying statutory-basis balance sheets a8 promiums,
recetved in advamce,

Cidmpmcesdng axpunm t\n- u.npald olnm,mludlnx nluma mcurmd but Dot yet reported, are aceruod based on estimated
oxpenses necegsary to process euch olaims,

Capitalization policy/Predofined thresholds

Porsuant to Section §41.225(1) of Plorids Stanutsg, the Company s required to maintain 8 minimum surplus in an smount thet
is tho greator of $1,500,000, o 10.0% of tolal liabilities, or 2.0 peroent of total anmualizad premiuma. Additionally, sccording
to a Consent Order filsd with the OIR. on September 25, 2008, the Company must maintain & minimum surphus in en emount
that is greater than'120% of thosttutory requirement, As of Jupe 30, 2012, the Company's capital and surplus of $17,758,90%
cxcegded ths § 17,289,537 minimum level prescribed by Consent Order and the Florida Statutes by $469,372.

Tha Cumpanfl Madmare plnu offer pmorlntwn dl'ug bmﬂl‘s under Part D of {he Medicars faderal health ingurance program
to individuals sligible for benefits undar Part A or Part B. As such, ﬂmCompmymmmaddinmulpmﬂumandcozt
reimburscrocat components ag described below.

For qualifying Jow-incormne status, or LIS, membera of the Medicare Advameage Plans, CMS pays the Company for goms or the
entire LIS mambers' monthly premium. The CMS payment iz dapendent upon a member's income level, which is determined
by the Social Security Admlnistration. Low-income prenium is recognized over the contiact period and reported as premium
16venus. Addmounlly, for qualifying LIS members, CMS will reimburse the Company for all or a portion of the LIS member's
deductible, comsurance, and co-payment emounts sbove ths out-of-pocket threshold for low-income beneficiaries. Low-
income cost-shering subsidies are paid by CMS prospactively as a fixed amwunt per-member per month, and are determined
based upon the plan year bid submitted o CMB. Aftar the cloze of the annual plan year, CMS reconciles actual experience to
low-income coat sharing subsidies paid to the plan and eny differences are settled between CMS and the Compeny.

The Company also recoives payments from CMS for catastrophio mimsurance for mernbars of ite Medicars plans. CMS
reimburses the Company for 80% of the drug costs after a member reeches his or her out-of-pocket catastrophic threshold
throngh & catsstrophic reinnurance subsidy. Catastrophic reinsurance subsidies are paid by CMS prospectively as a fixed
amount per member per month, and arc determined based upon the plan yoar bid submitted o CMS. After the close of the
ennual plen year, CMS reconciles actuel experiencs compared to catasteophic reinsurance subsidiss pmd to the Company and
eny differences are setfiod botween CMS and the Compeny.

Effective Jaguary 1, 2011, CMS began providiag the Modicers Coversge Gap Discount Frogrem, whero CMS providesz
monthly prospective payments for pharmaceutical manufscturer discounts made available to members. The prospective
discount payments ere determined based upon the plan year bid submitted by plan sponsors to CMS and current plan
enrollment. Following the plan yesr, CM3 performs an annual reconoiliation of the prospective discount payments received by
the plan sponsar to the cost of actunl menufacturer discounts mede available to each plan sponsor's emrollesa under the
progrun.

Low-intoms coar sharing dnd civastrophic reinsurance subsidies represent funding from CMS for which the Company assurcs
no risk and smounfs received from CMS are reported net of payments of the sotual prescription drug costs related to the low-
income cost sharing and catastrophio reingwrancs in the sccompanying statutory-basis balance shests. The Compsany does not

. recogniz: premium revenus or medical claime expense for this activity.

Premiums from CMS for members of Medioars plans with Part D benefits are mubject to rigk corridor provisions. The CMS risk
corridor calculation comparss the target emount of prescription drug costs (licnited to costs under the standard coverage g
defined by CM8) less rebates in the Compsny's annual plan bid (target amount) to sctual experience. Variances of mor than
5% ebovo the target amsunt will result in CM3 malking additional payments to the Company, and varinnces of more than 5%
below the targel amount will yequire the Company to rafund to CMS a portion of the pramiums veceived, Risk eomidor
payments dus to or from CMS3 am estimated throughout the year and are recognized as adjustments to premium revenuse and
due and vopaid premiums. This estimate requires the Compeny to consider factors that may not bo certain, including

membership, risk-scoree, prescription-drug- svente-and-rebates-After-the- close of the  annual-plan-year,CGMS-reconciles actual
experience to the target amount and any differonces are settled between CMS and the Company.
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univereal Health Cara, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Medicaro Part D activity rezuited in a payable from CMS of $6,110,231 et June 30, 2012, which ia inchuded in the Hability for
amounts hald under wingured plans in the accompanying statutory-bagie balance sheet. Actoal amounts of Medicare Part D related
asuete and Habllittes could differ materialty from amounts recorded.

5. Invesiments
A-D-NA -
B. Repurchass Agreenwm and/or Securities Lending Trangactions:
The Company entered into a sweep ropurchase agrasment with a financial services institution to increase its roturn on inveated
- pspets. The tramsactions involvo the tramefer of excess cash to a regulated finsuotal inatitution thet is collaterslized by
geomritlos. On the next businesa dey, the transformed cash, slong with any interest therson, ie transfarred back to the Company
and the collateralized securities-are returned.  The arrangement mosts the requirement to be acoounted for as secured
___ bompwings. The Company requires that at all fimas, securities obtaincd a8 collateral are sufficient to fund substantisily all of
" ihe cost of purchssing repleéement assets. As of June 30, 2012, amounts outstanding under ropurchase agresments of
33,984,708 are olassifisd a8 cash in the eccompanying statement of assets. As of Juno 30, 2012, securitiea with a fair market
value of approximately $4,064,000 were held as collateral ynder thin agresmont.

F-Q.NA

05.90.2012 11101
[ : ] 4 3 &
541 Ording | Teot | Orgioary cophwt  Toral |
oAl Grom Beferred Tax Assets -

13,742,214 2,697 13720011 20N 3,201 9,059,985
QEAlb el

eADlc  Ad{usted Gross Dufarred Tax Asseta (1s -

) WML WERT  13,7M0911]  8.025.73% 34301 2050985
09A01d  Daferred Tiox Uablfles

UBATLe  Subtocyl [Wat Deferred Tax Amat] {1c~

15,742.314 a@7 137001 snsne 34201 9,059,985 - WA}

1 201 _ 3254, BATD (8,470)

)
O0AOM  Owfarved Tax Assars Kon sdmitied

T DALy Mn\dlllhd Dﬁuﬂ'l'ﬁ Alllw(h

m - 10,448,163 . 4,765,983 - 8,788,935 LTV - {R470)
M®AGT  SSAPNo. ml.lmfm-lﬂmlﬂllp'lmmdnlmlh.lﬂ '
ChAS  Thae byt . wind tha changa (n such, of sdmitted ad) growx dta o the it of 30m SSAP Mo, 100
060,301 R Changs
dmbstion Calcxiath P 1 n n 1 1 13 » 17 9
3SAP Ng. 100, Puregraphs L, 100, and | Ondinary Capin Total Ordinary Caphul Totel Ordimary Cepital Youl
0
G0ADds  SSAP Mo, 10k, Paregraph 1h, R
£,121,045 - §113,845( 4308815 - 4305815 - - 1
ORADME  S5AP NoJOR, Parmgraph 10,6 .
07078 - "7 1480110 - LAB0,110 - - 1
{tha lessar of paragraph 30.0.L xnd 1061, below}
D9ADAT  SIAP Mo, XA, Paregraph 10.b1.
4,364,308 . 4365508 - -+ 1460,1i0
03ADSd  SSAP NO-10R, Paragraph 30.5.0.
o 00t 987,974 3000 o 1520594 0 o 1,345,988
(BAD4  TSAR No AOR, Paragraph 108 )
MDA Total (da +db 4 4a)
- 711,029 - 411813 STESAEY - ET65M%
et £
3SAP No. 108, Paragraph 10e.:
03ADA  5%AF Mo 0N, Paregreph el
OMADAR__ SSAP N ADR, Farapraph 10, | -
[tha levsar paragraph 30,014, s 30.0.1Lb Sefow)
03A3H  5SAP N, 10, Pategraph 10. 0.0
QuADY  SSAP Ho10R, Paregreph 10. ik,
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 20, 2012 OF THE Universal Heaith Cere, inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

0ol -|

0% 1000 000 . 00 .|
TIADHL  FIAF N9 100, Patagroph 10,00,
OBADH  Totul{ig edne ) - : 1
Ut (n 3547 No. MO, Parapraph 1.4 ) . i ) ’ ]
Sidm  TotatAdumed Capitat
et o 017,904} 000 0 1,089,871 K 00¢ E
09AMn  Authorized Contrd Livenl . :
ot 00 o 100¢ W00 ul 0ol 0, E
3A08 06.30.2012 EELXTEITTY Changz
1 2 3 4 5 E 7 [3 3
Ordinary _ Capitat Tots! | Ocdinary  Copited Yol | ond o Youl
Il df Tad Plustiig SLaiegics <>
OBADER  Adjurted Groes DTAS (X of Totel Adlusted ) o
sqven BeossTTAS) oo . - . - . - .
09ADSH  Nat Admittad Adjusted Sross DTAS
000 - - o o0 4 ox 00 J
[% of Yatal Net AdnMttad Adjuted Gracs DTAS) .
FAD6 06.30.2012 2312011
’ 3 1 3 L] 5 [ .7 ] #
SSAP Mo, 30M, Pamgmphs 105, 30.b,, Ondrary  Caphal Total Ordlnary  Capited Toa Ordvary  Capital Tow
wd 100
03408 Admictd Defarmed Tox Asiets
10,048,168 - 14R183] s765928 - 5,765,935 s (8,470}
DRADSh  Admitbed Acxets
2+ 4 00 164,838,385 X W0 108,252 603 X o 34,9748/
O0ADG:  Adjusted Strtitory Surpui®
100 00 18,647,090 00 200 15,909,736 0o 100¢ 13,853,353
0305 Tot! Adjusted Caphtal frem DTA ,
et o 0,648,168 0 00 5,765,938 0o, ol {6470}
Incramrne dum tn SSAS No. 10N, Paragraph 10.e. - A
DRADGS  Admitted Defarred Tax Auets
DRADSE  Admitted Azsets
OFADEE  Ststutony Swplus
1] Raganiing dafeured te RabiMes that ary not recognioed:
WA
oac 1 2 3
0501 3231200 Che
o1 Current Inoma Tax
09Cls  Fadarel
6 (900,054) 900,060
opcih  forelgn
0fCle  Swbiotal
6  (s0R034)  S000E0
990 Fedeil Incne o et capitel geing
vl -Emesa (aagen
[ =1} of capial loms
0CY  Other
0501 Fedural and turwlgn Incoma taxes
bncisred 124,100 38100
C2  Defarmd Tax Assaty
in Ovdinary:
DOCZADL Dischuning of unp ild losses
D9CIADX  Undrarnad premium raserve
0PADD Poliophokif MEmves
DICIADA Ivastmont
09CTADS Deferred acquisition coste
CIC2M6 PoRcyhakler dvidende aconml _
(9C2AS7 Foed Arvats
2|Ew Nsm -
0SCZADS Comnpansution dnd banafits sccrual
G5CIADD  Pansion naorual
OCIALD Ascalvubies - nonsdmtited
BADE3A) 0,406,343 -
DRCIALL  Wet opursiing lom canvy-frwand .
4TI ATY = A4TEATY
OSC2AY2  Tao crecit carrpforward
03CIAL3  Other (inciuding Rems <3% of rotal
Oy X S14Mts} 82,50 €58 -
0332AM HibAvis) ,
17a2,214  SOSHS 4 TIRA0
0C3b  Stmtutory veh o .
08Cic  Nonudohngd, .
3294051 3,758,880 34,201
q:‘ A 3 ot "J__.-_ o
{2v9-1b- 20} 04160 LYE8IS 450315
L =] Capak
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 0, 2012 OF THE Unliversal Health Gare, inc.,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |

Ievmstments
.87 94,201 5,508

Nal czpial koes corvy-foramed

Req] arime

Othar (fnchnfing fems <S% of total
caphtl bow atiutad - - -
E2ERY Sutriotal

Byt ry wluation dfcwancs
adfusimant . - -

Nonsceaittad
28,697 34,201 {5,504)

Admitied captiad dere rud tan esety
2e99-21-23) - . - -
Adimitted defecrad o sysaty (2d + 30}

10.M4E153  5,M8805  AGE 126
Dafyreed Tax Unblie
Ovdinmy;
rvartriamty
Forwd sty
Caferred and uncolected prenum
Pollcyhoider rairvs
Other {(including tems <3%.of total

ordnery e NebiMies) - -
0SCIARE SUbttal

Capdeed:
Ivvastants

ol artrta

Otivar (inchuding items <3% of wotel

copital tux Nsbllitad) - . .
QSCYEDR fibtotat

Dafurred tax b es{3a99 + 334}

Kot deferred tan s ARG oz - e " .
10448163 5763931 4 SHLNR

06302812 Efactivs T Rate (W)

Peolsion computed 1t statulary mi
4273998 5.0%

" Changs In nonradminied assaty

- 0.0%
Nontmably lnvstment income:
{45,292} [X )
o ndathnctl e apense
14,007 D%
State tavas
229,830} A5%
Cthar
775] 5
Total
h‘r%‘ 3.0
Fedpral and foraign Incoma tams
Incuwred 5 0.0
Panltad cuphal poins [Jorseas) bas:
L] o.0%
Changa i efrrid incom e taxes
Chl £ X0
Tots!
E"Iw 2868
Capited Losx carry forwards
The Campany his o ting Io v g
Tha following ks income ted axp vhat In aveiabie for 1n tha svant of future st Kese:
Yaur Orefnary Copitat Totl
2011
[FIS73N  8S6AIS LIS
iz
. LR 5 200
Toal

3,297 376 456469 €AYIE4S )
Thi: sgreghtl Bnitlint f thabbalTs reporuka ap nAmicted sssats undar Section 6608 of the Itemal Rrerue Survice (IS} Code vas $0 u of Osesmber 31, 2011,

Consolidatad tux filng:

Compeny b inchaied in s o] tea ing with the ng eniiie s

Uintvsrsel Haslth Care Groug, Inc.

Amartcan Managed Cors, LLC '
Universs! Hes'th Care insuamce Company, (e
Universs) MO of T, Inc

| ol OITEOF R T
Universsl Health Cory of Geangls, Inc.
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Gare, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A-C Al ouhiand.mg sharez of the Company are swmed by Group, an insuranes holding company incorporatad in the State of
Delaware with operations based in Florida. On Febrary 14, 2011, Group entered into & $37,500,000 term-loan and a $2,500,000
unfinded revolving credit agreement. On April 6, 2012, Group cotered into a $60,000,000 senior revolving lino of credit, the
proceeds wero used to pay-off the term-loan and-provids for any sddiional minimum statutery capital requirements for itg
subsidiariaz, including UHC, Group plodged 100% of its cquity interest in UHCIC as security under tha credit revolver.

Surplus notes payable, related party:

During 2006, the Company recoived cash proceeds for surplus notes payable issued to Group amounting to $18,750,000 {t2e note
13). The terms of the notes paysble specify that prinzipal and interest on the notss is paysble only npon the prior approvn.l from PL
OIR, The notes paysbls bear imterast at 5% per amnura upon FL OIR approval. On September 26, 2008, the Company paid down
the principal $10,000,000 with F1, OIR approval. The Company paid down the Note $2,000,000 on December 22, 2009 with FI,
OIR approvel. On July 14, 2010 with PL OIR Appraval, the Company made & $3,000,000 payment on the nots. Druring the periods
covored by these financlal statements, the Cowpany hes not received approvel to pay for interest fom the EL QIR; therefore, the
Companry has not recorded acerued interest iotaling $2,733,874 at Juns 30, 20132,

Other relationships:

The Company hag » management agreement with American Managed Care, LLC (AMC), which sutomatically renews on an annual
basis, whereby AMC provides supervisory and menagement services, performs specific functions and contrect services to and
parfom cortain payroli futietions for the Company. AMC is owned 100% by Group. Effective January 1, 2011, for compensation
for gervices rendeted, the-Company shall pay AMC a percentege of total coliectsd premiuma on & monthly basis. Tha emount shall
very, as mutustly egreed between AMC and the Company, but under no ciroumstance shall the percentage of collected premiuma
peid to AMC exceed | B.5%, without obtaining prior approval from the FL OIR. PFurther, no amounts paid by the Company shall
result in the Company being out of compliamoce with the minimum stalutory roquirements of the Plorida Stabutes. Percentago fses
were 7.7% for 2011and 8.5% for six months #nded June 30, 2012, Expenses incurred under this agreement totaled $27,430,000 for
the six monthe ended June 30, 2012,

The Company records Tont revenue from tho space owned by the Company snd occupied by AMC. Amounts received by the
Company toteled £1,336,338 for the quarter ended June 30, 2012,

D, In addition to the above-referenced managenicnt agresment, cartain expenditures for the Company are paid by and reimbursed 1o
AMC, Universal Health Care Ingurance Company, Ino. (UHCIC), Universal Heglth Care of Nevada, Inc. (UHCNYV), and Universal
HMO of Texas, Inc. (UHMOT), Universal Health Caxe of Georgie, Inc. (UHCGA), sontpanies under common ooatrol by Group, as
well ag Group itsolf. The Company also pays for and is reimbursed by UHCIC, URMOT, UHCNV and AMC for certeln
expenditures. At Juns 30, 2012, the Company owed 39 and 12 from UHMOT and UHCNV and was owed $17,478 and $100,842
from UHCIC and AMC respectively, which are classified as & non-admitied asset in Due from Affiliates in the accompsnying
Staternent of Assets. All amounts will ba gettled per terms of the Company's intercompany transsctions palicy which requires the
payment to be mads within 30 days.

B N/A

F. The Company has a managemant agresment with AMC, which rencws on an sutomatic basis, whersby AMC provides
supervisory snd management services, performs spacific Rmetions and contract services to and performs certain payroll functions
for ths Company. AMC i owned 100% by Orowp.

In addition, the Company mainiains 8 provider agreemeant with American Family & Geriatrio oare (AFGC), which is owned 100%
by & majerity of shareholdar of Group. Amounts paid to ARGC under the provider agreement for the slx months ended fupe 30,
2012 were $1,047,110.

G.-L. NiA

Under the Company's tax sharing ogreemeat, $8,634,238, included in current federal and foreigm income tax recetvable in the
uompmyhg&uMmthUnN&ﬂu, Capital and Burplus, is due from Group to the Company and will be settlod per
tarms of the i imtercompanry trensactions policy.

. IUHChu 4-00 000 000 shnm nl.ﬂhmhd 125,250 000 almasusued mdnu;htmding ag of June 30, 2012,
2L WA
3. Prior approval is nsaded by FL OIR and restrictians are related to statutory surplus.
4. WA
5. Within the limitations of (3} above, there are no restrictions placed on the pottion of Company profite that may ba paid a3
ordinary dividends to stockholders.
. 6.N/A

7. WA
8. N/A
9. N/A
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* STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, ino.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by cumulative unrealized gaing and losses of $-81,990.
1 1. Pleasa ses table as-follpws:

Prinoipal . Total
Par Vahus odfor Princlpal Unapproved
Intemst | (Faoe Amonnt | Carying Voo | Tntecest Paid and/or Principal Datn of
Dstolsiued | Rato ofMow) | _ ofNote _ | Cureotyoss | intermst
Snrphus '
Hots 122902006 5.0% §1 0 $3,750,000 §0 | 513 733,874
12-13, NF/A
14. Contiugencies
A
15. Legsen
NA

20. Bair Valua Meaguremenis
WA

21, Qther Jtoms
ACNA

D. Includad in cash, cash equivalents and short term investments et June 30, 2012 i 34,732,202 of minimum deposits required
10 be muinteined under contracts with certain health care agensies.
B-O.N/A

22. Eventa Subsequent
WA

P Rebates .
Quarter Estimated Rx Rebates ‘3::1“ ctus} Actoal
Rehates ag as Billed or ates bates Rebates
ortedon (Otherwise [Recelved |Recelved  |[Recelved
Financlal (Confirmed |within 9¢  |within 91 to [More Than
tementy days of 180 deyz of |180 days
Billlng Billing . After Billing
“373172006] $ 667,329 § 667329] § -l 5 18 667,320.00
6/30/2009 693,220 693,220 - ] 693,220
93072009 726,079 726,079 - - 726,07
1273172009 781,301 781,301 - - 781,301
3B1/2010 506,023 556985 - - 596,085
6/30/2010] 1,120,068 1,120,068 | 1,119,385 683
9R02010] - 364,779 864,779 R -
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BTATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 Annmmmmmmwim

N/A

1213172010 1,006,988| 1,006,088 6,790 760,676 238,
34122011 l.222.1ﬂ 1,222,718 - 4,222,718 -
6/302011 1,383,657 1,383,657 165,969 1,032,248 181,440
9/30/2011 1,229,259 1,229,259 -1 1,018,22% 211,034
12312011 1,464,474 1,464,474 - 891,157 573,317
3ii1r012| 1495572 1,495,572 - 1,495,572 -
©602012 3,208,342 3,208,342] 1,779,958 - -
Risk Share Receivables
Calwndsr | Evaluation | RiskSharing | Risk8baring | Risk Bbmdag |Risk Sharing | ActualRitk | Actus Rlsk | Actosl Risk | Aoctos] Bbk
Yoaur Porlod Yeur | Recelvadleas | Recelvable ny Recotyable Recelvable Sharing Sharfng Sharing Sharing
Ending |Batimsiedintbs| Enimated Involced | Notlnveleed | Amounts Amoonis Amounts Amoymts
Prior year Curvanl Yoar Collecitd n | Colleeted Rext Colleetod Colleeted -
¥oar Invoicad Year Second Year | Al Other
Subrequsat Bubsequmt
2012 01| 8 17,566,091 ¥ 16,400,953 § 13005441
2012 . X H I,165.23_6.I X XX X o XXX jre o4
2011 2011 XX smm.ws:l ~§ 16, ,m-—Jm
2012 00 $ 17,566,191 X oo X 0 o Xx
29. Participating Polici
N/A
30. Premium Defjciency Reserves
CNA
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-+~ " ‘NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Thiss iterne aro basnd on Biustatons taken om S NAIC Annusl Sigimand (ngtrelons
mmwmuntmmm

NET INCOM
TEmte of
[ 12 2011
. Company siwie basis (Page 4, L 32, C2 &k C4) NE-H SRS ¥

DIAD4, NAIC BAR {1-2.3u4) A 118,132, 168) [~ 774501 08
BURPLUS
(MADB. Company Stale basis (Fuge 3, Line 33, Columne 3 & 4) L. 17,768,008 |....____ 2, M! il
(HADS. NAIC BAP (5-6-7 =g}, 58 55,008 21,088 671
Discontinued S S
O408A.  Apseis - Ling B - Cash.
O4058.  Astals - Une 28 - Tolaks
Q40HC.  Lisbikiies, Surple snd Othar Funds - Ling 24 - Tolxi LinbBfes
4050, Liabiities, Surphie end Ottier Funds - Lin 33 — Total Capiat ant Surpius,
0405E. Liabiities, Surpluz and Cther Funds - Lina 34 - Yotal,
D408F.  Slatomant of Revenua ard E = Line 2 - Premk
405G, Sk i of R st E ~Une 22| |nawmhmnwuhruﬂ(m:\tmhupﬂnrym
D405H. snmafnmamsmm Ling 31 - Faderel and foraign Incorne taxas
DAD5L. Ak lof and E) = Lina 25 « Mat realized cophial galns (lowscs),
0405.).  Stwtemont of Revanus ond Expentas - Une 32 - Net Incoms,
Ivasiments
waatrisnis - Morigags Lonns 2012 2011
05A04. Mdmw:dmwmmmwmmmwm1mmmdnmamad
OSADAA.  Totsl [nharast due on mortgagss with interast mars than 180 days past dus
DBADE,  Taotes, susessrnants and sny smounts advancad end not includad In the e loan tote)
CSAD.  Cureni year impsired losns with a relstad all far aredtt lousss.
CEADEA, Relaied showsncs for coadit issos b}
CEADT. mmmmm-nmtormlm 0
O05AGS,  Aversgs secorded inveatmant in i d tany . 0
05A00,  Indareatincome recognized duting ha parad the leans were [1]
QEA10, melmmwm.mmwmhwmlhﬂm impakrod 0
ANowanos for oredit lopeas:
OBAT1A, Wulo-ubnlnm of pesdcd ~ a 1]
CBA11B. AddMios,chamet 0
OBATIC. thvnﬂ&dm mrwumum ]
BSA11D. Recavaries of et oft i]
OSATIE, Baianca st end of pesiod [} 9
Investreants - Dabt R 2012 2011
DEB41. mmmmmmminrmmmm“umrom
DSEOZ. Tho roslized oepliat losses retsted to theas ieare 0
056803. TuHuMMmhmhhmudmdlbdubmmmmﬂdmhmhMmeﬂmh

troubied dabt resty 0
Raverss Modgages Ampunt
0508, Al Decambar 31, the actusris! resenv rsduced the sasst valus of the group of reverss
05C04, The campany recorded an d loas i » result of the ro-estimaln of the cash fiows.
Loan-Broied Sacustien 1 2 ER

Amoitzed Cost Bask [Other-than-Temporery]
Bwicts Otharthens Impalomant Falr Value
[Toeporary itpajrac fzad i 1-2

OTTl recognized st Quarier
GBD02A. Intwnt i natl (]
080025, mwwwheturrmwnumwmummhmnmmbummmm
suMiclant i recyver the smorlized sost basts, 1]
05002C. Total tat Quarior, '] ] 0
OTT] moognired 2nd Guarier
080020, Inlant o S, o
05D02E. MOIMOHMbmﬂnMImnmmhhmulyhr:pﬂhﬂowmu
wuMiciant to moover he smank I
05002F. Tolal 2nd Quiiriar. ] ] D
orTl kendd Srd Quearier
oF002G, o Bl ]
0F002H. Inabiity or keck of Intent o retain the Tnvaatment 1n he sscurly toe a podos of fme
susMioland 15 rpcovar the amortized cost basts, 4
080021, Yotul 3 Casrter. 0 )] 0
CTTI recognized 4th Quader
Q5D0Z). Indentio Bell 0
050024, mwuhﬂﬂhﬂmhmmimhmtmmrawﬂodﬂm
sufficlent to vecover the 1
05D0AL. Totw) dth Cuarier, — ] ] ]
03002M. Armwal Aggregts ol KX 0 1

S Puvi e

03004 Tha sggregets amount af urullizu lmu-
DSD04A1: Lissa tvan 12 Moritha.

n

080042, 12 Months or Langer,

The salaried fud- valva of sacurilies with unealized ioesas
O5DM4B 1. Lesa than 12 Moniha

)

03D04A%. 12 Montha or Longar,
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NAIC [nput Fer NOTES
Universal Heaith Care, Inc,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Thasa Rama sre baged on |isstraiions: tkan from the NAIC Annusl Bistomard Instretions
BSEJA. Aggrepaia Ammunt Cash Calislers! Received

1. Repwuhase Agreamant
OSEAAIA. Open,

[i]]

{1}
Fak Valus

3, Dalar Rapurchags Agroamaad
DSESAZA Cpen_— ™™

'3

[{]
Falr Valus

OSE3AID, 30 Ciayw orbwid2."..

DSEIAIC. 31 080 Daye.

OBEJH.  The sggrepate falr vaius of o'l sacurities acquired from the sale, trads or ves of tha

Aggregats Amourt Cash Colisters] Ralveatsd
1. Repurcheas Agmemant

DBESAIA. Opon

plad colataral {rek

OSESATB. 30 Dwys of Lotw,

OBEAAIC, 21 o 40 Duys.

OSERA1D. 81 lo 40 Dayve.

DBEBAIE, 41 10 120 Dy,

CSEBATF, 121 1o 180 Day

OSESA1G. 18 10 385 Deys.

OSEBATH. 1 1o 2 Yaers.

OSESATL 2.3 Years,

O5SEGATS. Grealer Than 3 Yesra

OSEGATK  Sud-Tolsl

O5G6A1IL. Bacwvities R

- QBEBA1M. Yol Coliateral Ralmvasied

2. Secusitise Landing

o
Fair Vae

{1)
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[U]
122 1mﬂ1;n11 (m(’}-z)
Changs
Cumank ineomas Tax
GC1A Fadaral (900, 54) 900 054
(WC18 Forsign. (] i
GICHC. Sublotal ] (m,@ 200,054
DSC1D Faderal oo T on Notelplhlﬂlhl 873, (873,054)
OBC1E Uiization of Capital Lose Carry-k ' D
OBC1F Othar. Y D
00C1G Federel end Foralgn Incoma taxes. | D 28, 100) 2800
Cefarred Tux Acsats:
A Orfinary .
0BC2A1 Di ting of unpaid losses 1] (1]
0erzAZ Lh premium raserve ) '}
m Pollcyholdar reserve [1] D
GICAA4 Invaetmant. ] D
OICZAS Dafwred soquisition ocats. (] ]
0ICZA 1 dvicende Boonial ] —
uu:zAr P 556,581 1665 ,851)
RCRAY C nd b snefits aconsal 1] ']
O0C2A0 lehnlmml 0 1]
G0C2A10 imithed, 8,408,343 18,405, 343)
08C2A81 mammm .| n 0
$OC2AI2 Tax oredit camy-farwand -l ]
9C2A13 Other {inckiding Hema <8% of tolpl ordinery tax seaeie) $2,584 8%.1
O09C2AZA00 Gublotal 1] 8,026,785 {9, ,m;
B 09CXE Sighrory velustion allowance sduriment ft o
C  08C2[ Nonadmitted 3,254,850 {3,260 850}
1] wcmmmmmmmm&m 2 25), n 5,765,515 {5,765 ,935)
E  .Capiah’
RCIE (nveet 201 (34,201
0BC2E2 Net caplfsl lass cary-h i 1] -
CUCZER Rnal astuts. [] 0
(9C2E4 Othar (including items <5%. of tolal caphal lex assats) ' ] (]
ORCAEIFOD 0 3,21 (34,201}
F  DECEF Stawiory valuplion siiowsnos sdjustment a o
G 08C20 Nonadmitied M, (34,201)
H 0BC2H Admitied cepital defarrad tax sasals (2098 - 21 - 2g) o] i) i)
1 089G Admitnd daferred tax sasebs {2d + Zhy n 5,765,035 (6,765 ,9385)
Daforved Tax Lisbiffen:
A Ondnary
0IAL ]
DaCIA2 Fk.dmuh [} 1]
0SCAAS Oefwrrad and !} [1]
SIC3A4 Policyholder resi 1] p
CACAAS mmmmmmmmwuwmumn 0 [}
- D9C3IAZALY ] [} 1]
fa Capltak
0OCABT X 0 [i]
PICIB1 fioal extate. [i] [}
09381 onmwmm%omwﬂpumumm‘ 1] 4]
09036860 Subto 1] i] ]
c CECIC Dadwrrad hxhhlllu (3260 +2Abao) 1] 1] il
0504 Nol deforred bux sasatsAlabifise (21 - 30) ] 5,765,035 {5.785,038)
118, OIM-FHI.B(FQMMU Logn Benk) Agreamant 2012 |
11B02.  FHLO siock pwchased'owned as par of the epresment ;
1B it iecged i the FHLA (1]
11804 1 y curmnty [
11B0S - Agreament assels and labifties X
ﬁji 21
11BA8A.  Genaml Acctunt Assais ]
118088, Liabiftiies. b

NAIC Input For NOTES
Unlveraal Health Care, Inc,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Theae Rema are besad an Tustretons teken from the NAIC Annust Sitstsmant Inawictions

11BDEC. Sepamie Aeenurn: Aspeta.

11805D. Linbdfes.

=i-]

104




12, Retrament Ptane, Osterrod Compensation,

NAIC input For NOTES
Univeraal Health Care, Inc,

1, Chorige [n benalt cbigatnn

12A01A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

nt Benafits and Comp

und Othar Per

Banafll Plane

hm&mﬁ

Boneit cbligation at baginning of ywar
12A018.  Savios oot

12A01C.  Inwrest cont

12A010D.

Contribution by pian pertcipants
1ZAME.  Avtusrdsl gein Goss)

12A0MF.  Enralgn cutrency wichanga rete changea

12A018, Blmﬂh uﬁ

1RAD1H.

Businesa nm-um divealitures, o

sottiernants

12AD1)
- oand lnonhl

banafits
1ZADTJ,  Banefk obigation st end of year

2, Change In plan saserts

Falr valuw of plan sxsole it boginnk

;

&
5.

201%

g of year

e

Aﬂntlh‘mmmpmw
Fosalgn ristw chang

Lty ot

Banefits paid
Businass combinations, divastiurea, and setlaments

Fak value of pian sepals ot and of year,

3, Funded iafuy (inofudea ¥4 — Bansft obligation for vested

12A08A.  Unamontizad prior sivice cost

A

IR

124038,  Unmeoogritred nat gain or loes)

12A030C, Ramaining nat obligation or nat asest sl inital date of

12A090.  Propakt assois or d labiitiex

12A03E,

Imwl:h
bensfit for vousted
plrlhlyvnhd employoea to tha mctent vestad.........

12A04,

and

o Db Ee

8. Benaftobiigatian for nofrveaied ampoyses

1m Prejecied pension

J Baneft abligath

8. Compananta of net parodio banadt cost

12A08A.  Seivien aoet

an afils

12A08B.  Interest cost

12AD6C.  Expaciad retum on plan asssls

12060,

mm of imrecognizad transition chiigation or transition

1BADBE. Nmumdnnngnmnmmd loassa
ool

12AD8F,  Amount of prior service

12A080.
1ZA00H.

Amount of gain or loss ecognized due o » satiicmen
curtelonent
Total nni parodic benaflt cost

tor

1285,

Tho armourt incliad in unesaignad funds (surpiue) for tha pariod arising from a changs W the saTcaal minium pansion ExbTty
T

8. Weighlac-everu]s Bpeu:plions Ueo in deowming st pariodk: banaft cost of June 30,

12A08A. Waighted avinage dlscoum mts

FOIH

12A080. ipeciad long=tam rafs of turas on pian sieets
1ZADBC. Raie of comyp ncrease

‘Waighied ey
12A0B0, Walghind average ¢

ugad o

banafft shiigatl

mo! Jue 3

b

12A0ME, Rain of

11. Aagamed health care coat rard mive

12AT1A. Efect on totel of mervice and intecost cost

12718, Effec! on postreitrement banaflt obligation

12 The deflned benaft pension pian sesot allooation as of Tha mensursmant date and th iamet sasel
foflows:

7012

12A128 Total

12, Tha following estimeied huture paymenta, which rafiact expected Aturs sanice, a6 BOproprate, ane aupocied to ba pald in the ysans indi

12A10A. 2013

12A138. 2014

12A13C, 2018

12A13D, 2016

124138, 017

12A13F. Th

10.5




1a.

1"

NAIC Input For NOTES
Untveraal Health Cars, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Copie] and Surpius, Sharencidars” Divider] Restriatiorss and CrLaskReomanizations

1310. The portion of ignad funde (suplus) ted or rediyond by B2ed golns and |t

m

A. Confingenl Commimanta
14A01, BBAF #OT - totel sonth fiwh Efiaa.

B LI T T Ty

wmmmmdﬁm of Al G fundiscounted) the ook be
puemnieds, {Shouki nqulhhldhhmAbrﬂh-hnn‘l

sfrod to make under

B. Current Lisbity Raoogntrsd in I75:
Linbifites.

- mm&n-ummnmrmmrmmmhm

14A5C3. Diidérds to Stockhokisrs (oepibel
. 14ADBC4, By

15.

. ISAOZAG. 2077 (year ending December 81,

1a.

1.

14ADACH. | in 8CA

14AAC2, Joint Veniure

14A03CE, Oher
4ABICE. Tolel (Should equal (3).)

14802 ‘Astasamants
14B02A Mwﬂmuummmnﬂmmm“dwh dwges phor d

14B020, Assets racognizad from poid and s offsaly and polky 903 curmant yontvend

D. mmmmwmm and bad falth ieses sternming from lewsults
14001, Clalre raluted BCO and bed fakth lossss pakd during the mmpnrbd

14002, Numbar of clelma whe m smounts were pald b selle da’ma relatad extna condrachial obligetions or bad feih clalma resuling fom

Imwaults during the rporting perod

14003, IncRcats wharthar olaim oount information e dtadiosad par cisim of par clal

Loasss

A2}, Cperaiing Leases - Minimum agoregata rental commitments ate ad follows:
15A02A1. 2013 (ywer anding Dacamber 31

AEAD2ZAZ, 2114 (yser snding Decamber 81

15A02A3. 2016 (ysar anding Desembar 31

ABA0AA4, 2018 (yeur snding Dacombar 31

1BANZAB. Aggmegwie wisl of all Aiure yeers.

B(1}. Leasor Loases - Fuhmmrnm.pnlun, tvmhing undar inbis lsasing acrangements: (Yoar ending Decomber 31).

15BO1CA. 2013 (year wncing

18801G2. nuw.m'- Lo 31

1501G3. 2015 (yaar anding Dacember 31

15801C4, 2018 (yaar anding Dlﬂmai

15801C3. 2017 (yeur anding D b

18B01C8. mmhﬁlu-lmm nm._m

B2jte. Ltmmdl.nn-
1880281, muhmhundhmnbdmrmmmhl t tax Grodh,

18802872, Lews auxrant incomse Inx.

15&0.133 Nl incama from | d besa,

HZ)[C‘) C e of Mrvestmant in e d lemass:
10B02CA. L-!lmmmmltdpltm&ﬂlndhhmtnn..w fiancing)

1580202, F.mmlvum of eosod nseats

1580, |

15B02C4, lmuinontin Iwarlm [

18802C3. Dafwrred Income ikoas ratated ko d lenasy.

15R02C0. Notiwestment (n | d lesssa,

Informetion About Financlel 'netraments Wilh Off-Balance Shewt Risk and nd Inatry noenirations
2011

18014, Bwape

1601B. Fulurea

1601C. Opticora

18010 ek []

SR--3-

Bale, Transfer and Banvicing of Financisl Assels and Exl!ngub!unmhofl.hl# Lk}
Numtiee [~ Book Ve of
T Bocurities Hold

Coat of Setapities
Repurchaped

w2 L_T"
S—
0
Gelnllose} |
1]
1]
o
o
[1]
D
]
0

10.8




18 Gmwl.nulo [he-‘Reporling Entity from Un'newed Ptans and the Uninsured Portion of Partally Irwred Plany
A ABD Fhya

. 18800, Mmm“mmmuwmlmpﬂﬂoor

1o,

21H.

: 1“09 Total nat ot Incorne of dxpanses {Inchding Intereat paid 1o or

NAIC Input For NOTES

Universal Heaith Care, Inc.

e T NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18A0A. Net t for adenink =

of actual (haiuding

aive fasa) in wdae

(i)
ASO Linnaured Plane

)
Uninsured Portion of
Insured

ved fram olans)

u:u.h ar (osa) from op

volums

B AGG Plane

16B0A. mmmmmwm' d

ABCUM\‘M?I’HPIIM

2
Unltll.lmd Potion of
Insured Fim

18608, Gross adminlavative fess accrued

tvad from pians)

18B0OD. Glﬂulpnnulhumd(ahhl

18BOE. Tots] ntt gein o loss fram

Subprime Marigsge Ralsled Risk Expoaurs

2 Olrwot through fm »

prima morigages.

Book/
S
oksding

Falr Valus

Valua of Land

porary
impainmant Loszes
Reocgribed

21GORA. Mostgepesy hhpmeuwf
210018, n

1Goac, Morloinu with reatruckured fame

1GOLD, Total

3. Dlrect axposuns through other investmants

e an e

2150, Mnu-lmm'-gmm.mnm

LYEIr

Falr Vaie,

o subpriom

\ybcs ek theou gh Morigage Gurasanty or Financiel Guaranly nsivance coverage.

T
Lossas Paid in

| the ok Veor |

Losees
Incumred (n the
. Cupn Yoar

3
Cosa Reserves
A€ of

Current Parlod

T
IBNR Reserves

at End of
Cutrend Pariod

290040, Tatal

o T

A=

Rotalnad Assely

2

21HO2A. Lfp o and b 12 Months

21HDZB. 13 to 24 Monthe

21H02C. 25 10 38 Monthe

21H020. 37 1o 40 Monthe

Z1HOZE. 4P to 80 Montha

21HLEF. Over 80 Moniha,

A1HD2G, Total

A

ng of]

™

4)

21HD3A NWM d Assal A ln ot the Beg
the

21HOIB, NumbsaAmount of Rotained AnatAmm’a Isauad/Added

Year. ..,
Credited to d Assiet Acotunts

Duitng
HHpAC. muﬂ&m
11HDSD Feaa and mct-wmm-d to Ratainad Aseat Accounts

Yoar
During the Yem
21HIE, mwantormwmmm d ¥o

Unclalmed Property funs During the Year ..o uwwr-wrd
TIHDAF. Numll Amaunt of inad Assst CloasdMithdrawn

During tha Year

A1HO3G, Num of d Apeat / a1 the End of the

Yo

's subsidiary Comp

y hat investmants in subprime morigages, Theee X

% of the comp

1

0.7




NAIC Input For NOTES
Universal Health Care, Tnec.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

238, Uncolisothis Ralnsmnce-

23801, nléummmmmﬂlhmeum\ur i balk f..(hmﬂu

anﬁchd-
238014, L

panies 'sted batow) the emount of

23B018, Lnu?mnmwnuuneucml

2B01C. P

236040, Diher.

of Caded o
23C01. Loskes Incuired

23C02- Loas sfjustment n d
23CO3. Premiums sarmed

T304, Othar
. Madio! loas mbo reletes recuined pursuwsnt t the Publo Health Sarvice Act

Small Growp ’ Larga Growp

4
Othar Categories

with rebmtea

Prior Reporting Yasr
240D1. Modivel Loss Ratio Reb | 4.

0
24002. Mydionl Loss Ratio Rebates Péd__ 0

=1-1-3

24008, Madios! Low Uinpeii D

oTD

coDoD

24004, Pl assumed ' XX

m Lu- rinsurance oaded b : XX,

8288
EEs

Unpakd net of rel XX

HEg

cumn'tmoﬂn Yeardo-Onie
HO07. Madical Loas Retlo fuab J ] (]

24008. Mediosl Loss Ratio Rebates Pald

24000. Madical Lowy Reb

Unpatd.
24040, Pius relnsurancs sssumsd STIGUNS. ...

24011, Lews relnsvmance coded omounts_. ...

BHH
BsE
BgE

24D12. Rabates Unpsid i of ek

3]

Pramium Daficlancy Rasarven
S0Df.  ListfMty cantod far premk

[11

3002, Dot of the most recsnt svalebon of s lmbifty,

3003, Waa aniicipatsd vesiment inooms uiikzad In this celculetion?.

10.8




NAIC input For NOTES
Univarsal Health Cars; Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 4
Par\Valus
{Face
Amountof | Value ol
T 1 U e 1! U
18,750,000 | 3,760,000
!
284, Pha Rabate Recaivables
Esimaind
Phamacy Phamnacy Aclusi Rabates
Rebaics as Rebutos Achml| Rebates Racalad Actsl Rabatns
R.guhdm . Bllied or Reoaled Wrthin 81 1o Recaived Mare
rancisl Cibervise Within 90 Doys 18) Dmys of Thap 180 Days.
m mmﬁ Canimed Of Blling Bilfing Atsr
2000, g o ¥
2BADZ. . D5/30/ 2008 B85, 228 $3.200 193,220
28A08. ... 12009, 728,078 2,01 128,070
2BAD4. 1273172008 789,301 181,200 T31,301
28A0G. 31120 595,085 595,885 885
wA0. . DBAHZOM0 1,120,088 1,120,084 1,119,385 883
8007, IRININM B84, TT9 284,71 " 86470 vt
18R, 1243110 1,008,888 1,006,988 8,790 760,676 249,622
2BA08, _....03/3112011 3,222,118 ), 22,71 — 1,822,718
a0 . D8/016H1 4,383,657 1,383,567 168,659 1,032,248 181,440
WA, ... 097302011 1,729,250 1,290,289 5,018,226 21,034
2812, 12, 1,464 474 3 B4 414 81,157 573,347
AL, o..—D332012 1,485,572 3,445,612 1,485,572
AN, .. DEFIOI2012 3,208, 42 3,208, 342 1,770,858

108




1.4
12
2.4

12

[%)
42

a1
8.2

83

[ 2]

1.4

72

at

LF]

STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.
GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL
whnm-wwnpaMnuanymunwmhqﬂnmmdohdomdwwn-mmmmhmm Yea [ | Wo [X)
Bomiclis sy recarind by the Modat Act? ... .1
nmmhmnmnummmmm Tes{] Mof]
Hu-y%mmmdﬁmhyﬁﬂﬁhammhhﬁhnbrmmeﬂnw:ﬂnmotdudnrnmudh Yo [ ] Mo [X]
: .

I yas, dale of change:

Huve thera baan sny sub changea in the fisnal afsarl afnos the prior quarter and? Yes [ ] No [X]
yoa, complele the Bohadule ¥ - Part 1 - argantzationnl chart

Mhmmmcmbmamuummmrmmm.ﬁul\epulodmmdbnn-‘ tament? Yas [ ], Ko (X}

mmmdunﬂy mmqmmmudmuch(mmmrm-bhwhmymwcwmtm
oot e n romst of the masger or consoldafon.

1 - 2 3
Nares of Entity - Con) L. Sipte of Domiclis |
¥ tha raporing enifty 13 8 mansgement agresnsent, intluding thirg-pavty adminirtretortu), managing genemal sgants), stiomey-in-
fact, or simiar agrosmant, izre besn any algnificant changaa mgarding the tema of the sgrooment or princioats Irvelved? ... Yoa [ | Ko [X] KA [
IFyes, sitarh wn explanetion. .
Siate 8 of what dats tha lriest Anancisl examiration of the rporting ety wes mads or s being mada. 12118)2007
Siovies tha aa of deia that the lstest Aancial inath P fotile from althver the siats of domiclie of the teporting sniiy.
11-1-:hlulmub-dndmmruonmuhmmmmhmmmﬁmmwum_m_m- 067302007
Stotm vy of what dete the Laiesl fnancial fhon report bec labin i other sleies or the public from sithar tha vieta of domiclly
uummm.mhhmum sstion dete of the ination raport and not the date of the examinefion (balsnce
St e . 12118/ 2007
‘nymdmmm«mmm
£L 0IR
Have ulf financlal stxtamant schssiments within o lathet financiy| examinstion report bash scocunsd for In & subssquent Anerciel
o Carardachia You (1) Mo (] W)
Hawve sll af the recemmendations within the kst fnanchel axaminaion raport been compliad wih? Yoo (X) No[] MA[]
Haa this reporting ently bed sny Caritfioates of Authorty, ficanses o teglaTwiicny (inciuding corporats reghiiretion, i applicable)
wwmquwamumu yporfing pedod? \‘u(] o [X]
'yss, give full Information:
I the compary 8 subeidiany of & bank hoiding wmpany reguietnd by Tha Faderal Reseres B Yaa [ ) o [X)
IF reapanas in 8.4 s yea, plesse Korify the name of the bank hoking cmpeny., '
b the company sfftiated with one or more benis, thifie or secuMies Asma?, (] & [X)

l'mpom 0 8.3 I yes, pisase provide Dok the: namas and ocation (city and stata of Sve main ofice) of Ay afatea reguisted

Eacersl reguUistory sorvicen Incy -.hF.d-mln-umwmwmnunmmwwu-cmmcocm.m ml
Dlpoﬂll:iﬂmcnmcnﬂm lllc‘l Commission (SEC)] and kdentlly the afiate’s primary fedeml
. &
1 2 3 4 L]
Location FDIC
Affilate Nams {Chy, State} FRB =]+ =3 JEC

11




[ & ]

[ &3]

a2
o1

83

w1

102

14

12

2.
1.

11 Dows the aparting entty heve sny investmsnts in parent, sybmidtarias sod aMilatos?

STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univarsal Health Cars, Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Ars the senkor office amcitive piicer, i fomnciel ofcer, | g Difcer p perioming
it il it i A Tl il b l

{n) Hanast and sihivel conducd, ricluding the efhkoed handling of actual o apparant conflicts af intarest batwasn | and prof

{b) Ful, falr, by, Kmaly and abi diacicaurs In the padodio reports raquired o ba fled by the reporting sntity;
f0) Complsnce with spplcabile go | lawa, Adth ahd reguiations;

) Tha prampt intemal repoiting of vicitions & An spprpriste pamkoh o [ Idsntied [n e code; and

{e} Asoountsbilty fr cheronce tn tho code.

¥ the reaporss & 5.1 It Ko, plaess explain:

Has the coda of sthie lor senior managems besn g7

I Owe responas o B.2 & Vi, provide informaiion rlalad fo amendment{a).

Harver oy provinions of the cod of elhlos been walved for ary of the specified cffcam?

|t the rpaponss to £.3 ks Yeu, prowide the nature of sny walver(s).

FINANCIAL
Does the reporiing erilly repart any amounts dus from pareat, subaidiaies or efiiates on Page 2 of thia

If yos, [ndicsts any amounts raceivadia from patent inciuded I tha Fege 2 emaurt:. L }

Yoo [X] Mo [ ]

Yes [ ] Mo [X)

Yo ] Mo}

Yar [ ] Ne[¥]

INVESTMENT

Wers any of the stocke, bonce, or olber sseets of ths rporing lﬂww phudundar option agresment, or otharwias wads svafably
for use by anothat pereon? (Exciude secufise under securties fe

i yan, givw full and complute Irbrvstion mietirg thecatec

Amount of ren] ratein and marigagas hald in other n d macats In Scheduls BA: 3

Ya (] Ko (X)

AmoUnt of rse satate and morigeges held i short-iam Investment . : s

14.2  Hyse, pisase complats the folipwing:

154
162

2
Pdor YearEnd Currant Cuerisr
BookfAdJunted

BoolAdjusied

Carvylng Yalue Carrylng Valve

14.24 Ghork-Tarm lon

1428 eloarw onRasl Estete ol
1428 Ak Opur

1437 Totll tmuimm In Famenl, Subsidiedes and Afillafes
Lioes 14,2140 1

RS |
4.2 lluvuhnmtn Parent 3T Lines 1421 (o 14,28

Has the raporiing aniity entared info prry hedging transs vk tad on Scheduie DB?

I yas, has & compreharitive deaciipiion of the hadging program basn madé svalabla o the o y utw?

I no, attach o descripBon with hhis statement.

Yoo (] % [X]

Ya ] eRE

Yo [] W)




STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

16. Expluing fams in Scheduis E— Part 3— Spacial Deposis, uluummbnwmmhﬂmuhmm
writity's offices, vaults or safaty daposil benos, ware sl stocke, bonda and other sacurfies, ownet throughoul the cument year
wm'ubnuntwhlmnnlm-qullbdhlmummwhmmwt.lll Gandral Examinetion
mnrl'ml.l’ , Outstisroing of Crivasl Funclions, Cusiodial o Sufsknaping Agr Agrasmants of the NAIC Rinanala! Ganditon Yoo [ Mo [ ]
Mty L]

For ol egresmari that compty with the mguimmenta of Ge NAIC Eranclel Condiion Exsmisars Handbook, complain thy iolgwing:

10,

o

182 Fnulmb bmmmmwdhwcwmmmmmom.m.

laoation and & amplyls sxpianefion:
1 2 3
Nna(y) Lotalon (g} Compale Explanationfy) =~ |
103 Hmhn'mnlnym;.I‘duhmﬂumhhﬂhﬂhtn‘)lﬂmﬂlﬁdrn 18.1 during the outrent quarar? .. .. — Yes (] Mo [X)

10.4 ‘i you, gve S8 and compiste Infamnation ratating thanyty:

L] F3 3 4
Oid Cusiodien Hww Cusiodizn Debg of Change . Reason
105 [dortty sl floalars o bdividuats 82ng on beba af brokaritasiers that havs scoass [ te inveetment
accounts, hndl-mﬂu-mmmwmnnhmmnhmwﬂnﬂhmmmm
L )

| Cantrsl Ragistretion Dopasiory Harmaly)

1m_._-_..:_..;............_...llal 12 Capitel Menagenent, Izc..
171 Have skt the Ming tecuirements of tha Purposes and Procodunes Mesue! of tha NAIC Sscurlas Valution Cfice besn folowad? ... Yes IX] Mo []

172 K no, sl mxaplicne:

112




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Heglth Care, Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - HEALTH
1 Opersiing Porcantages
1.1 ABH it pareant 814
1.2 ARH cost containment percen 0.0 %
13 ARH ug pavant g oot P 1
2.4 Lo youmst as m custadien for health savings sooounts? Y [ ] No [X]
2.2 H yus, pleaas pewide the amount of astodis hunds hatd as of e reporting dete 5
2.3 D e oot o m e for heelth asvings Vs [ ] No X}

2.4 tyna, plaass provide the bolncn of the fands adminisiered 89 of the repcrting date
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Heslth Care, Inc.

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Cuirary Your f Date - Allocated by Stetes snd Terrtforiny

1 Cirect Business Only
2 3 4 Fo:lrli [ [ 9
Haskh LIt & Annoity !
Accident & . : Becafs | Promiums & | Propariy/ Total
Acve Huslh Wodicers Medhoald Progrm Othar Columas | DapoaitsType
Stotes, Big. Stahe | Premiume | Tida VD) | M.m.mm*.m_ﬂmm_! 7 | Contracts |
. Al m e
2 Assks AK [
3 Arzona AL 0
4 Ak AR 0 .
8. Caliomis cA 0
8. Colorsdo 0 ]
7. Conneclicut cT ]
A Delewse PE ]
[ N bc b
10. Foride FL ! 14T | 247,930,740 [ 96,540,641 346,481,557
1. Gecrgia . oA ]
LI Y O | 0
18 eho . 1)} 0
14, [Nnols L 0
18, Inchena N )
8. lown SV T W W D
17. Kenss ez o KB [}
18, Mantucky wr [}
19. Lokt LA ]
20, Mulrie ME 1}
21. Murylpnd MD I
) husets MA D
o, g W 0
u Py v MN n
. Missisaipp M8 [
2. Missourd MO n
7 M o 0
8. W¥ NE i
3. Neveda NV [
50, Mew Hemnpeb NH 0]
3. Now Jerswy NJ )
22, Naw Maxkeo . N D
3. New York NY 0
4. Morth Canoive NC 0
35 NorthDskots ..o ND o
25, Ohlo. OH [y
7. OMahoma s34 )
38 Cregon oR 1]
28, Pencyivani PA b
40 RIS WO crsrr—ecseomrrne R f
41, Bouth Celne 8 A
42 South Dexol 8D D
4, Tauncawes TH 13
. Toxs ™ ]
45, Utah uT N ]
48. vemont VT ]
47. Viginie VA ]
48, Washing WA ]
. West Vighla WY ]
80, Wisconin W ]
£1. Wydming WY 1]
B2, AMOICEN BAMES ... AS §
85, Guzm - U 0
84. Puarto Rico PR o
85, LA Virgin Islends — ]
85. Northam Marisoa [Wands ... MP 0
67. Canade CN p
68, Agpregals othw ollen .............OT | JIK ] p i} ] p B ] ]
. 1 biH 1,476 |_M7,900,74 | _ 8. 540,841 ] )] DIERTUR 0 I
0. Reporting enfity contributione for
Emgloyes Benefk P0s............. | KR 5
|_81. Toisl {Digct Business) Ka) 1 1,478 | 247,900,740 | 99,540,841 0 0 0] 548,401,557 [}
ONTAILS OF WILTE-BE.
8. b1+
02 X
. - XK
: &:.nw*:nmmmmwwdHM M_ . [ 0 o D p i} 9 0
i T“:um byl umg.nms o ] 0 1] ] [+] 0 1] 0
L) Linenpadd or Chartersd - Litenasd nesursncs Catler or Oomiolisd RRO); (R) Reghetyred - R () Gunlied - Qustind o Acorased Renaurer; (R) 2igiths - Reporting Entiies #igbly or
Ipproried 1o M) 2iohi of e sbove. To.write businass in iha strla. J— -

fa) innert Ihe rusmber of L mspaness sxsept for Canads and other Allen.
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STATEMENT AS& OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The foBowing suppk  rapocts mre rgquiiad 10 ba fied ey part of your eletement Ming, Howaver, in the svend thel your company does not trenissct the ype of busirsas
for which the spacial rpor must be fisd, your reaponss of KO to w specifio iImsmogatory wil be accaptad In Bau of filng 2 "NONE® repost and & bar andn will ba printed balow,
N The supplema st i recuirsd of pour company bt i not being Awd for whatever reasan anisr SEE EXPLANATION snd pravide an sxpianation following tha inlenogsiory
queations,

REBPONSE
1. Wil tha Medicars Past D Coverng Supglement be M with 1 stwie of dom!cls and the NAIC with thia sslement? N | IR
Explaration:
1
Aar Code!

o
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 20412 OF THE Univeraal Health Care, Inc.
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" STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univereal Heaith Care, Inc.

" SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION

Rual Eoiate
1 2
Prior Year Ended
. Yeor To Dete i
;. wmm , Ducamber 34 of prior yoar B, 742,442 10, 106,886
2.1 Actust 0ost a1 ime of scquisition ]
22 mummauumnmwmon )]
A Curreni year changa In fi]
4, Tohlglhmnndm ]
8. Deduot smounts [
|8 Tmlmmmmwmmmmnmmmu D
T Deduct ourent yasr's chor fhan tsmporary lmpaiment recogized 2,000
8. Daduct cament yeet's o 171,540 33,454
9. Bowmumvﬂmuthw of ourrent pariod (Lines 1+2+34+4-5+8-T-8), 9,570,403 0,742 442
10. Dedyot toles ind Bmounts 410,172 419,254
1. and of % Lina 1 0,099,721 188
Morigage Losns
1 2
Prior Yasr Enced
Yeoe o Doty Desamber3
1. Rook vakraimoondod b kt euephiding accrund imbersat, Decembar31 of prior year, I 0
2. Coat of scquired:
2.4 Mulwtlﬂhufmuh&hn ]
2.2 Addiianad y it made afler soguicit ]
3. Caphaiired dafemad iriarsstand athar, ]
4. Acortal of dk [}
8. Unrsellzed valuation Increass (deciesss)__.—.. ]
0. Totsl galn (loes) on ooy | [}
7. Deduct ameynis recelved on dlsposale. ... 0
e Dmmummmmwmmwmmm I
§. Tolal foreign evchange charge i book valueirecordad investment sxehing accrusd insreet 0
10. Deduct curtent year'a gther than fy y Impaiment recognized, ]
1. mﬁ&mmmmm gmmmnwummmmmmwoﬂ-?- o 0
12, Totl valuation skowsnce. 0
13 Sublolw {Line 11 pius Line 12). D ]
14. Deguct tots] nonedemiied U} 0
15. Stete of currant 8 mi L)Y ] 1]
Other Long-Taom Invested Assrts
1 2
Prior Yasr Endad
Year To Daio Deowmber 31
1. Bockiadjusind carrying value, Dacersbor 31 of prior year. £ ]
2. Costof spiuired;
2.1 Acwal oost st tiwe of acqulsttion
22 Ad ivestment made after mequistien ... - D
3. Capiialized deferred knterest end othor ... - . ]
4. Acorisl of decount - g
[ d veh I o
8. Total hoou)andlmut- - - g
T. Deduct i
8. Daduat mmummmmmm ]
9. Totsl foreign mxhange changs in d) canying valve. ]
10. Dwduot curtnt year's othar han b yi teoognlad ]
1. Boemqubdmvdmmnddwnwpnm (uun+z+auos-m-1-a+s-w\ D 0
12.. Deduct iofsl nonadmitied amounts. ] ]
13. Statement valup ot end of umest 41 minua Lins 1. [ 0
Bonds and Siooke
1 ]
friot Yaar Ended
Yoar To Dats December 31
1. Book/ndjusied opmying valus of borkds knd siheks, Oscembar 31 u!pdnfmr 3,636,158 24,054 907
2. Costof bonds andl #10cke 8oy 3,001,558 15,981
3. Acteun of dacount (6,7
4 L lugtion ¥ {tecreass). 24,108 2%5.11
5. Tota! gain (l0ss) on dispoea 010
0. Daduct comiderafon for bonds and slacks dikposed of 493,006 34,807 047
7. Daduct smortiation of p A X2 222,224
&, Towl foraign exchangs changs In bookadiusted canying vk 0
8. Deduct cuent yaors oitver than lemporary impakmant " - —.p
10. Bockiadiusted oarrying valus sl and of current pariod (Lines IMMH-M! 5,081,1% 3,530,189
14. Dasuot tok) nonsdmitied el
12 valus er partod 10 mins Lins 11) : 8,081,117 3,538,104 |

sio
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 3¢, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, In.

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1
Hhort-Term Investmants
[] 2 1 4 5
. Pold for Agorued
BookiAdpuatad* Intarost Coliacted _ Wteren
Carrying Valus Por Vahse _AcusiCost | YearTobate [ “esrToOgte |
| 9109999 b.2.2.S 56,084 106 | 24,060
SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION
Short-Torm lywvanimants
1 2
Por Yoar
Year To Bato Ended a1

1. Bookladjusied oamying valua, Decomber 31 of prior year, £1.500,671 20,999,208
2. Cost ol shorbiem i e acquited 3,089,622 o1 ;525,601
3 Accrus! of g} ]
'S A 1 ,* ) '
5. Total gai {vss) on di (17 b
8. Deduot ool Mved an diap BT 414,470 50,008,790
7. Osduot emartizalion of prastium... D
8. Totel farwign scchangs changs In bookfadi: comying valus. ]
9. Dadvil cunent yaar's cther than tsmporaty impaiiment raooghzad, n
10. Bookiadfuyted canying valus ot snd of current period (Linea 142 +3+4+5-8-7+8-9). $8,084, 10 B1.509,071
‘11, Daduct iotsl nonsdmifiad 0
__12._Gttement valus st on of comend pariod {Lin 10 jrénue Line 11) b, 04, 106 4,509,071 |

8103




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univeraal Health Care, Inc.

Schadule DB - Part A - Verification

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Verification

'NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 2

NONE

Schedule DB - Verification

NONE

Schedule E - Verification

NONE

Schedule A - Part 2 |
NONE
Schedule A-Part 3

NONE

Schedule B - Part 2

NONE

Schedule B -Pari 3

NONE

Schedule BA - Part 2

NONE

$104, 81085, $108, 8107, S108, E61, EO02, EO3




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univeraal Health Cara, Inc.

Schedule BA - Part 3

NONE

E03
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STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 10, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

Schedule DB - Part A - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Section 1

NONE

Scheduie DB - Part D

NONE

Schedule DL - Part 1

NONE

Schedule DL - Part 2

NONE

EO6, E07, EO8, EO8, E10




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 QF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

SCHEDULEE - PART1 CASH

Month Hnd B

not ulre;u i allwﬁle Iinit In -vm m tory

3 4 [ Boak Belence at End of Each
Month I
Anount of Amount of
intareet Intareat
Rab Duing et
af Cureni Sistemant
Cods | interast | Quarige Date___|_ st oot | Sucond pontn | Tt oo | < |
LY LINy I — X g NN A
ISR
a1 ,ﬁ { 'm:m; - X
20 1,204,089 24,990 |..... 3 xx
Fi] A AN 4% 0,585 | .3 X
m_..____.____... ﬂ.__._ 1,999,070 0.1 R
M Bt 118 AT |0l oo | w0 |0
[T e oy — 1 dapon o fes That b . .
0 Ll 528, 31 o
b S ﬁ LK ii] Em_:'l__ﬁ._.&ﬁ_._.__ ’-I’!ﬁﬂ

i
;
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Unlversal Health Care, Inc,

Schedule E - Part 2

NONE

Meﬂicare Part D Coverage Supplement

- NONE

E12, 365
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QUARTERLY STATEMENT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2012
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

Universal Health Care, Inc.
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Duntal Service Corporstion[ 1 Vislon Bervice Corporation [ | Heslih Malntenanca Organization [ X }
Other| ] s HMO, Fadarally QualMod? Yos[X] No[ ]
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Steutory Home Office 100 Conirel Avanus, Suita 200 8t Paiuuhu FL 33701
'm% m {Ciy or Town, ﬂ and i, Cods)
Maln A Oftice 100 CMEI A!%Ei Suite 200. Bt Paw'abu% FL 2701 %74:22-344%
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Mail Address 100 Central A Bults 200 FL 33701
Em'ﬂ%umﬁﬁ m&.muM)
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S o Incoms and deducBons tharsfron: for the parod ended. and have
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univarsal Haalth Care, Ino.

ASSETS

Curant Statormeni Dals 1
3. 2 L)
Crecumber 31
Nat Admittad Assats Pricr Yaor Nt
Asyaly Hongdmitied Assels fCole.1-2)
1. Bonde 1,004,400 1,004,400 1,505,878
2. Blocks:
2.1 Pradsired slocke o 0
2.2 Comman atocke 5,068,717 5,086, 17 2,030,520
3. Morigaps loans on reel estets: '
3.1 First lona D ]
3.2 Olhar than firnt Fana '] o
4. Rowl satiic
4.1 Properfiea occupied by the compeny (lees -
L sncumbrancet), 8,570,483 70,772 9,009,721 9,263,158
4.2 Properffen heid dor tha producion of laco me
(oon § \] p n
42 Properisa hald for ssle (leas
s " o ]
5 Cath(® oo 8,112,584 ),
aagh syl 13 D
and ghor-wm ] £8,084,108 ). 7,258, 680 07,256,600
8. Cosiradl loans 1] e notos) 0
T, Dl i
8. Other tnvasted sssele )] ]
& Recelvablas for ssowilies ]
40. Bocaiiies lending relmvasted J aswsin 0
1. Aggregala wiits-ns for irveated asests t 0 P
2. Bubsiotgls, cash and kvestad asesta {Lines 1 & 19) 112,838,300 0,712 2,497 528 |
13, Thia planiyfess § h d off {for Tita inaurern
" ot 0 ]
LN Income due and accrued 9,284 9,284 8,180
15 Pramums and contidenticns:
48.1 L p sl ngants” bal In the courss of
oollection " ) o
* 15,2 Dufevved g , agente’ bak v Inala booked but
deftmed and not ye! dua Jncuding § samad
but unbilled preeniums), 0 0
15.3 Actrusd meirospacth 20,847,184 23,847,154 10,254,870
18. Relnmstwnoa:
18,1 Amounts bia from X2, 2,379 ] 1,960,423
0.2 Fundu bald by or deposiied with re'isured comp i b
10.3 Other 4 unde rafs (] 1]
17, Amounts recevabie reisting 1o uinsued plana (] [\
48,4 Curmnt tederat and forolgn incoree tex racoversble snd (nterast themon 9,011,384 0,011,364 2,538,018
13.2Wet dedurred tex asesl 16,035,845 5,260,405 2,165,441 5,008, 482
19. Guermnly ndts recelvabic or on daposit [} I
20. Elactronlo dels procesting squl and 1] (]
2. Funviaire and eauipment, Incuding heallh Gars delvicy asssta :
* ) 2,603,344 2,503,304 o
¥2. Hol sdjustmont in sssels and Rebiliss due to forsign sxch ratea ] )]
23. Rocelvables from perant, subsisiaras snd afifiales 118,321 118,34 ] 9|
24, Heslthcore{$ .. 1,087, 7 }and other heabl 20,081,873 1: 18,004, 576 +,087 207 2,855,280
25. Agoregate write-ins for ciher than (i d anpaia 1,346,660 100,18 808, 354 £08, 353
28, Tobrl sesals sxciusing Bep 8 i A e snd .
Protiolad Cal Accourts {Linss 12 to 25} 186, 143,304 20,397,060 168, 145,422 107,921,734 |
27, From Sop A Accounts and Protected
cea o '}
|28, Tots) {Lines 26 21 27) 186, 143,301 8,967, 589 156,745,422+ 107,921,738
DETAILLE OF WRITE-INA .
1104, "
102,
103 —
1100 Bumaary of rarialing wiite-rie for Line 11 from ovarliow pege )] 1] 1] ]
1 nes 11401 1103 plus 14 above! 0 ) o .
2501. Dapoaits for clala obligation T,M7,74 541,300 408,354 £08, 363
2802, A ts Recaivable.... 5,93 5,99 (i} '3
2603, Propald Expsass. 8 AR 51,80 [} b
2608. Summary of spmsining wiits-ina for Ling 28 frem overliow pags . ] 9 [ 0
2868, Tolake {Lingd 2601 Swough 2503 plue 2589 (Lins 26 sbowe] 1,316,550 08, 196 08,364 95,289




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.
_ LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

1. Clalma uipaitf Jows § re esded)_....... 59,636,850 80,638,850
2. Acorusd medical Ineaivs pool and bonus ¢
3. Unpaid clnima edjustmors 867,666 Q57,685
4 mmmmmmmmmw«
Yot v, $08 TSGR fo ririo rabals par the Public Haslth
Barvice Azt B b
B, Aggrogate e pai 1} 1]
6. Propedyasiat d premium raserve 9 D
7. Aggregsts health cisim reearven 0 1]
8. Premb head In ad 41,590, 518 41,508,510 i
9. Genaral sxpanos due of sccred 4,236,560 | 4,235,569 A,584 215
10.1 Wﬁmnwmmmmmﬂmwﬂ
5. oA sealtand gakes (sen)) . p i 0
10.2 Nt dofemed tx llabdy. [ 0
14, Coded rel p payabla ) )}
12, Amounis withhald or retalnad kor the of others 582 4% 352,438 543,612
"1a. Ramitarnces and ems not aocated : b 0
4. Bomowsd monky fneleding S .o -~ curent) e
RO DSOS e (UG
) 3 cument) - . 2 ]
- 18, Amounts dua to parent, subakfiaries and sMiles 51 o B D
19, Dadvatt ] ¥
17 Paysbie ke scourfties ] D )
18. Payskin for saceriies boring : 0 D
18, Purds hekfunder nenaurance teates twth § ... ..
yrthorized el wdg umulhorized ratasurars), 0 1]
20, Refeurancs in d compant : -0 o
. Nel scjustments In 33818 snd limbiMas dus o foeign smhange rates 0 )
20, Liabity ki amounts held under Bl LR 8,110,101 8,110,201 2,855, 141
3. Agoregeie wite-ina for ot Kebdies GrOANG S .......cooo "
cumenty 1,883,280 ] 1,663,260 1,880,858
24. Tota! Dabiltyy (Lines 1 1 23) 144,484,520 i} 34d 484,520 4,059,283
21 Agoregsts wifto-na for apechal surplus tunds 0L 0 ; 0
20 Common copiial elock 20K, 316 36
27. Profered oapital stosk 3004 0
28. Gross paid in mnd contribuiad surpiuy X0 040,684 | ......... 11,640,684
29, Surplus noles 200X, 3,750,000 3,750,000
30 Apgragats writsins for olhar L spacial surphes Ronds ... ol e d 0 D
81, Unaasigned funds (i 2008 13,120,088 (1,608,487)
IL Lesa tmagury sfook, &t coal:
A shaves {walus inciudad In Line 28
s ) 0L XXX, b
822 s TS Prefmred (vaiue inclodnd In Ling 27 .
3. ) 3008 00 1]
33, Tolnl anplia]l snd surphus (Linsa 25 15 31 minue Line 92 300K, 300X, 12, 280,902 13,802,503
. Tt | ) at ngs 24 end 33 200 X¥% 1B TS AR 07,620 738
DETAILS OF WRITE- vy ‘ .
2009, Aceruad Ry 1,562,000 1,682,000 1,845,847
2302, Mcortisd Plan To Plan Paysb) 1,20 | 1,280 5,000
w' B
2308, ummary of retning write-ins. for Line 28 from oveifiow page hl ] (| ]
2380 _Totels (Liee 2301 through 2303 plue 2368) (Ling 23 above) 1,583,260 0 1,563 1,850,056
2501. 3001 X0L
2502, JOUX, JOOK,
ﬂm, X0 00
2608, Summary of combining write-lng for Ling 28 from ovefiow page b v X001 ]
12689, Totals thines 2601 fuouoh 3000 pium 2593) (Line 28 ahove) _ X0 008 g 0
3004, X0 b
002, JO b o4 4
2003 X0 00
3058, Gummary of rmaining writedns for Line 30 from flow page 0L 0K, (i} D
2099, _TYotals (Linsa 3601 Gytugh 3003 plus 3066} (L ine 30 ahove) 300 o 0 (]




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 20, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care,

Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Prior Yaar Ended
Cunrerd Year To Dats Prioc Yaor To Oate |  December M
1 ] 'ra ) I
. embar Months. XK .. B3, 318 B20m ), 104,98
2. Nel peoriam Incoma (including § non-haaity premium | 300K 6,481,567 | ......269,780,017 |..._... 547,065 03
3. mhmmmmemmmm 200K ] /)
4. Foaforsarvica (it of § madioal XX, A 0
. 8. Riskmvenus .. X0, [ 0
-9 Agoragate wite-Ina for cther haaith cars relatad XXX, i} 9 .0l
T, Aggregete wrke-ns for olhar non-hsalih e JOK ] 1,338,338 5.0
& Tobel rverues (Lints 2 10 7} OO s f o B 400,657 1285, 08,256 . —..547,085, 033
Hospital and Medieat:
B Hoepiaimodioal benafits 240,584,765 | ... _168.8508 | 378,802, 160
10, Giher profassional ervices ATOT0S L Tss M| 15,289, 487
1. Outskle v 0 0
1L Emargancy room snd oul-ofares 2,260,009 |......... 16,891 979 S— ]
13. Prescriplion drugs A1.018,300 | ... _ 32 040,672 SN
4. Aggregels write-ins for eiher hoapial and medical 0 [} D : 0
15, Incentve pool, withhald adjustments and bonta at 1 I D
18, Gubiotal (Linas 6 ko 15) 0 HI6 504670 ... 226,545,560 | 439,900,042
hasse:
7. Netesl 0 D
18, Totel hoapital ang medicat (Lines 18 minus 17) B | 316,804,670 225 546, 580 |...._...483,908, 042
18 Nosn-heatth daime (nety N} 0
20 Claims ad} , nciuding 3 cost cona 20,678 47,188 442,388
21, Genpral mimink p ‘ A00,390 1 35,400,019 |.....__60,444 911
F-2 Imlnmuhhl’dmmmhummm
B L in Tor IFfm ooy, ] 0
2. Tolet vnderwriing daductions {Lines 18 through 22) .. 356,508,636 l..n.._..ﬁhﬂl.m wat..553,708,511
2. Nat unsderwting geh or (loas) (L insm & minue 23) 300 {10,422,07%) 4,050,679 18,731,278
28, Het nvesiment Income eamed , LN - N 228,201 |.........._2,239 657
20 Ned realtzaq onplte] geine (s} lrs ChoiLal peina las of 5. ! 8,85 1,823,057
7. Notinvaslmeant guing (losess) (Lines 25 plus 26) .0 741,115 249,12 3,862,614
28, Net gatn of oss) from sgents’ or b hegod off flamound
[ }Hamoynl charged off § b L] ]
0. Agireusts wille-ins for other income or » o o s
e i . D) s el ot o baore ot el iocoma ones. | X0 foe (D OIAY...... 4,307,811 ... 2,80, 080)
1. Fedars! and forsign impome taxes nopred 30K o 1,843,407 4500, 854)
|32, ietincoms ose) (e 30 minys 31) 20 el 260
DETAILS OF WRITEINS
oo, . 00 ¥
0802 XL —
o803, b d .
0806, Summary of retatning wle-ins for L. 8 from overt page 00K, b p -0
o T &l 00{ 0 [] 0
o701, Rant Reverus_ X0k 1,236,3% {J
o702, 00K,
oroa, X0,
0788, Bummery of remmining writs-ing %ov Ling 7 from pape 300K o 0 ]
%Mﬂmmmm&m_ . ... S, 9 1,336,338 g
1401,
1402
1409, . -
1448, Summary of ramaining willa-ine for Une 14 from overiow page ] | 0 0
1. b 14 1 9 4 )} 0 ‘ (] D]
2001, -
0L
908, :
2600 Bummary of remilning wrike-in for Line 26 fram averiow pags 0 0 9 n
(] [ 0 o




STATEMBENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Gare, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND -EXPENSES (Continued)
i 2 3
Prior Yasr
cu_lvg:gt.nnr Pﬁu . End-:r .
GAPITAL & BURPLUS AGCCOUNT

31 Caphal and surplus prior raporting veer. 13,062,503 |- 23,948,108 33,148,108
34, MetIncome or (ioss) brom Lina 92 {0.630,384)].... 2,684,404 |.......—....{1 968, 610)
33, Change invakuston basia of aggrega’s policy snd ciaim resarves i} 0
s, cr-m-hnuumunmsmmlun'ouu-)humugaﬁums 16,128 106,49 | (166,708)
37, Changa In nst uarsallzed frveign exchangs capitsl gal or (los4) (/] i i]
3. Changs In net defarrad income tax 4,716,420 o T.705;840
. Change n nonadmiciad sseate 3,328,807 733,983 ..._...___..(u.aaq.iaaﬂ
. Changs in unauthortzed reh 1 [ [
41, Changs In irssaury stock b i3
#L  Chenge 'naphs Aok fi ] 1]
4% Cumuistve sffsct of changos in gp 0 ]
44 Caplinl Changos:

44,1 Paldin i )

44.2 Tranwiared rom surpiua {Stock Dividend) 0 0

44,8 Trarafurad to supios ) D
48 Surphus suriments:

461 Pokika o 0

45.2 Tranatamsd o capilsl (Btock Dividend) 0 0 0

A58 Transfarrad fam oaphal [ 1]
40, Dividanda ¥ slisckhokiore 1] )
a Ammmm{nlfnrgnhnr‘ﬂulu)hmrﬁu 0 ] 0
48. Nt change in caplial and surplus {Linss 34 1o 47) {1,621,801) 3,503,836 |..........{19,203,806)
48. us ong 23 plys 48) 12,280 902 38,640,044 13,882 503 |

DETAILD OF WRITE-HB
1o,
SOV VOSSO S IS DU "
4709,
4788, Bummary of rematrtng writs-dnd 1of Line 47 from oversow gage f n 0
ATE9. Totle a7o1 4798) AT gbove] 0 L]




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, inc.

CASH FLOW
1 F] )
Cumant Yemr Prior Yaar Prior Year Ended
T ToDsts Docamber 31
Cuah from Operatlons
1B tod vt of v 374,287,501 257 035,642 527,832,740
2. Net income B &% A46 500 | 3,029,088
a o L] 1 1]
4. Tolal (Lines 1 10.3) 315,208,420 259,818,820 630,562, 737
5. Baneft and loss raleted payment 304,873,079 24,081,204 M8, 745,782
8. Net irarsions to Separite Accounts, Sagragaled A s and Pratected Call A 18 1] ft
;: Mmunmﬂmmmmmw‘ 38,135,008 !4.1‘14.01; £5,113,965
Adends paid I
9. Faderal snd farsign Income texes pald [ d) el of § tax on capital
gains {fossas) 8,458 ET7 821,474, 718 931
10 Total (Lines 5 theough 8) 319,504 962 2,70 §t4, 578,508
11, Nat cash from oparations (Line 4 rinue Line 10) 25,674 468 14,504 570 15 034 169
Cash from Investments o
12. Provesds kom nvestminla sofit, makumd or mpakk
12.1 Banda 493,006 2,585, 3,607 047
' $2.2 Stooks D ] '}
2.3 Mortgage loans 0 0 0
124 Real satete 0 20,000 A
12,5 Cther d o 0 n
1uwmum)mmummuwmummm f1;,l 0 b
12.7 Miacal 0 1]
12.!TOMMIM(LN! 1Liia 127} A2, 808 2,345,731 M,507, 047
13, Costof investrente scquired (ong-tesm only):
18.1 Bonds o 9,3%2,302 9,867,742
13.2 Stocks 3,001,999 L} 2,128, M0
12.2 Moripage loans ] 0 (]
13.4 Raa) sotale 0 ] i
13.0 Oihr invasied sassls ] 0 o
13.8 Miscallonsous applietons 8,410 1 35,374
. 13.7 Totel iveutmanty s.onvimd (Lines. 13.1 1o 13.6) 3,00 450 9,823 11,857 356 |
44, Mot Incrosso (07 dacmess} In opntract iosns snd p noles 0 b []
18, Nt cosh from nvestewsnta {Ling 12.3 minke Une 13.7 and Line 14) (2,647, [?.Om 2,735, 601
Caah from Financing and Miscoliansous Sources
18. Caxch provided (sppked):
181 Suwplus nobus, aapital nabie . 0 ] - ]
16.2 Capital sdd pad tn surplus, lsse breasury stack f ] ]
5.3 d funds 0 0 D
8.4 Net depoialts on deposit-typs and othar ) Fablitioe 0 0
18.5 Dividands to slockholters D 0] )
10,8 Othur onsh provided (epplh 2,087,750 x| {416, 889
i Nnammummlmmd ulmlhuouuw«:u Ine: 16.1 niough Line 16.4 minue LiNa™16.5
7 P Lins 16.6) h 2,067,750 218,01 {415,388}
. RECONGILIATION OF CARH, CABH HQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18, Nod chings by cau, cah equivaients and short-term invasimants (Line 11, pive Lines 13 and 17) 26,44,100 191,808 38,204,472
18, Caehy, cash og and sy
10.1 Baglnning of year, 72,041,062 33,747 A0 33,747,490
182 End of 18 plus Lo 16,1) 57,266,800 1,530,200 72,041,062
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Unlversal Haalth Care, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Universal Henlth Cere Ino. .
MNotes to Pinanclal Staternents for the quarter ended June 30, 2012

A8 ¢ Signifi g Polici

The accompanying statutory-basis financlel statsments have bean prapared in conformity with tha statutory accounting practices
prescribed or permitisd by the State of Florida Depertment of Finencial Services, Office of Insurance Regulation (OIR), which
practices differ from U.S. generally acceptod accounting principlos (GAAF).

Prescribod statutory mecounting practices include a varioty of publications of the Nationel Association of Tnsurance Commissionery
(NAIC), a8 well as giate laws, regulations, and general administrative rles. Pormitied statutory aceounting prastices encornpass all

accounting practices not so prescribed. The Company hes no permitied sistutory esscunting practices. The more significant
variances from GAAP are as follows:

Invastmants: Tnvestments in bonds are reporied at amortized cast or fair value based on their National Assoviation of
Tnsurance Commissloners (MAIC) rating. Por GAADP, such fixed maturity investments would be designated st purchase: as
held-to-maturity, trading, or available for sale, Held-to-maturity fixed imvestmenis would be reported at amortized cost,
and trading and ayaileble for-sale fixed-maturity investments would bo reperted at fair veluo with unrealized gains and
losses reported in operations for those designated aa trading and as a ssperata component of other comprehensive income
for thoss designated as available-for-zals.

Fair valuve for statutory purj:om i baged on the prices published by the Securities Velation Office of the NAIC (§V0), if
available, whereas fiir valus for GAAP {a based on quoted market priccs.

All single-class and multl-class mortgage-backed/assst-backed securities (s.g., CMOQs) aro adjusted for the offects of
ohanges in prepayment assuraptions on the related accretion of discount or amortization of pramium of such securities
using cither the refrospective or prospective methods. If it is determined thet @ desline in fair valus iz other-than-
toraporary, the coet beefe of the security is written down to the undiscounted eatimated future cash flows. For GAAP
purposes, ail securitics, purchesed or retained, that represent beneficlnl interests in securitized assets (c.g., CMO, CBO,
. CDO, CLO, MBS, and ABS secarities), other than high-quality sscurities, aro adjusted using the prospective method when
there is o change in estimated future cash flows, If'it i determined that & deoling in fair value is other-than-temporacy, the
cost baals of the security in written down to fair value. If high-credit-quality securities ars adjusted, the retrospective
mathod is used, .
Non-cximitted ossecs: Cortain assets designated as "non-admitted,” principally furniture and equipment, certin deferred
tax assets, and other ‘esseis not specifically identified es su admiticd assct with the NAIC Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual, are excluded from tha accompanying statulory-basie balance sheets and are charged directly to
unassigned surplus. Under GAAP, such assets would be included in the balance sheets to the cxtont that those assets are
not fmpaired. The balances of non-admitted assets arc ag follows: ‘

Non Admitied Assats luns 30, 2012 Cacarhbar 34, 2011

Pharmacy rebats racebvable $ 1,428,384 s LE75508
Daforned Tex Assat 6,263,405 6,269,405
Furniture and equipment 1,974,086 2,360,461
Apcaunts fecelvable 17,904,503 18,862,978
Prepsd mpansas 61473 76,590
Deposis 541,391 641,391
veatmant In bonds ) - -
Amaunts die from refated partiss : 118,827 283428

Total Non Admittad Asseta 3 293079068 ' $ 32,714.577

Surphar notes payable: Notes paysble issusd by the Companry o related partios are olagsifisd as cspital and muplua on
statatory-besis, if epproved by the OIR, Under GAAP, such notes paysble are recorded aa liabilities (see Note 13),

Deferred income taves: Deftered lax sagels are limited to: (1) the smount of federal incoms titea paid. in prior years that
can be recoversd through Toss ¢y backa for existing femporary differences that reverse by the end of the subzaquent
calendar year, phus {2) the lesser of the remaining gross doferred tax assets expecied to be realized within one year of the
talance sheet date or 10% of net worth excluding eny net deferred tax assets, electronic data procsssing (EDE) equipment
and operating poftwaro, and any net positive goodwlll, plus (3) the amowit of remaiing gross deferred tax agsets that can
be offaet against cxisting gross deferred tux linbilitles, Any remaining dsferred tax asacts are non-admitted. Dofbreed taxes
do not inchuide amounts for state texes. Under GAAP, stae incoms taxes are mcluded in the computation of deferred taxes,
o deferred tax assot ia recorded for the smvunt of gross defirred tax assets expected to be realized in all future yedra, and a
valuation allownnce 1o established for deferred tax asgots not realizable,

Statement of cash flows: Cneh, cash squivalents, and short-term investments in the statement of cesh flows represont cash
balances and invertments with initial matorities of one year or Jess, Under GAAR, the corresponding caption includes cash
balapces and investments with initiel maturities of thrse months ar less.

Tho effects of the forogoing variances frora GAAP on the accompanying statutory-basis finencial statewents bave not boen
detsrmined, but are presumed to be material. .

. B,

Use of Estimas .

The presentation of tho financial stetements in conformity with stamtory accounting prnciples roquites management o imake
extimetes and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contlugent assots and Yiabilitics at
tho date of the financial statements and the reported revenuss and expenses during the reporting period. Significant acconnis that
are largely determined heged on menagoment's estimates and sasumptions include incwrred but not reported claimg and acsrued
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Heglth Care, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

pharmacy reimbursomont due to CMS, which are both included in medical claims payable; premiums receivable dus from CMS
rolated to retro-premium adjustments and risk-shering adjustments; and unallocated premiums received from CMS included in
unsarned premivm. Actugl results could differ from those estimates, and those differeaces could be materiel. Such estimates and
assumptions could changs in the futurs as mars information becomes known, which could impaet the amounts reparted herein.

C.

Universal Health Care, Inc. (the “Company™) ie & Florida domiciled health meintenance ovganfzation and a wholly owned
subsidiary of Universal Hesith Care Group, Inc. ("Croup™). The Company was incorporated in 2002 and formed for the purpoge of

promoting and operating a health maintenancs organization (“"HMO"). The Company commenced revenne genersting activities in
August 2003,

The Company has four contracts with the Department of Health and Human Sarvices, Centers for Medicers and Medicaid Services
(“tho Departmemt™} Agenoy for Heslth Care Administration and the Department of Blder Affairs to provide hsalth cars services to
Modicers, Medicaid and Diversion enrollces in various counties in Florida, These oconiracts accountad for 99% of the Company’s
revenues in 2012, The Dopartment awsardad the Cormpany (bo contracts for the period beginning July 1, 2003 and ending December
31, 2004 and has renewed the contractz through December 31, 2012. The comtracts provide for annual extsnsions subject to
agreement and spprovel by both partisg,

1. 'Shert-Term lnvostments :
Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments include cash balances and invagiments which are liquid and mabars in one

your or less when purchaged, including funds maintained under stahitory requirements (deposite), end consist of money market
end certificates of deposit funds registered with the NAIC., ’

Honda .
Tnvestments in bonds are rsported at amartized cost or fiir valus based ou their NAIC rating, Bonds not becked by other loans
uro principatly stated et amortized cost using the intereat methiod. .

Realized capitel guina and losses are dewrmined using the speciflc identlfication basls. Changes in the admitted asset camrying
amounts of bonds, mortgage loans, and common end nonredeemable proferred stocks are credited or oharged direcaly to
unassigned surplus,

“The fair value of en asset is the amount &t which that asset could be bought or sold in 8 current traneaction botween wil!ii'lg
perties, that is, other then in a-forced or Houidation sale. The fuir vatue of & lishility is tho amount at which that lability could
be settled in a current transaction between willing parties, that is, otber than in a forced or liquidation settlement.

Fair values ero based on quoted macket prices when available. When quoled market pricos aro not availsble, fair valus is
generally egtimated using disoounted cash flow analyses, incorpocating cuirent market inputa for shmilar findncial inatruments *
with compansblo ferms and credit quality. In inslances whoro there is littlo or no market activity for fho same or similar
Instruments, the Company eatimates fair value vaing methods, models,-and -assumptions that managoment believes market

. paticipants would use to deterniins a ourrent transaction price. These valuation techniques involve some level of management
ostimstion and judgment, which becomes significant with incroasingly corplex inetruments or pricing modele. Where
appropriate, adjustments are included to reflect the risk inherent in a particular methodology, modal or input used,

Financia] aseats carried at fair vahus are classified, for disclomure puposes, basod om & hicrarchy defined by the Fair Velus
Mesgurements Disclosure Topie of the Financial Accounfing Stendards Board's Accounting Stendards Codification (FASB
ASC). The bierarchy gives the highest ranking to fair valuss determined using unadjusted quotad prices in active markets for
identical agsots and liabilities (Leval 1) and the lowest ranking to fair valucs determined vsing methodologies and models with
unobaerveble inputs (Lavel 3). An asset's or a lisbility's classification is bagsed on the lowest level input that is significant to ite
measuTement, -

The lsvels of the fair vatue hierarchy are gs follows:
Level I - Values are unedjusted quoted prices for identical agsots and liabilities in active markets acossaible nt the
measurement date, ' : ‘
Laval 2 - Inputs include quoted prices for eimilar aggets or lisbilities in axtive markets, quoted prices from thoss willing to
trede in markets that axe Dot ncilvs, or oiber inputs that are sbeervablo or can be comeboralad by market data for the term
of the inatrument, Such inputs include market intcrest rates and volatilitios, sproads, and yiald curves.
Level 3 - Certain inputs are uncbssrvable (supported by littie or no market activity) and significant to the fair vahe
messurement. Unobaervable inputs refloct the Company's beat satimate of what hypothetical market partioipants would use
to dotormine & irangaction price for the agset or Hability at the reporting date. '

At Tuna 30, 2012, the Comnpany's imvestments in bonds ara classified as Level 2 instruments nd Its invagtmeats in stocks arp
classified ar Lovel 1 instruments.

3. Common Stocks : .
Investraents in common stocks are degigneted as available for sale and are reperted at falr valua with unrealized gaing or logses
reported not of taxes in other charges in capital and surplus.

4. Prferred Stocks
N/A
5. Morgage Loang on Real B

Single-class and mutti-class mortgage-backed/asset-backed securities are valued at amortized cost using the interest method
including snticipatsd prepaymeats. Prepayment assumptions ece obtained from dealer surveys or intemat or third-party
estimates and are based on the owrent intarest rate and economic environmeat. The prospective adjustment mathod is uged to
value all such securitics. .
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 38, 2012 OF THE Universal Heath Care, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Anticlp p 25 fact CY

The Company generally receives premiumg in sdvance of providing gervices, and recogmizes premium revemue during the
period in which the Company is obligated to provids sarvices to its members, Premiums are billed monthly for coversge in the
following month and are recognized ap revenue in the month for which ingurance coverago is provided. Accordingly, the
portion of premiums applicabls to futura periods §s inctuded in the BcGOmpanying etatutory-basis balance shoets as premiums,
recelved in advance.

CILEN 1 ad methodologs

pnagernent’s Po g for eatimating Lighilitics Loss
Claim processing expenses for unpaid cltims, insinding clains inourred but not yet reported, are scorued based on eatimated
CXPOTCS NSCSSARTY to process such claims.

pitalization policy/Predefined threshoids

Purgpent to Section 641.225(1) of Floride Statutes, the Company i3 moquired to mainmin o mininum surplus in an amount that
ia the greater of $1,500,000, or 10.03% of total Habilities, ot 2.084 percent of total annualized premiums, Additionally, according
to a Consant Otder filed with the OTR on September 25, 2008, the Company must maintaln & minimum surplve in an mmount
that is grester than 120% of the statutory requirement, As of June 30, 2012, the Company's capital and surplus of $12,260,902 -
is below the minimum of $17,338,142 az presaribed by Consent Grder and the Florida Statutes by $5,077 240.

i spense and Pharmacy Rebates Receivable

The ay's Medicars plang offer presoription dmg benefits under Part D of the Medicars fedaral health Insurance progmam
to individuals eligible for bensfits under Part A or Part B, As such, the Company receives additional premium and coat
reimbursement components as desoribed below,

Por qualifying low-income statug, or LIS, members of the Medicare Advantago Plaas, CMS pays the Company for some or the
entre LIS members' monthly premrium. The-CMS payment is dapendsnt upon & membar's income tevel, which is determined
by the Soclal Security Administration. Low-income premium s recognized over the contract period and roporiod as praminm
revenue. Additionally, for quelifying LIS membere, CMS will reimburse ths Company for all ar s portion of the LIS member's
deductible, colnmuranca, and co-payment amounty abova the out-ofipocket threshold for low-incoms bensficisries. Low-
incomn cost-shering subsidics arm paid by CMS prospectively as a fived arnount per mamber per month, and ars detarmined
based upon the plan year bid gubmitted lo CMS. After the slote of the annasl plan year, CMS reconciles achasl experience to
low-income coet sharing subsidios paid to the plan and any differerices o settled batween, CMS and the Company,

The Company else reccives paymenis from CMS for catastrophic reinsurence for members of its Medicaro plans. CM2
roimbursés the Company for 80% of the drug costs after a member reaches his or her out-of-pocket catagtropbic threshold
through & catastrophic reinsurance subsidy. Catastrophio reinsurance subsidics are paid by CMS prospectively as a fixed
aAmount per member per month, and are detenmined based wpon the plan year bid submitted to CMS, After the ¢loas of the
enrual plin yeer, CMS reconciles actual exparieace comparad to catastrophic reinsurance swbsldies paid to tha Compaay and
any differences are setiled betwsen CM$ and the Company.

Bifsctive January 1, 2011, CMS began providing the Medicare Coverage Cap Discount Program, where CMS provides
monthly progpective payments for phermaceutical manufactarer dgcounts mado availeble to members. The progpactve
disvount payments are determimed basad upom the plan year bid submitisd by plan spongors to CMS and current plan
enroliment, Following the plan year, CMS performa an smmual reconciliation of the prospective discount payments received by
the plan sponser to the cost of actual manufacturer discounts mads available to each plan sponsors enrollees under the
program.

Leow-incoma cost sharing and catastrophic reinsurance sabsiding represent funding from CMS for which the Company assumes
no risk end amounts reccived from CMS are reparted net of paymenta of the actual preseription drug costs related to the low-
incoms cost sharing and catastrophio reinsurance in the accompanying statutory-basis balance shests. Tho Company doos not
recognize promium revenus or medical clajms expenea for thig activity, .

Premiumg from CME for members of Medicare plans with Part D banefits are subject to sk corridor provisions. The CMS risk
cormidor calculision compares (he terget amount of prageription drug costs (limited o GOBtS under the atandard covenge ae
defined ty CMS) lsss rebates in the Company's annual plan bid (target amount) to sctual experisncs, Variancss of mors than
5% shove the target amount will result fn CMS making additional payments to the Corapany, and varianess of mare then 5%

* below the target amount will require the Company to rofund to CMS a portion of the premiums received. Risk corridor

peyments dus to or from CMS are estimated throughnut the year and ars recognized as adjustment to promium revenues and
due and unpaid premiums. This ostimato requires_tha_Company. to_consider. factors that-may-not-be-certain, inshuding

membership, risk scores, prescription drug events, and rebates. After the eloge of the ennual plan year, CMS reconeiles actoal
experience to the targel amount and any differences are scttled between CMS and the Compery.
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univarsal Health Care, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Madlcare Part D activity resulted in a payable from CMS of $6,110,231 at Yune 30, 2012, which is included in the lisbility for

amounts held under uninsured plans In the accompanying stetutory-basis balance sheet. Actual emounts of Medicars Part D rolated
assoty and linbilities could differ materilly from amounts recorded.

4. Liscpntinued Operations
N/A

5. Invertmponig
A-D. N/A

B, Repurchase Agroements and/or Seourities Lending Tremssctions:
The Company antered into n swecp regurchese agreement with a financial services institution to increase its retumn on invested

asssts. The trangactions involve the travsfar of excess cash to a regw
socuritios. On the next businoss day, the transferred cash,
and the collateralized sscurities are retumed. The a

lated financial institution that la collaterafized by
along with any interest thereon, in tranafisrred back to the Company
rrangement meels (he requirement to be avcounted for as secured

borawings. Ths Company requires that at all thmes, securitics obmined as collateral are suffloient to fund substantislly all of
the cost of purchasing roplacement asests. As of June 30, 2012, amounts outstanding under repurchsge agresments of
$3,984,708 are classificd as cash in the accompanying statement of sgsets. As of June 30, 2012, securities with o fair markst
value of approximately §4,064,000 were held as collateral under this agreernent.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A - C. All ukstanding shares of tho Company are awned by Group, an insurancs halding company incoipetated in the State of
Delaware with operations based In Floride. On Pebruary 14, 2011, Group entered into o 537,500,000 term-loan and a $2,500,000
unfunded revolving crodit agreement. On April 6, 2012, Group entered into e $60,000,000 semior revolving Hne of eredit,: the
procesds were used 1o pay-off the term-loan and provide for any additicnal minimum statutory capital requirementa for its
subgicaries, inoluding UHC. Group pledged 100% of ita equity intorest in UHCIC as sscurity under the credit revolver.

Surpius notes payable, related pariy:

During 2006, the Company recsived cash procesds for surplus notoa payable issued to Group amounting to $18,750,000 (soe nots
13), The torms of the tiotes payable specify that principal and interest on the notes is payable only upon the prior approvel from FIL
OIR. The notss payabla bear interest at 5% per antwint upon FL OIR approval. On September 26, 2008, the Company paid down
the principal $10,000,000 with FL OTR approvel. The Company pald down the Nots $2,000,000 on December.22, 2009 with FL
OIR. approval. On July 14, 2010 with FL OTR Approval, the Company made a $3,000,000 payment an the note, During the periods
covered by thess financial sttements, the Company has not received approval to pay for interest from the FL DIR; therefore, the
Company has not recorded accrucd intorest totaling $2,733,874 at June 30, 2012.

Other refationships: ’

The Company has a mansgement agrecment with Amerioan Managed Care, LLC (AMC), which autematicelly ranews on am annual
bpais, whorshy AMC provides supervisory end management services, performs specific functions and contract services to and
poforma certain payroll finetlons for the Company. AMC s owned 100% by Qroup. Effective Jenuary 1, 2011, fur compensation
for sarvices rendered, the Company shall pay AMC a percentaga of total collected premiums on a monthly basls. Ths amount shall
vary, as mutiglly agreed between AMC and the Company, but under no circumstance shall the percentags of collected premiums
pald 1o AMC-exceed B.5%, without obtaining prior approvel from the P, OIR. Purther, no amounts paid by the Company shall
result in the Company being out of compliance with fhe minimum statotory requirsments of the Florida Statutes. Percentage fees
were 7.7% for 201 1and 8.5% for six months ended June 30, 2012, Expenses incurred under this agreement totaled $27,430,000 for
fho six months ended Fune 30, 2012,

The Company records rent revenue from the space owned by the Company and cccupied by AMC.  Amaounts received by the
Company tataled $1,336,338 for the quarter ended June 30, 2012. ) .

D. In addition to the above-refierenced managemant agrocment, cortain sxpenditures for the Campany are paid by and reimbursed to
AMC, Universal Health Cars Insurance Company, Ing. (UHCIC), Universal Healfh Care of Nevada, Inc. (UHCNV), and Universal
HMO of Toxas, Inc. (UHMOT), Universal Health Care of Georgle, Ine. (UHCGA), companiea under coramon control by Group, as
weil 8s Group itsolf. The Company also pays for and is reimbursed by UHCIC, UHMOT, UHCNV end AMC for certain
expanditures. At Juns 30, 2012, tho Company owed 539 end 12 from UHMOT and UHCNY and was owed $17,478 and $100,849
from UHCIC and AMC respectively, which are clasaified a5 a non-admitted asset in Dus from Affiliates fo the accompanying
Statement of Assets. All amounts will be sottled per terma of the Company's intercompany transactions policy which requires the
payment to bo roede within 30 daya.

E. N/A

F. The Company has a menagement agrecment with AMC, which ranews on an automatio basis, wherby AMC provides
supervisory and management aervices, parforma apecific functions and contract services to and performs certain payroll fonctiona
for the Company. AMC ie owned 100% by Group.

In addition, the Company maintains a provider agreement with Amerlcan Family & Getatric care (AFGC), which is owned 100%
by a majarity of shareholder of Group. Amounts paid 10 AVGC under the provider agresiment for the six months ended June 30,
" 2012 were $1,047,110. S

Q. -L. WA

Under the Company's tax sharing agrecment, 59,011,364, included in eurrent faderal end forvign incoms tax receivablo in the
accorhpanying Statement of Assets, Linbillties, Capital and Surplug, fs due from Group to the Company end will be zetiled per
terma of the intercompauny transactions policy. . N .

13.

Capital and Surp Rhareholdes
1. UHC has 400,000,000 shares
2. NIA ‘
3. Prior approva! {s needed by FL OIR and restrictions are related to statutory surplus.
4. N/A :

5. Within the limitations of (3) above, thers are no restrictions placed on the portion of Company profits that mey be paid as
ordinary dividends to steckholders, :

i3' Dividend Reg and O olzations
suthorized, 126,250,000 shares issued and outstanding as of June 30, 2012,

6. N/A
T.NA
B WA
. WA

10.6
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10. The portion of unaseigned fands (urptus) represented or reduced by cumulative unrealized gains and loszes of $-81,990.
11. Please seo table as follows: '

Principal Toal '
Par Vilue ahdfor Prinaipal Unagproved
. fnterest (Pace Ameunt | Carcylng Valos | lmterest Pald sndfor Principal Date of
Date lsmasd Rata of Nopto) ofWoe | Comentyesr | Tnterestpald ) sndforinbercat | Matudty
Burphus
Nols 12429/2008 50% | S18,750,000 | $3.750,000 §0 [ 515,000,000 SLTILAN
12-13. N/A
14. Contingencics
N/A
15. Leasen
N/A

20. Fair Valus Measuraments
N/A

21. Oher Items
A-C.N/A - :
D, Included in ¢ash, cash squivalente and ehort term imvestments at June 30, 2012 is $4,732,202 of minimum deposita required
to be malntained undar contracts with cettain health care agencies,
R-Q, N/A

22. Bvents Subscquent
NA

Pharmacy Rebates
Quarter [Estimated Rx |Rx Rebates |Actual Actual Actusl
batel a8 as Billed or  |Rebates Rebates Rabates
Reperted on  |Otherwise |Received (Recolved  |Recelved
Financlal Confirmed [within 90  |within 91 to (More Than
Statements days of 180 days of |180 days .
Rilling Billing Aftfer Bllling
3/31/2009 667329| & 667,329] $ - 8 - & 667,329.00
6/30/2009, §93,220| 693,220/ - - 693,220
9/30/2009 726,079 736,079 - - 726,079
121312009 781,301 781,301 - - 781,301
3731/2010|— 596,985 — 596,985 = = 596,985
6302010 1,120,068 1,120,068 -1 1,119,385 683
/302010 B64,779) 364779 EEEERE -
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122172010 1,006,988] 1,006,938 6,790 760,676 239,522
3R 1.222,718)  1,222,718] < 1,222,718 -
6002011 1,383,657  1,383,657] 169,969 1,032,248 181,440
97302011 1220289 1,229,250 {0 L018.228 211,034

123172011 1,464,474] 1,464,474 . 891,157 573,317
33172012 1,495,572 1,495,572 T 1a8s50 .
63012012 3,208,342  3,208,342] 1,779,958] - -

10.8
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STATEMENT A3 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Heaith Cars, Inc.,
GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

o fions raquiring tha Ming of O of Matarial T wth the Siatm of

Did tha raporting éntity expertenca sny
Oomicls, s requirad by the Modal Act?

I£yes, hies the roport basn fisd with the domicliary elie?

Has any changs baen made during U yase of this clotemant In the charter, by-lews, scicies of incoarporstion, or deed of swttiamam of the
. rporting enilly?

H you, dute of changs:

Huva thers baon any subslantial changes In e organizalionsl chert since the prior guarter and?
¥ y#s, compioto the e Y - Par 1 - fzaBoned chart.

Han v reporting sniity boan o porty ko 8 mamer or conaclidation during the petiod covared by this st 7

H yoa, provide the reema of antity, RAIC Compary Code, and iste of domicle (Use bro leler viabe sbiweviation) for any endly hal has
Mudwmhuu redutt of the mangar or ponsolidation.

1 . 2 3
Mama of E; MAIC Compury Code]  Siais of Domiclp
Ine ragortng anly s mitact o o [ thirdkparty § ging ganersl agant(s) s
fach, or mmhnwwmnnﬂwmdhnhwmdh or principels tnvo
I} yea, attath un splanafion. '
Siats ay of what date th inlest dwl Inaticn of the reporing entlty wiw mada or 1 being made.

Sitwts tha &8 of dute tuet Lha ketest Ananclel sowninstian reporl bacame svslobly from olthar the stabs of domicile or the epording enfity.
Thia ciater shoutd bey the date of the sxaminad balanca shaet and ol tha dats the report wee completed

suu-urmld.mhmmmﬂmtmlknmmmmummwmmuummmmwmdu«uh
or the moporiing entty. Thia is the releass dat or b raparl and not e dets of tha examinaton [alawce
shest dais).

By what departmant or daparimants?
FL Dll

Hawe all financlal mmq-mnumfunmmmumm:mm actouniad for [n a subsequant Anencisl
siatemant fied with Departmants?

Havs sl of Lha sracommendetions within ha iatest el oxaml rapard basn flod with?

Huw-mmm-uymmnr hoedty, lisensas of raglstralions (including ooponats nagietration, If spplicatias)
mmummwm it entity during the parlod?

1 yes, Oive full mnhn:

Is the company & aubalilery of a bank hoding company reguiaded by the Feders) Reservs Boad?,

If rmsponda 10 8.1 i yos, pleasa idantify the nama of the bank holding company.

. bs tha company afiksted with one or more banks, thifla or securfties frma?.

M seaponas fo 8.3 1s yua, ﬂmnmldabdu-hr-nmlndhullon {ichy and stste of thas maln ofties) of any llllhnlm
fadersl regulatory sendons sgency (Le. e Pederal Reserve Bosd (FRB), the Ofce of tha Comptmilar of tha Curehoy ), he udlrnl
Dmd'tmmnu Gomporation {FOIC) and tha Sscurtias Exchangs Commiasion (BEC]] and idently the siiliste's pmary fad

ulator.)

Yea | ]

Yoa [X]
s [X]

Ya [ ] Mo %)
Yes [] Mo |}
Yo [ ] Wo (X)
Yes [ ] #o [X)
Y [ ]| Mo [X)
o[ M1

1211812007

08730107

1241842007
CYSR'SE
] W]
Tos ] Mo [X)
Yoo [ ] %o IX]
Yos [ ] Wo [X)

1 2 3 4 [ ]
Looation FDIC
_AMigloNoma - {cty, Sula) trg oge BEG
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Unlvercal Health Care, Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

[ 5] mwmmwmmmm. principal Snaacial officer, pﬁ'ﬂpﬂm m!mwu.ormupmm

wimitar funons) of the repofng aniity subject lo a coda of athlas, which ' ] Tes [X) Mo ]
o) mmnummummmmmmMurwmwm p I sd profassions r ‘

) Full, telr, Emely and und dabi ‘mnhﬁ.w‘cﬁonmmlmdmhﬂuﬂwmanpnﬁ\gmw

{c} CormpBance with wmmmmmmmmmm

{d) The prempt istamal reparting of vietationa to an ke pamon or § Idendified In the code; and

(8) Acuounisbilly for adiwrence o the code.
211 i'ths rssponsa o 9.1 is No, paasa axplpin:

82 Hae the coge of eihica for sanlar managars beea T ) Yea [} Mo [X)
821 It the reapones 10 9.2 bt Yau, provide Jrformation refated 1o amendmenile).

B3 Haws any provisiona of he code of sthlon bean welved for any of the speciled officans? Yex [ ] Mo (X
(4] 1 ts responss 10 9.3 Is Yas, provids the natur of any walvrn(s).

FINANCIAL
10.1 Dosa the reporting enilty report amy smoumts dye from parend, subsidiaries or sflilntas on Page 2 of this sist 12 Yoo [1 Mo [X]
102 Wy, (ndlcate sny bl from pacant & d In e Puga 2 )
INVESTMENT
"4 Wm-nydlnmhmuwmuu-hdhnpaﬂngmﬁyw.pl.lmduruuruptrm pr t, or ctharwine made svalleb
for vad by snothar pecson? {Excluds sacurifiaa undsr securites lpndng sgn Yoo [ ] Mo IX]
112 i yes, give il and complels [ndormation relating thersto:
12 Amount of real satxie snd rongagen hid in othar Invested sssets in Behadhds BA; [
13 Amount of mad ssizts end morigages hald in shori-tem i i 3
141 Dobda the repording sty have any L In parent, don wnd afaataa? Yas { ] Mo [X)
142 Uyas, plasss compiats the tofiowing:
1 2
Prior YearEnd Curreni Quartar
Book/Adjusied Boox/Adjusied
Canylng Vahum Camying Vah
1431 Bonds 3 -5
14.22 Prefured Slock 3 4
1423 Common Stock L) 3
1424 Ehork-Tamm vesirnonts ... 3 L)
14,25 Mortgags Loans on Real Estate ..........oeeeco s mene — 4 ]
4,20 Al Othar $ 3
14,17 Totnl investment in Parent, Suteidieriss and AMiales
{Bilkiotat Lines 14.21 to 14.28)..._ . J T — -0 5
14.28 Tobal invesiment In Imnlmeludmln I..InuM.lih Tise
above 3 a
481 Haw tha reporting sntity sntered inko any hadgin portad on Schadule DB? Yas [ ] Mo X)
182 Hyes, has & comprshansive descripfion of the hadging program basn mede svalisbla b 1 domKIEEY BT ..o e e Yoo [] Mo

1F e, alisch & descripfion with this stilement.
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Unlversal Health Care, Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Exclading Yoma L Schaduln B —Farl 3— Specisl Deposts, el satits, morigeos loans end frestmanms held physically In tu reporiing
aniity’s offioss, vautis or safety faposit bowes, wers 2% siocks, bonds and other securftes, owner throughaut the curmanl year hetd

o a cuatodiel d wiih & quaiified bank or brusi compeny in wocondsace with Bactan 1, K - General Examinsbon
W,F.mﬂunrml unotions, Cusindisl or Bafeissping Agresmants of tha NAXC Rinencin! Concifon

Yos (K] Mo ]
For all sgroements thrt admply with the requirements of e NAIC Frencisl Condition Eraminara Hendbook, oomptete the following:
) 1
Nams of 0
8 Fargo )
Far all ngrams e that 3o not comply with B requiremants of the MAIC Financis! Congiion Exeminary Hanvbook, provide tha narme,
Iopotion and & aomgleta axglenation:
1 ] " ]
Nemp(s) Lecefion{e) Complsts Explanglion(s) |
Have them besn any changes, inckuding neme changes, In tha custodian (s) (dentiiod in 16.1 duAng the current quarter? oo ... Yer [ ] Ko [X)
Nyss, ghve fufl and complats information reisting fhateio: ’
1 a 3 4
Old Cuglodn by Comtodipn | Date of Chasge Bepson
iduntify sl dvison, brokerid o wating on beha'f of brskaridedlars Uit have acoess 10 {he Kvastmant
secounts, handls acurles wnd sthowity to maka | nis on behat of tha mepoiting nlfly:
[] 3
Contral Regletration Namafs)
W:L_______..__n...................llol Is Capltal Bsnnpamant, inc..
Hawe all the fiflng req s of the Prvposes #nd Procecuoa Maua! of the NAIC Becurites Velustion OMco beon billownd? ...... Yes {X} No [ ]

I no, list Excaptiona:
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Haalth Cere, Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - HEALTH
4 Oparating Percentages
4.1 ARH ks percant 1.1 %
12 AlH coat contalnmant peroent 0.0%
1.3 ALH gxpanee paroent exciuding cost "~ 3
21 Doyousct sz a dlan for haa'th aavings Yaa [ 1 Mo x|
2.2 I yas, paass provids the emownd of custodial Bunde haki s of tha reporiing dats. 3
2.3 Do you 8ot a& 8n Etiminisirtor for hesith gavings . Yes [ ] Mo [X]
2.4 [ yss, pleass provide the batance of the Axide sd @3 of the reporting date ] :
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univeraal Health Care, inc.

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

[ Yaar o Dats - Alloasted by Bistes snd Terftorte
1 Direct Buninass Only
[
2 3 4 Feduts! [] T . B [
Acchdoot & Banetle | Pooumn 8| Proputy | Toiu
Antve Hashh Mudicers Madicaly Program Ofhar Cosusfly Columns | Deposit-Typa
Slates, Fio. Stetug | Promums | THaXMill | TibsXX | Pregions | WL.EEM_‘S_#'__WW 7
1. Alsb AL o
2. Aika AK 0
& Adbres AT 0
4. A AR ]
& Calfomla CA 1]
8 Colorad co 1]
7. Conmsclioul 18 b
8 Dk DE 0
B Disk Colwmbla__ ... DG '}
10. Flokie L ] 1,178 | 247,030,740 1...89,548,841 M6 481,657
11. v QA '}
12 Hewsll HI '}
13. Kaho 1] 2
14, (ol ' o
16. indtanm -] (]
18, lows.., 'y a
17. Ksnsss K8 ']
18, Kanbucky. KY ]
18 Loulslans LA () .
. Maine ME 0
2. Marytand MD| ]
2. Messachusotts MA ]
28, Michigar M )]
M4, M b MN [\
5. Masstwslppt MS I}
28, Missowd MO 0
27. Mont uT [
28, Nebraska NE [
20, Navade NV 0
30, Mew H NH (]
3t New Jacsty NJ ..
i 22, New Mexica NM )
33, New Yok NY 0
M. Norh Caroling NG 0
M, Mocth Dakela ND ]
"3, Chvo . OR il
37. Chishonm K o
30. Oregon OR [
3. Peaneyh PA ]
#0. Rhods e Rl {4
41, Bouth CRIINE .o e e B ¢
42 Bouth Dsiols 80 ]
3. T TN B
44, Teuss T 0
45, Limh T [
46, Yannont T ]
47. Vigris YA 2
48, Washington W) b
49, West Virghls . .....cccrsnnncr . WV f]
50, Wisconel w i
. Wy WY D
$2. Amasican Semon AB ]
63, Gumm . ay ]
&4, Puwto Rico PR )
65 U.B. Virgin Ielerxis v B
88, Northsm Mariana lslands ... ..., MP ol..
&7, Canade ] o
8. Agoregate cther allsn or .. XK ] ] 1] )] 0 0 i fi)
. X 1,170 | 247,630,740 |... 88,549,841 ] 0 D |..346,481,567 | ... b
o mgma | ;
1. Totgl {Dirpt Bushges) o) 1,176 | 247 630,740 | 88,545,641 0 0 o] M6, 4 557 o
DETALS OF WRITE-NO '
. X0
b1t
X,
Summary of remalning wriks-ins for
Line 58 from overfiow paga Fivl 0 (] (] 0 (. IN— 0 i
T 2041 g B s | gy 9 ¢ 8 3 0 0 9 0
) < InSurEncE CAMMTT DSTHRIE RRGTRY o ia; (2] Gualiied - Gyiaiied o Re} {E) Biglhte » " Endties piglhle or
appcoved towee Burpius Lines A o staly; (N) Hone of the sbev.- Not skowod 1o welte Dusinses (n he siats.

o

Y ——

Carmra 7 Olhir Allsn.
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STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 80 2012 OF THE Unl\mrﬁal Health Cars, Inc.

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The ta) reports e raquised 10 ba Nliad aa part of your statement fiing, WHM'MMPIM pany dont nol irnesct b lypa of bieineas
!urnl!bhlhlpodl’lrlpatnltblﬂn‘l mnwudmwmmmmﬁNWMhudﬂ 'NDNE’nMﬂldahreod.MIboMMhbw
H tha suppk 4 requirad of your but s not belng filed for whalivar rrason snier SEE EXPLAKAYION 5 tho inte
SQuestions.
RES; E
1. Wl The Medi PatD | pp b Alad with the state of domidie and the NAC with this stalemant? [ | W
Explanstion:
1.
Bar Code:

1- |||||||||_|u||'||g||u||||1|||u|||||,|||ju|u|_lujmu|mj|||||1||||||nll|u||||u||||||
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STATEMENT AS GF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Unlversa! Heslth Care, Inc.

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION

Repl Estate
1 2
X Filor Year Ended
o Date
- 1. Bookatjusted camying value, Decombar 31 of prior yoar 9,742,442 0, 105,896
2. Cost of poquined:
2.1 acheal cost at time of scxuieiion. 0
2.2 Additonal investment made sfler soquisition i
3. Curren yedr change In sncumbrances [
4. Totsl gain floas) on disposak D
6. Dedust smounts facelved on dlsposals )
B Tetel forelgn exchanga chenge In bookiedjustes cairying valus I
T Daduct cunent year's ather fian temporary Impaliment recopnized 2,000
& Deduct ourmnt year's d 111,949 33,454
9. mﬂummﬂhomdmmnmmnu1ﬂmﬁa} 9.570.403 9,142, 442
0. Dadust tatel nonadmiibed smouns 410,712 470,254
| i1._gennen] value stend of current pariod L Ive § minue Ling 16} 8,08, 721 5,283,184 |
_Morigage Loans
1 2
Prior Yea Ended
Your Tp Date Decembar 21
1. Book valuak g d Indereat, O 31 of plor yesr. D i)
2. Contof aoiulned:
2.9 Aciuel coat ol Imes of poguiaition 0
2.2 Addlional invesyeant made after soquisition .0
3. Caplieiizad defrad Intersst fi]
4. Aocrwsl of it 0
& Unenlized vahuation (e (]
8. Total gain (loss) on dleposal 0
7. Daout smownts recalvad on disposls. el N . K 0
B Mummummmmhummummh 0
0. Total forskyn exchanga change In book valusiraatrded invastmant excding sccrued kisrest 0
9. Dmuwmyﬂl‘-ulurhntmpomylm kment recogniped L]
11. axcluding d interest at eod of currant pared (Linas 14243 +4+8+8-7-
mm ] ]
12, Tolsl vatustion sllowsnce, ]
13, Sublotel (Line 11 mu-umm ] 0
14. Doducd totel 2 -0
.qg_mmmmmw;mmm 2 [
Long-Term irvi
1 7
Priar Year Endod
Yeui To Data Decamber 31
1. Bool/sdwiad canying viive, Decembar 31 of prior year, ) 0
4 Cost of acquired:
2.4 Astuel cos 1 ¥ of scquisiton 5
22 Addibonal investment rads sfior S0UIMION .o Bl - B —
1 G d Intaresd and ciher. k. e e R [
4. Aocrusl of dis .. " " [}
5 i d vakustion (decr l o, M ) ]
&, Total ga'n foss) on ok i y ]
7. Daduot ik rlnlluldun
8. Deduct scortizaton of premium and dep
£ Votal foreign exchangs change inb Xis djt ‘eaminnv-lh
-10. Deduot cument year'a other than d "
il mmwmnnvdu-umwwmpdwmu1ms-4-m-1-0+0-1u) ]
12 Dadcuct Wist nonsdmitied ]
13 at end of 11 onlnus Line 9 1]
___Bonde and Stocks . 5
) Pedos Yeor Ended’
Year To Date — Deoambor31 |
1. Bookiacluated camying vakus of bordds end ekocke, December 31 of 3,508, 108 24,254,007
2. Cost of bonds and stocks prory 3,001,068 AE.786,98
3. Astrusl of g.

4. Unceaitzad valuation § 4,10 (168,71
T —— e
Daduct mation for bands and stacks d L 60T,

7. Deduot 8 22,4
8 Twlmlmmmlnmewm ]
8. Deduol current years other thin d. 0
0 ammwmnmnmarmmma(uau $42+34448.8.T+8-0). 6,061,117 3,59, 168
11, Daduet ol drnltted el .0
12, Staement value st gnd of cument mﬂuﬂo_mm![,m 1 8,061,117 536, 198
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STATEMENT AB OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univarsal Health Cars, Iné.

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1
Short-Term nvasimants
1 3 4 [ .
Puld far Aoorueed
BookiAduated |iorest Collactad Intansat
Camying Value Par Vatu Anius Coat Your Yo Date Yaar Tg Deig
2165999 24,084,106 09,094,108 2,60
SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION
Short-Tarm Imvestmants
1 2
Prior Year
Yaar To Dais T3
1. Boowadiated canying valus, Deaomber 31 of por y 81,508,071 2,089, %8
2. Cotof shurtitvm saquined ns_.au.m 101,625,601
2 Accrual of dis 0
4. Unrsatized valuation & (e [1]
5. Totel galn (loss) on o (1N 4]
8. Dedyct considerution reoshved on 87 A4, 470 68,005,700
7. Deduct ton of premk 0
B. Totyl forsign exchangs chengs b bookisdfustes canying vl b
8. Deduct curank yone's olbax than temporary bmpal fred .
10. Bookacjusted cmrying velum ot and of curment porod (Lines 1+2+3+445-8-7+8.8). 28,064, 106 51,509,071
11. Dedwct tois ad o ]
L_12. Sistecan value stend of curent perfod [Ling 10 iioys Line 11) 53,00, 108 61,508,071 |

sio3



STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Cara, Inc.

Schedule DB - Part A - Verification

NONE

Schedule DB ) Part B - Verification

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 2
Schedule DB - Verification

NONE

Scheadule E - Verification

NONE

Schedule A - Part 2

NONE

Schedule A-Part 3

NONE

Schedule B - Part 2

NONE

Schedule B - Part 3

NONE

Schadule BA - Part 2

NONE

5104, 5105, S106, 8107, 5108, E01, E0Z2, E03




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care, Inc.

Schedule BA -Part 3

NONE
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STATEMENT A5 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univoarsal Health Care, Inc.

Schedule DB - Part A - Section 1

NONE

Schédule DB - Part B - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part D

NONE

Schedule DL - Part 1

- NONE

Schedule DL - Part 2

NONE

EQS, E07, EO8, E09, E10




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univarsal Health Cara, inec.

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH
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STATEMENT A8 OF JUNE 30, 2012 OF THE Univeraal Health Care, Inc.

Schedule E - Part 2

NONE
Madicare Part D Coverage Supplement

NONE

E12, 385
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Audit Committee and Manageiment April 12, 2012
Universal Health Care, Inc,

In planning and performing our audit of the statutory-basis financial statements of Universal Health Care,
Inc. (the Company) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States, we considered its internal control over financial
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the statutory-basis financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s intemal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies
or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant -
deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified. However, as discussed below, we identified
certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be tnaterial weaknesses.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on e timely basis.

During our audit, we noted the following maiters involving internal control over financial reporting and
its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses as of December 31 2011.

Financial Statement Close Process

The financial statement close process is defined as the process where the results of various
transactions are summarized, reviewed, consolidated, edited and created into a variety of
management financial reports: The boundaries of this process begin with the preparation of the
preliminary trial balance and end with the preparation of the financial statements and related
disclosures and analyses. The process includes closing the general ledger and preparing the trial
balances and any consolidation entries, accumulating the posting of journal entries, drafling the
financial statements and disclosures, and preparing management’s discussion and analysis.

Several of the Company’s processes that are integral parts of the financial statement close process
were found to be deficient during the course of our audit. As a result, approximately sixty entries
have been proposed by either Company personnel or our audit team, including an individually
significant entry related to medical and pharmacy clalms payable for approximately $7.0 million
that was not recorded by management and contributed to our issuance of a qualified audit opinion.
Additionally, we noted that the financial statement close process had not been formally completed
when we began our year-end audit fieldwork in late February 2012, We also note that the

1204-1349848 EXHIBIT

g l Ameer firm of Ernst & Younp Gloval Limdtec




"““H“H""||m||||||||||||ummmmt.,..... NST&YOUNG

Company’s accrual for medical claims payable was not finalized until the middie of March 2012
and a complete draft of the statutory-basis financial statements was not available unti early April
2012, which is beyond the regulatory reporting requirement of April 1, 2012.

There should be a formal process in place in order to ensure that financial statements are generated
appropriately and timely. This should include, but not be limited to, the following;

»

A process to ensure all expenses incurred during the period are accrued as of the

month-end date

A process to ensure that premiums and other health care receivables are recognized
correctly as they are earned and that proper cut-off is achieved from period to period

A process to improve the tracking of claim overpayments,

A process to consider the effects of subsequent claims payments on the liability for medical
and pharmacy claims payable,

A formal process to review key financial information by employees that are not responsible
for the preparation of such financial information.

A re-evaluation of the information technology and accounting resource capability in
response to an increase in the complexity, nature, volume of transactions, and growth of the
entity over the past two years

We recommend management review its current procedures for key processes within the financial
statement close process and determine the appropriateness for those processes for preventing or
detecting and correcting material misstatements, preparing reliable, accurate monthly and annual
reporting and ensuring such processes are consistent with leading practices in the industry. The
Company should consider computer, computer-dependent and manual controts that affect such
processes as well as the adequacy of the Company’s cwrrent information system to provide the
necessary information.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, board of
directors, management, others within the organization and the State of Florida Department of Financial
Services Office of Insurance Regulation to whose jurisdiction the Company is subject and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

érwvt-r MLLP
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To:

Kerby Baden, EIC

From': Jenny L Jeffers IS Spécialist
Sdbject: Documentation of Data Analysis
Date: December 10, 2012

Jennan Enterprises, LLC was contracted with invotex Group on behaf of the state of Florida Office of
. Insurance Regulation to review the claims system and integrity of the claims data as a part of a targeted
Financlal and Market Conduct examination of Universal Health Group. The companies were scheduled

to convert the Fortuna System, which has been implemented at the companies since 2006, to the QNXT
system by Trizetto.

An Initial visit was performed by Lisa Marteney of Jennan Enterprises,'LLC and a report generated on
October 24, 2012. In this report and assoclated meeting notes, it was stated that:

Jason Mitchell stated that during the last year, between 3 and 4 million dollars has been
invested in Universal’s infrastructure. Changes to the infrastructure include new servers, more
storage systems, rebuilt switches, additional fiber optic lines, rebuilt circuits, upgraded internet
lines and becoming more virtualized. A tremendous investment in money and resources has
been made to upgrade Universal’s infrastructure.

Currently the load percentages are where Universal fikes to see them - except for storage, which
Is currently running at 65% of capacity. Jason stated that additional storage will be added in the
near future.

Jason Mitchell stated that over the last 18 months, IT has grown approximately 35%. Jason,
Deby and a lot of the new IT team have had the opportunity to work together at WellCare.

Jason also stated that IT is utilizing quite a few contractors. They have added two new positions.
Director of IT Security and a Sr. IT Auditor

-Jason stated that the current plan is to have the conversion from the Fortuna claim system to

the TriZetto claim system complete by the June/July 2013 time frame.

Jason stated that anything “relevant” from the Fortuna system wili be moved to the new
TriZetto system. All data from the Fortuna system will be maintained in the Operational Data
Store {ODS). All new data will be held here alsc. This will allow for easier reporting and
auditing. The Fortuna system will also be maintained and running for audit purposes.

Jason stated that one reason for the change from the current Fortuna claim system to the
TriZetto claim system is that TriZetto has the capacity to handle the Company’s growth. TriZetto
will be hosted in their Denver facility. Jason does not want any critical systems to be run out of
the Universal Healthcare facility. Jason stated that.Universal does not have the data center
layout, environmental controls or the capacity to handle supporting all of the critical systems. It
appears from review of the Statement of Work contracts between TriZetto and Universal that
the claim capacity issues that Universal has been plagued with in the past should be taken care
of by the new TriZetto claim system. The company has entered into a 10 year contract with
Trizetto.

Jason stated that the original target date for completion of the conversion from the Fortuna

claim system to the TriZetto claim system was before open enroliment. Open enroliment begins

EXHIBIT
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on October 15™ and runs for 45 days. On the 1* of September, a meeting was held and it was

.decided that instead of rushing the conversion process, the process would stop for now and
resume in the Januarv/lfebruary 2013 timeframe. Jason stated that the new date for all testing
and the conversion to be complete is the June/luly 2013 time frame. '

Following the review of Ms. Marteney’s report and interview notes from her interview with Jason
Mitchell, VP of Technology and Deby McCourt, Director of IT and the processing of the claims data
provided by the company for the selection of samples, a discussion was held with the EIC and Jenny
leffers; IT Lead on the project. Questions were raised regarding: ‘

‘e The expenditure of funds for upgrade of the systems in spite of the conversion to QNXT and the
hosting of all processes by Trizetto

e The curtailment of the conversion project on September 1, 2012 when it was further stated by
Jason Mitchell that no surprises were noted during the conversion

- The difficulty experienced in interpreting the claims data to determine fully and partially denled
claims as well as the issues noted during the claim sample review

e Difficulty encountered in the attempt to determine the percentages of denied claims for each
company and line of business

It was decided that a second onsite visit — this time by Jenny Jeffers, Lead |S Specialist was needed to
determine the actua! reason for curtailing the conversion as well as to further discuss the quality of the
data going into the new system. This visit occurred on November 20, 2012,

Additional interviews were conducted with:

¢ Jason Mitchell, VP of Technology — overview of conversion project and discussion of project
-delay ‘
. Shalendra Dhanasar, Sr. Data Analyst — data quality overview
Bryan Richardson, Sr. Director Provider Services '
Travis Johnson, Sr. Director Enrollment Operations
Mellssa Johnson, Sr. Manager of Claims
Debra Wingo, Manager of Diversion
Linda Shoenfelt, VP Operations

The primary discussion for the meetings of the day focused on the data quality prior to the initial
conversion attempt and during the period under review as well as the efforts by the company to clean
up the data and continue with the convérsion. One primary concern was the basis for the decision to
curtail the conversion project.

In the discussion with Jason Mitchell, he explained that the conversion was stopped September 1, 2012
when it was discovered that the data from the Fortuna system needed a lot more cleanup before the
conversion would work appropriately. This was detected during the UAT (User Acceptance Training). The
conversion was not working. IT presented the case‘to upper management that the data was not
converting appropriately due to muitiple issues with the source data {the issues are éxplained in more
detail in the discussion with Bryan Richardson). Mr. Mitchell felt that If the converslon was completed
"and the new system was implemented prior to open enroliment, serious consequences would ensue.
Therefore, the decision was made to “beef up” the Fortuna system to accommodate any growth
resulting from the open enroliment process. Infrastructure was expanded and changes were made to
the Fortuna system, both of which were at near capacity. The contracts with Fortuna {Indus/E4E) were

extended-mare-thanmonce {as-evidenced by the-contracts withrindus provided-and reviewed by ther1S =



Specialist). New rates were negotiated and the current expectation is to have the new system up and
running by summer of 2013 — the dates are specified in the Indus (E4E} contracts - see Attachment 1,

The original conversion project was driven by two major company needs:

» The need for sufficient capacity to accommodate the growth of the company

¢ The end of the service contract with indus (E4E) for providing both software support and TPA
services

The project team (no dedicated team was established, rather all IT personnel and available business
personnel were a part of the team) was given a March 30, 2012 deadline for completing the conversion
project. The contract with Trizetto was not signed until December of 2011. The contracts provlded for
review did not include the coinpleted signature blacks and dates 5|gned however the date stamps were
present on the documents. See Attachments 2a — 2d.. The original negotlations were occurring during
October 2011 and that is when the work began on the conversion planning. The size of project and
amount of data to be converted made the target date virtually Impossibie to achieve, Therefore, the
project plan was modified to minimize the work required. One of the items that were de-emphasized
was the scrubbing of data prior to performing the conversion, Rather, emphasis was on mapping the
data from Fortuna to QNXT (Trizetto product). There were field mismatches {fields in Fortuna that were
not in QNXT and fields that were in QNXT that were not in Fortuna). These situations were handled
utllizing user defined fields in QNXT to accommodate needed information in Fortuna that was not in
QNXT and in developing ODS (Operational Data Store) which would contain information from both
systems. The project plan for the development of the ODS system was: provided and reviewed — See
Attachment 3. Data that was not in Fortuna was minimal according to the company; but to enhance
the data and provide some normalization, a contract was developed with Enclarity to do data
Improvement on the provider data and signed on 12/2/2011 - See Attachment 4. Fees are addressed
on page 9 of this document. Discusslon with Bryan Richardson indicated that the Enclarity process did
not improve the data quality as expected. HHI Consulting was utilized to assist in the Project Charter
development and converslon project plan - See Attachment 5.

A conversation was held with Linda Shoenfelt, Project Manager of the conversion project. Linda was
hired from WellCare and had assisted in the implementation of Facets at that company. She noted that
she came in at the contract negotiation stage of the game and assisted with the development of the
Statements of Work (SOWSs) and Service Level Agreements (SLAs). She further indicated that she

worked with the outside Project manager from HHI Consulting — specialized in QNXT conversions. A Gap
analysis was performed and it was discovered that ZNXT and MedHOK (Medical House of Knowiedge —
software for encounters) would provide the needed functionality. QNXT is a medical services admin
system that Is specifically written for government medical system processing. The concept of groups is

* not the emphasis, but rather the members. Some issues were noted — for example that encounters
were not being loaded. Solutions were developed for gaps as much as possible with the short time
frame. See Attachment 6. Personnel were working around the clock to attempt to achieve the
implementation deadline. The company had grown very fast before the infrastructure was ready for the
growth. Finally, after 4 mapping attempts and failed testing, the entire team together decided not to g0
Ilve This was not until September 2012,

The result of the conversion not being completed in March, 2012 was the requirement for the
management of UHCG to negotiate extensions with Indus {E4E) for maintenance and TPA services to
their contract which had been signed Initially in October, 2006. The IS Specialist asked if Fortuna was a

commercial package or written for UHCG. The response was that it Is a commercial package but was



developed with advice from UHCG and they were the primary client. It was stated that one impetus for
the short conversion project period was disagreement between UHCG management and indus
management. Thus, the differences had to be worked out to allow the company to continue to process
business on the old system. Additionally, the infrastructure had to be enhanced at UHCG to allow for
adequate capacity and some changes were required for the Fortuna system to handle increased capacity
that may arise from open enroliment, The contract amendments were reviewed and changes in prices
and dates of renegotiation — See Attachment 7. The amendments show the renegotlations at dates '
specifled in the description of the conversion target and modified target dates and the current contract
is scheduled to end in March 31, 2013. This is an issue In light of the current conversion date being July
- September 2013, It was noted that the run out charge was significantly greater for the contract
amendment in March 2011. This could have been a contributing factor in the disagreement between
the two companies.

The initial conversion project failed due to two major issues:

» * The time allocated for the project created an unattainable goal, therefore importarit steps were
not carried out, ' -

s The data that has not been in good shape since the inception of the Fortuna system (October
2006) and was not approprlately cleaned up and corrected prior to the conversion.

The company Is to be commended for curtailing the implementation and go live with the new product
prior to open enroliment for 2013. This avoided what the company called a certain fiasco with the
acceptance of new members and new plans.

The IS Specialist requested Interviews with Bryan Richardson, Sr. Director of Provider Services and Travis
Jjohnson, Sr. Director of Enrollment Services to discuss.issues they are working on with the data, These

* meetings were to gain a better understanding of the data issues other than the claims data that was
provided to the IS Specialist for the selection of samples.

Bryan Richardson came to the company from WellCare and has been with the company since June 2012.
He noted large data discrepancies and verified that due to the time restraints, insufficient data cleanup
and normalization had been done on the provider data prior to the initial conversion attempt. The
mapplng efforts did not take into account the differences in data relationships in the two systems such
as the Line of Business and Plan relationships. The group is an entity for providers in QNXT and the
afflliation concept is used whereas this concept had not been applied in Fortuna. Roles would change of
a specific group and changes were not appropriately made. Processors were allowed to enter a new
provider record if the appropriate address was not found. There were not checks to make sure that the
appropriate record did not exist. This resulted In multiple records for many providers — one provider
was found to have 5300 records associated with his provider number — 13 locations were valid for the
group. There was no QA or really way to find the errors. Bryan's cleanup efforts began following the
Enclarity-cleanup work, which he stated was not productive. The data was too bad for the Enclarity
process to clean up - they did however add the NPI (National Provider Identifier) numbers to the
provider records. This fact indicates that the company did not have NPl numbers (which are required
for all providers for Medicare and Medicaid) for all providers prior to this effort. - The Issues with the
provider data could have led to incorrect payment of claims, inability to identify duplicate claims
submitted and inappropriate pricing of claims prior to the major cleanup effort that is now being
conducted at the company. Bryan Richardson hired temps to manually make corrections to much of the
data. IT personnel have looked at the original logic for converting provider data and have redone or
reworked it to be correct. Bryan is currently reviewing the mapping for correctness. He has created

design-templates for-each-type-of-provider-QNXT pays.claims-well-according-to Bryan-but-does-not-do



the best job on providers. Therefore Ul fixes had to be added to the scope. MedHOK will be used to fili
the gaps between needed functlonality and the functionality provided by QNXT. Bryan stated that he '
hopes to do the final provider conversion in mid to late December. One major concern is being able to
provide correct and complete provider directory information. There is currently no Trizetto help but
they will need to be re-engaged. The project is over budget for both time and cost — The IS Specialist
requested a budget to actual comparison — not provided.

A conversation was held with Shalendra Dhansar, Sr. Data Analyst to discuss the issues with the data.
He explained that 6 years ago Fortuna was a small package and that the company had little growth for
the first few years. In 2007, there was a dramatic increase in PFFS enrollment from 20,000 - 66,000
members in 1 week. Due to CMS compliance requirements, the company had to enter the new
members onto the system within a short period of time. Thus these members were entered manually
resulting In a “flasco”. PFFS indicates any doctor any time with slack requirements at that time, This
was. the source of many of the data errors — hand entry and no editing in the system at that time. In
2008 and 2009 CMS began requiring NP (Natlonal Provider Identifier) and clamped down on
restrictions. In entermg the address for both members and providers, there were no data checks
alfowing incorrect addresses, cities, counties and states to be entered. Incorrect addresses can result in
communications with members being misdirected and incorrect data entry can result in inappropriate
denial of claims due to apparent ineligibility. These issues were possible with the data at UHCG. IN
2010 the growth began to slow down and the company began to set up for HEDIS (Healthcare
Effectiveness Data and Information Set) and decided to strive for 5 star data. The data has been much
improved between 2010 and the present according to Shalendra. The IS Specialist followed up on the
member data and asked to speak to the head of enroliment.

A new person has also been brought over on March 26, 2012 from WellCare to handle enroliment,

" Travis Johnson is very experienced in SOL which Is the database that Fortuna utilizes. The cleanup
process for the enroliment data Is being done outside of the master database. The goalis to clean up 3-
6 years of experience in enroliment data. QNXT utilizes AEM (Automated Enroliment Ma nagement) to
handle enroliment. It was discovered that the interface did not accomplish all of the functionality
required by the company. They now have an in house process for eligibility handling. Travis has
increased the enrollment team from 25-30 people to 65 currently including 22 phone service team
number Increase. Roles and responsibilities have been added and assigned. There is a team doing
memberreconcifiation between CMS and the company. When there is a reject from CMS a root cause is
found by the Quality Team. This team is also handling complaints. The SOW (Statement of Work) for
Trizetto and project plan were re-done to reflect all changes from regulatory agencies. Trizetto is taking
over the processing functions that are currently being performed by EAE/Indus/Fortuna. There were no
.SLAs (Service Level Agreements) in the past but they are being Incorporated Into the Trizetto contract.

" The original observation and one of the reasons for the second on site vislt resulted from the difficulty
experlenced In interpreting the data provided for the selection of denied claim samples. The IS
Specialist noted the apparent high occurrence of denied claims. Verification of the method of
identifying totally denied claims and partially denied claims resulted in discussions with Shalendra

" Dhansar, Sr Data Analyst. The answers were not clearly defined and often Melissa Johnson, Sr. Claims

Manager was brought into the conversation. The data provided was not consistent. Denials were noted.

in different ways in different data, Rather than having a relational database with denial reasonsin a
related table, the data had fields numbered — denial reason 1, 2, etc. The fields were not named to
reasonably reflect the data in them and the data was not consistent or complete. Some records were
found in the claims header records but there were no detail records matching the header records. Some

clatms-indicated-no-payment-but there were-records-matching those-claim-numbers-in the-check file:-No-—-—— =~



explanation was avallable for these occurrences. Another improvement was that prior to 2010 anyone
could request a change by E4E which kept thing changing unnecessarily. That has been changed and
change requests have a defined path.

A conversation was requested with Melissa Johnson, who came to the company from WellCare the end
of May, 2012. She noted that there were no management tools in place as she had expected. Her
Impression Is that the data is there somewhere but is hard to get to. In some cases flelds have been
used for other things. The IS Specialist had run some gqueries to determine percentages of denied claims.
It was determined that no reliance could be placed on the results due to difficultles with data
consistency. Melissa was asked by the EIC to create a denied claim report showing percentages. During
the onsite discussion, she was working on perfecting her queries to take all of the differences in the
meaning of denied into consideration. IPAs and capitated services which should have been excluded -

in the remark field {open text). She was working on the iterations of the query to be able to produce an
accurate denial report (a basic management tool) from the current data. When asked about the new

- system, Melissa stated that the prior managers who have now left the company had seen the system
but she has not seen the new system. Most first pass processing is performed in India by Indus {E4E)
with some of the reconsiderations being worked at the St Petersburg location, Weekly audit meetings
are held with the claims processing umts in India and daily inventory is reviewed.

Debra Wingo discussed Diversion claims with the IS Specialist and the EIC. She explained that this is a
pllot program in Florida and that the company has put in a bid to provide services for multiple counties.
The new program wili be called MLTC. The company submitted a bid on 8 of the 11 counties where the
LOB will be offered. QNXT does not have the required configuration to handle Diversion. The current
Diversion data indicated that 95% of the claims were denied. This was not correct but is an example of
the data quality and completeness associated with the claims data for diversion. A system will need to
be found or developed to handle Diversion members, providers and claims in the future.

In summary, the following observations have been made:

e The data of the company has been unsatisfactory for several years. An initiative is currently in
place to Improve the quality and completeness of the data for providers, members and claims,
Claims data and processing is dependent on provider and member data. Therefore, claims
processing could have been compromised over the last years due to the inadequacy of the
provider and member data.

s The company has spent a large amount of money to date on infrastructure upgrades, changes to
Fortuna to increase capacity, consultants to imprave data and conversion efforts that have not
been successful. The comparison of the conversion budget to actual comparison has not been
provided so it is not possible to quantify how much over budget and over hours the project is.
Additionally, infrastructure will be outsourced for the hosting of QNXT once the conversion is
complete. '

o There are several functions that cannot be performed in QNXT which are essential for the
business to run, for example, provider tracking, enroliment and diversion processing. Additionat
software has been purchased to accommodate these functions.

@ The current contract for claims processing and maintenance of Fortuna Is scheduled to be
terminated in March of 2013 and the project plan indicates that the conversion will be
completed in July — September of 2013. This implies that an additional renewal will probably be

reqwred



s The company has brought in new personnel to perform data cleanup, mapping and conversion.
. This should bring a more positive result to the new conversion process.
e It was stated that storage is currently at 65% which is high when growth is anticipated, however,
the infrastructure will be outsourced to Trizetto once the conversion is complete.

The IS Specialist strongly recommends that the state follow the progress of the conversion and new
processing Implementation as well as the implementation of the ODS (Operatiqnal Data Store).




Ms

January 29, 2013

Universal Health Care, Inc.
100 Central Avenue, Suite 200
St. Petersburg, FL 33701
Attention: Dr. Akshay Desai

Dear Dr. Desai:

‘Reference is made to that certain letter, dated January 22, 2013 (the "Januwary 22, 2013 Letter"),

gent by MBF Healthcare Management, LLC ("MBF") to you relating to a potential investment in
Universal Health Care, Inc. (*Universal") and certein affiliated entities (the "Invesiment"). All
defined terms not otherwise specifically defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to such
terms in the January 22, 2013 Letter.

One of the conditions to proceeding with the potential Investment was thet the Capital Deficit of
Universal not exceed $30,000,000 on each of December 31, 2012 and the end of the month
immediately preceding consummnation of the Investment. Based upon the diligence we have
conducted, we have concluded that this condition, along with certain other conditions referenced
in the January 22, 2013 Letter, cannot be satisfied. Accordingly, we hereby notify you of our

. determination to terminate the negotiations relating to the potential Investment, and any

obligations MBF may have had under the January 22, 2013 Letter or otherwise relating to the

potential Investment are no longer of force and effect.

" We regret that we were not able to consummate a transaction and wish you the best.

" . Very truly yours,

MBF Healthcare Management, LLC
) T i

o

e

By:‘. - Yot
N'ame: Jbﬁ&t(.:@\ 0

MBF-HEAETHCARE-MANAGEMENTLLC

(2573081312 ALHAMBRA FLAZA. SuiTe 1100, G R05-461~1162 » F: 305-461-4999
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N THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,
IN AND FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

State of Florida, ex rel., the
Department of Financial Services of
the State of Florida,

Relator,
V. CASE NO:

Universal Health Care Insurance
Company, Inc.,

Respondent,

ORDER APPOINTING THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCIAL SERVICES AS RECEIVER FOR PURPOSES OF LIQUIDATION,
INJUNCTION AND NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

THIS CAUSE was considered on the Application of the State of Florida, Department
of Financial Services (hereinafter the “Department”) for an Order to Show Cause on the
appointment of a Receiver of Universal Health Care, Inc. (hereinafter the “Respondent” or
“UHCIC") for Purposes of Liquidation and Request for Expedited Hearing filed on February
4, 2013 (hereinafter, “Application”). After consideration, this Court entered its Order to
Show Cause, Injunction and Automatic Stay, on ____ _ , 2013. A hearing was
conducted on the Order to Show Cause on _____ __, 2013, wherein the Department
and Respondent appeared and presented evidence and argument related to the

Department's allegations contained in its Application.

The Court, having reviewed and considered the pleadings of record, heard the
evidence of the parties and arguments of counsel, and otherwise being fully informed in

the premises, finds:



1. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 631.021(1), Florida Statutes,

and venue is proper pursuant to Section 631.021(2), Florida Statutes.

2. Respondent is a corporation authorized pursuant to the Florida Insurance
Code to transact business in the state of Florida as a domestic life and health insurer
since May 26, 2006. Respondent's principal place of business is located at 100 Central
Avenue, Suite 200, St. Petersburg, Florida 33701.

3. Section 631.021(3), Florida Statutes, provides that a delinquency
proceeding pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, constitutes the sole and
exclusive method of liquidating, rehabilitating, reorganizing, or conserving a Florida
domiciled insurer.

4. Sections 631.031 and 631 .061, Florida Statutes, authorize the Department
to apply to this Court for an Order directing it to liquidate a domestic insurer upon the
existence of any grounds specified in Section 631.051, Florida Statutes, or if an insurer
is or is about to become insolvent.

5. Section 631.031 directs the Department to initiate such delinquency
proceedings after receiving notification from the Director of the Office of Insurance
Regulation as to the existing grounds for the initiation of such proceedings.

6. On February 1, 2013, pursuant to Section 631.031(1), Florida Statutes,
Kevin McCarty, Commissioner of the Florida Office of Insurance Reguiation (“Office”),
advised by letter to Florida’s Chief Financial Officer, Jeff Atwater, that the Office
determined grounds existed for the initiation of delinquency proceedings against

Respondent.



7. Respondent is found by the office to be in such condition as to render its
further transaction of insurance hazardous to its policyholders, creditors, stockholders,
or the public. Section 631.051(3), Florida Statutes. Accordingly, grounds exist pursuant
to Sections 631.051(3) and 631.061 for entry of an Order appointing the Department as
receiver of Respondent for purposes of Liquidation.

8. Pursuant to Sections 631.051 and 631.061, Florida Statutes, this Court
finds that it is in the best interests of Respondent, its creditors and its members that the
relief requested in the Department’s Applicati'on be granted. The Court further finds the
Respondent to be insolvent pursuant to Section 631.061(1), Florida Statutes.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows:

9. The Department of Financial Services of the State of Florida shall be and
is hereby appointed Receiver of Respondent for purposes of liquidation effective

immediately.
10. The Receiver shall be authorized and directed to:

A. Take immediate possession of all the property, assets, and estate,
and all other property of every kind whatsoever and wherever located belonging to
Respondent pursuant to Sections 631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes, including but
not limited to: offices maintained by Respondent, rights of action, books, papérs,
electronic records, evidences of debt, bank accounts, savings accounts, certificates of
deposit, stocks, bonds, debentures and other securities, mortgages, furniture, fixtures,
office supplies and equipment, wherever situate and however titled, whether in the
possession of Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders, trustees, employees,

consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates and all real property of Respondent, wherever
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situate, whether in the possession of Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders,
trustees, employees, consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates or other persons.

B. Liquidate the assets of Respondent, including but not limited to,
funds held by Respondent's agents, subagents, producing agents, brokers, solicitors,
service representatives or others under agency contracts or otherwise which are due
and unpaid to Respondent, including premiums, unearned commissions, agents’
balances, agents’ reserve funds, and subrogation recovenes.

C. Employ and authorize the compensation of legal counsel, actuaries,
accountants, clerks, consultants, and such assistants as it deems necessary, purchase
or lease personal or real property as it deems necessary, and authorize the payment of
the expenses of these proceedings and the necessary incidents thereof, as approved by
the Court, to be paid out of the funds or assets of the Respondent in the possession of
the Receiver or coming into its possession.

D. Reimburse such employees, from the funds of this receivership, for
their actual necessary and reasonable expenses incurred while traveling on the
business of this receivership.

E. Not defend or accept service of process on legal actions wherein
Respondent, the Receiver, or the insured is a party defendant, commenced either prior
to or subsequent to the order, without autherization of this Court; except, however, in
actions where Respondent is a nominal party, as in certain foreclosure actions, and the
action does not affect a claim against or adversely affect the assets of Respondent, the
Receiver may file appropriate pleadings in its discretion.

F. Commence and maintain all legal actions necessary, wherever



necessary, for the proper administration of this receivership proceeding.

G. Collect all debts which are economically feasible to collect which
are due and owing to Respondent.

H. Deposit funds and maintain bank accounts in accordance with
Section 631.221, Florida Statutes.

. Take possession of all of Respondent’s securities and certificates
of deposit on deposit with the Chief Financial Officer of Florida or any similar official of
any other state, if any, and convert to cash as much as may be necessary, in its
judgment, to pay the expenses of administration of this receivership.

J. Publish notice specifying the time and place fixed for the filing of
claims with the Receiver once each week for three consecutive weeks in the Florida
Administrative Weekly published by the Secretary of State, and at least once in the
Florida Bar News and to publish notice by similar methods in all states where
Respondents may have issued insurance policies.

K. Negotiate and settle subrogation claims and Final Judgments
without further order of this Court.

L. Sell any salvage recovered property without further order of this

Court.

M. Coordinate the operation of the Receivership with the Florida
Health and Life Insurance Guaranty Association (“FLHIGA”) pursuant to Part lll,
Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, as may be necessary. The Receiver may in its discretion,
contract with the FLHIGA or 6ther relevant guaranty associations to provide services as

are necessary to carry out the purposes of Chapter 631.



N. Give notice of this proceeding to Respondent’'s agents pursuant to

Section 631.341, Florida Statutes, and to its insureds, if any.

0. For purposes of this Order, the term “affiliate shall be defined in
accordarice with Section 631.011(1), Florida Statutes and includes but is not limited to
Universal Health Care, Inc., Universal Health Care Group, Inc., and American Managed

Care, LLC.

P. The Receiver is granted all of the powers of the Respondent’s
directors, officers, and managers, whose authority is hereby suspended, except as such
powers are re-delegated in writing by the Receiver. The Receiver has full power to
direct and manage the affairs of Respondent, to hire and discharge employees, and to
deal with the property and business of the Respondent.

Q. Apply to this Court for further instructions in the discharge of its

duties as the Receiver deems necessary.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND DIRECTED:

11.  Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney, agent,
accountant, actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or affiliate of
Respondent and any other person who possesses or possessed any executive authority
over, or who exercises or exercised any control over, any segment of Respondent's
affairs or the affairs of its affiliates shall be required to fully cooperate with the Receiver,
pursuant to Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, notwithstanding the provisions of the
above paragraph. Any person who fails to cooperate with the Receiver, interferes with

the Receiver, or fails to follow the instructions of the Receiver, may, at the Receiver's



discretion, be excluded from Respondent's business premises.

12. Title to all property, real or personal, all contracts, rights of action and all
books and records of Respondent, wherever located, is vested in the Receiver pursuant

to Sections 631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes.

13.  All officers, directors, trustees, administrators, agents and employees and
all other persons representing Respondent™ or currently employed or utilized by
Respondent in connection with the Conduct of its business are discharged forthwith;

provided, however, the Receiver may retain such persons in the Receiver's discretion.

14.  All attorneys employed by Respondent as of the date of the Order, within
10 days notice of the Order, are required to report to the Receiver on the name,
company claim number and status of each file they are handling on behalf of the
Respondent. Said report shall also include an accounting of any funds received from or
on behalf of the Respondent. All attorneys employed by Respondent shall be
discharged as of the date of the Order unless their services are retained by the
Receiver. All attorneys employed by Respondent shall be advised that pursuant to
Section 631.011(21), Florida Statutes, a claim based on mere possession does not
create a secured claim and all attorneys employed by Respondent, pursuant to In_Re

the Receivership of Syndicate Two, Inc., 538 So.2d 945 (Fla. 1% DCA 1989), who are in

possession of litigation files or other material, documents or records belonging to or
relating to work performed by the attorney on behalf of Respondent shall be required to
deliver such litigation files, material, documents or records intact and without purging to
the Receiver, on request, notwithstanding any claim of a retaining lien which, if

otherwise valid, shall not be extinguished by the delivery of these documents.
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15.  All agents, brokers or 6ther persons having sold policies of insurance
and/or collected premiums on behalf of the Respondent shall be required to account for
and pay 'aII premiums and commissions unearned due to cancellation of policies by the
Order or in the normal course of business owed to the Respondent directly to Receiver
within 30 days of demand by the Receiver or appear before this Court to show cause, if
any they may have, as to why they shall not be required to account to the Receiver or
be held in contempt of Court for violation of the provisions of the Order. No agent,
broker, premium finance company or other person shall use premium monies owed to
the Respondent for refund of unearned premium or for any purpose other than payment

to the Receiver.

16. Any premium finance company which has entered into a contract to
finance a premium for a policy which has been issued by the Respondent shall be

required to pay any premium owed to the Respondent directly to the Receiver.

17.  Reinsurance premiums due to or payable by Respondent shall be remitted
to, or disbursed by, the Receiver. Reinsurance losses recoverable or payable by
Respondent shall be handled by the Receiver. All correspondence concerning

reinsurance shall be between the Receiver and the reinsuring company or intermediary.

18.  Upon request by the Receiver, any company providing telephonic services
to Respondent shall be required to provide a reference of calls from the number
presently assigned to Respondent to any such number designated by the Receiver or

perform any other services or changes necessary to the conduct of the receivership.

19.  Any bank, savings and loan association, or other financial institution which



has on deposit, in its possession, custody or control any funds, accounts and any other
assets of Respondent, shall be required to immediately transfer title, custody and
contro! of all such funds, accounts and other assets to the Receiver. The Receiver shall
be authorized to change the name of such accounts and other assets, withdraw them
from such bank, savings and loan association or other financial institution, or take any
lesser action necessary for the proper conduct of this receivership. No bank, savings
and loan association or other financial institution shall be permitted to exercise any form
of set-off, alleged set-off, lien, any form of self-help whatsoever, or refuse to transfer

any funds or assets to the Receiver's control without the permission of this Court.

20. Any entity furnishing telephone, water, electric, sewage, garbage or trash
removal services to Respondent shall be required to maintain such service and transfer
any such accounts to the Receiver as of the date of the Order, unless instructed to the

contrary by the Receiver.

21. Any data processing service, which has custody or control of any data
processing information and records including but not limited to source documents, data
processing cards, input tapes, all types of storage information, master tapes or any
other recorded information relating to Respondent is directed to transfer custody and
control of such records to the Receiver. The Receiver shall be authorized to
compensate any such entity for the actual use of hardware and software which the
Receiver finds to be necessary to this proceeding. Compensation should be based upon
the monthly rate provided for in contracts or leases with Respondent which was in effect
when this proceeding was instituted, or based upon such contract as may be negotiated

by the Receiver, for the actual time such equipment and software is used by the
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Receiver.

22. The United States Postal Service shall be directed to provide any
information requested by the Receiver regarding Respondent and to handle future

deliveries of Respondent’s mail as directed by the Receiver.

23.  All claims shall be filed with the Receiver on or before 11:59:59 p.m. EST,
on the date of one year following the entry of this Order, or be forever barred, and all

such claims shall be filed on proof of claim forms prepared by the Receiver.

24, In order to assure the validity of claim assignments, to assure that the
processing of assignments does not create an undue burden on estate resources, and
to assure that assignment decisions are made using the best information available, the
Receiver shall not recognize or accept any assignment of claim by the claimant of

record unless the following criteria are met:
A. A distribution petition has not been filed with this Court;

B. The Receiver has been provided with a properly executed and

notarized assignment of claim agreement entered into between the parties; and

C. The Receiver has been provided with a properly executed and
notarized Receiver's Assignment of Claim Change Form and required supporting

documentation.

D. The Receiver's Assignment of Claim Change Form shall contain an
acknowledgement by the claimant, or someone authorized to act on behalf of the
claimant, that:

1. The claimant is aware that financial information regarding

10



claims distributions and payments published on the Receiver's website or otherwise
available can assist the claimant in making an independent and informed decision

regarding the sale of the claim;

2. The claimant understands that the purchase price being
offered in exchange for the assignment may differ from the amount ultimately distributed

in the receivership proceeding with respect to the claim;

3. It is the claimant's intent to sell their claim and have the

Receiver's records be permanently changed to reflect the new owner, and

4, The claimant understands that that they will no longer have
any title, interest, or rights to the claim including future mailings and distributions if they

ocCcur.

25.  All executory contracts to which the Respondent was a party shall be
cancelled and stand cancelled unless specifically adopted by the Receiver within ninety
(90) days of the date of this Order or from the date of the Receiver's actual knowledge
of the existence of such contract, whichever is later. “Actual Knowledge” means the
Receiver has in its possession a written contract to which the Respondent is a party,
and the Receiver has notified the vendor in writing acknowledging the e;(istence of the

contract.
Further, the Receiver shall have the authority to do the following:

1) Pay for services provided by any of Respondent’'s vendors,
in the ninety (90) day period prior to assuming or rejecting the contract, which are

necessary to administer the Receivership estate;
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2) Once the Receiver determines Respondent's vendor is
necessary in the continued administration of the Receivership estate for a period to
exceed the ninety (90) days from the date of this order, or form the date of Receiver's
actual knowledge of such contract, whichever is later, the Receiver may make minimal
modifications to the terms of the contract, including, but not limited to, the expiration
date of the agreement, the scope of. the services to be provide, and/or the
compensation to be paid to Respondent's vendor pursuant to the contract. “Minimal
Modifications” shall mean any minimum alteration made to the contract in order to adapt
to the new circumstances of the Receivership estate. In no event will any minimal
modification be construed as the receiver entering into a new contract with

Respondent’s vendor.

Any vendor, including but not limited to, any and all employees /
contractors of insurer, claiming the existence of a contractual relationship with
the insurer shall provide notice to the Receiver of such relationship. This notice
shall include any and all documents and information regarding the terms and conditions
of the contract, including a copy of the written contract between the vendor and the
insurer, if any, what services or goods were provided pursuant to the contract, any
current, future and/or past due amounts owing under the contract, and any supporting
documentation for third party services or goods provided. Failure to provide the
required information may result in vendors’ contractual rights not being recognized by
the Receiver. The rights of the parties to any such contracts are fixed as of the date of
the Order and any cancellation under this provision shall not be treated as an

anticipatory breach of such contracts.

12



26. All affiliated companies and associations, including but not limited to
Universa! Health Care, inc., Universal Health Care Group, Inc., and American Managed
Care, LLC., shall make their books and records available to the Receiver {including
electronic records), to include all records located in any premises occupied by said
affiliate, whether corporate records or not, and to provide copies of any records
requested by the Receiver whether or not such records are related to Respondent. The
Receiver shall have title to all policy files and other records of, and relating to
Respondent, whether such documents are kept in offices occupied by an affiliate
company or any other person, corporation, or association. The Receiver shall be
authorized to take possession of any such records, files, and documents, and to remove
them to any location in the Receiver's discretion. Any disputed records shall not be
withheld from the Receiver's review, but shall be safeguarded and presented to this
Court for review prior to copying by the Receiver.

27. The Receiver shall have complete access to and administrative control of
all information technology resources of the Respondent and its affiliates at all times
including, but not limited to, Respondents computer hardware, software and
peripherals. Each affiliate shall be given reasonable access to such records for the

purpose of carrying out its business operations.

28.  Any person, firm, corporation or other entity having notice of the Order that
fails to abide by its terms is directed to appear before this Court to show good cause, if
any they may have, as to why they shall not be held in contempt of Court for violation of

the provisions of this Order.

29. Except as noted in the following paragraph, pursuant to the provisions of
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631.252, Florida Statutes, all policies of insurance or similar contracts of coverage that
have not expired are cancelled effective 12:01 a.m. EST on the date of liquidation.
Policies or contracts of coverage with normal expiration dates prior to the dates
otherwise applicable under this paragraph, or which are terminated by insureds or
lawfully cancelled by the Receiver or insurer before such date, shall stand cancelled as

of the earlier date.

30. Pursuant to Sections 631.041(3) and (4), Flonda Statutes, all persons,
firms, corporations and associations within the jurisdiction of this Court, including, but
not limited to, Respondent and its officers, directors, stockholders, members,
subscribers, agents and employees, are enjoined and restrained from the further
transaction of the insurance business of the Respondent; from doing, doing through
omission, or permitting to be done any action which might waste or dispose of the
books, records, including but not limited to electronic records, and assets of the
Respondent; from in any means interfering with the Receiver or these proceedings;
from the transfer of property and assets of Respondent without the consent of the
Receiver; from the removal, concealment, or other disposition of Respondent's property,
books, records, and accounts; from the commencement or prosecution of any actions
against the Respondent or the Receiver together with its agents or employees, the
service of process and subpoenas, or the obtaining of preferences, judgments, writs of
attachment or garnishment or other liens; and, from the making of any levy or execution
against Respondent or any of its property or assets. Notwithstanding the provisions of
this paragraph, the Receivers should be permitted to accept and be subpoenaed for

non-party production of claims files in its possession, including medical records, which
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may be contained therein. tn such cases, the requesting party must submit an affidavit
to the Receiver stating that notice of the non-party production was appropriately issued
and provided to the patient and that the patient was given the opportunity to object and
either did not object to the non-party production, or objected and the Court overruled the
objection, in which case a copy of the Court's ruling must be attached to the affidavit.
The Receiver should be authdrized to impose a charge for copies of such claim files

pursuant to the provisions of Sections 119.07(1)(a), and 624.501, Florida Statutes.

31. All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Respondent shall fully

cooperate with the Receiver in the effort to liquidate Respondent.

32. All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Respondent having any
interest in the building located at 100 Central Avenue, Suite 200, St. Petersburg,
Florida, 33701, or any other facility in which Respondent may operate, shall make
available, at that location and at no charge to the Receiver or to Respondent, office
space, and related facilities (telephone service, copiers, computer equipment and
software, office supplies, parking, etc.) to the extent deemed necessary by the Receiver

in its sole discretion.

33. All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Respondent having any
interest in the computer equipment and software currently used by or for Respondent

shall make such computer equipment and software available to the Receiver at no
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charge to the Receiver or Respondent to the extent deemed necessary by the Receiver

in its sole discretion.
CONTINUATION OF INVESTIGATION

34. The Receiver shall be authorized to conduct an investigation as
authorized by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, of Respondent and its affiliates, as
defined above, to uncover and make fully available to the Court the true state of
Respondent’s financial affairs. In furtherance of this investigation, Respondent and its
affiliate shall be required to make all books, documents, accounts, records, and affairs,
which either belong to or pertain to Respondent, available for full, free and unhindered
inspection and examination by the Receiver during normal business hours (8:00 a.m. to
5:00 p.m.) Monday through Friday, from the date of the Order. Respondent and the
above specified entities shall be required to cooperate with the Receiver to the fullest
extent required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes. Such cooperation shall include,
but not be limited to, the taking of oral testimony under cath of Respondent’s officers,
directors, managers, trustees, agents, adjusters, employees, or independent contractors
of Respondent, its affiliates and any other person who possesses any executive
authority over, or who exercises any control over, any segment of the affairs of
Respondent in both their official, representative and individual capacities and the
production of all documents that are calculated to disclose the true state of

Respondent's affairs.

35. Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney, agent,
accountant, actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or affiliate of

Respondent and any other person who possessés or possessed any executive authority
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over, or who exercises or exercised any contro! over, any segment of the affairs of
Respondent or its affiliates shall be required to fully cooperate with the Receiver as
required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, and as set out in the preceding
paragraph. Upon receipt of a certified copy of the Order, any bank or financial
institution shall be required to immediately disclose to the Receiver the existence of any
accounts of Respondent and any funds contained therein and any and all documents in
its possession relating to Respondent for the Receiver’s inspection and copying.

36.  All Sheriffs and all law enforcement officials of this state shall cooperate with

and assist the Receiver in the implementation of this Order.

37. In the event the Receiver determines that reorganization, consolidation,
conversion, reinsurance, merger, or other transformation of the Respondent is
appropriate, the Receiver shall prepare a plan to effect such changes and submit the

plan to this Court for consideration.

NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

38. Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to Section 631.041(1), Flonda
Statutes, the filing of the Department’s initial petition herein operates as an automatic
stay applicable to all persons and entities, other than the Receiver, which shall be

permanent and survive the entry of this order, and which prohibits:

A. The commencement or continuation of judicial, administrative or

other action or proceeding against the insurer or against its assets or any part thereof;
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B. The enforcement of judgment against the insurer or an affiliate,
provided that such affiliate is owned by or constitutes an asset of Respondent, obtained

either before or after the commencement of the delinquency proceeding;
C. Any act to obtain possession of property of the insurer;

D. Any act to create, perfect or enforce a lien against property of the

insurer, except a secured claim as defined in Section 631.011(21), Florida Statutes;

E. Any action to collect, assess or recover a claim against the insurer,

except claims as provided for under Chapter 631;

F. The set-off or offset of any debt owing to the insurer except offsets

as provided in Section 631.281, Florida Statutes.

39. This Court retains jurisdiction of this cause for the purpose of granting

such other and further relief as from time to time shall be deemed appropriate.

DONE and ORDERED in Chambers at the Leon County Courthouse in

Tallahassee, Florida this day of , 2013,

CIRCUIT JUDGE

Copies furnished to:

Robert V. Elias, Esq.
Timothy Newhall, Esq.
Lourdes Calzadilla, Esgq.
Jody E. Collins, Esq.
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Audit Committee and Management April 12, 2012
Universal Health Care, Inc,

In planning and performing our audit of the statutory-basis financial statements of Universal Health Care,
Inc. (the Company) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States, we considered its internal control over financial
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the statutory-basis financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies
or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified. However, as discussed below, we identified
certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a contro] does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and cotrect misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

During our audit, we noted the following matters involving internal control over financial reporting and
its operation that we considet to be material weaknesses as of Deccmber 31 2011,

Financial Statement Close Process

The financial statement ctose process is defined as the process where the results of various
transactions are summarized, reviewed, consolidated, edited and created into a variety of
management financial reports. The boundaries of this process begin with the preparation of the
preliminary trial balance and end with the preparation of the financial statements and related
disclosures and analyses. The process includes closing the general ledger and preparing the trial
balances and any consolidation entries, accumulating the posting of journal entries, drafting the
financial statements and disclosures, and preparing management’s discussion and analysis.

Severa! of the Company’s processes that are integral parts of the financial statement close process
were found to be deficient during the course of our audit. As a result, approximnately sixty entries
have been proposed by either Company personnel or our audit team, including an individually
significant entry related to medical and pharmacy claims payable for approximately $7.0 million
that was not recorded by management and contributed to our issuance of a qualified audit opinion.
Additionally, we noted that the financial statement close process had not been formally completed
when we began our year-end audit fieldwork in late February 2012. We also note that the
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Company's accrual for medical claims payable was not finalized until the middle of March 2012
and a complete draft of the statutory-basis financial statements was not available uatil early April
2012, which is beyond the regulatory reporting requirement of April 1, 2012.

There should be a formal process in place in order to ensure that financial statements are generated
appropriately and timely. This should include, but not be limited to, the following:

» A process to ensure all expenses incurred during the period are accrued as of the
month-end date

» A process to ensure that premiums and other health care receivables are recognized
cotrectly as they are earned and that proper cut-off is achieved from period to period

» A process to improve the tracking of claim overpayments.

» A process to consider the effects of subsequent claims payments on the liability for medical
and phatmacy claims payable. '

» A formal process to review key financial information by employees that are not responsible
for the preparation of such financial information.

» A re-¢valuation of the information technology and accounting resource capability in
response to an increase in the complexity, nature, volume of transactions, and growth of the
entity over the past two years

We recommend management review its current procedures for key processes within the financial
statement close process and determine the appropriateness for those processes for preventing or
detecting and correcting material misstatements, preparing reliable, accurate menthly and annual
reporting and ensuring such processes are consistent with leading practices in the industry. The
Company should consider computer, computer-dependent and manual controls that affect such
processes as well as the adequacy of the Company’s current information system ta provide the
necessary information,

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, board of
directors, management, others within the organization and the State of Florida Department of Financiai
Setvices Office of Insurance Regulation to whose jurisdiction the Company is subject and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

W-fMLLP

April 12,2012
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BankUnited Charies J. Klenk

7765 NW 148th Street Senior Vice President,
Miami Lakes, FL 33016 Commercial Banking
Tel {305) 698 4113

E-mall: gkignk@bankunited.com

"W BankUnited

October 29, 2012

Universal Health Care Group, Inc. VI4A EMAIL, FEDERAL EXPRESS
American Managed Care, LLC OVERNIGHT AND FACSIMILE
100 Central Avenue, Suite 200

Saint Petersburg, F1. 33701

Atin: General Counsel
Facsimile: (727)-456-7873
Email: spatel@univhc.com

Re: Notice of D t Under Credit ent Universal Health Care

Inc., as Borrower (“Universal’ erican are. LL tor -
C™, BankUni N.A., as Administrative Lender P

Dated April 6. 2012 (the “Credit A, cnt’
Dear Mr. Patel:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Administrative Agent and all required
lenders under the Credit Agreement have determined that Events of Default exist under
the Credit Agreement.

At the time the Credit Agreement was entered into, Universal provided BankUnited and
the lending parties with the unaudited consolidated and consolidating financial statements
of itself and its subsidiaries for the period ending December 31, 2011. Universal then
provided its audited financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2011 on July
31, 2012. The audited financial statements differ materially from those provided at the
time of closing and indicate a loss from operations of $43,898,539 and a loss before
income taxes of $46,168,814. To say the least, this is an extreme and material change to
the financial statements provided at the time of closing. At no time were the
Administrative Agent or other lenders informed of this change until the audited financial
statements were received. In addition, upon requesting an extension to provide the
audited financial statements by July 31, 2012, Universal and AMC represented that they
were not aware of any Events of Default.

It is the position of the required lenders that Events of Default exist under Section 7.1 of
the Credit Agreement, which include without limitation:

1. 7.1(b) Misrepresentations—that the financial statements provided were incorrect
at the time of closing, and that Universal and AMC falsely stated under the Waiver
Agreement dated May 29, 2012 there were no Events of Default under the Credit

Agreement.
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2. 7.1(c) Covenant Default—that Universal breached its affirmative covenant under
Section 5.7(i) to promptly inform the Administrative Agent of any development or event
which could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect.

In furtherance of the foregoing, Section 3.1 of the Credit Agreement provides that the
unaudited statements delivered for the period ending 12/31/11 were prepared in
accordance with GAAP, fairly presented in all material respects the financial condition of
Universal and its subsidiaries, and disclosed all material indebtedness and other liabilities,
direct or contingent. Section 3.2 of the Credit Agreement provides that since December
31, 2011 there had been no development or event which has or could reasonably be
expected to have a material adverse effect. Section 3.22 of the Credit Agreement
provides that all factual information previously furnished or hereinafter furnished on
behalf of Universal will be true and accurate in all material respects and not incomplete
by omitting to state any material fact necessary to make such information not misleading.

Although the required lenders have determined that one or more Bvents of Default exist,
and are hereby placing you on notice of such defaults, the required lenders have chosen
not to exercise their remedies at this time pending further discussions and negotiations
among the parties. Nothing contained herein constitutes a waiver of any rights of the
required lenders which may be exercised at any time. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
you are also hereby notified that the lenders have a perfected security interest in
Universal’s peneral intangibles, which include, among other things, the entirety of any
tax refund (the “Tax Refund™) that is currently duec and owing to Universal.

While we are aware that Universal, AMC and their regulated subsidiaries are parties to a
Tax Sharing Agreement and file their tax returns on a consolidated basis, the law clearly
provides that, under circumstances similar to those at issue here, the filing entity that is
entitled to receive the proceeds of a tax refund has an ownership interest in such funds,
with all other entities within the enterprise holding a potential claim in their capacity. as
creditors. See, e.g., BankUnited Financjal Servi . v. FDI i
Financial Corporation), 462 B.R. 885 (Bankr. S.D. Fla. 2011).

In accordance with the foregoing, you are hereby notified that any restructuring proposal
presented by Universal and AMC must consider the lenders’ secured interest in the Tax
Refund and that immediately upon receipt of the Tax Refund, it must be placed in an
escrow account at BankUnited and remain there pending the instruction of the required
lenders. Further, please be advised that any attempt to place additional debt on the real
estate or to compromise the rights of the lenders with respect to the Tax Refund without
the prior express consent of the required lenders, including through a transfer of any
portion of those funds to any of the regulatory subsidiaries, would constitute a breach of
the Credit Agreement and would be met with immediate legal action against Universal,
AMC and their respective fiduciaries. Please be further advised that any effort to sell,
transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of the real estate, or asscts generally, is flatly
prohibited under Section 6.4(a) of the Credit Agreement, which, among other things,
disallows transfers of property or assets exceeding $500,000 as set forth in Section
6.4(a)(vi) and, further, restricts all transfers during the existence of an Event of Default.

The lenders look forward to receiving your anticipated restructuring proposal.



Please be advised that the statements set forth in this letter are made without prejudice
concerning additional facts which may become known and as to any other remedies
possessed by the lenders, all of which are reserved.

Sincerely,

BANKUNITED, N.A.
as Administrative Agent

By' : ' l—-&.—k‘

' Charles Klenk, Sehior Vice President




BankUnited Charles. ). Klunk

7765 NW 148th Street Senior Vice President,
Miami Lakes, FL 33018 Commeargial Banking
Tel {305) 6968 4113
E-mail: cklenk@bankunited.com

A& W BankUnited

November 14, 2012
Universal Health Care Group, Inc. VIA EMAIL, FEDERAL EXPRESS
American Managed Care, LLC OVERNIGHT AND FACSIMILE

100 Central Avenue, Suite 200
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701
Attn: General Counsel
Facsimile: (727) 456-7873 -
Email: spatel@univhc.com

Re:  Supplemental Notice of Default Under Credit Agreement Among Universal
Health Car¢ Group, Inc., as Borrower (“Universal™), Amcncan Mgggged Care,
LLC, as Guarantor (“AMC™), BankUnited, N.A.. as A 4
the Lender Parties Thereto, Dated Apnl 6, 2012 (the “Credlt Agzcement”l i

Dear Mr. Patel:

The purpose of this letter is to (i) respond to that certain Notice of Reservation of Rights,

dated October 31, 2012 (the “Reservation of Rights”), issued by Universal and AMC to
the Administrative Agent:' (ii) inform you that the Administrative Agent and all Required.
Lenders have determined that additional Events of Default exist under the Credit
Agreement beyond those previously identified in the Notice of Default, dated October 29,

2012, issued by the Administrative Agent to Universal and AMC (the “Initial Notice of
Defanlt”); and (iii) to notify you that the Adminisirative Agent and all Required Lenders
bave elected to exefcise certain of their remedies under Section 7.2 of the Credit
Agreement, including, but not limited to, the immediate termination of all Commitments
under the Credit Agreement, as discussed below.

1. THE RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

As you are aware, the Initial Notice of Default provided by the -Administrative Agent,
which is incorporated herein by reference, states that Events of Default exist under
Section 7.1(b) of the Credit Agreement as a result of incorrect, false and/or misleading
statements contained (i) in the unaudited consolidated and consolidating financial
statenent of Universal and its subsidiaries for the period ending December 31, 2011 (the
“Unaudited Financial Statements™), which was provided to the Administrative Ag,cnt and
Lenders prior to (and in furtherance of) the closing of the Credit Agreement, and (ii) in
the Waiver Agreement, dated May 29, 2012, which sought an extension for Universal to

! Any capitalized term nol otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to
such term in the Credit Agreement.




provide audited financial statements and, in the same document, incorrectly stated that
there were no Events of Default under the Credit Agreement. The Initial Notice of
Default also explains that an Event of Default exists under Section 7.1(c) of the Credit
Agreement as a result of Universal’s failure to promptly inform the Administrative Agent
of substantial losses and revisions to the Unaudited Financial Statements which could
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

Specifically, as set forth in the Initial Notice of Default, the audited financial statements
that were provided by Universal to the Administrative Agent, dated July 31, 2012 (the
“Audited Financial Statements”), materially differed from the Unaudited Financial
Statements provided in anticipation of closing by, among other things, indicating a /oss
before income taxes of $46,168,814 (as opposed to a profit of $16,044,851) and a net loss
of $29,002,958 (as opposed to net income of $10,761,982). Despite the magnitude of the
foregoing revisions, which reflect a downward adjustment to EBITDA of $62 million, and
the request for an extension to provide the Audited Financial Statements, Universal failed
to provide the Administrative Agent or the Lenders with any notice of the foregoing
material changes until the Audited Financial Statements were finalized and, in the interim,
affirmatively represented that it was not aware of any Events of Default.

We have reviewed the Reservation of Rights, wherein Universal and AMC conclude that
there have been no Events of Default under either Section 7.1(b)(1) or Section 7.1{c}1)
of the Credit Agreement. For the reasons set forth below, the Administrative Agent and
the Required Lenders reject the conclusions set forth in the Reservation of Rights and
restate that the foregoing Events of Default are ongoing.

A. Misrepresentations

In the Reservation of Rights, you have argied that incorrect statements contained in the
Unaudited Financial Statements do not violate Section 7.1(b)(i) of the Credit Agreement
for two primary reasons. Each argument is addressed below in tumn.

First, you submit that statements contained in the Unaudited Financial Stateihents were
not incorrect, false or misleading “on or as of the date made or deemed made” and, as
such, do not technically violate Section 7.1(b)(i) of the Credit Agreement. In response,
the Administrative Agent and Required Lendeis state that the sheer scope and extent of
the material changes reflected in the delayed Audited Financial Statements irrefutably
establish that the results initially reflected in the Unaudited Financial Staternents—which,
among other things, overstated EBITDA by more than $62 million—and, by extension,
the representations and warranties provided under Sections 3.1(a) of the Credit
Agreement (Financial Condition), were incorrect, false and misleading as of the date
made. In declanng an Event of Default, Section 7.1(b)(i} of the Credit Agreement does
not require an opinion as to whether misrepresentations are the result of negligence, gross
negligence, or intentional fraud and, accordingly, no such qualification is provided here.
However, if the misre_presen'tation‘s are ‘intentional and were made for the puiposc of
inducing the Lenders to enter into the Credit Agreement there is the potential for
additional and/or personal liability that will have to be evaluated. We are specifically
reserving our rights in that regard upon completion of such further determination.

In addition to the foregoing, however, it is important to also stress that Section 3.2 of the
Credit Agreement independently provides an added basis for default, as it explicitly




represents and warrants that there shall be “no development or event which has had or.
could reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect,” including as may be
shown from the date of the delivery of the Audited Financial Statements. This
representation, which. is ongoing, is “deemed made” as of the date of the Audited
Financial Statements, and is also incorrect, false and misleading as the Audited Financial
Statements clearly reflect the existence of a Material Adverse Effect and, thus, constitute
an additional Event of Default under Section 7.1(b) of the Credit Agreement.

Second, you have argued that the changes reflected in the Audited Financial Statements
do not constitute a default because they reflect revisions that you submit are “generally
considered immaterial™ pursuant to Generally Accepted Auditing Standards, because they
are less than 5% in certain selected categories. This argument is also unpersuasive. As
an initial matter, the statement that, “as a matter of custom and practice in the accounting
industry, revisions of less than 5% are generally considered immaterial” is misleading
and inapplicable here. While a “rule of thumb™ regarding adjustments of less than 5% to
net income (a category that is not discussed anywhere in your Reservation of Rights) is
used within the accounting industry as one of many indicators of materiality,
commentators, including the Secunties and Exchange Commission and the Financial
Accounting Standards Board have stressed that “exclusive reliance on this or any
percentage or numerical threshold has no basis in the accounting literature or the law.”
SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin: No. 99, 64 Fed. Reg. 45150 (1999) (emphasis added).
Thus, the proper measure of materidlity, as stated by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board and echoed by the SEC is as follows:

“The omission or misstatement of an item in a financial
report is material if, in the light of surrounding
circumstances, the magnitude of the item is such that it is
probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying
upon the report would have been changed or influenced by
the inclusion or correction of the item.”

See id. (quoting FASB, Statement of Financial Accounting Concepts No. 2, Qualitative
Characteristics of Accounting Information, 132 (1980)).

Based on the foregoing, the Administrative Agent and Required Lenders have concluded
that the misstatements contained in the Unaudited Financial Statement were material and
would have changed or influenced their judgment, including as a result of the following:

s Change in Claims Incurred but Not Reported (“IBNR™): The Audited
Financia] Statements reflect an increase of more than $51 million in IBNR.
This change represents a 40.2% increase to theé amount previously reported in
the Unaudited Financial Statements, i.e., $128,354,077.

e Change in EBITDA: As noted above, EBITDA was decreased from a profif of
$16,044,851 1o a loss af $46,168,814.

s Change in Net Income: Similarly, as a result of cotrections reflected in the
Audited Financial Statements, previously disclosed ner income of
$10,761,982 was revised to reflect a met loss of $29,002,958. Taken together
or independently, both the changes to EBITDA and Net Income easily surpass




the miniscule 5% threshold identified in the Reservation of Rights as being
indicative of materiality, both as a result of the sheer size of the adjustments
and the resulting shifts from profits to deep losses:

s Change in Cash: In your reservation of rights you note that the reduction of
net cash and cash equivalents, which went from $169.3 million (unaudited)
compared to $167.3 millior (audited) was less than 2% and, thus, presumably
immaterial. Your analysis fails to note, however—consistent with the FASB’s
insistence on constdering “surrounding circumstances”—that, as revised, the
company’s cash, which was previously sufficient to cover IBNR. of
$128,354,077 (unaudited) and provide stability to its regulated businesses and
HMO members, is now no longer sufficient to cover its actually disclosed
'IBNR of $180,008,155 (audited).

The essence of the Credit Agreement is that it is a credit facility secured by the ongoing
operational returns of the underlying business. As such, misrepresentations regarding
available cash flow, net income and Minimum: Statutory Capital Requirements drastically
misrepresent the ongoing business value that is.the essential security for repayment of the
loans. Given these surrounding circumstances the misreprésentatioris and the delay in
disclosing the true financial condition of the companies was extremely material

B. Covenant Defaults

In the Initial Notice of Default, we stated that an Event of Default existed under Section
7.1{c)(i) of the Credit Agreement for failure to “promptly” give notice to the
Administrative Agent of any “development or event which could reasonably be expected
to have a Material Adverse Effect” as required under the affirmative covenant set forth in
Section 5.7(1) of the Credit Agreement. Specifically, Universal and AMC not only failed
to provide notice of the material adverse effects reflected in the Audited Financial
Statements prior to the submission of such statements, and despite an extension to the
reporting deadline set forth in the Credit Agreemeiit, but affirmatively represented that no
Event of Default existed in connection with their request for an extension to the reporting
requirement in the Waiver Agi¢ement. You have raised three arguments to suggest that
the foregoing does not constitute an Event of Default. We will address each in turn.

First, you have argued that the changes captured in the Audited Financial Statements are
not material. For all of the reasons already set forth above, including, among other things,
(i) the $62 million downward revision to EBITDA, (ii) the change from profit to loss, and
(iii) the lack of sufficient cash to meet the needs of the Reguiated Subsidiaries’ HMQ
members, the Administrative Agent and the Required Lenders reject your conclusion
regarding the immatenal nature of the changes reflected in the Audited Financial
Statements.

Secorid, you have stated that the Audited Financial Statements were provided in
accordance with the deadline set forth in the Waiver Agreement. This position, however,
ignores the plain language of Section 5.7(i), which imposes a disclosure obligation
“promptly” after the discovery of any development “which could” (not “would”)
“reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.”” It is our position that, when
the possibility of a Material Adverse Effect exists— such as the lack of sufficient cash to
meet regulatory requirements or the needs of HMO members—Section 5.7(i) requires




more than disclosure at the very last possible day for the submission of a financial
staterent with no prior warning of its ominous contents,

Third, you have stated that any potential failure to disclose a Material Adverse Effect was
*cured” upon the disclosure of the Audited Financial Statements. This statement ignores
the fact that Section 7.1(c)(i) of the Credit Agreement, which governs failures to disclose
Material Adverse Etfects under Section 5.7(i), is not subject to cure and allows for an
itnmediate Event of Default to. be declared upon discovery. As such, a violation of
Section 7.1(c)(i} requires express waiver by the Administrative Agent with the approval
of the Required Lenders.

For all of the reasons set forth above, we reaffirm that the Events of Default-identified in
the Initial Notice of Default continue to éexist.

1I. ADDITIONAL EVENTS OF DEFAULT

The Administrative Agent and the Required Lenders have determined that the following
Events of Default, including as previously identified in the Initial Notice of Default, are
currently ongoing under the Credit Agreement:

o Misrepresentation under Section 7.1(b): .As previously noted in the Initial
Notice of Default and. further discussed herein, the Credit Parties have made
representations and warranties under the Credit Agreement that were incorrect;
false and/or misleading as prohibited under the Credit Agreement.
Specifically, as clarified by the corrections set forth in the Audited Financial
Staterhents, the following representations and warranties under the Credit
Agreement were incorrect, false and/or misieading: Section 3.1(a) (Financial
Condition); Section. 3.2 (No Material Adversé Effect); Section 3.17(c)
(Solvency); Section 3.22 (Accuracy and Completeness of Information);
Section 3.32(a) (Compliance with Health Care Laws and Insurance
Regulations). Additionally, the Solvency Certificate required under Section
4.1(f), as supplied in connection with closing, has also proven to be incorrect,
false and/or misleading,

e Misrepresentation under Section 7.1(b): In the Initial Notice of Default, we

clearly stated that the Tax Refund (as defined in the Initial Notice of Default)
is a general intangible that constitutes the Lenders’ Collateral and should be
placed in escrow pending instructions from the Administrative Agent and the
Required Lenders. In the Reservation of Rights, you have expressly and
anticipatorily repudiated the obligation to preserve this Collatéral and stated
that you intend to use the Tax Refund to satisfy minimum statutory capital
requirements. As a result of the foregoing, you have also rendered the
representation contained in Section 9.1 incorrect, false and misleading, as that
provision prohibits the release of Collateral without, among other things, the
written consent of all of the Lenders.

» Misrepresentation under Section 7.1(b): As reflected in the revised disclosures
provided on October 10, 2012, it is clear that the amount of Combined
Minimum Statutory Capital calculated as of the.last day of the fiscal quarter
ending June 30, 2012 for Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.




(“UHCIC™) was actually less than 1.30 times the Minimum Statutory Capital
and did not comply with the requirements of Section 5.9(d) of the Credit
Agreemerit. Accotdingly, the report provided for June 30, 2012, together with
the covenant compliance certificate that accompanied that report, was
incorrect, false and misleading: '

s Covenant Default under Section 7.1(c)(i): As previously noted in the Initial
Notice of Default and further discussed herein, the Credit Parties have failed
to comply with the affimnative covenant set forth in Section 5.7(i) of the
Credit Agreement, which requires “prompt™ notice of any event “development
or event which could reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse
Effect.”

s Covenant Default under Section 7.1(c)(i): Combined Minimum Statutory
Capital calculated as of the last day of the fiscal quarter ending June 30, 2012
(as reflected in the revised disclosures provided on October 10, 2012) for
UHCIC is less than 1,30 times the Minimum Statutory Capital and, thus, does
not comply with the requitements of Section 5.9(d) of the Credit Agreement.

While all of the foregoing is troubling, it bears stressing that the failure to comply with
the Combined Minimum Statutory Capital requirement is of particular concem for
additional reasons. Specifically, it is our understanding that the existence of minimum
statutory capital requirements (as imposed on the Regulated Subsidiaries and reflected in
the Credit Agreement)—and the failure and/or inability to abide by those requirements—
creates the potential for events that wiil have a direct and adverse effect on. patients,
particularly when providers believe that they will not be paid for services rendered. Given
the nature of the Credit Parties’ business, there is significant concern that the lack of
adeguate capital at UHCIC will not only adversely impact that entity in the near term, but
will ultimately impact the more than 180,000 Medicare and Medicaié members of United
Health Care, Inc. (“UHC™).

II1.LELECTION OF REMEDIES

Based on all of the Events of Default identified herein and in the Initial Notice of Default,
and in accordance with the terms of Section 7.2 of thé Credit Agreement, the
Administrative Agent and the Required Lenders declare that the Commiitments are hereby
immediately terminated. Additionally, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 2.7(b)
of the Credit Agreement, the Administrative Agent and the Required Lenders declare that
the principal of and, to the extent permitted by law, interest on the Loans and any other
amounts owing under the Credit Agreement or under the other Credit Documents shall
automatically bear interest, at a per annum rate which is equal to the Default Rate.

The Administrative Agent and the Lenders reserve the right to exercise such other rights
and remedies as provided under the Credit Agreement, the Credit Documents and under
applicable law, including the right of acceleration.

Please govern yourself accordingly.




Sincerely,

BANKUNITED, N.A.
as Administrative Agent

By: C:M_,cg\ bav&,

Charles J, K{enkSVP




BankUnited Charles J. Klenk:

7765 NW 148th Street ‘Senior Vice President,
Miami Lakes, FL 33016 Commercial Banking
Tel (305) 698 4113

E-mail: gkienk@bankunited.com

A& W BankUnited

December 3, 2012 Vid EMAIL, FEDERAL EXPRESS
OVERNIGHT AND FACSIMILE

Universal Health Care Group, Inc. Universal Health Care Group, Inc.
American Managed Care, LLC American Managed Care, LL.C
100 Central Avenue, Suite 200 100 Central Avenue, Suite 200
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701

Attn: Deepak Desai, Chief Strategy Officer Atin: Alec Mahmood, CFO
Facsimile: (727) 497-5737 Email: amahmood(@univhc.com

Email: ddesai@univhc.com

Re;  Second Supplemental Notice of Default Under Credit Agreement Among
Universal Health Care Group. Inc.. as Borrower (“Universal”); American
Managed Care, LLC, as Guarantor (“AMC”), BankUnited, N.A. as
Administrative Agent, and the Lender Parties Thereto, Dated April 6, 2012 (the

“Credit Agreement™)

Dear Messrs. Desai and Mahmood;

The purpose of this lettér is to inform you that the Administrative Agent' and all
Required Lenders have determined that additional Events of Default exist under the
Credit Agreement beyond those previously identified in the (i) Notice of Default (the
“Initial Notice of Default”) and (it) Supplemental Notice of Default (the “Supplemental
Notice of Defauit”), which were issued by the Administrative Agent ta Universal and
AMC on QOctober 29, 2012 arid November 14, 2012, respectively.

I. ADDITIONAL EVENTS OF DEFAULT

On November 20, 2012, the Administrative Agent received Universal’s Officer’s
Compliance Certificate (the “Compliance Certificate™), which reflects certain financial
information for the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2012, as contemplated under the
Credit Agreement. In the Compliance Certificate, Universal specifically acknowledges
that it is currently not in compliance with the following financial covenants contained in
Section 5.9 of the Credit Agreement: Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio (Section 5.9(h)),
Consolidated Combined Ratio (Section 5.9(c)), Combinéd Minimum Statutory Capital
(Section 5.9(d)), and Tangible Net Worth (Section 5.9(¢)). As you know, the failure to
comply with any one of the foregoing financial covenants constitutes an Event of Default

! Any capitalized term not othérwise defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to
such term in the Credit Agreement.




under Section 7.1(c)(i} of the Credit Agreement, which can only be cured by express
waiver from the Administrative Agent with the approval of the Required Lenders.

In addition to the foregoing, the Compliance Certificate also states that Universal is in
compliance with the Total Leverage Ratio imposed under Section 5.9(a) of the Credit
Agreement. This is inaccurate. The calculation of Total Leverage: Ratio, as such term is
defined in the Credit Agteement, is the ratio of Consolidated Funded Debt to
Consolidated EBITDA and, pursuant to Section 1.3(a) of the Credit Agreement, must be
calculated in accordance with GAAP. In the Compliance Certificate, the denominator in
the calculation, which is Consolidated EBITDA, was calculated without regard for the
fact that the number was negative, Thus, Universal’s Total Leverage Ratio calculation
treats a loss of $37 million as indistinguishable from a profit of $37 miillion to conclude
that the ratio is compliant despite the fact that it is stated as a negative number. Universal
does not have negative debt, which is what is implied by this calculation. Any such
conclusion is contradicted by both logic and the rules of GAAP, which prohibit the use of
a negative Total Leverage Ratio. The most obvious reason for this, as exemplified by
Universal’s calculation, is that the ratio you have stated as a negative 1.08 is far better
(i.e., closer to zero, at a loss of $37 million) than the ratio that would have resulted if the
company had positive Consolidated EBITDA of even one dollar (i.e., 40,878,242 to 1.00).
Based on the foregoing and the disclosures in the Comnpliancé Certificate, the
Administrative Agent and the Required Lenders have additionally determined that
Universal is not in compliance with the Total Leverage Ratio requirement set forth in
Section 5.9(a) of the Credit Agreement, which constitutes an additional Event of Default
under Sections 7,1(b) and 7.1(c)(i) of the Credit Agreement, which require express
waiver by the Administrative Agent with the approval of the Required Lenders.

In addition to the Events of Default reflected in the Compliance Certificate, the
Administrative Agent and Required Lenders have determined that. Universal has also
breached the negative covenant contained in Section 6.4(a) of the Credit Agreement—
‘which generally prohibits the transfer of certain assets—by down streaming a tax refund
of approximately $11 million (the “Tax Refund™) to its affiliate Universal Health Care
Insurance Company, Inc, (“UHCIC”). Although Universal was repeatedly wamed
(including in both the Initial and Supplemental Notice of Default) that any transfer of the
Tax Refund would violate the Credit Agreement, the transfer was nevertheless
purposefully and improperly effectiiated. Accordingly, the transfer of the Tax Refund to
UHCIC constitutes an intentional breach of the Credit Agreement, violates Section 6.4(a),
and results in an additional Event of Default under Section 7.1(c)(i) of the Credit
Agreement,

Notwithstanding the foregoing, it is our understandirig that the Tax Refund was
transferred to UHCIC in exchange for a note to Universal from UHCIC (the “UHCIC
Note™). Please be advised that the Lenders have received a pledge of all “Statutory
Notes™ under the Credit Agreement, which include the UHCIC Note as a “‘subordinated
surplus promissory note issued by a Regulated Subsidiary to a Credit Party.”
Accordingly, the UHCIC Note constitutes the Lenders® collateral and must be
immediately allonged to the Administrative Agent.

[I. ELECTION OF REMEDIES




The Administrative Agent and the Lenders have not elected to pursue additional remedies
beyond those already set forth in the SuppIemental Notice of Default and those referred
to above, but reserve the right to exercise such other rights and remedies as provided
under the Credit Agreement, the Credit Documents and under applicable law, including
the right of acceletration.

Please be further advised that upon information and belief, the Credit Parties have
suggested that the real property owned by Universal might be transferred to UHCIC to
make up statutory capital shortfalls. Such a transfer would be in direct violation of
Section 6.4 of the Credit Agreement without the express written consent of the
Administrative Agent and the Required Lenders and such consent ‘s not granted at this
time,

Please govern yourself accordingly.
Sincerely,

BANKUNITED, N.A.
as Administrative Agent

ay Co L W e

Charles Klefik, SVP
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Audit Committee and Management April 12,2012
Universal Health Care, Inc, '

In planning and performing our audit of the statutory-basis financial statements of Universal Health Care,
Inc. (the Company) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States, we considered its internal confrol over financial
reporting (internal controt) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the statutory-basis financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control, Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Comparny’s internal control. '

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies
or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant -
deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified. However, as discussed below, we identified
certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A materia! weakness is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

During our audit, we noted the following matters involving internal control over financial reporting and
its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses as of December 31 2011.

Financial Statement Close Process

The financial statement close process is defined as the process where the results of various
transactions are summarized, reviewed, consolidated, edited and created into a variety of
management financial reports. The boundaries of this process begin with the preparation of the
preliminary trial balance and end with the preparation of the financial statements and related
disclosures and analyses. The process includes closing the general ledger and preparing the tria)
balances and any consolidation entries, accumulating the posting of journal entries, drafting the
financial statements and disclosures, and preparing management’s discussion and analysis.

Several of the Company’s processes that are integral parts of the financial statement close process
were found to be deficient during the course of our audit. As a result, approximately sixty entries
have been proposed by either Company personnel or our audit team, including an individually
significant entry related to medical and pharmacy claims payable for approximately $7.0 million
that was not recorded by management and contributed to our issuance of a qualified audit opinion.
Additionally, we noted that the financial statement close process had not been formally completed
when we began our year-end audit fieldwork in late February 2012, We also note that the
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Company’s accrual for medical claims payable was not finalized until the middle of March 2012
and a complete draft of the statutory-basis financial statements was not available until early A pril
2012, which is beyond the regulatory reporting requirement of April 1, 2012.

There should be a formal process in place in order to ensure that financial statements are generated
appropriately and timely. This should include, but not be limited to, the following:

»

A process to ensure all expenses incurred during the period are accrued as of the

momnth-end date

A process to ensure that premiums and other health care receivables are recognized
correctly as they are earned and that proper cut-off is achieved from period to period

A process to improve the tracking of claim overpayments,

A process to consider the effects of subsequent claims payments on the liability for medical
and pharmacy claims payable.

A formal process to review key financial information by employees that are not responsible
for the preparation of such financial information.

A re-evaluation of the information technology and accounting resource capability in
response to an increase in the complexity, nature, volume of transactions, and growth of the
entity over the past two years

We recommend management review its current procedures for key processes within the financial
statement close process and determine the appropriateness for those processes for preventing or
detecting and correcting material misstatements, preparing reliable, accurate monthly and annual
reporting and ensuring such processes are consistent with leading practices in the industry, The
Company should consider computer, computer-dependent and manual controls that affect such
processes as well as the adequacy of the Company’s current information system to provide the
necessary information.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, board of
directors, management, others within the organization and the State of Florida Department of Financial
Services Office of Insurance Regulation to whose jurisdiction the Company is subject and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Earnct + MLLP

April 12, 2012
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To:

From:

Kerby Baden, EIC

Jenny L Jeffers IS S_pécialist
SUbject: Documentation of Data Analysis
Date: December 10, 2012

Sennan Enterprises, LLC was contracted with Invotex Group on behalf of the state of Florida Offlce of
Insurance Regulation to review the claims system and integrity of the claims data as a part of a targeted
Financlal and Market Conduct examination of Universal Health Group. The companies were scheduled

to convert the Fortuna System, which has been implemented at the companies since 2006, to the QNXT
system by Trizetto.

An initial visit was performed by Lisa Marteney of Jennan Enterprises,‘ LLC and a report generated on
October 24, 2012. In this report and associated meeting notes, it was stated that:

Jason Mitchell stated that during the last year, between 3 and 4 million dollars has been

invested in Universal’s infrastructure. Changes to the infrastructure include new servers, more

storage systems, rebullt switches, additional fiber optic lines, rebullt circuits, upgraded internet
lines and becoming more virtualized. A tremendous investment in money and resources has
been made to upgrade Universal’s infrastructure.

Currently the load percentages are where Universal likes to see them - except for storage, which
Is currently running at 65% of capacity. Jason stated that additionat storage will be added in the
near future.

Jason Mitchell stated that over the last 18 months, IT has grown approximately 35%. Jason,
Deby and a lot of the new IT team have had the opportunity to work together at WellCare.

Jason also stated that IT Is utilizing quite a few contractors. They have added two hew positions,
Director of IT Security and a Sr. IT Auditor

- Jason stated that the current plan is to have the conversion from the Fortuna claim system to

the TriZetto claim system complete by the June/July 2013 time frame.

Jason stated that anything “relevant” from the Fortuna system wili be moved to the new
TriZetto system. All data from the Fortuna systern wlill be maintained in the Operational Data
Store {ODS). All new data will be held here also. This will allow for easier reporting and
auditing. The Fortuna system wil! also be maintained and running for audit purposes.

Jason stated that one reason for the change from the current Fortuna claim system to the
TriZetto claim system Is that TriZetto has the capacity to handle the Company’s growth, TriZetto
will be hosted in their Denver facility. Jason does not want any critical systems to be run out of
the Universal Healthcare facllity. Jason stated that Universal does not have the data center
layout, environmental controls or the capacity to handle supporting all of the critical systems. It
appears from review of the Statement of Work contracts between TriZetto and Universal that
the claim capacity issues that Universal has been plagued with in the past should be taken care
of by the new TriZetto claim system. The company has entered into a 10 year contract with
Trizetto.

Jason stated that the original target date for completion of the conversion from the Fortuna

claim system to the TriZetto claim system was before open enroliment. Open enroliment begins
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on October 15" and runs for 45 days. On the 1* of September, a meeting was held and it was

-decided that instead of rushing the conversion process, the process would stop for now and
resume in the January/l';ebruary 2013 timeframe. Jason stated that the new date for all testing
and the conversion to be complete is the June/luly 2013 time frame, '

Following the review of Ms. Marteney's report and interview notes from her interview with Jason
Mitchell, VP of Technology and Deby McCourt, Director of IT and the processing of the claims data
provided by the company for the selection of samples, a discussion was held with the EIC and Jenny
Jeffers, IT Lead on the project. Questions were raised regarding:

‘e The expenditure of funds for upgrade of the systems in spite of the conversion to QNXT and the
hosting of all processes by Trizetto

» The curtailment of the conversion project on September 1, 2012 when it was further stated by
Jason Mitchell that no surprises were noted during the conversion

e The difficulty experienced in interpreting the claims data to determine fully and partially denied
claims as well as the issues noted during the claim sample review

o Difficulty encountered in the attempt to determine the percentages of denied claims for each
company and line of business

It was decided that a second onsite visit — this time by Jenny Jeffers, Lead IS Specialist was needed to
determine the actual reason for curtailing the converslon as well as to further discuss the quality of the
data going into the new system. This visit occurred on November 20, 2012,

Additional interviews were conducted with:

¢ Jason Mitchell, VP of Technology — overview of conversion project and discussion of project
-delay .

Shalendra Dhanasar, Sr. Data Analyst — data quality overview

Bryan-Richardson, Sr. Director Provider Services '

Travis Johnson, Sr. Director Enrollment Operations

Mellssa Johnson, Sr. Manager of Claims

Debra Wingo, Manager of Diversion

tinda Shoenfelt, VP Operations

The primary discussion for the meetings of the day focused on the data quality prior to the initial
conversion attempt and during the period under review as well as the efforts by the company to clean
up the data and continue with the conversion. One primary concern was the basis for the declision to
curtail the conversion project.

In the discussion with Jason Mitchell, he explained that the conversion was stopped September 1, 2012
when it was discovered that the data from the Fortuna system needed a lot more cleanup before the
conversion would work appropriately. This was detected during the UAT (User Acceptance Training). The
conversion was not working. IT presented the case'to upper management that the data was not
converting appropriately due to muitiple Issues with the source data {the issues are explained in more
detail in the discussion with Bryan Richardson). Mr. Mitchell felt that if the conversion was completed
‘and the new system was implemented prior to open enroliment, serious conseguences would ensue.
Therefore, the decision was made to “beef up” the Fortuna system to accommodate any growth
resulting from the open enroliment process. Infrastructure was expanded and changes were made to
the Fortuna system, both of which were at near capacity. The contracts with Fortuna {Indus/E4E) were
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Specialist). New rates were negotiated and the current expectation is to have the new system up and
running by summer of 2013 — the dates are specified in the Indus (E4E) contracts — see Attachment 1.

The original conversion project was driven by two major company needs:

* The need for sufficient capacity to accommodate the growth of the company

* The end of the service contract with Indus (E4E) for providing both software support and TPA
Services

The project team (no dedicated team was established, rather all IT personnel and available business
personnel were a part of the team) was given a March 30, 2012 deadline for completing the conversion
project. The contract with Trizetto was not signed until December of 2011. The contracts provld ed for
review did not include the completed signature blocks and dates S|gned however the date stamps were
present on the documents. See Attachments 2a ~ 2d.. The original negotlations were occurring during
October 2011 and that is when the work began on the conversion planning. The size of project and
amount of data to be converted made the target date virtually impossible to achieve. Therefore, the
project plan was modified to minimize the work required. One of the items that were de-emphasized -
was the scrubbing of data prior to performing the conversion. Rather, emphasis was on mapping the
data from Fortuna to QNXT (Trizetto product). There were field mismatches (flelds In Fortuna that were
not in QNXT and flelds that were in QNXT that were not in Fortuna). These situations were handled
utilizing user defined fields in QNXT to accommodate needed information in Fortuna that was not in
QNXT and in developing ODS (Operational Data Store) which would contain information from both
systems. The project plan for the development of the ODS system was provided and reviewed — See
Attachment 3. Data that was not in Fortuna was minimal according to the company; but to enhance
the data and provide some normalization, a contract was developed with Enclarity to do data
improvement on the provider data and signed on 12/2/2011 ~ See Attachment 4. Fees are addressed
on page 9 of this document. Discussion with Bryan Richardson Indicated that the Enclarity process did
not Improve the data quality as expected. HH1 Consulting was utilized to assist in the Project Charter
development and converslon project plan — Seée Attachment 5.

A conversation was held with Linda Shoenfelt, Project Manager of the conversion project. Linda was
hired from WellCare and had assisted in the Implementation of Facets at that company. She noted that
she came in at the contract negotiation stage of the game and assisted with the development of the
Statements of Work (SOWs) and Service Level Agreements (SLAs). She further indicated that she

worked with the outside Project manager from HHI Consulting — specialized in QNXT conversions. A Gap
analysis was performed and it was discovered that ZNXT and MedHOK (Medical House of Knowledge —
software for encounters) would provide the needed functionality. QNXT is a medical services admin
system that is specifically written for government medical system processing. The concept of groups is

* not the emphasls, but rather the members. Some issues were noted ~ for example that encounters
were not being loaded. Solutions were developed for gaps as much as possible with the short time -
frame. See Attachment 6. Personnel were working around the clock to attempt to achieve the
implementation deadline. The company had grown very fast before the infrastructure was ready for the
growth, Finally, after 4 mapping attempts and falled testing, the entire team together decided not to go
live. This was not until September 2012,

The result of the conversion not belng completed in March, 2012 was the requirement for the
management of UHCG to negotiate extensions with Indus {FAE) for malntenance and TPA services to
their contract which had been signed initially in October, 2006. The IS Specialist asked if Fortuna was a

commercial package or written for UHCG. The response was that it is a commercial package but was



developed with advice from UHCG and they were the primary client. It was stated that one impetus for
the short conversion project period was disagreement between UHCG management and Indus
management. Thus, the differences had to be worked out to allow the company to continue to process
business on the old system. Additionally, the infrastructure had to be enhanced at UHCG to allow for
adequate capacity and some changes were required for the Fortuna system to handle increased capacity
that may arise from open enroliment. The contract amendments were reviewed and changes in prices
and dates of renegotiation — See Attachment 7. The amendments show the renegotiations at dates |
specified in the description of the conversion target and modified target dates and the current contract
is scheduled to end in March 31, 2013. This is an issue in light of the current conversion date being July
- September 2013. it was noted that the run out charge was significantly greater for the contract
amendment in March 2011. This could have been a contributing factor in the disagreement between
the two companies.

The Initial conversion project failed due.to two major issues:

o The time allocated for the project created an unattainable goal, therefore important steps were
not carrled out, ‘ :

¢ The data that has not been in good shape since the inception of the Fortuna system (October
2006) and was not appropriately cleaned up and corrected prior to the conversion.

The company is to be commended for curtailing the implementation and go live with the new product
prior to open enrollment for 2013. This avoided what the company cailed a certain flasco with the
acceptance of new members and new plans.

The 15 Specialist requested interviews with Bryan Richardson, Sr. Director of Provider Services and Travis
Johnson, Sr. Director of Enrollment Services to discuss issues they are working on with the data. These

- meetings were to gain a better understanding of the data issues other than the claims data that was
provided to the IS Specialist for the selection of samples.

Bryan Richardson came to the company from WellCare and has been with the company since June 2012.
He noted large data discrepancies and verified that due to the time restraints, insufficient data cleanup
and normalization had been done on the provider data prior to the initial conversion attempt. The
mapping efforts did not take into account the differences in data relationships in the two systems such
as the Line of Business and Plan relationships. The group is an entity for providers in QNXT and the
affiliation concept is used whereas this concept had not been applied in Fortuna. Roles would change of
a specific group and changes were not appropriately made. Processors were allowed to enter a new
provider record if the appropriate address was not found. There were not checks to make sure that the
appropriate record did not exist. This resulted In multiple records for many providers — one provider
was found to have 5300 records associated with his provider number — 13 locations were valid for the
group, There was no QA or really way to find the errors. Bryan’s cleanup efforts began following the
Enclarity-cleanup work, which he stated was not productive. The data was too bad for the Enclarity
process to clean up — they did however add the NPI (National Provider identifier) numbers to the
provider records. This fact indicates that the company did not have NP numbers {which are required
for all providers for Medicare and Medicaid) for all providers prior to this effort. - The issues with the
provider data could have led to incorrect payment of claims, Inability to identify duplicate claims
submitted and inappropriate pricing of claims prior to the major cleanup effort that is now being
conducted at the company. Bryan Richardson hired temps to manually make corrections to much of the
data. IT personne! have looked at the original logic for converting provider data and have redone or
reworked it to be correct. Bryan is currently reviewing the mapping for correctness. He has created
design-templates forea ch-typa-of provider-QNXT-pays-claims-well according-to-Bryan-but-dees-not-do




the best job on providers. Therefore Ul fixes had to be added to the scope. MedHOK will be used to fill
the gaps between needed functionality and the functionality provided by QNXT. Bryan stated that he '
hopes to do the final provider conversion in mid to late December. One major concern is being able to
provide correct and complete provider directory information, There is currently no Trizetto help but
they will need to be re-engaged. The project is over budget for both time and cost — The IS Specialist
requested a budget to actual comparison — not provided.

A conversation was held with Shalendra Dhansar, Sr. Data Analyst to discuss the Issues with the data.
He explained that 6 years ago Fortuna was a small package and that the company had little growth for
the first few years, In 2007, there was a dramatic increase in PFFS enrollment from 20,000 - 66,000
members in 1 week. Due to CMS compliance requirements, the company had to enter the new
members onto the system within a short period of time. Thus these members were entered manually
resulting in a “flasco”. PFFS indicates any doctor any time with slack requirements at that time. This
was. the source of many of the data errors — hand entry and no editing In the system at that time. In
2008 and 2009 CMS began requiring NPI (National Provider Identifier) and clamped down on
restrictions. In entering the address for both members and providers, there were no data checks
allowing incorrect addresses, cities, counties and states to be entered. Incorrect addresses can result in
communications with members being misdirected and incorrect data entry can result in inappropriate
denial of claims due to apparent ineligibility. These issues were possible with the data at UHCG. IN
2010 the growth began to slow down and the company began to set up for HEDIS (Healthcare
Effectiveness Data and Information Set) and decided to strive for 5 star data. The data has been much
improved between 2010 and the present according to Shalendra. The IS Specialist followed up on the
member data and asked to speak to the head of enroliment.

A new. person has also been brought over on March 26, 2012 from WeliCare to handle enroliment.

" “Travis Johnson is very experienced in SQL which is the database that Fortuna utilizes. The cleanup
process for the enroliment data is being done outside of the master database. The goal is to clean up 3-
6 years of experience in enrollment data, QNXT utilizes AEM (Automated Enroliment Management) to
handle enroliment. It was discovered that the interface did not accomplish all of the functionality
required by the company. They now have an in house process for eligibllity handling. Travis has
increased the enroliment team from 25-30 people to 65 currently including 22 phone service team
number increase. Roles and responsibilities have been added and assigned. There Is a team doing
memberreconciliation between CMS and the company. When there is a reject from CMS a root cause is
found by the Quality Team. This team is also handling complaints. The SOW (Statement of Work) for
Trizetto and project plan were re-done to reflect all changes from regulatory agencies. Trizetto is taking
over the processing functions that are currently being performed by E4E/Indus/Fortuna. There were no
SLAs (Service Level Agreements) in the past but they are being Incorporated into the Trizetto contract.

" The original observation and one of the reasons for the second on site visit resulted from the difficulty
experienced in interpreting the data provided for the selection of denied claim samples. The IS
Specialist noted the apparent high occurrence of denied claims. Verification of the method of
identifying totally denled claims and partially denied claims resulted in discussions with Shalendra
" Dhansar, Sr Data Analyst. The answers were not clearly defined and often Melissa Johnson, Sr. Claims
Manager was brought into the conversation. The data provided was not consistent. Denials were noted.
in different ways in different data. Rather than having a relational database with denial reasonsin a
related table, the data had fields numbered — denial reason 1, 2, etc. The fields were not named to
reasonably reflect the data in them and the data was not consistent or complete. Some records were
found in the claims header records but there were no detail records matching the header records. Some
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explanatiqn was available for these occurrences. Another improvement was that prior to 2010 anyone
could request a change by E4E which kept thing changing unnecessarily. That has been changed and
change requests have a defined path.

A conversation was requested with Melissa Johnson, who came to the company from WellCare the end
of May, 2012. She noted that there were no management toals in place as she had expected. Her
Impression Is that the data is there somewhere but is hard to get to. In some cases fields have been
used for other things. The IS Specialist had run some queries to determine percentages of denied claims.
It was determined that no reliance could be placed on the results due to difficulties with data
consistency. Melissa was asked by the EIC to create a denied claim report showing percentages. During
the onsite discussion, she was working on perfecting her queries to take all of the differences in the
meaning of denied into consideration. IPAs and capitated services which should have been excluded -
in the _remark field (open text). She was working on the iterations of the query to be able to produce an
accurate denlal report (a basic management tool) from the current data. When asked about the new

- system, Melissa stated that the prior managers who have now left the company had seen the system
but she has not seen the new system. Most first pass processing is performed in India by Indus {E4E)
with some of the reconsiderations being worked at the St Petersburg locatlon. Weekly audit meetings
are held with the claims processing unitsn India and daily inventory is reviewed,

Debra Wingo discussed Diversion claims with the IS Specialist and the EIC. She explained that this is a
pilot program in Florida and that the company has put in a bid to provide services for multiple ¢ounties.
The new program wili be called MLTC. The company submitted a bid on 8 of the 11 counties where the
LOB will be offered. QINXT does not have the required configuration to handle Diversion. The current
Diversion data indlcated that 95% of the claims were denied. This was not correct but is an example of
the data quality and completeness associated with the claims data for diversion. A system will need to
be found or developed to handie Diversion members, providers and claims In the future.

In summary, the following observations have been made:

e The data of the company has been unsatisfactory for several years. An Initiative is currently in
place to improve the quality and compieteness of the data for providers, members and claims,
Claims data and processing is dependent on provider and member data. Therefore, claims
processing could have been compromised over the last years due to the inadequacy of the
provider and member data.

s The company has spent a large amount of money to date on infrastructure upgrades, changes to
Fortuna to increase capacity, consultants to improve data and conversion efforts that have not
been successful. The comparison of the conversion budget to actual comparison has not been
provided so it is not possible to quantify how much over budget and over hours the project is.
Additionally, infrastructure will be outsourced for the hosting of QNXT once the conversion is
complete. ‘

o There are several functions that cannot be performed in QNXT which are essential for the
business to run, for example, provider tracking, enroliment and diversion processing. Additional
software has been purchased to accommodate these functions.

& The current contract for claims processing and maintenance of Fortuna is scheduled to be
terminated in March of 2013 and the project plan Indicates that the conversion will be
completed in July - September of 2013, This implies that an additional renewal will probably be

required.



» The company has brought in new personnel to perform data cleanup, mapping and conversion.
. This should bring a more positive result to the new conversion process,
& It was stated that storage is currently at 65% which is high when growth is anticipated, however,
the infrastructure will be outsourced to Trizetto once the conversion is complete.

The IS Speclalist strongly recommends that the state follow the progress of the conversion and new
processing Implementation as well as the implementation of the OD$ (Opera,thnal Data Store),




America’s 1°' Choice Holdings of Florida, LLC
Dr. Kiran Patel

Chairman
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Letter Agreement
January 31, 2013

Dr. Akshay M. Desai

Chairman, Chief Executive Officer
Universal Health Care Group, Inc.
100 Central Avenue, Suite 200

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Dear Dr. Desai:

The purpose of this Letter Agreement ("Agreement”) is to set forth certain agreements reached
through discussions to date among Universal Health Care Group, Inc., (“UHCG or Seller"), America’s
First Choice Holdings of Florida, LLC (“AFCH"), Universal Health Cars, Inc., Universal HMO of
Texas, Inc., and Universal Health Care of Nevada, Inc., (“UHC" or the "Company") with respect to
the proposed acquisition by AFCH or one or more of its subsidiaries and affiliates (“Buyer”) of One
Hundred Percent (100%) of the issued and outstanding shares of UHC (or 100% of its assets),
subject to the terms of a more definitive purchase agreement (“Purchase Agreement”) to be entered
into between the parties.

1. The Acquisition

Buyer shall acquire One Hundred Percent (100%) of the issued and outstanding shares and all
the equity interests of UHC (or 100% of its assets) at closing, free and clear of all liens, claims,
encumbrances and security interests.

2. The Consideration

(i). Equity Interests

In exchange for One Hundred Percent of the outstanding shares of UHC or of its
assets, AFCH shall grant UHCG, Twelve and One Half Percent (12.5%) of the total issued and
outstanding ownership interests in AFCH (“Equity Interests”). The Equity Interests shall not be diluted
except in cases of where AFCH is raising capital or in the event of recapitalizations, reorganizations,
acquisitions, or mergers wherein all equity holders are diluted ona pro-rata basis.
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(ii). Cash Consideration

In addition to the Equity Interests, Buyer shall infuse up to Thirty Million Dollars ($30M) in
additional capital as needed for UHC to meet statutory requirements in the state of Florida. Further
additional capital as needed will be raised from the disposition of certain assets of UHC including the
potential sale of its Medicaid line of business. All capital infused in accordance herein shall be in the
form of subordinated notes. :

3. Non Assumption of Certain Liabilities

AFCH shall not assume and UHCG shall indemnify against any and all liabilities relating to
UHC's employees, leases, equipment, software agreements and any and all other liabilities, including
contingent liabilities which existed prior to the date of Closing or which arises from any action or
inaction of Seller taken prior to Closing.

4, Management Company

With effect from Closing, UHC and all its affiliated health plans shall enter into a general and
administrative services agreement with a management company affiliated, owned or operated by Dr.
Patel to provide general and administrative management services to UHC and its affiliates for a 10%
monthly management fee. With effect upon Closing UHC and all its affiliated health plans shali
terminate all existing third party administrator {(“TPA") or management agreements.

5. Due Diligence

From the date of this Agreement, UHCG, UHC and related parties shall cooperate fully and
assist AFCH and its advisors to conduct an investigation of the business, financial and legal affairs of
the Company (the “Due Diligence”). For this purpose, with appropriate notice from AFCH, you will
permit the management of AFCH to gain access to the premises of UHC and to the books, records,
and contracts of UHC. You shall also permit the appropriate management employees and the
accountants/advisors of UHCG and UHC to be available to give explanations and provide information,
as reasonably requested. The parties agree to negotiate, execute, and deliver within a reasonable
time from the execution hereof but no later than the end of the exclusivity period (as defined below), a
mutually acceptable Purchase Agreement containing such covenants (including a 5-year non-
compete and non-solicitation agreement), representations and warranties as are customary in
transactions of this kind (including, without limitation, representations and warranties by seller, and
related indemnification obligations, as to the financial statements of UHC for the past three years and
as to assets, liabilities, title, litigation, taxes, and other customary matters).

6. Conditions

The understandings set forth in this Agreement and the Closing of the transactions
contemplated hereby are conditional upon, among other things:

6.1 Receipt of all required governmentat and regulatory approvals, inciuding the
- - --approval from all regulatory agencies with which UHC holds contracts and the
reasonable assurance that such contracts will continue post Closing without
* any'impositions of any material conditions (“Regulatory Approval”);

4,
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8.2 Lender approval of the proposed transaction and agreement to accept the
Equity Interests as substituted collateral,

7.  PPOIPEFS Entities

As part of the transaction contemplated hereby, Buyer shall assist Seller to raise up tc an
additional Fifteen Million Dollars (315M) to be infused as additional capital into the PPO and PFFS
entities (owned by Seller) as needed to meet statutory capital surplus requirements. Dr. Patel or -
Buyer shall be granted 20% (non-dilutive) ownership in all such PPO/PFFS entities owned by UHCG.
All capital infused may be in the form of subordinated notes or if in the form of direct paid in capital,
provided that Dr. Patel's or Buyer's ownership interests shall never be diluted below 20%.

8. Closing

All parties shall cooperate with each other and shalt use reasonable endeavours to enter into a
Purchase Agreement, execute closing documents, and complete the transactions contemplated by
the end of the exclusivity period but in no event shall Closing occur prior to the receipt of all
Regulatory Approvals.

9. Exclusivity and Non-Solicitation

You hereby agree that, during the exclusivity period, unless the parties mutually agree or
unless AFCH notifies you in writing of its decision not to proceed with the proposed transaction due to
failure of a condition, you will not solicit any offer from, or negotiate or have any discussions with, any
party other than AFCH with respect to any sale, transfer or disposal of assets or shareholdings of
UHCG or UHC or any sale, merger, or other business combination involving UHCG or any of its
subsidiaries or assets, except that during the exclusivity period, UHCG, UHC and AFCH shall
continue to market UHC's Medicaid and Nursing Home Diversion lines of business to potentiat third
party buyers. :

AFCH's willingness to proceed- with this transaction is subject to the Company's willingness to
negotiate in good faith and on an exclusive basis. Accordingly, during the period beginning upon
execution of this Letter Agreement and ending at midnight (Eastern time) on February 28, 2013 (the
"exclusivity period"), UHCG and UHC (a) shall cease, and shall cause their affiliates to cease, any
negotiations with any other party regarding the potential acquisition, directly or indirectly, of all or any
substantial portion of their assets (whether by way of an asset purchase, stock purchase, merger,
consolidation, business combination or otherwise) and (b} shall not, and shalt not permit their affiliates
directly or indirectly, through any officer, director, manager, employee, agent or representative, to
initiate, solicit or encourage (including by way of fumishing any information or assistance), or enter
into negotiations of any type, directly or indirectly, or enter into a confidentiality agreement, letter of
intent or purchase agreement, merger agreement or other similar agreement with any person other
than AFCH or its affiliates with respect to a sale or transfer of all or any substantial portion of the
assets, merger, consolidation, business combination, sale or transfer of any of the capital stock of the
UHCG or UHC or the liquidation or similar transaction with respect to the Company. The Company or
its representative shall notify AFCH orally and in writing (as promptiy as practicable) of all relevant
terms of any inquiry or proposal that are material and bonafide to acquire the Company by a third
party to do any of the foregoing that the Company or any of their affiliates or officers, directors,
partners, managers, employees, investment bankers, financial advisors, attorneys, accountants or
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other representatives may receive relating to any such matters. In the event such inguiry or proposal
is in writing, the Company shall immediately deliver to AFCH a copy of such inquiry or proposal
together with such written notice.

10. Continuing Operations

From the date of this Agreement through and including actual completion of the transaction or
the date AFCH notifies you in writing that it does not intend to proceed with the proposed transaction,
or the date that the conditions to the transaction are unable to be met, you shall ensure that the
business of UHC and its affiliates is conducted only in the ordinary course, customer contracts are
renewed as usual as in the ordinary course of business and that none of the assets of UHC or its
affiliates are disposed of without the consent of AFCH. In addition, you shall ensure that during such
period, UHCG shall not, without AFCH's prior written consent:

10.1 Declare any dividend or issue any form of cash outside the normal course of business,
except as agreed in this Letter Agreement, or as agreed to by written permission of
AFCH.

10.2 Make any distribution of its assets in any form without the written permission of AFCH;

10.3 Award any salary increase or approve any bonus payments, except those consistent
with prior practice in the ordinary course of business; or as agreed to by written
consent of AFCH,

10.4 Take any other action of any kind, which can be reasonably anticipated to impair or to
reduce the value of the assets of UHC or its affiliates.

11. Servicing of UHCG Bank Debt

Upon Closing, Buyer on behalf of Seller shall be responsible to make all regular payments as
they become due to Bank United on the outstanding loan made to UHCG by Bank United Syndication
("Lender”) and standing on the books of UHCG in the principal amount of approximately Thirty Eight
Million Dollars ($38M) (the “Loan”). Provided however that any and all payments made or arranged by
Buyer that are applied to the principal balance of the Loan (as such may be refinanced) shall be
treated as a Joan to Seller from Buyer and shall be offset against any proceeds due to Seller from the
sale of AFCH.

12. Confidentiality / Non-disclosure

Except for such disclosure to the parties' professional advisors as rmay be necessary or
appropriate and such disclosure as may be required by court order or by any faw or regulation to
which a party is subject or in order to defend litigation, the parties hereto agree that the parties shall
use all reasonable efforts to maintain in confidence the existence and terms of this Agreement and the
fact that the proposed transaction is under consideration and no party will issue any press release or
public statement concerning this Agreement or any of the transactions contemplated hereby without
the prior written consent of the other parties. Provided, however, that AFCH and UHC may make
such disclosure as is required by law.  ~ ‘ N '
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13. Costs

Whether or not the transaction contemplated by this Agreement is consummated, each of the
parties (AFCH and UHC) shall bear their own costs arising out of and in connection with the
preparation of this Agreement, the contract negotiations and closing the proposed transaction,
including the fees and expenses of any accountants, lawyers, or other advisors retained by such
party; provided howaver that the parties shall equally share the cost of the Form A filing to the Florida
Office of Insurance Regulation and the HSR filing (if required).

14, Notices

Any notice or other communication required or permitted by this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be hand delivered or sent by facsimile transmission or by registered airmail, postage prepaid
(provided that a copy of any notice sent by facsimile transmission shall also be sent by registered
mail, postage prepaid) to the relevant party or parties at the address specified below or to such other
address as such party may specify by notice to the other parties in accordance with this clause. All
such notices shall be effective upon receipt.

if to AFCH:

Dr. Kiran C. Patel

President & CEO

America’s 1% Choice Holdings of Florida, LLC
5600 Mariner Street, Suite 200
Tampa, FL 33609
Facsimile Number: 813.508.6250

If to you:

Dr. Akshay M. Desai
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer
Universal Health Care Group, Inc.

100 Central Avenue, Suite 200
St. Petersburg, FL 33701
Facsimile Number:

15. Governing Law

This Letter of Intent shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Any action or
proceeding against any party relating to this Agreement shall be brought in the courts of State of
Florida.

186. Prior Agreements

This Agreement supersedes all prior written and oral understandings or agreements between
the parties relating to the subject matter hereof,

| 5 '
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17. Representations

Each of Buyer and Seller represents and warrants that each has all requisite power and
authority ta execute and deliver this Agreement. The Seller represents and warrants that the
Company is not a party to or bound by any written or oral agreement or understanding with respect to
a transaction involving the sale of the stock or assets of the Company other than this Agreement and
the execution and delivery hereof will not breach any written or oral agreement to which the Company
is a party.

If the foregoing is in accordance with your understanding, please so indicate by signing the
enclosed copy of this Agreemant where indicated and returning it to the undersigned no later than
January 31, 2013.

Derl\f'an o) Patel- e
America's 1" Choice Holdings of Florida, LLC

The above terms correctly set forth our understanding with respect to the matters indicated above.

£ oty
Dr. Akshay.M. Desai
Chairman, CEQ
Universal Health Care Group, Inc.
Universal Health Care, Inc
Universal HMQ of Texas, Inc
Universal Health 7are of Nevada, inc

i

34113,
T

Dated: i

6 ﬁ
UHC _AFCH 31/01/2013 16:18 /%(U\/l/



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,
IN AND FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

State of Florida, ex rel., the
Department of Financial Services of
The State of Florida,

Relator,
V. CASE NO:

Universal Health Care, Inc.

Respondent,

ORDER APPOINTING THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF

FINANCIAL SERVICES AS RECEIVER FOR PURPOSES OF LIQUIDATION,
INJUNCTION AND NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

THIS CAUSE was considered on the Application of the State of Florida, Department of
Financial Services (hereinafter the “Department”) for an Order to Show Cause on the appointment
of a Receiver of Universal Health Care, Inc. (hereinafter the “Respondent” or “UHC”) for Purposes
of Liquidation and Request for Expedited Hearing filed on February 4, 2013 (hereinafter,
“Application™). After consideration, this Court entered its Order to Show Cause, Injunction and
Automatic Stay,on ___ ,2013. A hearing was conducted on the Order to Show Cause on

__, 2013, wherein the Department and Respondent appeared and presented evidence and

argument related to the Department’s allegations contained in its Application.

The Court, having reviewed and considered the pleadings of record, heard the evidence of the

parties and arguments of counsel, and otherwise being fully informed in the premises, finds:

EXHIBIT “J”



1. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 631.021(1), Florida Statutes, and

venue is proper pursuant to Section 631.021(2), Florida Statutes.

2. Respondent is a corporation authorized pursuant to the Florida Insurance Code to
transact business in the state of Florida as a Medicare and Medicaid health maintenance
organization insurer since 2003. Respondent’s principal place of business is located at 100
Central Avenue, Suite 200, St. Petersburg, Florida.

3. Section 631.021(3), Florida Statutes, provides that a delinquency proceeding
pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, constitutes the sole and exclusive method of
liquidating, rehabilitating, reorganizing, or conserving a Florida domiciled insurer.

4, Sections 631.031 and 631.061(1), Florida Statutes, authorize the Department to
apply to this Court for an Order directing it to liquidate a domestic insurer upon the existence of
any grounds specified in Section 631.051, Florida Statutes, or if an insurer is or is about to
become insolvent.

5. Section 631.031 directs the Department to initiate such delinquency proceedings
after receiving notification from the Director of the Office of Insurance Regulation as to the
existing grounds for the initiation of such proceedings.

6. On February 1, 2013, pursuant to Section 631.031(1), Florida Statutes, Kevin
McCarty, Commissioner of the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation (“Office”), advised by
letter to Florida’s Chief Financial Officer, Jeff Atwater, that the Office determined grounds

existed for the initiation of delinquency proceedings against Respondent.

7. Respondent is found by the Qeffice to be in such condition as to render its further
transaction of insurance hazardous to its policyholders, creditors, stockholders, or the public.

Section 631.051(3), Florida Statutes. Accordingly, grounds exist pursuant to Sections
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631.051(3) and 631.061 for entry of an Order appointing the Department as receiver of
Respondent for purposes of Liquidation.

8. Pursuant to Sections 631.051 and 631.061, Florida Statutes, this Court finds that it
is in the best interests of Respondent, its creditors and its members that the relief requested in the
Department’s Application be granted. The Court further finds the Respondent to be insolvent
pursuant to Section 631.061(1), Florida Statutes.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows:

9. The Department of Financial Services of the State of Florida shall be and is

hereby appointed Receiver of Respondent for purposes of liquidation effective immediately.
10.  The Receiver shall be authorized and directed to:

A. Take immediate possession of all the property, assets, and estate, and all
other property of every kind whatsoever and wherever located belonging to Respondent pursuant
to Sections 631.111 and 631.14i, Florida Statutes, including but not limited to: offices
maintained by Respondent, rights of action, books, papers, electronic records, evidences of debt,
bank accounts, savings accounts, certificates of deposit, stocks, bonds, debentures and other
securities, mortgages, furniture, fixtures, office supplies and equipment, wherever situate and
however titled, whether in the possession of Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders,
trustees, employees, consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates and all real i:;ropcrty of
Respondent, wherever situate, whether in the possession of Respondent or its officers, directors,
shareholders, trustees, employees, consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates or other persons.

B. Liquidate the assets of Respondent, including but not limited to, funds
held by Respondent’s agents, subagents, producing agents, brokers, solicitors, service

representatives or others under agency contracts or otherwise which are due and unpaid to
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Respondent, including premiums, unearned commissions, agents’ balances, agents’ reserve
funds, and subrogation recoveries.

C. Employ and authorize the compensation of legal counsel, actuaries,
accountants, clerks, consultants, and such assistants as it deems necessary, purchase or lease
personal or real property as it deems necessary, and authorize the payment of the expenses of
these proceedings and the necessary incidents thereof, as approved by the Court, to be paid out of
the funds or assets of the Respondent in the possession of the Receiver or coming into its
possession.

D. Reimburse such employees, from the funds of this receivership, for their
actual necessary and reasonable expenses incurred while traveling on the business of this
receivership.

E. Not defend or accept service of process on legal actions wherein
Respondent, the Receiver, or the insured is a party defendant, commenced either prior to or
subsequent to the order, without authorization of this Court; except, however, in actions where
Respondent is a nominal party, as in certain foreclosure actions, and the action does not affect a
claim against or adversely affect the assets of Respondent, the Receiver may file appropriate
pleadings in its discretion.

F. Commence and maintain all legal actions necessary, wherever necessary,
for the proper administration of this receivership proceeding.

G. Collect all debts which are economically feasible to collect which are due
and owing to Respondent.

H. Deposit funds and maintain bank accounts in accordance with Section

631.221, Florida Statutes.



L. Take possession of all of Respondent’s securities and certificates of
deposit on deposit with the Chief Financial Officer of Florida or any similar official of any other
state, if any, and convert to cash as much as may be necessary, in its judgment, to pay the
expenses of administration of this receivership.

I Publish notice specifying the time and place fixed for the filing of claims
with the Receiver once each week for three consecutive weeks in the Florida Administrative
Weekly published by the Secretary of State, and at least once in the Florida Bar News and to
publish notice by similar methods in all states where Respondents may have issued insurance
policies.

K. Negotiate and settle subrogation claims and Final Judgments without
further order of this Court.

L. Sell any salvage recovered property without further order of this Court.

M. Coordinate the operation of the Receivership with the Florida Health
Maintenance Organization Consumer Assistance Plan (“FLHMOCAP”) pursuant to Part IV,
Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, as may be necessary. The Receiver may in its discretion, contract
with the FLHMOCARP to provide services as are necessary to carry out the purposes of Chapter

631.

N. Give notice of this proceeding to Respondent’s agents pursuant to Section

631.341, Florida Statutes, and to its insureds, if any.

0. For purposes of this Order, the term “affiliate” shall be defined in
accordance with Section 631.011(1), Florida Statutes and includes but is not limited to Universal
Health Care Insurance Company, Inc., Universal Health Care Group, Inc., and American

Managed Care, LLC.



P. The Receiver is granted all of the powers of the Respondent’s directors,
officers, and managers, whose authority is hereby suspended, except as such powers are re-
delegated in writing by the Receiver. The Receiver has full power to direct and manage the
affairs of Respondent, to hire and discharge employees, and to deal with the property and
business of the Respondent.

Q. Apply to this Court for further instructions in the discharge of its duties as

the Receiver deems necessary.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND DIRECTED:

11.  Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney, agent, accountant,
actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or affiliate of Respondent and any
other person who possesses or possessed any executive authority over, or who exercises or
exercised any control over, any segment of Respondent’s affairs or the affairs of its affiliates
shall be required to fully cooperate with the Receiver, pursuant to Section 631.391, Florida
Statutes, notwithstanding the provisions of the above paragraph. Any person who fails to
cooperate with the Receiver, interferes with the Receiver, or fails to follow the instructions of the

Receiver, may, at the Receiver’s discretion, be excluded from Respondent’s business premises.

12.  Title to all property, real or personal, all contracts, rights of action and all books
and records of Respondent, wherever located, is vested in the Receiver pursuant to Sections

631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes.

13. All officers, directors, trustees, administrators, agents and employees and all other
persons representing Respondent or currently employed or utilized by Respondent in connection

with the Conduct of its business are discharged forthwith; provided, however, the Receiver may



retain such persons in the Receiver’s discretion.

14.  All attorneys employed by Respondent as of the date of the Order, within 10 days
notice of the Order, are required to report to the Receiver on the name, company claim number
and status of each file they are handling on behalf of the Respondent. Said report shall also
include an accounting of any funds received from or on behalf of the Respondent. All attorneys
employed by Respondent shall be discharged as of the date of the Order unless their services are
retained by the Receiver. All attorneys employed by Respondent shall be advised that pursuant to
Section 631.011(21), Florida Statutes, a claim based on mere possession does not create a
secured claim and all attorneys employed by Respondent, pursuant to In Re the Receivership of
Syndicate Two, Inc., 538 So.2d 945 (Fla. 1% DCA 1989), who are in possession of litigation files
or other material, documents or records belonging to or relating to work performed by the
attorney on behalf of Respondent shall be required to deliver such litigation files, material,
documents or records intact and without purging to the Receiver, on request, notwithstanding
any claim of a retaining lien which, if otherwise valid, shall not be extinguished by the delivery

of these documents.

15.  All agents, brokers or other persons having sold policies of insurance and/or
collected premiums on behalf of the Respondent shall be required to account for and pay all
premiums and commissions uncamed due to cancellation of policies by the Order or in the
normal course of business owed to the Respondent directly to Receiver within 30 days of
demand by the Receiver or appear before this Court to show cause, if any they may have, as to
why they shall not be required to account to the Receiver or be held in contempt of Court for
violation of the provisions of the Order. No agent, broker, premium finance company or other

person shall use premium monies owed to the Respondent for refund of unearned premium or for
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any purpose other than payment to the Receiver.

16. Any premium finance company which has entered into a contract to finance a
premium for a policy which has been issued by the Respondent shall be required to pay any

premium owed to the Respondent directly to the Receiver.

17.  Reinsurance premiums due to or payable by Respondent shall be remitted to, or
disbursed by, the Receiver. Reinsurance losses recoverable or payable by Respondent shall be
handled by the Receiver. All comrespondence concerning reinsurance shall be between the

Receiver and the reinsuring company or intermediary.

18.  Upon request by the Receiver, any company providing telephonic services to
Respondent shall be required to provide a reference of calls from the number presently assigned
to Respondent to any such number designated by the Receiver or perform any other services or

changes necessary to the conduct of the receivership.

19.  Any bank, savings and loan association, or other financial institution which has on
deposit, in its possession, custody or control any funds, accounts and any other assets of
Respondent, shall be required to immediately transfer title, custody and control of all such funds,
accounts and other assets to the Receiver. The Receiver shall be authorized to change the name
of such accounts and other assets, withdraw them froml such bank, savings and loan association
or other financial institution, or take any lesser action necessary for the proper conduct of this
receivership. No bank, savings and loan association or other financial institution shall be
permitted to exercise any form of set-off, alleged set-off, lien, any form of self-help whatsoever,
or refuse to transfer any funds or assets to the Receiver’s control without the permission of this

Court,



20.  Any entity furnishing telephone, water, electric, sewage, garbage or trash removal
services to Respondent shall be required to maintain such service and transfer any such accounts

to the Receiver as of the date of the Order, unless instructed to the contrary by the Receiver.

21.  Any data processing service, which has custody or control of any data processing
information and records including but not limited to source documents, data processing cards,
input tapes, all types of storage information, master tapes or any other recorded information
relating to Respondent is directed to transfer custody and control of such records to the Receiver.
The Receiver shall be authorized to compensate any such entity for the actual use of hardware
and software which the Receiver finds to be necessary to this proceeding. Compensation should
be based upon the monthly rate provided for in contracts or leases with Respondent which was in
effect when this proceeding was instituted, or based upon such contract as may be negotiated by

the Receiver, for the actual time such equipment and software is used by the Receiver.

22, The United States Postal Service shall be directed to provide any information
requested by the Receiver regarding Respondent and to handle future deliveries of Respondent’s

mail as directed by the Receiver.

23.  All claims shall be filed with the Receiver on or before 11:59:59 p.m. EST, on the
date of one year following the entry of this Order, or be forever barred, and all such claims shall

be filed on proof of claim forms prepared by the Receiver.

24. In order to assure the validity of claim assignments, to assure that the processing
of assignments does not create an undue burden on estate resources, and to assure that
assignment decisions are made using the best information available, the Receiver shall not

recognize or accept any assignment of claim by the claimant of record unless the following



criteria are met:
A A distribution petition has not been filed with this Court;

B. The Receiver has been provided with a properly executed and notarized

assignment of claim agreement entered into between the parties; and

C. The Receiver has been provided with a properly executed and notarized

Receiver’s Assignment of Claim Change Form and required supporting documentation.

D. The Receiver’s Assignment of Claim Change Form shall contain an

acknowledgement by the claimant, or someone authorized to act on behalf of the claimant, that:

1. The claimant is aware that financial information regarding claims
distributions and payments published on the Receiver’s website or otherwise available can assist

the claimant in making an independent and informed decision regarding the sale of the claim;

2. The claimant understands that the purchase price being offered in
exchange for the assignment may differ from the amount ultimately distributed in the

receivership proceeding with respect to the claim;

3. It is the claimant’s intent to sell their claim and have the Receiver’s

records be permanently changed to reflect the new owner; and

4, The claimant understands that that they will no longer have any

title, interest, or rights to the claim including future mailings and distributions if they occur.

25.  All executory contracts to which the Rcspondent was a party shall be cancelled
and stand cancelled unless specifically adopted by the Receiver within ninety (90) days of the

date of this Order or from the date of the Receiver’s actual knowledge of the existence of such
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contract, whichever is later. “Actual Knowledge” means the Receiver has in its possession a
written contract to which the Respondent is a party, and the Receiver has notified the vendor in

writing acknowledging the existence of the contract.
Further, the Receiver shall have the authority to do the following:

1) Pay for services provided by any of Respondent’s vendors, in the
ninety (90) day period prior to assuming or rejecting the contract, which are necessary to

administer the Receivership estate;

2) Once the Receiver determines Respondent’s vendor is necessary in
the continued administration of the Receivership estate for a period to exceed the ninety (50)
days from the date of this order, or form the date of Receiver’s actual knowledge of such
contract, whichever is later, the Receiver may make minimal modifications to the terms of the
contract, including, but not limited to, the expiration date of the agreement, the scope of the
services to be provide, and/or the compensation to be paid to Respondent’s vendor pursuant to
the contract. “Minimal Modifications” shall mean any minimum alteration made to the contract
in order to adapt to the new circumstances of the Receivership estate. In no event will any
minimal modification be construed as the receiver entering into a new contract with

Respondent’s vendor.

Any vendor, including but not limited to, any and all employees / contractors
of insurer, claiming the existence of a contractual relationship with the insurer shall
provide notice to the Receiver of such relationship. This notice shall include any and all
documents and information regarding the terms and conditions of the contract, including a copy

of the written contract between the vendor and the insurer, if any, what services or goods were
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provided pursuant to the contract, any current, future and/or past due amounts owing under the
contract, and any supporting documentation for third party services or goods provided. Failure
to provide the required information may result in vendors’ contractual rights not being
recognized by the Receiver. The rights of the parties to any such contracts are fixed as of the
date of the Order and any cancellation under this provision shall not be treated as an anticipatory

breach of such contracts.

26.  All affiliated companies and associations, including but not limited to Universal
Health Care Insurance Company, Inc., Universal Health Care Group, Inc., and American
Managed Care, LLC., shall make their books and records available to the Receiver, to include all
records located in any premises occupied by said affiliate, whether corporate records or not, and
to provide copies of any records requested by the Receiver whether or not such records are
related to Respondent. The Receiver shall have title to all policy files and other records of, and
relating to Respondent, whether such documents are kept in offices occupied by an affiliate
company or any other person, corporation, or association. The Receiver shall be authorized to
take possession of any such records, files, and documents, and to remove them to any location in
the Receiver’s discretion. Any disputed records shall not be withheld from the Receiver’s
review, but shall be safeguarded and presented to this Court for review prior to copying by the
Receiver.

27.  The Receiver shall have complete access to and administrative control of all
information technology resources of the Respondent and its affiliates at all times including, but
not limited to, Respondent’s computer hardware, softiware and peripherals. Each affiliate shall
be given reasonable access to such records for the purpose of carrying out its business

operations.
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28.  Any person, firm, corporation or other entity having notice of the Order that fails
to abide by its terms is directed to appear before this Court to show good cause, if any they may
have, as to why they shall not be held in contempt of Court for violation of the provisions of this

Order.

29.  Except as noted in the following paragraph, pursuant to the provisions of 631.252,
Florida Statutes, all policies providing health care coverage to Medicgre or Medicaid members
whose coverage has not previously expired are cancelled effective 12:01 a.m. EST on the date of
liquidation. All of Respondent’s in-force Florida insurance policies, bonds, or similar contracts
of coverage providing health care coverage to commercial groups or individual members shall
continue in force pursuant to the provisions of Part IV, Chapter 631, Florida Statutes. Policies or
contracts of coverage with normal expiration dates prior to the dates otherwise applicable under
this paragraph, or which are terminated by insureds/members or lawfully cancelled by the

Receiver or insurer before such date, shall stand cancelled as of the earlier date.

30. Pursuant to Sections 631.041(3) and (4), Florida Statutes, all persons, firms,
corporations and associations within the jurisdiction of this Court, including, but not limited to,
Respondent and its officers, directors, stockholders, members, subscribers, agents and
employees, are enjoined and restrained from the further transaction of the insurance business of
the Respondent; from doing, doing through omission, or permitting to be done any action which
might waste or dispose of the books, records and assets of the Respondent; from in any means
interfering with the Receiver or these proceedings; from the transfer of property and assets of
Respondent without the consent of the Receiver; from the removal, concealment, or other
disposition of Respondent’s property, books, records, and accounts; from the commencement or

prosecution of any actions against the Respondent or the Receiver together with its agents or
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employees, the service of process and subpoenas, or the obtaining of preferences, judgments,
writs of attachment or garnishment or other liens; and, from the making of any levy or execution
against Respondent or any of its property or assets. Notwithstanding the provisions of this
paragraph, the Receivers should be permitted to accept and be subpoenaed for non-party
production of claims files in its possession, including medical records, which may be contained
therein. In such cases, the requesting party must submit an affidavit to the Receiver stating that
notice of the non-party production was appropriately issued and provided to the patient and that
the patient was given the opportunity to object and either did not object to the non-party
production, or objected and the Court overruled the objection, in which case a copy of the
Court’s ruling must be attached to the affidavit. The Receiver should be authorized to impose a
charge for copies of such claim files pursuant to the provisions of Sections 119.07(1)(a), and

624.501, Florida Statutes.

31.  All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent corporations, and
any other business entity affiliated with Respondent shall fully cooperate with the Receiver in the

effort to liquidate Respondent.

32.  All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent corporations, and
any other business entity affiliated with Respondent having any interest in the building located at
100 Central Avenue, Suite 200, St. Petersburg, Florida, 33701, or any other facility in which
Respondent may operate, shall make availabie, at that location and at no charge to the Receiver
or to Respondent, office space, and related facilities (telephone service, copiets, computer
equipment and software, office supplies, parking, etc.) to the extent deemed necessary by the

Receiver in its sole discretion.
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33, All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent corporations, and
any other business entity affiliated with Respondent having any interest in the computer
equipment and software currently used by or for Respondent shall make such computer
equipment and software available to the Receiver at no charge to the Receiver or Respondent to

the extent deemed necessary by the Receiver in its sole discretion.
CONTINUATION OF INVESTIGATION

34.  The Receiver shall be authorized to conduct an investigation as authorized by
Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, of Respondent and its affiliates, as defined above, to uncover
and make fully available to the Court the true state of Respondent’s financial affairs. In
furtherance of this investigation, Respondent and its affiliate shall be required to make all books,
documents, accounts, records, and affairs, which either belong to or pertain to Respondent,
available for full, free and unhindered inspection and examination by the Receiver during normal
business hours (8:00 am. to 5:00 p.m.) Monday through Friday, from the date of the Order.
Respondent and the above specified entities shall be required to cooperate with the Receiver to
the fullest extent required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes. Such cooperation shall include,
but not be limited to, the taking of oral testimony under oath of Respondent’s officers, directors,
managers, trustees, agents, adjusters, employees, or independent contractors of Respondent, its
affiliates and any other person who possesses any executive authority over, or who exercises any
control over, any segment of the affairs of Respondent in both their official, representative and
individual capacities and the production of all documents that are calculated to disclose the true

state of Respondent’s affairs.

35. Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney, agent, accountant,

actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or affiliate of Respondent and any
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other person who possesses or possessed any executive authority over, or who exercises or
exercised any control over, any segment of the affairs of Respondent or its affiliates shall be
required to fully cooperate with the Receiver as required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes,
and as set out in the preceding paragraph. Upon receipt of a certified copy of the Order, any
bank or financial institution shall be required to immediately disclose to the Receiver the
existence of any accounts of Respondent and any funds contained therein and any and all
documents in its possession relating to Respondent for the Receiver’s inspection and copying.

36.  All Sheriffs and all law enforcement officials of this state shall cooperate with and

assist the Receiver in the implementation of this Order.

37. In the event the Receiver determines that reorganization, consolidation,
conversion, reinsurance, merger, or other transformation of the Respondent is appropriate, the
Receiver shall prepare a plan to effect such changes and submit the plan to this Court for

consideration.
NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

38.  Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to Section 631.041(1), Florida Statutes, the
filing of the Department’s initial petition herein operates as an automatic stay applicable to all
persons and entities, other than the Receiver, which shall be permanent and survive the entry of

this order, and which prohibits:

A The commencement or continuation of judicial, administrative or other

action or proceeding against the insurer or against its assets or any part thereof;
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B. The enforcement of judgment against the insurer or an affiliate, provided
that such affiliate is owned by or constitutes an asset of Respondent, obtained either before or

after the commencement of the delinquency proceeding;
C. Any act to obtain possession of property of the insurer;

D. Any act to create, perfect or enforce a lien against property of the insurer,

except a secured claim as defined in Section 631.011(21), Florida Statutes;

E. Any action to collect, assess or recover a claim against the insurer, except

claims as provided for under Chapter 631;

F. The set-off or offset of any debt owing to the insurer except offsets as

provided in Section 631.281, Florida Statutes.

39.  This Court retains jurisdiction of this cause for the purpose of granting such other

and further relief as from time to time shall be deemed appropriate.

DONE and ORDERED in Chambers at the Leon County Courthouse in Tallahassee,

Florida this day of , 2013.

CIRCUIT JUDGE

Copies fumished to:
Robert V. Elias, Esq.

Lourdes Calzadilla, Esq.
Jody E. Collins, Esq.
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